
Loudon County Commission 
Loudon< Tennessee 

Monday, November 7, 2022 

Courthouse Annex 

6:00 pm 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting 

Public Hearing 

A. A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY. TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7105 
OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED,TO REZONE 
APPROXIMATELY 5 ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT TO M-1, GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON 
COUNTY TAX MAP 084, PARCEL 044.00 LOCATED AT 7431 HWY 411 
SOUTH., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3RD 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

B. A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING 
RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 7, SECTION 7.035 DRIVEWAY PERMITS, 
PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

C. A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING 

GAIL LANE., MANDY LANE., CATE LANE., EMILY LANE., AND LILLY 

LANE. LOCATED IN EMILYS LANDING SUBDIVISION INTO THE PUBLIC 

ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID ROAD LOCATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE 

DISTRICT OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

D. A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING 

NORTH WILKERSON ROAD., LOCATED AT LAKE POINT DRIVE, INTO 

THE PUBLIC ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID ROAD LOCATED IN THE 6TH 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

1 



E. RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
CLOSING THE COUNTYS PORTION OF RIGHT-Of-WAY AT WILKERSON 
ROAD THE PORTION RUNNING THROUGH AND ADJOINING TAX MAP 
017 AND PARCELS 085.01 & 086.00., LOCATED ON LOUDON COUNTY TAX 
MAP 017, PARCELS 085.01 & 086.00. 

F. A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 
OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED,TO REZONE 
APPROXIMATLEY 5.34 ACRES FROM C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT AND 
REMOVE THE AGRICUL TRAL STIPULATION ON THE OTHER 3.40 
ACRES. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 007, PARCEL 062.00. LOCATED 
19666 HWY 11 EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN SITUATED IN THE 5TH 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

G. A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 
OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-1, 
RURAL CENTER DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 042, PARCEL 063.00. 
LOCATED 6995 DAVIS FERRY ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 15T LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

1) Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, 

Invocation 

2) Roll Call 

3) Adoption of November 7, 2022 County Commission Agenda 

4) Reading and Acceptance of October 3, 2022 Loudon County Commission Minutes 

5) General Public Comments 

2 



6) Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director - Jim Jenkins 

A) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP Of LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7105 Of THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 5 ACRES 
FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO M-1, GENERAL 
INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 084, PARCEL 
044.00 LOCATED AT 7431 HWY 411 SOUTH., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITU A TED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

B) A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING 
RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 7, SECTION 7.035 DRIVEWAY PERMITS, 
PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

C) A RESOLUTION Of THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING GAIL 

LANE., MANDY LANE., CATE LANE., EMILY LANE., AND LILLY LANE. 

LOCATED IN EMILYS LANDING SUBDIVISION INTO THE PUBLIC 

ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID ROAD LOCATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE 

DISTRICT Of LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

D) A RESOLUTION Of THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING 

NORTH WILKERSON ROAD., LOCATED AT LAKE POINT DRIVE, INTO THE 

PUBLIC ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID ROAD LOCATED IN THE 6TH 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT Of LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

E) RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION CLOSING 
THE COUNTYS PORTION Of RIGHT-Of-WAY AT WILKERSON ROAD THE 
PORTION RUNNING THROUGH AND ADJOINING TAX MAP 017 AND 
PARCELS 085.01 & 086.00., LOCATED ON LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 017, 
PARCELS 085.01 & 086.00. 

f) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP Of LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 Of THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATLEY 5.34 
ACRES FROM C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-1, 
SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT AND REMOVE THE AGRICUL TRAL 
STIPULATION ON THE OTHER 3.40 ACRES. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 
007, PARCEL 062.00. LOCATED 19666 HWY 11 EAST LOUDON COUNTY, 
TN SITU A TED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

3 



G) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-1, RURAL CENTER 
DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON 
COUNTY TAX MAP 042, PARCEL 063.00. LOCATED 6995 DAVIS FERRY 
ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE l5T LEGISLATIVE 
DISTRICT 

7) Loudon County Economic Development Director - Jack Qualls 

A. Centre 75 Property Sale 

8) Mayor - Bradshaw 

A. Board of Zoning Appeals - replace Carlie McEachern with Mike Waller 

(term to be completed thru June 2023) 

9) Commissioner - Chase Randolph 

A. Boards & Committees Stipends Increase 

10) Commissioner - Gary Whitfield 

A. 3rd grade Legislative Resolution 

11) Commissioner - Bill Satterfield 

A. Approval of AARPA Funds to TASS for Installation of Waterline pump 

12) Commission Chairman - Henry Cullen 

A. Loudon County Procedural Rules for Loudon County Commission 

B. Lease - Greenback Volunteer Fire Department 

13) Commissioner - Adam Waller 

A. Storm Water Detention Requirements 

4 



14) Director of Accounts & Budgets - Tracy Blair 

A. Budget Recommendations 

1) Consideration of recommendation to approve Resolutions for 

amendments in the following funds: 

A. County General fund 101 

B. Public Libraries fund 115 

C. County Drug fund 122 

D. Other General Special Revenue fund 127 (ARPA) 

E. General Purpose School fund 141 

f. School federal Projects fund 142 

G. Central Cafeterias fund 143 

2) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Authorizing 

the Issuance of Rural School Capital Outlay Notes to Provide funds 

for the Acquisition of Land for County School facilities 

3) Consideration of approval of Resolutions to Approve Expenditure of 

American Rescue Plan Act funds as follows: 

A. 1,000,000 for Sheriff's Department Body Worn & In Car 

Cameras 

B. $ 203,315 for Sheriffs Department Detention Center full Body 

Scanner 

C. $360,000 for Highway Department Boom Mowers 

D. $391,000 for County Employee Pay Adjustment 

E. $1,000,000 for Loudon County fire Rescue 

f. $116,400 for Health Department facilities Grant Match 

G. County Office Building Phone System 

H. $ 5,000,000 for each Commission District ($ 500,000 per 

Commissioner) 

B. Distribution of Monthly Reports 

5 



15) Commissioner - Adam Waller 

A. Bonds & Notaries 

16) Adjourn 

Lori Adkins, Bobbie J Howard, Madison Suzanne Johnson, 

Robert Alexander Knox Jr., Heather M. Martin, Glenn A McNish Sr, 

Susan L. Pangle, Brittany Piety, Susan Kathleen Rogers, Vicki Strange, 

Brianna Nicole Truslow, Laura Suzanne Weaver, Leslie Barton Wolfe 

6 





(1) Opening of 

Meeting 

(2) Roll Call 

(3) Agenda 

Adoption 

(4) Minutes 

Approved 

(5) Revision of 

Minutes for 

May 9, 2022/ 

TASS 

(6) General 

Public 

Comments 

(7) Commission 

Appreciation 

for Years of 

Service (Duff 

I Meers) 

(8) Eliminate 

Lenoir City / 

Loudon City 

Planning 

Commission 

Chairman 

positions 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, October 3, 2022 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

BE IT REMBERED, that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 3rd day of October 2022. 

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 

Commissioner Cullen introduced Chet Pillsbury, CEO of Tellico Village Property 
Owners Association (TVPOA) and welcomed him to the meeting. 

Commissioner Geames opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the 
invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Chase Randolph, Bill 
Geames, William Jenkins, Rosemary Quillen, Bill Satterfield, Gary 
Whitfield, Henry Cullen, Harold Duff, Van Shaver, Adam Waller (10) 

Also present, was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw, Director of Accounts 
and Budgets Tracy Blair and County Clerk-Chief Deputy Tammie Wampler. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the October 3rd, 2022 agenda be 
adopted. Commission Shaver made a motion to accept the agenda as presented. 
Commissioner Duff seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the September 6;.2022 Loudon 
County Commission Meeting Minutes be accepted. Commissioner Shaver made the 
motion to accept the minutes as written. Commissioner Jenkins seconded the 
motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion.PASSED unanimously. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that a resqiution be created to revise the 
minutes for the Loudon County Commission Meeting for May 9, 2022. The motion that 
was made was for TASS (Tellico Area Sewer Systems)was not included in the 
transcription of the minutes. RESOLlITION 100322-A 

Commission Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public Comments. 
The following people spoke: 

t) Jan Hahn - House District 32 Candidate 

Commissioner ·Quillen presented on the behalf of the Tennessee County 
Commissioner's Association Meeting appreciation certificates to Commissioner 
Harold-Duff and recognized Commissioner David Meers who was not present at 
the meeting. Commissioner Duff has served on the Loudon County Commission for 
24 years. Commissioner Meers served on the Loudon County Commission for 20 
years. EXHIBIT 100322-B 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to eliminate the Lenoir City and Loudon City 
Chairman positions for the Loudon County Planning Commission. Commissioner 
Waller seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

1 



(9) Budget 

Recommend 

a ti on 

Pettway 

Grant/ DOE 

Grant/ 

ETHRA 

Grant 

(10) Budget 

Recommend 

ation

Funds: 

101,115,116, 

131,141,142, 

171 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, October 3, 2022 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission for 
consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of the following 
grants with no required matching funds: 

1) $s,ooo Pettway Grant for the book lease program at each library 
-Loudon County Library Board 

2) $16,000 DOE Grant for off-site emergency planning & response 
-EMA 

3) $49,351 increase in the ETHRA Grant for a total of $109,387 -
Sr. Center 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to approve the grants. Commissioner 

Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, 

Waller, Randolph (10) 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presentl!d'to commission for 
consideration of recommendation to approve resolutions for am.endments in the 
following funds: 

A. 
B. 
c. 
D. 

County General Fund 101 RESOLUTION 100322-C 
Public Libraries Fund 115 RESOLUTION 100322-D 
Recycling Centers Fund 116 RESOLUTION 100322-E 
Highway Department Fund 131 

RESOLUTION 100322-F 
E. General Purpose School Furrd·.141 

RESOLUTION 100322-G 
F. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

RESOLUTION 100322-H 
G. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

RESOLUTION 100322-I 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to approve the budget amendments A - G. 
Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, 

Randolph, Geames (10) 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission for 
(n) Budget consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to Approve Expenditure of a 

Recommend Portion of Loudon County's Allocation of the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA) to 
ation - Purchase Sheriffs Depaitment Vehicles. 
Approve 

Expenditure 

of ARPA 

funds for 

Sheriffs 

Dept. 

Vehicles 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve the the expenditure. 
Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

2 



(12) Monthly 

Reports 

(13) Bonds& 

Notaries 

(14) Adjournment 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, October 3, 2022 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, 
Geames, Jenkins (10) 

The motion PASSED. (10/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair requested that the record reflect 
that prior to the meeting the following reports were distributed: 

1) Summary Financial Statement -September 2022 

Commissioner Waller made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner 

Shaver to approve the following Notaries and Bonds: 

Leanna Dawn Amburn, Stacy R. Arthur, Jeffrey W. Bennett, 

Brooklyn Daniel Brown, Kelsey Dalton, Linda L Gleckler, Andrea 

Gayle Jones, Keilah Jones, Alfonso Oscar Marquez, Chelcie Lynn 

Martin, Amy M. Millsaps, Rene McGill Schultz, Sydney M. Sexton, 

Timothy S. Spencer, Rebecca McGill Willis 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

There being no further business a motion being duly made by Commissioner Waller 

and seconded by Commissioner Satterfield, the October 3, 2022 County 
Commission Meeting was adjourned at 6:17 pm. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

3 





RESOLUTION ------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 5 
ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO M-1, GENERAL 

INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 084, PARCEL 044.00 
LOCATED AT 7431 HWY 411 SOUTH., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED 

IN THE 3no LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Daily 
Edition on October 14, 2022 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 7431 HWY 411 South., situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 
084, Parcel 044.00. Approximately 5 acres be rezoned from A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL District, to M
l, General Industrial District as shown on the attached illustration; said illustration being part of this 
Resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 6 

DISAPPROVED: -�--

ABSTAINED: -��-

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: October 11, 2022 



RESOLUTION NO . _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY S ACRES FROM A-2 RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO 

M-1, GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 084 , 

PARCEL 044.00., LOCATED AT 7431HWY 411 SOUTH., 

LOUDON COUNTY , TN, SITUATED IN THE 3 RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION -------

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION, 
ARTICLE 7, SECTION 7.035 DRIVEWAY PERMITS, PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE 

CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Resolution of Loudon County, Tennessee, and 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the The Daily Edition on October 14, 2022, consistent with the provisions of 
Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Resolution of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended deleting Article 7, Section 7.035 Driveway 
Permits in its entirety. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission on 
October 11, 2022 are as follows: 

APPROVED: ----'O""-__ DISAPPROVED: -�8 _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: October 11, 2022 





RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING GAIL 
LANE., MANDY LANE., CATE LANE., EMILY LANE., AND LILLY LANE. LOCATED 

IN EMIL YS LANDING SUBDIVISION INTO THE PUBLIC ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID 
ROAD LOCATED IN THE 3no LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission has the authority under Tennessee Code Annotated to 
accept the dedication of roads, to adopt policies and standards for the acceptance of new roads and to 
reopen previously closed county roads; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has received a request from the 
property owners of Emilys Landing Subdivision to accept the following roads into the County Road 
system: 

I) Mandy Lane and 
2) Cate Lane and 
3) Emily Lane and 
4) Lilly Lane and 
5) Gail Lane 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission approved the preliminary and final plat 
for the construction of the road and right of way dedication consistent with the minimum requirements of 
the subdivision regulations for Loudon County; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Road Superintendent has inspected the road and recommends 
acceptance of the road as a Loudon County Public Road; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Loudon County Commission approves the 
acceptance of this road, as shown on the attached map and described in this resolution, into the County's 
public roadway system. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take affect 
immediately the public welfare requiring it. 

This Resolution adopted --------

Attest, County Court Clerk Loudon County Chairman 

Approved: Loudon County Mayor 

The vote on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission is as follows: 

APPROVED: 8 

DISAPPROVED: _,,O __ 
� /1&& 

AITEST: SECRETARY, LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
DA TE: October 1 1 ,  2022 



A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING GAIL LANE, 
MANDY LANE., CATE LANE., EMILY LANE., AND LILLY LANE., LOCATED IN EMILYS 

LANDING SUBDIVISION INTO SAID ROAD SYSTEM LOCATED IN THE 3Ro LEGISLATIVE 

DISTRICT OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 





RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING NORTH 

WILKERSON ROAD., LOCATED AT LAKE POINT DRIVE, INTO THE PUBLIC 

ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID ROAD LOCATED IN THE 6TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission has the authority under Tennessee Code Annotated to 
accept the dedication of roads, to adopt policies and standards for the acceptance of new roads and to 
reopen previously closed county roads; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has received a request from the 
property owners of Lake Point Drive to accept the following roads into the County Road system: 

I) N. Wilkerson Road 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission approved the preliminary and final plat 
for the construction of the road and right of way dedication consistent with the minimum requirements of 
the subdivision regulations for Loudon County; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Road Superintendent has inspected the road and recommends 
acceptance of the road as a Loudon County Public Road; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Loudon County Commission approves the 
acceptance of this road, as shown on the attached map and described in this resolution, into the County's 
public roadway system. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take affect 
immediately the public welfare requiring it. 

This Resolution adopted -------

Attest, County Court Clerk Loudon County Chairman 

Approved: Loudon County Mayor 

The vote on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission is as follows: 

APPROVED: 8 

DI�PPRDVED: 0 

�a 1JIJ1,(w 
ATTEST: SECRETARY, LOUDON COUNTY 

REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
DA TE: October 1 1, 2022 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING NORTH 

WILKERSON ROAD., LOCATED AT LAKE POINT DRIVE INTO SAID ROAD SYSTEM 

LOCATED JN THE 6TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 



\ \ 
\ 

\ 

\ 
\._ . . . .  





RESOLUTION ____ _ 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION CLOSING 
THE COUNTYS PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY AT WILKERSON ROAD THE 

PORTION RUNNING THROUGH AND ADJOINING TAX MAP 017 AND PARCELS 
085.01 & 086.00., LOCATED ON LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 017, PARCELS 085.01 

& 086.00. 

WHEREAS, the chief legislative body of the county has the authority, under Tennessee 
Code Annotated, to accept the dedication of roads, close existing roads, adopt standards for the 
acceptance of new roads and reopen previously closed or abandoned roads; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has received for review 
a request from owner of property located at Wilkerson Road, requesting the closure of a portion 
of that right-of-way, Map 017, Parcels 085.01 & 086.00; and 

WHEREAS, applicant feels the described roadway has no present nor future public use, 
and desires that any county encumbrance caused by the presence of the right-of-way be removed; 
and 

WHEREAS, identified affected property owners were notified and a public notice and 
description of the request appeared in The Daily Edition on October 1 4, 2022, 2022 consistent 
with the provisions of Loudon County's procedure for closing a public road; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has reviewed this 
matter, including the recommendation of the County Road Superintendent, and based on its 
investigation has determined that the closure of said road will not adversely affect any property 
owners or the present or future function of the County's roadway system, and recommends the 
closure a portion of said road, described as follows: 

The county's portion., located at Parcels 085.01 & 086.00, Tax Map 0 17, situated in the 6th 

Legislative District, being more specifically shown on the attached illustration, incorporated 
herein. 

WHEREAS, the County Commission feels the closure of the roadway is not detrimental 
to the community or to the present or future function of the County roadway system; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission, in 
regular session assembled on November 7,2022 that the afore described section of the roadway is 
hereby closed, with any interest the County has in the roadway being hereby relinquished as 
provided by law. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the 
public welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 



APPROVED: 7 

DISAPPROVED: --""--

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: �---------

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

THE COUNTYS PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY CLOSURE 
BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 017, PARCELS 085.01 & 086.00 LOCATED AT WILKERSON 

ROAD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 61h 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

Loudon County - Parcel: 017.00 085.01 & 086.00 







RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATLEY 5.34 
ACRES FROM C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-1, 

SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT AND REMOVE THE AGRICULTRAL 
STIPULATION ON THE OTHER 3.40 ACRES. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 
007, PARCEL 062.00. LOCATED 19666 HWY 11 EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN 

SITUATED IN THE 5TH 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Times on October 14, 2022 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon Countv. Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 19666 HWY 11 East, situated in the srn Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 007, Parcel 

062.00 to rezone approximately 5.34 acres from C-2 (General Commercial District) to R-1 (Suburban 

Residential District) and remove the agricultural stipulation on the other 3 .40 acres. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 0 

DISAPPROVED: --'8'--

ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

AT���N COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: October 11, 2022 



RESOLUTION NO. __ ___ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 5.34 ACRES FROM C-2 (GENERAL COMMERICAL DISTRICT) 
R-1 (SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) AND REMOVE THE AGRICULTURAL 

STIPULATION ON THE OTHER 3.40 ACRES. REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX M 
007, PARCEL 062.00 LOCATED 19666 HWY 11 EAST., 

LOUDON COUNTY TN, SITUATED IN THE srn 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION -------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-1, RURAL 
CENTER DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 042, PARCEL 063.00. LOCATED 6995 DA VIS 
FERRY ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 15T 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the The Daily 
Edition on October 14, 2022 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 6995 Davis Ferry Road, situated in the I 51 Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 042, 
Parcel 063.00 to be rezoned from C-1 (Rural Center District) to C-2 (General Commercial District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 0 

DISAPPROVED: 8 

ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: October 11, 2022 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM C-1 (RURAL CENTER DISTRICT) TO C-2 (GENERAL DISTRICT) . 
REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 042, PARCEL 063 .00 LOCATED 6995 DAV 

FERRY ROAD ., 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 1 sr 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





Attest: 

RESOLUTION# 

AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF CERTAIN PROPERTY 

AT CENTRE 75 BUSINESS PARK 

WHEREAS, Loudon County and the City of Loudon jointly own certain real 

properties at Centre 75 Business Park at Highway 72, and 

WHEREAS, The Loudon County Economic Development Agency recommends 

the sale of approximately 111. 36± acres of real property within Centre 75 Business 

Park, being identified as portions of Tax Map 040, Parcel 105.06 and Parcel 105.07 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County Commission of 

Loudon, Tennessee as follows: 

Section 1. The Loudon County Commission hereby concurs with the 

recommendation and agrees to sell approximately 111. 36± acres of real 

property within Centre 75 Business Park, being identified as Tax Map 040, Parcel 

105.06 and 105.7 of Loudon County, Tennessee, for a total purchase price of 

$2,200,000.00. 

Section 2. The County Mayor, Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, is authorized to sign any 

documents required to complete this transaction and convey the property to the 

buyer. 

Section 3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public welfare 

requiring it. 

County Chairman County Mayor 

County Clerk 





Blair Bend Industrial Committee 1 YR 

Chase Randolph Commissioner August 2023 

Henry Cullen Commissioner August 2023 

Gary Whitfield Commissioner August 2023 
1� 

Board of Zoning Appeals 4YR 
-

-

Carlie McEachern 1st District June 2023 
l -

Leon Shields 211d District Slot A June 2023 

Ryan Bright 4th District June 2026 

Jim Brooks 3rd District Slot B June 2026 

John Napier 1st District June 2026 

Budget Committee 1 YR 

Henry Cullen Commissioner August 2023 

Bill Satterfield Commissioner August 2023 

Gary Whitfield Commissioner August 2023 

Van Shaver Commissioner August 2023 

Appointee Buddy Bradshaw County Mayor --------

Appointee Tracy Blair Budget Director --------

Capital Projects Committee 1 YR 

Will Jenkins Commissioner August 2023 

Harold Duff Commissioner August 2023 

Chase Randolph Commissioner August 2023 

Adam Waller Commissioner August 2023 

Rosemary Quillen Commissioner August 2023 

Susan Huskey Purchasing Director 





1. Board of Equalization 
They meet in June each year. The members receive $40/day; the chair receives $50/day. 

The information in our file from the Assessor does not indicate whether or not members 

are required to be present to receive payment. 

2. Beer Board 
Beer Board members receive $50 per meeting they attend. Our department receives 

notification from the County Clerk. 

3. Planning Commission/BZA 
Board members receive $50 per meeting they attend. The information in our file from 

the (previous) Planning Director does not seem to indicate an additional amount for 

those members who serve on the BZA. 





Resolution # 
�������� 

Resolution requesting General Assembly to amend Tennessee Code Annotated§ 49-6-3115 to allow 
school districts to make retention decisions for third and fourth grade students. 

WHEREAS, the vision of Loudon County Commission is for students to be fully prepared to contribute 
to our community with an awareness of future educational opportunities and appreciation of the value 
of education; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission believes that retention decisions regarding children 
should be research-based, informed by multiple data sources, and include parental input; and 

WHEREAS, the Tennessee State Board of Education's Promotion and Retention Policy 3.300 and 
Loudon County Board ofEducation Policy 4.603 lists a minimum of factors to be considered when 
identifying students for retention, including: 

• The student's ability to perform at the expectations of the current grade-level standards; 
• The results of local assessments, screening, or monitoring tools; 
• State assessments, as applicable; 
• The overall  academic achievement of the student; 
• The student's likelihood of success with more difficult material if promoted to the next grade; 
• The student's attendance record; and 
• The student's social and emotional maturity; and 

WHEREAS, the same Tennessee State Board of Education policy notes that "Retention shall be 
considered only when it is in the best interests of the student;" and 

WHEREAS, retention may have adverse effects on students, including those with disabilities and at
risk students. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Loudon County Commission urges the General 
Assembly to amend Tennessee Code Annotated§ 49-6-3115 to allow school districts to make retention 
decisions for all students based upon the totality of data, discussion among stakeholders, and the 
expertise of education professionals regarding the best interests of each student. 

Adopted this 7th day of November 2022. 

Henry Cullen, Chairman Bill Satterfield, Vice-Chairman 

Bill Geames Chase Randolph 

Rosemary Quillen Will Jenkins 

Gary Whitfield Harold Duff 

Van Shaver Adam Waller 

Rollen Bradshaw, Mayor 





LOUDON COUNTY PROCEDURAL RULES 

GOVERNING THE CONDUCT OF MEETINGS OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Initially Adopted Aug ust 7, 1989 

Revised and Adopted, November 7, 2022 

* * * * • * * * * • * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * • * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * • * * * 

Rollen "Buddy " Bradshaw, County May or 

Riley Wampler, County Clerk 

County Commissioners 

William Jenkins 

Bill Geames 

Chase Randolph 

Rosemary Quillen 

Bill D. Satterfield, Vice Chair 

Gary Whitf ield 
Harold Duf f 
Van Shaver 
Adam Waller 
Henry J. Cullen, Chair 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

RULE NUMBER TOPIC PAGE NUMBER(S) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Convening of the Board ..... ...................... 1 

Quorum....................................................... 2 

Order of Business..................................... 2 

General....... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,3 

Motions ....................................................... 3,4 

Elections and Appointments ................... 4,5 

Appropriations Requests ......................... 5 

Suspending the Rules............................... 5 

Robert's Rules of Order............................ 5 

The Chairperson....................................... 5,6 

The Clerk ................................................... 7 

Sherif f......................................................... 7 

County Attorney ....................................... 7 

Committees........................................... 8 

Conflicts with Law.................................... 8 



RU LES REGULATING THE PROCEDURES OF THE 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

PREAMBLE: This manual is intended to be only a guide for the orderly transaction 
of business by the Board of County Commissioners. The Tennessee Code 
Annotated and other controll ing legal authority supersede the guidelines herein. 

RULE 1 
CONVEN ING THE BOARD 

The Board shal l  meet at the County Courthouse Annex at 6:00 p.m. on the first Monday 
of each month . Should any prescribed meeti ng date fa l l  on a legal  holiday or if an 
emergency should arise, the Board shal l  meet on the fol lowing Monday u n less another 
date has been set by the Board .  Notification of the members for regu l ar meetings shal l  be 
made by the Clerk at the request of the Chairperson .  

The Board shall  meet for Workshop sessions a t  the County Office Bui lding a t  6 : 00 p m  on 
the third Monday of each month. Should any prescribed meeting date fall on a legal  holiday 
or if an emergency should arise, the Board shal l  meet on the following Monday unless 
another date has been set by the Board. Notification of the members for regular meetings 
shall  be made by the Clerk at the request of the Chairperson. 

• Non-commission members shall be al lotted time at the beginning of the 
Workshop for public comment. Non-commission members wish ing to speak at 
the Workshop shall  be l imited to five (5) minutes per person per item. The 
Workshop Chairperson shall have the authority to extend this time l imit when 
appropriate . .  The Workshop Chairperson shall also have the authority to set a 
total l imit when, in his/her judgment, it is appropriate to do so to preserve 
efficiency and order of the meeting . 

• After hearing p u blic comment, a Commissio n  member may add issues 
raised by the pub l ic  to the Workshop Agenda for fu rther d i scussion and 
debate .  

• O n l y  Commissioners a n d  other Cou nty Officials m a y  p lace items o n  the 
Workshop Agenda. Non-com mission members m ust obta i n  a sponsorship 
of a Commissioner to p lace a n  item on the Agend a .  

• Agenda item s  must b e  subm itted to the Commission Clerk no l ater than 
noon of the Th ursday before the Workshop. The Clerk sha l l  email  the 
Agenda to Commission mem bers by the end of that same day. 



RU LE 2 
QUORUM 

A q uoru m for the tra n saction of business shal l  b e  a majority o f  the d u ly qua l ified and 
a cting mem bers of the Boa rd of Cou nty Com m ission ers. Vacancies shal l  not be 
i ncluded in determining the membership of the Board. However, passage of any 
matter presented for voting m ust carry by a majority of the membership of the Board, 
inc lud ing vacancies. A majority vote is the vote of a majority of County 
Commissioners in office when the vote is taken unless a different manner of 
approval is provided by the Tennessee Code Annotated. 

R U LE 3 
ORDER OF BUSI NESS 

The fo llowing is a suggested order of business for Commission Meetings . 

1. Call to order by Cha irperson. ( In  h is/her absence the C hairperson Pro 
Tempore shall pres ide). 

2. Pledge of Allegiance and invocation. 
3. Roll Cal l. 
4. Reading and approval of the minutes of the previous meeting. 
5. Adoption of Agenda. 
6. Comments by Members of the General  Public 
7. Reading of Conflict of I nterest Statements 
8. Reports and new business - county officia ls, standing and special 

committees. 
9. Elections, appointments, and confirmations. 
10. Election of Notary Publics. 
11. Adjournment. 

RULE4 
GE N E RA L  

4A WHO MAY ADDRESS THE BOA RD: It is a Commissioner's right to address the 
Chairperson and the Board at any appropriate time after proper recognition by the 
Chairperson. It may be allowable for non-commission members to address the Board if 
there is no objection by the Board or if a majority of the Board membership votes to allow 
such participation. 

Non-commission members wishing to speak shall be limited to five (5) minutes per person 
up to a maximum of thirty (30) minutes total for all public comment. The Commission 
Chairperson may extend this time limit when appropriate. The Commission Chairperson 
may enforce all time limitations outlined herein. 

2 



48 GAINING THE FLOOR: In all cases, the member who first addresses the Chairperson shall 
be entitled to speak first, but when two or more members address the Chairperson at the 
same time, the Chairperson shall name the member who shall speak first. 

4C SPEAKING: A member desiring to speak in debate, discussion or 
deliver any address on any matter whatsoever to the Board , the member shall 
respectfully address the Chairperson and shall, after being recognized by the 
Chairperson proceed with the intended remarks, confining such remarks strictly to the 
question under debate and avoiding all personalities. Commission members shall try to 
limit their remarks to a maximum of 15 (fifteen) minutes on any one subject. All other 
members shall give attention to the member who has the floor. 

It is provided, however, that when one person has the floor, and a general discussion 
among members ensues, the Chairperson may al low various members to speak and 
ask questions without the necessity of rising so long as the process remains orderly and 
the members are attentive. 

40 CONSEN T TO YIELD: While a member is speaking he/she is not to be interrupted , 
except for a question by another member. If the speaker declines to yield the floor for 
q uestions, then he/she shal l  not be interrupted, but shall yield to q uestions at the end of 
the presentation. 

4E POIN TS OF ORDER: If a ny member, speaking or otherwise, transgresses the 
Ru les of the Board , the Chairperson shall ,  or any member may call to order, in which 
case the member so called to order shall stop speaking. When the point of order has 
been decided by the Chairperson, the member having the floor can proceed , subject to 
the decision made. 

4F APPEAL ON RU LING: Any member of the Boa rd may a ppeal to the Board from 
the ru ling of the Chairperson and a majority vote of the members p resent shal l  
decide the appeal.  

4G EXECU TIVE SESSION : The Cou nty Mayor may ask the Cou nty Attorney to 
p repare a brief , written summary of the points he/she intends to cover at the 
Executive Session. This summary wil l  be passed out to a l l  attendees in advance 
of the Executive Session. If the material  is very sensitive, it wil l  be passed out at 
the begin ning of the Executive Session and retu rned to the Cou nty Attorney at 
the end of the Executive Session_, 

RULE 5 
MOTIONS 

SA IN T R ODU C TION A NO DEBA TE: M otion s  may on ly  be made by mem bers. No 
motions sha l l  be debated u ntil seconded and stated by the C hairperson.  
H owever, a n  initial p resentation and limited discussion of  a matter by a member 

3 



may be a l lowed at the discretion of the Chairperson witho u t  the introduction of a 
motion. 

5B MOTIONS: When a motion is made and seconded, it shal l  be read by the 
Chairperson prior to any debate or vote. Without objections from any member, the 
motion may be restated by the Chairperson prior to debate or vote. 

5C REQUI RING ROLL CA LL: Motions sha l l  be put to the Board by the C h airperson 
for a voice vote except where these rules or app l icable statutes requ i re a rol l  cal l  
vote , provided , however, that a n y  o n e  member o f  t h e  Board m a y  req u i re a rol l  
ca l l  b y  s o  requ esting. 

RU LE 6 
ELECTIONS AND APPOI NT MENTS 

6A ELECTIONS ANO N OMIN A TION FROM THE FLOOR: When the Chairperson is to 
receive nominations from the floor, a member may nominate only one person. The floor 
will be kept open until every member has had an opportunity to make nominations, or 
until a motion has been made and seconded that nominations cease and a majority of 
those present so vote. 

6B N OMINIA TIONS BY THE PUBLIC: Before the County Commission votes or considers 
any motion or resolution regarding the office to be filled ,  the Chairperson shall allow 
registered voters of the county an opportunity to submit names to the Commission for 
consideration. The names may be submitted in writing to the C hairperson prior to the 
meeting or may be submitted at the meeting. In order for a name to be considered , a 
member of the Commission must subsequently nominate the person.  If the person 
nominated is not present at the meeting, the person making the nomination shall submit 
a signed statement from the nominee that the nominee is wil l ing to serve in the office if 
appointed. 

6C APPOIN TMEN TS AND CON FIRMA TIONS: When the Board is called upon to appoint 
someone from a list of nominees (such as a County Medical Examiner) or to confirm 
a n  appointee of the County Mayor (such as a department head) then the name or 
names of those being considered for the position shall be read to the membership and 
discussion of each such appointee shall fol low. 

60 ELEC TION OR CON FIRMA TION : All bal lots for each election or confi rmation 
sha l l  be cast by voice vote as each mem ber's name is cal led by the Clerk. If the 
vote is  on confirmation of an appointee, each member wi l l  vote either "yes" or 
"no" on the confirmation. A majority of the membersh ip  of the Board is  req uired 
for e lection or confi rmation . 

4 



6E SECON D BALLOT: If no one is elected on a given ballot, the nominee receiving the 
smallest number of votes will be dropped and the ballot will be cast again until a 
nominee is elected by the required majority of the membership. 

RULE 7 
A PPROPRIAT ION S REQUESTS 

REQU ES TS FOR APP ROP RIA TION : Requ ests for appropriations in addition to those 
within the a n n u a l  budget sha l l  first be submitted to the County Budget Committee for 
consideration a n d  recom mendation to the Commission .  

RULE S 
SUSPENDING THE RULES 

Any rule or ru les may be suspended by a two-thirds majority vote of the members 
p resent. 

RULE 9 
ROBERT'S RULES OF ORDER 

All  matters not covered herein or  in statuto ry law s h a l l  be governed by Robert's Rules of 
Order Revised , as contained in the latest copyrighted edition .  The County Technical 
Assistan ce Service p u blication s  may a lso be used as guidelines in the proceedings of 
the Loudon Cou nty Board of Commissioners. 

RULE 10 
THE CHAIRPERSON 

1 OA ELECTION : An n ual ly ,  at its September regu l a r  meeting the Board s h a l l  elect a 
C hairperson and a C h airperson Pro Tempore. The Chairperson may be one of 
the membe rs of the Board or the Cou nty M ayor. If the Board elects as its 
Chairperson the Cou nty Mayor, and he/she accepts the positio n ,  then the County 
Mayor sha l l  relinquish his/her veto power. 

10B VOTING BY THE CHAIRPERSON: I f  the County Mayor is Chairperson, he/she may 
vote only in the case of a tie. If a member of the Board is the Chairperson , he/she may 
vote on al l  issues, just as any other member would vote. 

1 0C CALL TO ORDER: The Board sha l l  be cal led to order by the Chairperson. In  the 
a bsence of the Chairperson,  the Chairperson Pro Tempore shal l  preside. In  the 
absence of the C hairperson Pro Tempore ,  the Board s h a l l  be cal led to o rder by 
the Cou nty Clerk,  and sha l l  e lect one of its mem bers to preside over the 
de liberations. 

5 



1 OD SPEAKING: Should the Chairperson makes a motion relating to a Resolution or other 
business, he/she may do so, provided he/she vacates the chair. Whereupon the 
Chairperson Pro Tempore shall preside u ntil the matter u nder consideration is 
disposed of by the Board. However, the Chairperson may answer q uestions, provide 
information,  and give explanations from the Chair, the Board not objecting. 

1 0E P RESERVE ORDER: The Chairperson shal l  preserve order and decorum. He/she 
may speak to points of order in preference to other members, rising from his/her seat 
for that purpose. He/she shall decide questions of order, subject 
to an appeal to the Board of any member. 

1 0 F  ORDER OF RECOGNITION : Before a member is a l lowed to speak twice on the 
same subject, the Chairperson shal l  inq u i re if there is a n other member who has 
n ot spoken on that s u bject who wishes to speak. 

1 0G MOTIONS: Once a motion has been du ly  made and seconded , the Chairperson 
sha l l  state the motion so that debate on the motion may begin. 

1 OH CLA R /FICA TION : The Chairperson shal l  clearly state the q u estion before the 
Board before the vote on the q u estion is taken. A member may ask for 
c larification of the q uestion u ntil the resu lt of the vote is annou n ced. 

1 Of AGEN DA: The Chairperson has the authority and responsibility for the content and 
form of the Agenda. All items to be placed on the Commission Meeting Agenda 
m ust go through the Commission Workshop first. The on ly exceptions to this are 
u rgent items (emergencies or items that cannot be de layed for one (1) month). The 
m ajority of the Com mission must specifica l ly approve the placement of a n  urgent 
item on the Agenda. 

• Time on the Agenda wi l l  not be routinely a l lotted for other County 
Officia l s  ( s u c h  as t h e  S h e riff , Road S u p e rinte n d e n t ,  B u i ld ing 
Commissioner, Etc. ) unless they specifically ask for it. 

• I nformational  presentations by outside advocacy groups will not be 
permitted. They should be referred to the Commission Workshop. 
Exceptions may be made by a majority vote of the Commission. 

• Agenda items must be submitted to the Commission Clerk no later 
than Th u rsday before the Workshop. The Cle rk wil l  distribute the 
Agenda and information packet to Commission members shortly 
thereafter. 

The Workshop is the best venue for discussing and debating issues. The 
Commission should not rehash these issues at the Commission Meeting unless 
there is new information that was not discussed at the Workshop. 

6 



R U L E  1 1  
THE C LERK 

1 1 A N OTICE: The Clerk,  or his or her  designee, (hereinafter the "Clerk")shal l  notify 
each member of the Board of a ny regu lar, s pecial ,  or ca l led m eetings not less 
than five (5) days in advance thereof. Notification of reg u l a r  meetings shal l  be 
the responsibility of the C lerk at the req u est of the C h airperson. 

1 1  B AGEN DA: The C lerk sha l l  make h is/her best effort to forward to eac h ,  member 
of the Board the tentative Agenda of the next Board m eeting so as to be received 
n ot less than five (5) days p rior to the schedu led meeting date. Any amendment 
sha l l  be prepared and forwarded to the mem bers at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeti ng. 

1 1  C MINU TES: The Clerk shal l  reduce the minutes of each Board meeting to writing and 
attach a copy of each resolution considered and the vote thereon. The minutes 
should be prepared within seven (7) days after said meeting and placed in a well 
bound book for public inspection. A copy of the minutes of the last meeting shal l  be 
forwarded to each board member within seven (7) days after they are prepared. 

1 1 0 RESOLU TIONS: A copy of a l l  reso l utions approved by the Board should be 
submitted to the Cou nty Mayo r, within five (5) days after such adoption ,  for 
his/he r  approval and signature. 

1 1  E ROLL CALL: In all instances involving authorization to expend public funds, the 
Clerk shall cal l  the roll for "Yes" and "No" votes. I n  al l  instances where the roll is called 
for any vote, regard less of whether or not the vote relates to expenditure of public 
funds, the C lerk shal l  make such roll cal l  and the vote of each member shall become a 
part of the record of the meeting and included in the official minutes. 

R U L E 1 2  
SH ERIFF 

The Sheriff, or  a deputy designated by him/her, shall, upon the request of the Chairperson or 
County Mayor, attend sessions of the Board. That officer shall preseNe order and carry out orders 
of the presiding officer of the Board. 

RULE 1 3  
COU NTY ATTORN EY 

The County Attorney shall, upon the request of the Chairperson or County Mayor, attend 
meetings of the Board. It  shall be the duty of that official to voice his/her negative opinion when, in 
his/her opinion, the Board is in the process of taking action outside of its jurisdiction or in any 
manner proceeding illegally, and to give his/her legal opinion on any subject where such 
guidance is required or requested by the Chairperson, County Mayor, or Commission member. 

7 



RULE 1 4  
COMMITTEES 

14A The County Mayor shall appoint members of County Boards, Commissions, and 
department heads, except as otherwise provided by general law or special acts, and shall 
appoint standing committees, all subject to confirmation by the County legislative body. In so 
doing, the legislative body may express its views fully and freely and shall vote for or against 
confirmation. 

148 Other committees may be appointed by the Chairperson, by the County Mayor, or by the 
County Commission, all as directed and approved by the County Commission. The person 
who will "chair" the committee shall be appointed by the same person who appoints the 
committee. 

14C All committee chairmen shall contact the County Attorney on matters appearing to warrant 
legal evaluation prior to presentation to the Board. 

1 40 The fol lowing procedu re shal l  be fol lowed pertinent to committee reports and 
related a ction :  

1 .  The committee Chairperson or a member designated by him/her shall make the 
presentation in an open meeting of the Board. 

2. Upon completion of a report the speaker shall yield to questions. 
3 .  I f  action is necessary, there shall be a vote on the proposition when discussion is 

complete and when there is a call for the question by the Board. 

14E If for any reason the Chairperson of a committee fails or refuses to call a meeting, the 
Chairperson of the Board, the County Mayor or a majority of the committee membership 
may do so. 

R U L E 1 5  
CON FLICT WITH LAW: 

I n  the event any of the foregoing ru l es a re determined to conflict with the Tennessee 
Code Annotated or  other  control l ing legal authority that part in conflict s h a l l  be n u l l  and 
void. 

8 





LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
BOARD OF COMISSIONERS 
RESOLUTION 

-----

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING LEASE OF PROPERTY 
TO GREENBACK VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT, INC. 

WHEREAS, the Tellico Reservoir Development Agency conveyed property in the Third 

Civil District to Loudon County, Tennessee, more fully described in the Wananty Deed recorded 

i n  the Loudon County Register of Deed 's office as instrument 220 1 0936 attached hereto as 

Exhibit A, "upon the condition that Grantee erect and maintain a fire, ambulance, rescue and 

recovery, and law enforcement facility ."  

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Commissioners pursuant to  Tenn. Code Ann. § 5-

7- 1 1 6 has made lease agreements with other not-for-profit agencies and civic organizations 

concerning property to be used for public purposes, and is willing to make a similar lease 

agreement with the Greenback Volunteer Fire Depmiment, Inc. ; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County Board of 

Commissioners, in regular session assembled this _ day of _______ , 2022, that the 

County Mayor and Procurement/Purchasing Director be authorized to enter into a lease agreement 

with the Greenback Volunteer Fire Department, i n  the form attached hereto as Exhibit B to this 

resolution. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 

welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

Riley Wampler, County Clerk 

Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Mayor 

Henry Cullen, Chairman, Loudon County, Tennessee 
Board of Commissioners 



LEASE 

TH I S  LEAS E made and ente red into o n  this _ day of 2022 ("Lease 

D ate") , by and between LOUDON C O U N TY, a pol itica l s u bd ivision of the State of 

Ten nessee,  (here inafter "LESSO R " ,  or "Loudon County") and the G R E E N BAC K 

VO L U N T E E R  F I R E  D E PA RTMENT, I N C . ,  a n  entity org a nized a nd exist ing u nder and 

by virtue of the laws of the state of Ten nessee (hereinafter "LESS E E") . 

WITNESS ETH : 

WH E REAS, Loudon County is the owner of property received from the Tel l ico 

R eservoir  Development Agency, which was conveyed i n  a Warra nty Deed , recorded in 

the Loudon Co u nty Reg i ster of Deeds office as I nstrument N o .  220 1 0936;  and 

WH E R EAS,  a cond ition of the Warranty Deed , attached hereto as Exh ibit A, 

states the p roperty conveyance is made "upon the cond ition that Grantee erect and 

m a i nta i n  a fire ,  a m b u lance,  rescue and recovery, and law enforcement faci l ity" ;  and 

WH E R EAS,  the Lessee is desirous of operating a fire ha l l  or s ubstatio n ,  in what 

is  known as the Morg a nton Com m u n ity, located at or  near the inte rsection of Morganton 

Cemetery Road and E ast Coast Tel l ico Parkway in  the Th i rd (3rd)  C ivi l  District of 

Loudon C o u nty , Ten nessee (the " P roperty") , more fu l ly described in Exh ib it B (MB I  

S u rvey d ated J u ne 8 ,  2 022 recorded i n  the Loudon Cou nty Reg ister of Deed 's office as 

I nstrument No. 220077 1 5 and being located on Tax Map 078,  Parcel 066. 00) attached 

hereto and i n corporated herefrom by reference, for the p u rpose of ca rrying on fire 

p rotection a n d  emergency services , inc lud ing rescue and recovery . 

N OW ,  T H E R E F O R E ,  u pon the consid eration of One Dol lar  ( $ 1 . 00 ) , cash in hand 

paid , and the m utua l  covenants and agreements hereinafter expressed , the Lessor 



d oes hereby lease to the Lessee, and the Lessee does hereby lease from the Lessor 

t h at area of Property more ful ly described on Exh i bit  8 .  

I N  C O N S I DE RATI O N  T H E REOF,  the Lessee a nd Lessor covena nt and ag ree: 

1 .  Lessor does hereby lease to the Lessee,  and the Lessee does hereby lease 

from the Lessor the Property more fu l ly described on Exh ib i t  8. 

2 .  Lessee wi l l  keep p roper maintenance of said leased Property and keep a l l  

leased Property in  a good state of  repair. 

3 .  Lessee wi l l  use the leased Property on ly  for the construction a n d  operation of 

a fi re h a l l  or s u bstation to p rovide fire p rotection and emergency services , including 

recovery a nd rescue,  to the cit izens of Loudon County. 

4. Lessee wi l l  obta i n  a n d  keep paid the ut i l it ies on said leased Property during 

the term of this Lease. 

5. (a) Lessee wil l  safeg uard and i ndemn ify Lessor from any l iab i l ity g rowing out 

of a ny a ccide nts or  inc idents that m ay happen by Lessee, or those a uthorized by 

Lessee's use of said P roperty. Lessee sha l l ,  at its expense, obta in a n d ,  at a l l  times 

d u ring the term of t h is Lease ( inc lud i ng any holdover tenancy),  m a inta i n  in fu l l  force and 

effect l iab i l ity i n s u ra n ce for bodi ly inj u ry or  d eath in  amounts of not less than Three 

M i l l ion  Dol lars ($3 , 00 0 , 0 0 0 . 00) per person and Three M i l l ion Dol lars ($3 , 000 ,000.00) 

per  accident. Lessee fu rther ag rees to i n cl ude Lessor as a n  addit ional  insured on such 

p o l ic ies at no charge to Lessor. Such pol icies sha l l  req u i re the insura nce company to 

g ive Lessor not less than t h i rty (30) days p rior written notice of lapse or cancel lation . 

(b) The i n s u ra n ce po l icy obtained by Lessee p u rsuant to th is Lease shal l  be 

with a n  i n s u ra n ce company a uthorized and l icensed to conduct busi ness i n  the State of 

2 



Ten nessee . Lessee agrees to de l iver to Lessor ,  u pon Lessor's req uest and at no 

c h a rge to Lessor, a certificate or ce rtificates evidencing the coverage under each such 

p o l icy showing al l  named insureds .  Lessee sha l l  n ot d o  or permit to b e  done anyth ing 

which shal l  inva l idate the insurance pol icies req u i red under this Lease . 

(c) Lessee s h a l l  defend , indemnify and hold Lessor and its elected a nd 

a p p o inted offic ia ls ,  assigns ,  officers ,  atto rneys , insurers, employees, and 

rep resentatives h a rm less from and aga i nst any and a l l  damages, claims, su its, 

l i a b i l ities , fines, penalties,  costs , losses , d i m i n ution in  value, deficiencies, and expenses 

( inc lud ing without l i m itatio n  reasonable attorney's fees and l it igation expenses) of any 

kind or nature whatsoever, whether or not involving a th i rd-party cla i m ,  which may be 

s u stained or suffered by Lessor a ris ing from or related to the leased Property. 

6. Lessor reserves the right to inspect the manner and means by which the 

P roperty is used by Lessee for the pub l ic  p u rposes as more fu l ly described in paragraph 

3 h e reina bove . 

7 .  Other than t h e  construction o f  a fire h a l l  o r  su bstation,  Lessee s h a l l  not make 

a ny a lterat ions,  addit ions o r  imp rovem ents to the P roperty without the prior written 

consent of the Lessor, which consent shal l  not be u n reasonably with held . Any 

i m provements made a nd/or fixtu res attached to the P roperty by Lessee, except such as 

m ay be m ovable,  s h a l l  rem a i n  o n  the Property upon term ination of th is Lease, except as 

may otherwise be ag reed to between the parties i n  w riting . It is further ag reed that 

Lessee s h a l l  not create , cause or suffe r  the P roperty to become subject to any l iens ,  

c h a rges or  encu m b ra n ce whatsoever. 

3 



8 .  Lessee a s s u m e s  t h e  risks o f  loss and/or damage t o  the personal  Property of 

Lessee or others i n ,  on or  about the Property, and Lessee shal l  be responsible for and 

s h a l l  maintain al l  i n s u ra n ce for equ ipment,  fu rniture, fu rn ish ings a nd/or any othe r  

P roperty owned a nd/or uti l ized b y  i t  on t h e  Property or otherwise.  

9 .  Th is Lease is for a period of one ( 1 )  year ,  wh ich shal l  automatical ly be 

extended for one ( 1 )  yea r at a t ime upon the a n n iversary of the Lease Date , for a total of 

forty (40) years u n less cancel led by either party i n  writin g ,  o n  or  before s ixty (60) days 

p rior to the a n n iversary of the Lease Date, for the respective one ( 1 )  year renewa l 

period . 

1 0 . It is m utua l ly ag reed that the Lessor may assume or retake possession of 

the leased Property d ue to the Lessee's fa i l u re to maintain said Property , fa i lure to keep 

t h e  Property po l iced so as to n ot a l low it to become a n u isance , fa i l u re to mainta in  

i n s u rance as req u i red by paragraph 5 above , fa i l u re to fulfi l l  any other terms or  

p rovisions of this Lease , or  in  the eve nt that the Lessee becomes inactive as a fire ha l l  

o r  s ubstation i n  the operation of the P roperty; p rovided that  Lessee s h a l l  first receive 

w ritten notice of any d efau lt or deficiency and have sixty (60) days within which to 

correct a n y  d efic iencies or d efau lts. If  said defa u lt o r  d efic iency is n ot corrected by the 

e nd of s u ch sixty (60) d ays,  Lessor shal l  take i m med iate possession of the Property. 

1 1 .  I t  is fu rther m utual ly  agreed that the Lessor s h a l l  have n o  duty to do any 

m a i n tena nce o n  said P roperty d u ri ng the term s of th is Lease,  a n d  that this Lease 

a g reement may be amended only in  writ ing by m utual  consent. 

1 2 . Al l  n otices ,  demands ,  req u ests, consents and othe r  instruments required or  

perm itted p u rs uant to the terms of th is  Lease s h a l l  be in writing and shal l  be deemed to 

4 



h ave been properly g iven if sent by reg istered or certified U nited States mai l ,  return 

receipt req uested , add ressed to each party hereto at the fo l lowing addresses or at such 

other address as Lessor or  Lessee may designate in writi ng and del iver to the other 

p a rty. 

Lessor: Loudon Cou nty, Ten nessee 
ATT N :  Cou nty Mayor 
Lo udon Cou nty Office B u i ld ing #1 0 9  
1 00 R iver Road 
Loudon County, TN 37774- 1 042 

Lessee : Green back Vol u nteer F ire Depa rtment, Inc .  

ATTN : C h ief Ronnie Lett 
6899 Morga nton Road 
Greenback,  TN 377 42 

1 3 . Lessee s h a l l  not, witho ut prior written consent of Lessors , assign this 

Lease or any inte rest here u nder or  sub let the p remises or  any part thereof, or  permit the 

u se of the p rem ises by any party othe r  than Lessee. 

1 4 . This Lease, together with a ny other documents i n corporated herein by 

reference and a l l  re lated exh i b its ,  constitutes the sole and ent ire agreement of the 

parties to th is Lease with respect to the subject matter conta ined here in ,  and 

s u persedes a l l  prior contem poraneous u ndersta ndings,  agreements , representations ,  

a n d  wa rra nties , both written a n d  ora l ,  with respect to such subject matter. 

5 



I N  WITN E S S  WH E R EO F ,  the part ies have executed this agreement i n  d u p l icate , 

each copy being a n  o rig i n a l ,  on the day and date fi rst above written .  

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF LOU DON 

LESSOR/LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

By : ____________ _ 

Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw 
Its : Mayor 

By : ____________ _ 

Susan Huskey 
Its :  Procurement/Purchas ing Director 

LESSEE/G REENBACK VOLUNTEER FIRE 
DEPARTMENT, INC. 

By: -------------

Its : -----------� 

PERSONALLY appeared before me Rol len "Buddy" Bradshaw, the 
undersig ned a uthority, a N otary Pub l ic  i n  and for said Cou nty and State, the with in
named Lessor, with whom I a m  personal ly  acq u a i nted , and who a cknowledged that he 
i s  Mayor of Loudon Cou nty, Tennessee , the with i n-named barg ai nor, and as such 
Mayo r, being a uthorized so to do, executed the with i n  instrument for the pu rposes 
therein contained , by s ign ing the name of said Loudon Cou nty, Ten nessee , as such 
Mayor. 

WITNESS m y  hand and offic ia l  seal at office in  Loudon Cou nty, Tennessee, this 
the day of , 2022. 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
My Commission Expires : _____ _ 

6 



STATE OF TEN NESSEE 
COUNTY OF LOUDON 

PERSONALLY appeared before me Susan Huskey , the u nders ig ned a uthority, 
a N otary Publ ic  i n  and for sa id Cou nty and State , the with in-named Lessor, with whom I 
a m  personal ly a cq ua i nted ,  and who acknowledged that she i s  P rocurement/Pu rchasing 
D i rector of Loudon Cou nty, Tennessee, the with in-named bargainer, and as such 
P u rchasing Director, being a uthorized so to do, executed the with in  instru ment for the 
p u rposes there i n  conta ined,  by sig n i ng the name of sa id Loudon Cou nty, Ten nessee, as 
s u ch P rocu rement/Pu rchasing D i rector. 

WITNESS my hand and officia l  sea l at office in Loudon County , Te nnessee, this 
the day of , 2022. 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF LOU DON 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
My Commission Exp ires : _____ _ 

PERSONALLY appeared before me, RONNIE LETT, the unders ig ned a uthority, 
a N otary P u b l ic in and for s a id Cou nty and State , the with in-named Lessee, with whom I 
a m  person a l ly acq uainted ,  and who acknowledged that h e  is F i re C h ief of the 
G reenback Vol u nteer F i re Depa rtment, a 501  (c) (3) non-profit, the with in-named Lessee, 
a n d  as s u ch F i re C h ief, being a uthorized so to do,  executed the with in  instrument for the 
p u rposes there i n  conta i ned , by s i g n ing the name of said G reenback Vol unteer Fire 
Department as s u c h  F ire C h ief. 

WITNESS my hand and officia l  seal at office in Loudon Cou nty, Tennessee, this 
the day of , 2022. 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
My Commission Exp i res : ______ _ 

Th is I nstrument prepared by Robert L. Bowman,  Attorney at Law, P.O.  Box 629, 
Knoxvi l le ,  TN 37901 . 

7 



EX H I B I T  A 

WA R RA N TY D E E D  

8 



�.: 

i 'S;rn�·-.'. ; : hn.,·l· ; h i �; l i i l :..� !'c):· J Z L'C 1 ) i'i. l i 1 ; �  J ) ; 1Li } 
'lfhiY ios�rnmeiM vms �vcp-nred .hy 

!ffo�ere N. Gm�claril 
rn� W. El1tooo1�1.'ly, !!208 

Matj'vDHe, 'feuf!esse� �7fHH 
\VJ\ R �< AN ' fi' Y  D E E D  

OW!'-' l-:JZ & T1\.'\ I ' ,\ Y l - 1{ 
! . ( 1 \ ! d \ . ! I { · �  1 \ ! :  i 1.:· 

, . . . I 

I " ! i ' . 

l ! 1 ! "' 1 : . ! .1 / · '\} 1 '  :-: : · ' · . 1 : : . ·  ; 1 • · 

: {· : • • ' ' . ... . [ ·, :  ;, 1 • ) 

. , . . , . . 

· .' · ·. " '.  

. ,  ... ' '. ' ! • 

, · ; . ;  ' , :  . ; : ·· ;  \ 

! ! ! :\ 1
· t ! i '.: ·.:.;i J ( ir ... m 1 �1r .  '.��: ·  ,dhl i i ·, Ct'i 1 ; .; i...k:;·(1 1 1 1 � ; 1  i ; :  i l .�· :-; ; n , ;  1 1 : · ( 1 1 11., D1 .. l ld1 1 '.� 1 . ;JO i d l ! l l  

-: 

:- ,  

.. • 1 ! i ._� 1· : · • : 1 1d . 1 • • : ! . ,· · · ! 1 : ' '. h l t · : · � · · l ·� ; i l . · 1" 1 ! i " n  · , � i •  i 1 • 1 1 ' \ ' 1 ·'. :  ! � ; : ; :'. h·: ! "i:.• ( : :·; � ;·; � • · :: . : 1 1·.' P ' \.: 1 : � ·:· l 1. · . ' '  h · :· J \ 1'.; 
i 1 �·;\·h:. ; 1 1 : !.: : ; 1 1 \\ l , '. . l ! 1 1 ·, \ l 1 i 1 '-: �·. 1 · 1 1 ' 1 1 - .-\ . ! i� ;q  , . J t j1,;•.L .. , , ! . ! : t l :d (.>: in -..: • :: r: · l  :wd d• •l" .; i · c : · - . : 1�· � .t;, l':U ! l .  \'al"L� :1 ! · ' · :-;:.:: ! :  
; 1nd c n n \· l: V  u � l ! ( l  l ! i � :��1 i 1. t ( ir�t l l l t .. T .  l ih' fP i )n\\' i ! ! t'. dv�....::i !wd p 1 c 1 1 1 1 -.;:�-.: ...:n '-1.k:: : l l\  t h.: !' l t:1 l i t  u f  1 c 1,,.c:'...; in1 1  � ts .. < 

· ) ; (, '  

·:..: n t : . \ l ' i : ; :. i ; -.  t h  ... '. i :·, : r�.i \
·
. =

- 1
; t . 1 ., - : j i Ji . �t 1· 1 1  .. 1 .. : 1  f . . , i i  .. I • ):·, i l 1 1 H 1 l _\ .  l 1.: J 1 : 11_ . .., ... 1:•" ; uhi 

\.' \1 1 1 ! .J 1 1 : 1 1 1 iL  t»\- • )  acrc"l. ds 1 1 1 ;..-il'l..' p�1 n 1c�: i :!rl :"· d..::.iLTib�>-� !n �\1 < 1 ! 1  < ·abl11'..: !  K .:� ()S i i l  lhL' 
l.:.L·t� ' kl" .., \ �i'ii Cl.' /()! i ,: 1 .:d(jj' ( " : ' l ! l!l:: I L' l'l!.1..:'\ ;::,_'l' 

i . : j  ! l i e  rc :-. t r i c ! i c. 1 1 : :. 
:...:. 1. : ! ' 11.i ,rd � ·..: · ·· ! ! l�� ! !h..' d '. : !  

\ '.'-·v  .• : l l',i ;) 1 1 1 (: 1 � l  
! " ·..; '·. '. (.' . .  · :  ·: � I , �' 

I �·1 1 1 11>'.i ..... · \: ; 1 1 ky 1\ t : l ! ! 1 ' ��'. l: ·1.t i • ! l �.1 1, · 1 :  111: ; 1 n 1 f  ·.� l  i h ·..: l � 1 : 1 !  ... :d � l �1k :·· :.) ; :'\ r 1 Ji...: 1 i c; 1  :· u : \ !  
l ' ! \ l  i : ·\ �l ! r1.''. .. ( 1 rd : t 1  l '. ; �  fi, ;..' ! ·: i :, 1 c r  •; r J 1 1 1 �"1..· : t : i· i .u:.1 .. L 1; ;  1 · , i l l l l l \' .  j c n :h::;:�l:( ' .  i :1 · i ru-� i f � <'l�k 

. ' '�.  
' '' . ! ' � �: .... 

. · . 1 1 : . " �:.: '. 



�:.¥£,.1,Y '· ::�:� :: : :1p:I:: 1:.1: '.r: "::'1:'":ii::".'::: ·:;:p:.1: ''..:··:•:r 1;.:: -i':: :: :: u ';:.�: 11 1:: .1·:, .! ;- :· · : 1· i· .: •:1 ,:,. ·� - ···,. e 1f'•t 1=-1 ::"::J:1w.111j1• ::':1 · 11" 11i11\w·� n>1:fl( :• r 1:.t< ••. 1:. 1:·"  !:i:r [�l�1�..!;.. 
t� �� ' tl ( c )  the t:ond i 1 i ( i 1 1� .md r��q t� 1 :\ .. ' i : i C ! 1 l s  nf  ! "IU)_:\ ' :;  Sl' '.\.1...-:· Lse Rc .-\ol ut iui :  d�\tc:d .l un� 

:: .  

i S . J ()l-\!'-:  . . �:-: Ll :\.· :-;a 1 111..: m :i�· he t l l l i t � r.tkd :  : 1 : 1d ! i 1 t ·  cnnd i l i \·,r· s or 1 · 1 � i ).:\ · s  S t<1nn \Vi! il�l 

/ ):.;�c 1H ioi1 Rl'Sd lut i 1 1 n  c l �1 1.:.:d S ::p h.: m h � 1  !O .  1 (}� l) _  d..; t h e  .-;:J 1 n c  1 : � :. 1 :. he n 1 1 1 L'. ! 1d1.·1 • .i. 

( cJ _l the r .. · �; : r H: l ;ulb. '....'OlH.� i tHHiS .  l i m iiat �nn� ; ;rnl l�.1:.;�;rrn:n:�. : i �; t: 1 1n l : i i nc.:I 1 1 1  �vlap 
( .';-! b i 1 1 1...� !  1' / ](�8 .  in  dk' l{ v1_ ; 1 sh.: r ' �  U !°iir:c ( i "t !' i , { l ! JdO�l c\) H I H)' · ; cn11i:s:;c1: .  

l '( ) J{ SO: · 1u : i :  O F  l " l ll . i :  ,,T dcc:d 1 1 1· ? 1'c<1rd in the  ] {c-g i s i e r ' o  O i'i i c c:  f < 1r l .01 1dun 
( \Htnty. I c-1 ! : "1!..��:i;.: :..· . in  Hl !o!.: c (  \\ 'arrcrn�y Dt...: .1 :.- . \:'(;) I , l �L � 1�:e }{�'O. 

1 1  J I �  ( ( ) ;' V l ,. Y .:\ �'JC' I '. is 1 n �H1t.:: t q \c 1 11 I i l l' n i t id i l il) 1' lh :n  ( i rnt ihx l.' l\.'C i. a 1 1 d  r 1 111i n t <1 1 11 �1 
l i rL', :u 1 1 bi i l ;rncc.  rcscu�� 1 1nd rl'CUVl' t \' .  and !:nv c i: J u 1\.:i:r . . cni !�1c i l i i >' ( • : 1  l!K· nbovc
dc...: .sc! ibcd property i 1 1  l:nn l(lnn: incc \\· i t h  t l 1c 1 1_:q 1 1 i 1'C!lh'l l l � : 1· ( 'u1 1 tr�1ct Nn . l ' \'60000/\ 

C i r�1 1 -.tcc ��g r ccs to cun1p!clc ((1nstruc\ � 1 11 1  1 \ 1" ��ud f i re .  a n 1 b  1 . 1:t nc1:_. l \..' SCltL' aEd n:covt'ry. 
and la v1: 1�n f;:,rcc1n� ·n l  l ·al: i J i 1 y  W i l h i 1 1  i \ \·0 y._;:tl"S 0f  lhl'. d : � l t' o f' ihl' \..' 1 Hl \'C)'ill1l '.l' herci l l .  
( �n: 1 1 1ec fu rther ;-1g 1·��\.'� 1 h� 1 t .  i C  ." l l id  ! � re .  :�m h u h1:H.T. :"C:.::· n c  : ; : 1 . !  t c ;..· l � 1::;ry, and !;J'.'. 
en !"nrcc1neni fac i l i t y  1 i.; dP�I r1)�'L·d , i t '  dr.:11 1:. > f  i:.-l1rd. (lr�mlc\: sh a l  I h< �·'. c t i ll' Dpl i 1 1 1 1  lo 
r�r l:1l't'. ��1id st:·uLt11 n.: will: �motb:r bu i ld i np . I f  the Gi �m�:: .. : i..'kds fCl rebu i ld  :1 \Vi ! I  
.�:u b 111 i t plan:-;  l'l�I' l i l t' \.'0 1 1'.-iirtlLlilHl to l i 1 1..' ( � r; 1 1 1 tor (nr i t � ,1.::1 pH1\· a\ wi th in  \ � Ill'. h l l l l l ! f'l'd 

e ig hty ( 1 SO )  d :·1) :.; a f t  .. :1 l h v  1.k�:u 1 Jl\ iun  lll c.k rn n l i t i 1·1n n [· i :·• � h 1 1 l i d 1 1 1g . ! 1 1  l ! K' CVL!111 ihc 
\ J r; n n c  .. : fo i l �; t • )  c 1 1.'l:1 n r  1 1 1 �·: i 1 1uin �\ J"i r  . .  : .  an: hu larn:v. J'·�· :- L u :.: d l )d  r1. :CO\'LTY. rn1d i :nv 
1 ' 1 1 r o:·c ;.; 1 1 1c·nt l'ilc � ! i l )  e r. t '.·,,__·. Pn:.:1ni ·, ... · ..:. 1 ) 1  ·:.: kd" •HH t ' '  n·hl l , ·c  1 ) j  \ � :•: ; "'bn:- lP rt·hu i h.! ! ! le  

b�1 : i \ i i 1 1;� .!r�· not . 1 p11nn :.:d h) \ ! 1 l ·  ( 1 r.: inl <H . 1 hc : 1  ; n H.I 1 1 1  lh , i .  L'" •- �1L  � i tk: i o  t l 1 c  P 1 ... : 1 1 1 i st·s 
.-J: id l r .. · , ..,.: 1 1  l 1�1d� l\J C i 1 : ; 1 : !.t1 :· .. v i 1.h 1 u t  : 1 1 1 :  : �a)· 111t: 1 1 l  : ·1 1.1 1 1 1  ( 1 ri l " ! �n· � t:  ( r : it i l l .�c .  ! 1 1 t h �  L'\· �:111 
; l ·1 ; 1 1  . : i 1 h.  ..  : 1  i. ;r: 1n tc·1· nr i i "  :-> t 1 \: L: •., -: 1 i 1 i ) i. �: . . . · i �! i i  1: 1.. n:-;1:�; i 1 •  , · ,: i .:-: t .  l l  . ....: 1 1  l h i :-. ! �: \- ... ·rs 1 1 n , i 1 r:. 
i l 1 l •.' l'l':lt u! ( ! r a 1 1 t • ) r  :-: I ta l !  h1...· 1 1 i l i l  ; 1 1�d \ nid ;md n i '  tltj runht· 1  ! : i n .. : � ·  :1:1d c lTt�i:I 

1 . : \ · 1  

\ . . . I I ; ' I  . .  : . . 

i , . , . . . . 1 d 

'·1 ' . : . . .  1 �i 1 · . ; ! · . i  , : . -.:  ! . i . .. · 1 ' 1 \  ; :__· •. ; ,b -..· :  L .,: . : 1  .. , ;  J J 1  '\ . i . ! ! d . � ·� �  ·. , . . : '; · 1:> � · "J ( 1 l 1 .-\ 
( ': : ·� ! !  l '�l' :u . .:;-..·c : � '  \ t  r : ! i ,: ..·1 ; ; ,  : ; ;  .. :c. \ « 1  •. : ' . ' : . 1 1  • '. l t. l i ! ! I  • .  ; ,·.· 1>i l i 1 � : ]i i , · i i n11: 

. ··r ;··:-. 

i \] \.V I l ' t·,, ! .. � {' \'� . ! i ! : I � I � ( )  I: th  .. : '· : id  < friii: i < ' r h:r:. l·:�'l\; 1 1 ; 1 ! \" �· �-. , ! :.:d i U ::1:- : l l  lL � l�!� ;1 ! !.1 · :  cd a 1 ;J 1 bL·sc 
j '• , ... : -: .... r,,: :  :. , : ., . ... ;::. i n  . .: .. ! ;- ,) i t  ..... ( ' i u i r 1 1 1 ; : r :  _., 1· t ! 1 •.: · i 3i ..

. 1a! 'Li ,�1:...i '
:1 li :�· .. 1 . ' 1.1 t i l l: n<1 :1 · : i r: . 1  du :  ... : I ! r :1t ; 1 t·1; • \·� 1,\ ! ' �lkll 

, I I I ,, i 

·, , ·t. r , ' i . L : "  

1 1  ! . I 1 1 ' ( • R I  � i · ln' < l l l' 

: ·: � , •  ' • • I ' ' •  . i  :·. ! ; : ·, �· ; 1 �  . . •  ; .. : 

.;� .:: 

:-:; 
::; 

·,,, 

:.! 

·.j 

·.:; 



S J ',\ TJ-: ( ) I · I l cN �J J · S .'l i-: 1 ·: 

C ()J. :I\ I Y ( l I ·+G H-!J X">i-<"· 
r1·h -n r· ,,, , . 

) 
SS 

f 'k t(;re i n c .  lhc 1 1ndcrs i ��nt'.:I n u t l h.ni 1y .  t l  N<'l�try P1 1 li l k .• I °  said �i\alC and county: pcr::onaily �:. 
i!�"'l)h.'�i !·c.:d :\.1 iu:h I ngran! .  with wl :um I am J lC l':i•'n: t l ly acqu:\ in\cd: ::nd who. upon oa1h, � ick.110\vlcdgcd 
h im�c- J i' Lu I'" the Chainna1 1  n i" 1 h� J \oard ';.i' L he i' l '. l . l . J CO R l cSEl\ 1:01 1� D l ' V !·:I Ol 'i\WNT 1\CiFNCY, ··. 
th� \\'i l lun  1rnn1�d b:irg.•�inur, an .::g ... ·nc�1 C!"L'illcd un�k:r lhc law ... or t l i ·:: St�\!(! or ' ' ! \._:nr:e�-�(.'(' pur:mant !.() the 
,.\e l s  ,_, J  I '.18::! (/\ U.I . S J. l ' J "' J1 1 C r  (J 0/'J. crnli  l ied ; i s  Sc'l'Ciu 1 1  (1' 1 - 1 - 7i J I ._, , s�q . . J 'cnl l.:."c': ( ' ode 1\ n11ota1cil. 
: 1 1 1d ! ha l  he. �b· such Ch;.1i rman � )r t he ni.-.ard _. bc)1 1� .: 1 1 1 l i l r 1 r l /.i.:d :;u t . . dP. C:--iCClllCU lh·�� \\. i l l 1 i 1 1  1 11S\fllllll' : 1 l  i::, ;.� :�-!'or th..: jll. 1 1  posc.'l thcrL·in  co111:1incd lJy s 1 µ : i i ng L!li.: n a n K· \ 1 [ °  ihc.: .-\!:.�e11cy by hirnsi..· I J" as Clrnirman 01 ·  th1.: :;F 
l h·•1nl. 

• .. .... } l. t i 1/ 
i __ - ----,- .. • 20T!. 

1· ·� · . ·_: � ·�:"."·;�: �-·: -:::.:· ·..:� _::.":.-�·�:.. :l�::i: t::.� :  .,,,:�i. 1�1 ·> -.� · .. .:"· ·��·� i.:A .. ! r..:.::.. ;Jf cic_:. 

,:��--�'.'· '0_'. -�=.��:;"�L;.;;,,?!:;:,:�:�� ,;��;�i� i:��r:.::'.;::;�:�;(,_�� ;::�:�: 
.· ;:,_. .:!. : •"-�-"· ... ,: :r . . ;j,,.-;'<cl

,.
'.:::�u:.i (,{J ,f 1.'.c• ::J '.:; c\i. e. fui: ''·:i<."'1>7:f !.-i!!.1-

� _ .... \ h+ 
. �.- • l . . ·::. �l '·-' e!!..J· 
1._ rn :. : : · 

. ... ·· �., t . .... :;: . .  � ·  ___ :.:ti�-15 ... :.:"' . .  �-: ) �L \ . · ; ,  � f ', 

.j_:/:J�{.0. f�·�:j':i:l!_.!il.;';)!'.:l1!- � ") t\�·J'..Dty � �;.l?j" .. : 
. . ,_;} __ ��: .. ;/L'·:{;'.;. ·�---·--·-;',�Y C1.iffl:"iti:1�0!t .-:.�n:r.;�; 

,_, 

·"i 
,., /l 

f ��q.:� 
...... ' ..... �-t: "l �../�\ ..... . · ·: . .,.: 



EX H I B I T  B 

S U RV EY 

9 



EX H I B I T  B 

S U RV EY 

9 



--�- �������--������������� 

1. 
l l'" 

·-' ' '  :_1 1 1 fM8 1 . 
-... ,_ 

· . . .  

'· 

'· 

" .. . .  · ·  ....... 

........ ,_ .. -� ··--:��··! 

"';;,_�.; � -:  -;. " 7_ 

· ··---. 

w.�JCO :OTl'\l[!>C< ."'-!� 
-... � ........... ?•II "".A'-':"'... Ol:<G Col 
•OEE:> !:IO()S 101 "�El•J: 

P1('-W" tlC,ACl'C_4.0£�T'C:t 
� �""1';,0,Cr'ES 

· :i:, � 

' 

'�.�::;,:.;:.;;::, - ' - . --�-,-- - ,. 

--- -·- '"���-�ft,9.�-: -, . )i? 
••. � - - " IA• · "· .._ - .. . _. _ --• 

- - -. ,  . 
�·l•54t94.L•036,,8 N'l••" 57' 31'Ej \ sna· n Ja·• CM-330.02 

-.om 

'" 
� . . � 1r;·�. 

·�·�c ·i' . 
· t. .. : 

·-· 1J �· 

7 

�\. 
:i,-� �· _ ,, 

Y\ 

-�, �.� 
,._ WA:..oat"O "'\-.J_ 

r;a9 l•C��--

'\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

co,- ,,7�:.-�;- \ 
·;' ... � .. .. ) .. 

....... � .. � 
:Vil'! 

_1 
.,,__. .. �- j ... 

./------------

c�-� "\£111"-c_!! o ...:-��--� 
• ,..,Jl rc10� � orl'\' Ul.'11 1 ..- � ,_,._., ••a. 1n� c,..··>e IO•• r 1·. 
1a�1An 61'<1 <ln,r.re:.a h�• •:r.d •r.r' ; Nr: "...-nt,i-, ,....,. · 
l:J:.-lM°l10"· ;;- n r.,·1 1ourJ ... oa i::.:11•um 

,.,., ' �  • ..,'f"·, rr ..., .� .. �:: ... 
. •• • _ •• , :·1� ·--·<'- .(� �� .-.
= <"' " •·· -·· · r.o-:.:'!: •" · 

·�·l,i ,T�\ .-::; 
·: ' I 'i� 

., 
� 
� · • 

·
'''<;.c,_.," :,  · 1. .. , 

- - - -
� 

rtllr:JB�� 
Gl"\APl-tlC SCAl....E 

GENERAL NCHES 
i::f :·';'",:.,'i;,";:"'.,! olU "-\>J• .. , , U.:•:!o• :f 0.: �ot.•:7 .. ••> J .- : 1  .. 1 · �· , ·• 
":ll ��":\V 1.J(�-::a •• &!'$••"U;� ou<1•..,,..,_ �<1 l-.:• � l l to;"• : ' " ' '  

'. u  1 �-'"" '._.' rtor••.J.,..:J> •:·i•u<.•l.••n i;,...,, � • .., ,-.�·�"·L · JI. -� . ,...,. · ·- . .... �,,, ..,.,.,,'t>< �·i�:·�· 

:::1 l · • ·-�, .,. ... :x;.. � .. -; ... .. . : ... 
-�� :;���· ;�=�·� .. -::-��; ��::�:�:;.,�·:��'? ·"' 

::,� �:;:�=�::.r::::;::r;;i::;;; �".':.���: .. :· -::.i_;;;": :�:� .. ��'-�·�·. !; : f .:�1-L:�:-=�:::1.:T�°.: ... : •. � .. " " ·'" " .  -
,,_.,. •=-•• ···•r,._ .,..,,,. •. ..,..�• ···· -·· •vr-; � ... •-1 ! .. •...: • .--·\ 

v�· ;:-;;;":.).'.,;;:.;:;.••:t>.,..'"""""' ,.�, ,,,. .,..,..,...,, "" , .  ,., . ........ . , 
V) •.�-,.., ,_,._-_ f'•..,. • .r •.•r.1•"• , . .,. "':• "°'�.-;.-.>• ' '  •"� • ' - • ..,, 

I ZONING INFORM/\TIOI" . - - - . . . - --

·�- :-��.�:.:,'.�:.�::·:::: -•·o 
l'"'-' •�··•""n I "-'' -M�"-''''° 'M 
,· ...... -.:;.-. · .,...,... --- >".,. 

SURVEYOR'S CEF1Tlr-I CATIQf� 

.:;.;,
·
.,T:�.·1�� �' c.l!!)':�.;;:_;�_=-_,_r.1 lli.�� -- -- - ·-�1t.1fw1:·" . (� • .L:-{.,,_ - - i•'o"  

11 - 19 ����==,�'= ,8ri!��������::::J 
legend 

0 
c.-. 1111 
.Q.N) 

. ................ �ll(clJJ 

. ,,  ....... poi1 .. 

�. f.\l " f" 11:• LI 

.!� . . . . . 

i� 'ii. ; { : . 

•I 1 ;:-(""\'T'.o..-.:<-1) "!1 C  

� l> V'i'IS�•JJH!lll'"''.;� 

�1)1\"ll f",l">.1 �7-�10 

::. (_t/[ fft�; :.&H-UI.._. 

• • -: ,-� J YA :.2 1:? 
�." II ,� ...... _,,.,......_.:U-•• 

� 
Kr.cw .... "l"'?l's bnlt)W. Callbefon '"" dig. 

i-1l1-:-)(m'! a.'\ '11 ,, J-tO�·J51-I HI 

· .;.l ·.11ea 
I �  "-'Q �.-··�� rl """''"" '•.• .. _ . . l".r.11 5�,.o.;.� , ; , , , ........... !", l u _;. . .. . ;,. n1 :t"J. 

1 " "" 

f .:. :::::.� 

LI.I 
f!:'. I-· u_ :z: Y.: I.LI 
0 2  
q I-
OJ r.c 
�:: <( ll.I 0. . LU U.l CT� 0 
(!) 

• ......,,. ,'. ..... ....,, 7 •. ' ., • L•. : .. • 

' • I';:. ,-: I 
'I • •  �:� 1-. ... r�tv•,((· 

w w VJ (f) w 
z 
z w f-
w 0: 0 
z 
§? 

n .. ,, o..-.� ''"' "··r •P 

i·:t r• •ll· 

:.· .. c� · ·  

.... .  ,: � . 

\, -�-v�1:. 

'l;�. " 

-1 OF 1 

!'-... ;,. 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPEN DITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE  30, 2023 

WHEREAS , Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS , amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sou rces; and 

WHEREAS , amendments in the expense budgets wi l l  appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments i n  the expense bL1dgets that do not have a di rect revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS , the estimated Beginning Fund Ba lance wil l  be updated to reflect the Yea r  End Report 

(unaudited estimates) o r  audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED , that the FY 2022 - 2023 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon Cou nty Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED , that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as  follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res l!!!Mfil 
Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 12,651,864 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 698, 781 

Est. Avail. Fund Balance July l, 2022 11,953,083 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 21,482,426 585,607 97,075 22,165,108 

Totill Avilililblc Funds 21,482,426 585,607 97,075 22,165,108 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 23,970,761 616,983 127,375 2�.715,119 

Effect on Fund Balance (2,488,3351 (31,3761 (30,300) (2,550,01 1 )  

Ending Fund Balance 9,464,748 (31,3761 (30,300) 9,403,072 

[SEE AITACHED EXH I BIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT F/NALL Y RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting i n  regu lar  session on 

November 7, 2022 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F G H 
__ _________ I i __ - --�eneral��_!!_J______ _ __________ -------- _ _!____ _ J .  _ _____ ___ _J__ _______ _ ;--1 -i-1 1012612022 17:21 2022--2023 : 2022-2023 fl Appro•·cd i Propostd 11- Proposed Account Number LL-- ----- ---- -------+- - --------->--- ---�-! I Org Bgt I Amds Amdcd Bgt i Amds Amded Budget 

:;� -:�-000 - --ttOthe- � Local R���;���-====�=-�- ---�-=i-- - - --- ----1--- ---- -+--------
1 79 

-
44

-
/0

_
0 ______ ===t'.�n-:�lments _____ -_--_-:__-_-_--:::___ l - --- - ----+----- --- _-:::__�:--===-=------ ----j--

-- -- -��----- ------;>-----
1 80 - --�-==�=441 10J

f
J1�ves�ment 1n��me -==----���=� === (--= _ _100 .ooo=t="�=-=r-' -----loo�oooL1---��-�- _____ : i -!oo� 

1 81 ____ __ _j_4 1 20 _ _LLease/Rentals -- ----------- __ 2_,§_00 ! _ __ _ _  1 2,600 _, ____________ ' 2,600 
1 82 _ 44 1 30 , t'��e ofMaterials and Supp_!!�---------- ---- [_ ___ 3,750_\ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ f ____ 3,75_()_j ___ 3,750 
183 _ _ __ _'.'.'!__!2Q_�!-!_E�f:!J �'.'le of Matenals and Supp�s ____ ________ I ___ O_ I ___ 2,'.!.Q_Q__1 ____ _ ___?_.j_QQj _ _________ L_ __ ____2i90 

�:: =-----=-�- :�:��t-:;:1;:::��-s_ ____ ��-- ---� I · "1:it :::.:: :£ - '';�t=---- --- -1----- 29.� 
1 86 44 145--t! Sale of Recycled Materials I I 0 ! 0 
::� ���'_! 1���f�[-\�:::�:::�;�������}i1� -__ 

-

_____ 
- 1�-�=::sT-=��-1��-��-- --�Q�� --�---_:�:

-

_-----_--:------�:f 
1 89 _ __ '_!_'!J_6_Q-RET-MED! j Rct�ccs' lnsuranc� Pa�ment�:�cdical __ ______ T

l -��8J ______ --l-----�?,22_�-- _ __________
_ 

-�-- -____g_��--

1 90 _ __ ±!__!�0--RET:QEN , i Retirccs' Insurance Paymcnt�:.Q.��t_al _ _ _ __1 6.895 ! ______ _  !_ _ __  ! 6,895 __ __ __ _ __ i 1 6,895 
191 44_ I 6 1  ::_C_Q_B_�:�EN '_J_cOBRA l!Jsuran�i; Payments-Dental ___ _ J _____ -�l--- I _ __ -1.Q�L-__ _ ____ _____ L _____ l_O� 
1 92 44 ] 6_ !._:CO�lA-MED i-fg?�����r:_ Pavmcnts-Mcdical _ __ _ _ ___ ! _______ 2,765__! _______ J ____ _ _  ?_.7(J_� _[ _ - -----� p_6_�_ 

::: = �� ��-�=�}]��!;! :�::��1?-��i�---==�=�-==!-=� - 2·��� -�=�===1�:===-= 2�;-��_l� -=�------··-·i=------��i--
195 

_ 
4'!__1 7_����� isc Rcfun_�s--_W�rkcrs C�f? _________ __: __ ___ 2:_1_65 ; ________ _____ _ __(_ __ ___ .. .J-��-�--- _ ____ __ __'!_,__!_� 

196 44 1 70 MLRI i Misc Refunds -- Medical Loss Rario Rcfuml ' I 0 ' I 0 
197 --- - ----44 i70�-1�l isc Rcfu�d--;; - !HS Reimb;;;scm�nt 2o 18:202 1 

-- ---
-- · ---- - ----- _

T 
____ - ---·- -- oT- _ ___ ____ l __ ___ __ ii 

- -··-·-- ·- --� -- ----··-- ···--- -------------- -· -· j �------- -- - -- ·-·-- -··--· ··· ---- - - - - - · - ---· ---- ----- --

198 44 1 SO I ! Expenditure Cred its . i 0 : : 0 

�:::: _- -31ll����i�t-ri���j�:��;��T � _ 
-

-----=-----= =---=�����- __ i ��----- -5��:.---==--�--r_-����� �0r}--�:--�== ---�=c=�-� 51 
201 ______ ___ 4_:1"��Q__!!:SSO 1 sate �{§1:1_ip_!!1.c�---- _____ =r __ _ 1 0.000_-'-_ _ _ ____ _  L__ 1 0_.000 I ______ ___ l _____ _l_QR_O_q _ 
202 _ _ _ ______ 4454_Q_ 1 Salc�Pro£<:_��---- __ L ____ _ ___ L------ _) _ _ ___ __ O ________ _____ L__ _ _  0 
203 __ - · -- - -- - --44560_�! Dnmages Rccovcrc�_l'i:�� �<!_i_vidua

-

ls _ ___ _\_ ____ +-- -- - --- ___ ! ___
_
____ __ O _ ___ . __ ________ [_ 

_
______ ____Q_ 

204 44570-AED ! ! Contribut ions & Gills - Auto External Defibrillators i I I 0 I , 0 
205 -�� _ 4��§-. ASHL T [ _ _L Coni:.ib�0ons a1_1_c!

_5'} !!�----�-�-
-�----------·J __ __ 2s_j6-�� --��==---=�=�= 25,7of:[�=--�=--===· i=-=-----25,?_QQ_ 

206 _ _'!� ? _?O - AWA REj _[�ntri but ions3_i:id G i fLs :__�'!._'!'..':1�':!.':1.i_lY /\ warcness i__ __ _2_1 0_L- -- ______ - -�- _ _ __ _ _ 5 !QJ_ _ __ ______ i 5 1 0 
207 44 570-D ! V E ,�ntnbutions and Gifts -- DIVE Team i 1 ! 0 I 3 ,455 E 3 ,455 
208 __ 44S70 --L-A_D_D_s i_ i _Co-n-tr-1b

_
u
_
t_i£�_and G1fts - lad_d_1�

-
P-r-�-g!:U 

_

_

_ n{===�-1--:-_-_-_-_ }_00Q_J _:=��------r_i ___
_

_

_

_

_

_

__ � -
-
-�
-
.Q_
-

0
-
0 r-=:- . ==-�---_-_--_- ==---==---- 2,000-

209 _ ____ _ 4_:1_?.Z9-L��!'�Ticong-1butions a1_1_�Ci!.�.R�cct L1fesa_�i:.r. __ _ __ --��5 _! ___ __ _ __ __  -1---- __ �J__1, _ _ _ ______ ( __ ___ _ _  825 __ 
2 1 0  44570--RESERI ! Contributions and Gifts -- Reserves I 0 , . ' 0 
��; =:___ � �������r�H��;:�t�:::��-:�:-�;��fct�Mart -- --=- - - - - - -+==�w�� t---==----------H� i E:;;:eo�v!:��------ -{��� -- - --- - �------------ ----------- ·-- - ---·--· ---_-- . l-----·-· - --- -- _. ____, __________ , ___ _ 

21 3 ___ 44570--SRCTZ! Contributions �nd G ifts 
___ __ __ - -----I- -I ----- - ----- --

-
- _ _ Q_l 1170ct 07Novio221 _ _ __ ___ ___ 0_ 

2 1 4  __ _ _  _:1� 5?_0��1)B04-[ Conlribut i o 1�� _a!i_? __ (Ji_fi_s_ ---------· 1 _ __ ��.!---- ___ ___ _ _ ; ___ ____ �,Q_l_Ll -----
-

----· ·--- l---- ----�-�:: -
_

·�
-

-

-

-

_

-
__ 
-_-�=��499j-_t_o_th-er��:��vc_i:iuc -------- - · -

_
--- ·· ----- __ 

_
J

_ ______ o_l _ __ ___ ___ _ _  j __ ____ __ _  �j_ ___ ·--- -------- - -------� 
0 

2 1 7  i I Total l nnslmcnts I 266,445 i 7,400 ! 273,845 I 3,455 i 277,300 

��: i��,��-��:=�;:�Ic�cnucs 
___ _ 

. __ =-:=��:--_--___ =-��-=��:-=_ ==+.��=�6,:t�=L�-=�.4�T-� --� 27�,�:_5 i� -�����--- =-I���L-��-- --=·- j_i7;3oo 
220 
221 

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

I : ; i I Ti-- - - - - -- --1--- -- -- T--- - - ----r - - I 
Page 7 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 2023 

D E F G 
I I General Fund I O I  i i i ; I 

H 
- - ----------- ·- - - ·- - -·--·---- ------- .-j...- ---- --· ---- -- ·· --·- · -r- . .  --·- --·--- ·-

� . i !•. 1 012612022 11:21  2022-2023 I 2022-2023 ! Approved ! Proposed I Proposed 
3 I Account Number r-: -·-- - - - - ·- ·- - - -

O
rg 

Bg t
·--r-· -

A mds- :-- A.;,d�d-
B�t --r- · -· . A mds Amded Dud-; ;-

- - -------1-j- -------- - -·- ·---·- --L----r-----r--- --- - ___ _! ____ 

�:: ��_(}_-=--==-=-- ·- -�����i:�m --------· -���-=�--�--- =:]-----=�-- __ _ __ _ __ __ l �IE_x_pe_n_sed_@>_5_63_0_0 _ _....,1 ------ I 
250 46100 i 1 Gencral Go,·cmmc11/ Gra111s ' I i , 
251 

---
·
-==���H: J��en i le Scrvi��s Program �=-��=��-=- - 1-=-=-10,DOol---=-=-=---=--T--= _lcl,"ooolJ[lJ0ct_OJNov20221 j ____ _ _l_0.9QQ_ 

252 46 1 40-SRCTR ' Aging Programs - Sr. Center I 1 3,090 I 1 73 ; 1 3 ,263 ! 1 1  1 3 ,263 
253 -�: - -46 i_{�TCAJ2.! A0i.�g Prog;:;;;;,��Tt'IC���-�n_A_�!:'g_�_Qi°�?�i� . L--=-� 0 i -===-:=��=-�- or--.��- -- -- - - ·-

·a:ooo i _____ 8,00.Q _ 
254 __ _ _ ____ 4� State Rcapprnisa_!_gr_?-nt ·---· __ ________ l ______ J_ - -·- -· - - -·- · · · - . .. ____ Q _I __ ____ _ ! _ ______ _!) _ �:: �-- �- _4?�

4;�-��-���-:'�[\*��� ���:�;: ��C�:1a1 l-1:1h Gran.� . _ ·-+- ------o1--- ____ -;-----·----· _ -� f - _____ 42,�f->::---�2_,:io� 
257 ; i ! l I I i �:� � -:-=�-=-�- =-=��·

�r�Mccneral ���:-<::!!.!'�c_n� G-;:;n-t;-- -l=--�3!�9�1-�-�� -_!_?q_-�� _ 23:i�� �_:=��-=--=-�� �- 80,563 
- -

.

- - -

.

- - ·-- -- f-::-·---- -------- ------·---- - - - ·±--- - ·-- - - - -- - ;----- --- [.- Mental Health Grant: 
262 !_q_�O!!.__- _ _ ___ J_f:J1b/1c Sa{e/v Gran/' _____ _ . ___ ___ _______ 

_ 
____ _L . _ __ - ·  __ _ 1 _ _ _ _ _ _____ ;__ Expensed @1 54120-399 

263 _ _ __ '!.�_1. .Ql_ILa�v Enforccmclll Grant _ ____ ___ .. _ ____ _ 4 1 ,600 j ____ ·- . ! _ __ ___ '±_l,6Q_l!_J __ [170ct_07Nov2022] _ .±!_,_600_ 
264 ___ _ 4_!)�9.Y:STilL lJ f Other_ Public Safcry Grants-GHSO - Seatbelt Gran!___ l_._ . __ O J  ___ _ _ _ _  ! _ ___ ·-·- Q-! _ _ _________ __ ! 0 
265 - -- 462_20:GHSOG!_iOthcr Pub�_afe1LQ121��-.2.?�!!1_D!� l±':Y-��:'.t..Oflicc Grant I r 0 I I 0 
266 ! I I I i : 

- ·-- ·-- ·- -- -· · -�--- ---·- -·-·-------- · -- ------· - ----+------ - r- -----------··1 -- - -- ----·- -·- -- ------- ·--------r--------• 
267 I I Total Public Safety G ra nts ' 4 1 ,600 I 0 1 -1 1 ,600 I 0 I 4 1 ,600 
268 

·· - --!! ________________ ____ ,, - - ··1· ; ---- .. --- ;--- - --- ------1- - ·--- --·-r-·----- ---------- -----

269 46300 - - ; r1-;;;;w;;;;;dH0fQ,-:;c;;;;;,,"- · -H-- -- - --· ------.---- - -- ; ----- -- -;--- ------�- -- --------r-
·- ---·- -·-- . - - · - - - ----- - -- --:--------- - - . I - - -·--· --- ;--- - ·· - ---- -- ---- ------

44 1 ,800 270 _ ... . _ 463 _1_{Jj_l_1 1 1calth Dep.anm. cnt Pro_g�"!.s . ___ _ ___ --- -- · ·-· __ 1; __ _ �'!_) ,§00 ! ____ _ __ ____ 1 _ __ __ _ 44 1 ,800 _;_. - · - --- - - -- -L-
271 l , . ! i I 
212 

- -· · · -· · · - -- , · : · -- -- 1� � ; �·1 1 1ca 1 th :��;J \v c1r:ire 6 ;; 1� ts _ _ _ 
- ! -14 1 ,soo : o i -14 1 ,800 1 o l -1-1 1 .soo 

213 ��-=�:-�. - � �-=; __ : _-------=== _ _ __ _=-_:�=-- �: =_]-_:_===:- · -
- -

- ·- �-� - �--�-:_ _
·
_-�:=I - _:_ �-=-=---=-: -=-=-.::.-_-

��: 76800��69iiri - -
--- - -\ -h.i/i;-;;·s1a1_e _R-e1-,e ;,-11-es___ - - --· -- -f---- - - - -r- - · · · -- - l- --- - - ---+--· - - -- -- - - --- --: 

276 =:�------ -_ 

·
: _!i682ffl1��_i�c:_1·ax __ :·· _ _  -=--=-.:.=--=:= -:- -==·=�-=-=- �-----_· :;-__ �----- -===���-==:-== :·.===-�--:-----------0 

277 ·- - · --- - 46830 ; LDccr Tax ________ __ _ _ _  l _ __ _2QPOO _-'- -· - _ l- --- ---�·ooo j _  · - - - ____ _]_ __ _ __ 20,0_!?.Q_ 
278 __ _ _'!683?.S:_Qf_!o_K.ilY_c:_hicle Cc.���ate _C?L!.i �lc_ l�ces - · · -- - _____ · - -i----�.Q.�Q._'. _ _ _  - --·- ·-- ._9,000 1[ _ _ __ ___ _ _ _ !_ __ _ __ . _ _2_,QQQ_ �:� . ---- __ _ ___ ::���l-�C:c�o��i��7�;sc:_i:� ----------- -- ----- - _ 1 __ �.00Q_� ---- __ _ ; .  ____ _ ___ _?�,Q0.§_

1 
_ _ _ _ _  -------+--·- - --·----�6,00� 

-- - · - ___ T ___________ _ - - -- -- - -- -- - - 1--- - --�--- ·--- - - - ---· --- ----· -·--.- · - - · -···--- --- --
281 _ __ __ -· _:lt>S�_)_J�tc R��c:_ ��anng- Tcli:.�mmunie�1�� ___ _ j _ _ _ 60.0�-· _ __ _ _ il ___ _ . §_Q,_9_QQ ! . ___ _ __ ! _ _6_0.,9_<!.Q_ 
282 _ _ �� �-\ �'.a.l!�harcd SE�ls Gam!ng . .  _ __ - - - ---·- -- +---2_(,,QQQ_�- _ ___ __ ___ _  .. 26,000_!_ -·---· -------L _ ___ 26,00Q_ 
283 .. '.!.�9 1 5 LJ Contracted Priso_i:i_cr�o_arding ____ ··- - - ·- ________ . .:. ____ I �5,0Q9 __ ;__ _ _ _ _  _ J _ _ __ _  !j_� ,9QO+ .. .. . _ _ _____ L _ ____ -- � ,OOQ_ 
�:: ::�;� ��s;������.:-�;;l��j��i-===--=--��:-;--�����+- -

-- ___ J =�-�1:��%-1 · - �-=��=:==:=+-- -- -- ·- l �����-
286 46980 - TECH - F20 I 1· Other S tate Granl

.

s - Election Comm Tech Grant ' . , 
.. 

0 ' I . O 
287 

-
- 46990 i oilier Stale Rcv7��� 

-- --
-- - ---·- -- -- · - -·---- ------ _(Ji _____ _ ____ --1- - -- --·----0-

288 ---· -46990-CONFL i Othc.r s{;;;;-R�v;;-�;,es - Confi��:rtcd Licc���c -
- · - i 400 

---- 400;-· - .. . - - -·-

I 
-- ··-- - - -400-

289 
-

46990-HGUN. J Other St�tc Rcv��� - · - - --·- - - - ·- -· �- ------ 9 00
· , -- · -· -90·0-;-- - ------ --, - --- -900 

--- - -·---- - -· - - --·- - ·------
---- - ·- - ·  - - - - - ·-· - --· - -- ·- -- ·---L-- ---------

290 . _ --· :l.22�Q-PRl_tv1 ! Other Stale Re".:cnues- Presidential Primary ; . . . 0 : i 0 
291 __ -- ��990-_FANTA JQ�cr Slalc_�"..VCntJE� 

- -- . .. i ··---- - 4,5 · · - --- - - - r - · ·  - - · 4 1 6-· -·· - - -·-- ----- -� - - ----416 
292 . . I . i -- ··-· ---- - -------1--· -· ·· -·· - --·· ----·- - -- ·- - -·- ---·-- ·· -· - · ·-- --- -
293 ___ __ - ------ '-- __ __l!>!!1_1 Other Stale Revenues j 398.7 1 6  : 0 : 
294 2951.Tolal State of Tennessee 

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

905,206 . 1 73- -

- ----- 1- - -- --··-- ·----- ··--1 · - ·- - - -- ----· 
398,7 1 6  ' 0 i 398,7 1 6  . --- - I - - ----

,- ---·- - ----

.. ______ .(_ _____ ----;---------
905,379 ! 57,300 I 962,679 

Page 9 



2 

3 

A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year End ing June 30, 2023 

D E F G H 
--- - -- -

.

-- ----1\ -r--- --- -- - - G_e����o��llf;��- ---- - -- - - i -- 2022-2023 -+ 2022-2023 
-

A ���--.-;;�;;- -1- - 1 Proposed -!-- -
-
-Proposed .Account N umber · - -· ·- - - r -- - - · ---- ·--�· --·-----1 ----· - ----· I ! Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt A mds I ,\mded Budget 

--��;:;f ��>2·---=-- -1��4�-� 1<<��1·=::-:;-��-:-:�-�--� 
��� �7-�00--·-4722l����r;��::·�����:;s�;;; �n1 - ---- --- r -----------o-1-- --- - ·t--------o- ! - --- - - - ----T------- ----0-

- --- ---- -------- ------ --- - -- --- ----- -- ---- -- - - - -- --- 1- -- --. :...J__ _ -- -- -- ----�---------·_----- -- ---
-----

303 47220 EMPG ! Civi l Defense Reimbursement 39,747 I i 39,747 l 39,747 --- ------- -- -- ----- · - - - ------- - -- -,---- -r--- - - -- - --- r----------------- - --------
304 47220 DOE 22 1 Civil Defense Reimbursement 1 , 1 6,000 I 1 6,000 I 1 6,000 ------ - - -- - - - --- -- -- - ------ - --- - --------- ------1·· ·-- ----- -----

- - . ------- ---

305 _ __ ____ _i7_�30 i !Disaster Rel ief 
_ __ ----1------- - -� -- ______ ,_ _ __ ------�l -- __ _____ ! _ _Q 

306 __ _ 4 7235 \ \ 1-lomelal'l_Cl_Se� u_nty Grant _ _ _ ______ ! ______ :_ _ ____ _  -i- - ____ _JJ__�------ ------L 0 

��: � _=:_
-
_4��o����j g�����1�];_2�g� -�t;-�-=s; c�nl;;---�--��L- - -

46.o9o :__ �]_.63_4 [---===· -�-8�77� l - -==-�-� ___ - _-- �=\- -
--- ---- 88: 77_�_ 

309 12_5�Q:��C'rR-VAC�IJ _ Qther Fedcra_l__t!i�oug� ?tatc - Sr. Center - _ya_c:_� ____ ___ 0 __ 11, _ _ __2J50 _L ___ J;;_5_� _;=_ _ _ _ __ ____ j_ __ __ _ _ __ _ _?,3-2_9 
310 4 7590-GHSOG l Other Federal through State - GHSOG I 0 , 1 2 ,000 i 1 2,000 I ! 1 2 .000 
31 1 

-

- ·;17990-oriOo! I D irect Federal Rcvcn;:;;; -or100 Scttlc,;,cnt 
-
-

-

---, o I ---- _ T  ___
_ _ _ _

_ _  o_I ___ - - 28.7401 _ _
_ 

- -- 28,740 
31 2 ==-----�---=----_-n------ - -- �--� ----=---- -:-- --- =---- _! _______ ! _ __ _ __ _  1 _ ___ _____ , ___ _ _ _ __ ___ __ 1_ _ _ _  • 3 1 3  _ I ! Total Federal Through State 85 ,837 _ 78,034 1 1 63 ,87 1 ! -- _ __2:���'!_�t�=_:___=�.2!!_6=] 
3 1 4  --

-
--------rr========--�_:___�-�---= - ---�-:-==:=---=-- --��--==-=. +�- === --�==l==--

3 1 5  ··-- -- ! l 
- -- -- - -- --- .:-t! __ _ ____ _ 

i 
I - - ----·--r -- -·----· -

316 

I ; ------ ·- - -----1 ;-
-- - - - -· -��-�=J1=-- --- ==---- -=-� 

I 1 

317  
318  
319 
320 
321 
322 
323 ==-==='!, ____ _ 

324 ITotal Federal Government 

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 

County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

l 
·--- ·--·-----· --�·---·· ---····------- I - - - - -- -- --------

---L---·-
1 

j : i I 

--- - � :_:)- -

-�--�-=�-�:--- --=�it== =--=�=- �! ��� __ -_- -�-�-�-�{- -=���-==� �� ! ! I 
------ ----T--�-�=-=-- • _____ -=--=r=-��=-T=-:..: __ _:__· ----�:=c=-=���-=-�== ' 85,837 78,034 1 1 63,871 ! 28,740 ! 1 92,6 1 I 

Page 1 0  



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J une 3 0 ,  2023 

A I� c -D--T E I F I G I H 

� --lL General Fu nd 1 0 1  ! I I _ I _ 

umher ��---- - 1orz612022 ;-;;;------�2on�2023T- iozwo2)_ l_A�pmed ·------p;:;;pos;d - -- -i - ��d --
Account N umber 

I I ---i- Org Bgt 1·-- - ,\md�-- 1- -Amded Bgt ·-A� --- ; Amdcd Budi:c1 
4- --------·__LJ_----------=�--=-------- L_ ______ __j _____ - -' ---- -- - - ----- �-( I 359 49000 j I Otlwr Sources I i l I -- ------- -- ----t--- ------rl--- ---+---------·-- r----·�· --·----

360 49500 )Other Loans Issued 0 ' : 1 i 
361 ·- --- - 4 9600-TRADE] \P7oceed;-;;-n Sale of Capii;i·A���ts (Weapons Trade-in) 

--·--1-
' 

- ---
0 I --- -----r------0 

- - -----r.=_-:--·-- - - --- ---- F------ �-- -362 _ _____ 49700 \ 1 lnsurance Recovery ·---- L 0 ___ :__ __ ___ Oj_____ 7,580 J ______ 7,580_ 363 49800 )  \Transfers In - From ARPA Funds i 500.000 I 500.000 [ 1 I 500,000 

�:; �=-=-----H TotarTransfersW- : -- ---- 11 ·1-1 - :Soo,ooo ! soo,ooo 1 -fs-sof-- -- ·- sof,580 
366 ----

-
--- �  I I ' i I 

-----· ---- ----------- I -- !-- - -------' -- -- ·--r----·---
367 ________ - --t-� - -- ------- ------ -- - - -----r-----+---- _ _ _ __: ____ ��1ei;;;ensed@ - - �--

_ _ ffi _ ---= =-��1==�: _ =�_: _:: -� :::-_-_ ---� -=t-�-:- '�� [�"':'-°'"�Wll)_::::: :.l----=--== 
372 Total Rev e n u es a n d  Tra nsfers In  \ 2 1 ,482,426 ! 585,607 22,068,033 97,075 i 22, 1 65, 1 08 

::: ;=-- �--��1I _ ____ __ ··�:-:�� :-==l===t� -_:J.·.• =-=�=-----+-==-376 I I ! i ; 

Budget Committee Oct 1 7, 2022 

County Commission Nov 7, 2022 Page 1 2  



A c 

! L .  General Fun�_ !Q.! 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F G 

! 
J_ ______ 1. _ ___ L -- --· ---- --··· - - --·-- -· �--

H 

2 
3 

Account N umber fl 10/2612022 1 7· 2 I fT ---------------- ----· - i ��22-2023 L �3�-2023 I Ap���-- __ _ !'..!:�J�osed J>rop��-
Org Bgt i ,\mds �ded Bgt Amds Amded Budge! . ' ' :---------- .. i 

311 i i I i �:� -�=:�E-��n;it�����-�--
-

-�=��---�-:�---�- ;±- ���- -�t� -- - �--=�-=�-�-- ---: ��-=L;�_:__ �� 
381 J ! I I i Supplement for wo1 -- -- ------- --- · · -:------- ----------·-· ---·------··----------- ·-···- ------------j-------t- --- -- - ·---- r·-- --- -

-

. -382 _____ _2Q_Q.Q.�;Gcnci:_a�_(J��!1:'�cnl _ _ 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _  i ___ ____ [_ ___ ______ 1 __ ------t' __ ·

- - _ f(o; �
y
o',,Co

$
;'::'o'�'

>
'°" 

383 ! 1  � I I r ' 

�:: -_:--__:=_:__==---5 1  oo�rf i�_c_i:aL_1_\d�in1� 1r_a!.i_o� · 

· ---

-=====-______ _ -1--=-=----- -
---�--==t�=- -=---=-� ==1=�=-� :� c110ct_o1Nov20221 

�:� �- -��  -51;1!�!�����-���%�.io��-:-�=---� __ - �==�-· - l :�-----;- 1-2l�6-; __
__ _:__l�=-=-�-�1:�2�24: !_-���-���-==-=-� 1 1 2,i� 

388 1 40 Salary Supplements i 0 I ' 
0 I 5,885 I 5,885 - - · -- 1-------- ·-· - - -- --- ---- ··-·- -· ---- -

- --···· ·  - ---·--·---- - -· -- --------, - -· ---- - · --· i- - - .. ··-·---·-· 

389 201  I ! Social Security : 6,959 I 1 6.959 , 365 1 7,324 

�� �-- -=�������:1:.;��;���- ��-�����---==-��-[-�- -_�:1��;-=--��J===�� - -� :�_!f; _=--��-���-���1�r-���:=---f,*L 
392 __ 206-RET-LIF ! __ i Li.l:c �nsur_ancc - Rc_tirccs ______ _ ·-· ---- ___ ___ _ 11 . __ __ 1 44 _ 1: __ ___ - - i __ ____ _ !2'.I_[ _ __ --·-· � _ _ _____ _ !_4�-
393 207 1 ! Med ical I nsurance , 3 3 ,47 1 ! 33 ,47 1 i 1 33 ,4 7 1  
394 _: _:�_l!ll-�Q!3RAl iM�d i�;1 ·1���;a��

-
- c:9!3_����--�-�--=-=�---�---_-:-r----��==---=-r=�--=·-. - -�- --:_ _ __ -

_ _j__�------:-�-=-�- - �-- . --- �-�-=�== - -�-
395 __ _2.QZ:_SRl-1!!:!.!_i�cdical ln�urancc - Sr Health _ _ _ _ _ __ J ___ _ 6,_5_26-l ------�- �5�6_ L ________ _L_ _ .. _ _ _ �"5_9� -
396 208 , : ocnlal Insurance ! J,687 I ' 3,687 I ' 3,687 

::: - • 
20

·:"_� -Dr:�1�::1::.:���." - - -•• -· :--

- - � = I � - : ::;: I �· - f - _ : ::i:r -• ---·�·: _ ;,- ;.� ::�;; :: ·=-==��-��6[j���,:t�;����s-_:=_ =-�--==-�:-=��==.:- 1�=-�-�-���ogf�::- ���::[ ___ ___ I J .50� ! --���--- ____ l -�-

·

· ----- ��50� 
402 349 1 Printing. Stauoncry & Forms l 500 I l 500 i I 500 : ::: =- �{!L�:!�:;;t7:-�:;: -- --••• _:-=-- J- .}:�iF:=.:�� • -·---·� t��t�.- -_--:•--=� � �=�! :�� - - -

- ---- - - --1rn : �J;�;c���;r �'�������:ials ·---· ·-
- - -- ·-�-·-·- ---�'.��6--1 --- -- - - _ : �:i�H · - -----· - ----·-;- · ·- - ---�:��� 

:�: =�-=-�==-�-- �6�P������r�i�����t�����:::��=- �: ��- : --�=�-- ·=+=�=��!��o�l--==�- -'.- - ?·�ft�--� �--==�·_:_-��-- : �:�::�-=CQo�-
410 . . .. 7 l �qOJ)ic_c Q_qu_ip_f!l_c�t _____ ________ _ --· _ _ -· _ i : · O O 
41 1  _ __________ J_1 _ __ _ ____ _ . -- - - - - --·- -·- - -- ----� _ _ __ _ __ _ _  J ________ . _ _ ___ .. L .. . ___ _ . ___ i _ _  _ 

41 2 __ - � !Tota l  County Commission I 202,8 1 5  I 0 I 202,8 1 5 ' 6,730 
:�� --

· · -------�:_:_�
--

�:
.
-_- -- ----:�-:- - _ _ 

-�- �- - -��-��:F-=-== -, ---- - : -
-

- - - -��--=�----=-==�-:-::-:��_:__1 

Budget Committee Oct 1 7, 2022 

County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

2�92��s. 

Page 1 3  



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2023 

D E F G H 
I General  Fund 1 0 1  i I l I I - - 1 -t--· - - - - -· - - ---- - - · --- -- 1 - - · I - -- -- ----- · · · - - --'-----

2 Account Number ; ______ 1or2612022 �721_ - __ _ _____ ·f �22-2!E_ � _ _i_ 2022-2023 ! Approved _ - ·J' ___ P�oposc_<!_ ___ -�-��os�!:1 __ 

3 I , Org Bgt I A mds I Amdcd Bgt Amds i Amdcd Budget -------)c)Oj_L _____________ -----·-1-----·_L_ ______ L._ ___ _ _j _____ _J _________ _ 

ili - -=�--;��;:;::·��=����-=----- -1 --��600�+ -
-��;�J -

�-�;;,;_�8 002 
779 ____ 1 os q_�uperv1sor/Dircc:_�-------- - -- · -�2.,_3_')5_j f-___ 87,395 L_ ____ 35,?..Jj_J _ ___ ___ 1 22,� 
780 ��upen 1sor/Dircctor I 0 ! 0 ! 1 1  ,2 1 5  � 1 1 ,2 1 5  
7B1 ----�-

H
�f- [A��;;;;;ta-; ;ts/�ook_�<'.r<:£S - --

-- -·-·----� -- 293.! �QJ
. . . 293, 1 80 i. __ __ __=· (5,0592�. 

·
:--- 28s:T21 

782 �tSala_ry_ Sue.e!_cment_ _
I

-
· __ 9,7�------4--�-! _ _____ (2,039): 7,749 

783 --- �L JPart-t�mc Pcrs.�nnel __ ! __ _  !2,5<>0 I I �[::_ ____ __ 2�L-\--___ 1 7,522 
734 1 87 ! Overtime Pay i 5,000 \ 5,000 l I 

-
\

- · -
5,000 

785 _ _ _  . 20 1 1 jSociE-l �t?.�u_i:i!_y_ _____ ___ __ _ �------�=--i._9.610_: ----·
--==- 29,_07o�t�==-=--- 2,565_;==--· __ _ _31 ,6J5 

7B6 ________ .l�i.-1��-�c Rctircm�-- ___ _: __ _ . 30,287 I_. ___ T_ 30,287 �- _ _____ _;]2<1_;___ 33,06 1 
787 ___ ___ ______ 206 [* 1fc_I.i:i�uran��-- --- 1- · · - __ _ 1 .6 1 4 i _ ___ , _______ .!.A!._'1_.I· · · ·-- Pd annual days ror _____ J_,�l_'I_, 
�:: ---�RET-��� 1 -+Wc�::�u;����a��-· ·· ··- · · ·----- --- - ---·�t=�l04 ,:�! �--=

·- I -1 04.��! 1----��;:e�:�;ector @ _ __ :_-1 04,:�! 
790 ___ _ _  207-RET

-
N!ED!=Bedica}_!':15!_iran� _-_ lktirecs ---- --- __ _j __ _ J,Z2'!._L_____ I 7,794 I . (l70ct_07NovlOll] 7.794 

791 207-SRHTH • ' Medical Insurance - Sr. Health : 1 4,043 i ! 1 4.04 3 l . 1 4,043 

�:� --· 2os-RET-0
2
i�m�;�;:�:���:�-R�I;����---==---- -- - ��; =�� s,:;H--�--=-+------��;�1= -

I - ---�-�·s::fi-- ----- - -- - rt -- -- ···-- ·- - · · · ···· . .. ·- - ·---· -·-· ·-r·-··--·- --·--·-------·---·---. -·--··---,-- ···--· ·--· · --·----

794 ···--·- 2 1 2 r �J.oycr Mcdica� - - - - ---- . ___ _! - ---- _6,799 -1 ---·----I ___ ___§2�----- --- -·--599 L -·--- ·- -222.!. 
795 302 1 i Advcnising ' ' I 0 I ! 0 

-------· r-- -:--·· ·---------------- - -- - -- ----- --�-·-- - ------·-- .. -· -··· - ·- -· ---,--- -·- ---
�:� �=-==-- ---j%1 :1 ������::����- - - - - - - ·-

- -- -- --�i�� ___ .?_����;_:: __ =._-=_---\ _ _ ____ 2;:���1=--=- �-===-� :-=:--==�-- �i�� 
798 -- -

·
· 

3 1 7 �a Proccssi_f!g Sei:_:iccs _____ ·· -·-----'- ----------·---- _____ o_! ____ . . · · - ·-- -- -1 --·-·-· - -· ---0-:� ====- H�i�r���;;:r;���fi (Co�����--- ----··-·�-=- · - --�=
·
2 .�����==--=-�=-;-�---z.!�}F==-=�==---F�-�-=� 2.��� 

:�� --�- - -�-
-
- --�1i�:�:-���r

� §�•ir_�n t 
---==-=F==---4.200 : --f 4,20� ;---. ---=�=:---=-·- 4,20� · 

:�: �----��1Hir�";�(g,_§_���=�����5. __ _  

-

_
-
__ _ __ _  --_�:�-=�t���� �-�=i---��- -����-:-=--�=-�-�-=-;--������--=��+��� 

806 __ 39�!_ Othcr Co�tJ:��-Scr:i_c� -- ---·- · - - - - - · -"- - - - - - - l� .{)_QQ_[ ____ _  ! 27,00_0j__ __ _  _ _____ [__ ___ _ _ 1 _7,000_ 
807 _ _  4_1_�L !?_�p_lj_cati11.s....:.'>u[>p�i�- _ ___ ---- -- -- ! _ __2_,� _ ______ _  J ___ _2,200 J _ ___ _ ! 2,200 

_______ 4 3 5 j  Off.'E_e Sul'e!!_cs 'j 7.000 i . I 7.000 I i 7,000 . . - -------·-· -- --· --·· --- - --·---
-

· ---------· ·-r·- ·  -·----- ·-[···- ·-- ·· ····--- ·---- ---··--· .. 
809 4 7 1 1 ! Software , j ' 0 ! 0 ·-·-- ----· · ---- --n . ----·-·- _,. -·-···-------·· ·---·-·-·-- -·-·- ·-· -- · --·-· ··-··--r------ ··--
a 1 0 ---·------�-f_91hcr �ppJ�cs & Mat".!:�aJs ___ ·-· · ·--· __ [ ___ ----�------------ 300 j_ __ _____ -· __ _ [_ _____ __l.QQ 
81 1 508 j I Premiums on Corporate Bonds 400 i 400 I ! 400 
3 1 2  --=------==-51I II\var�:ri�,;.P.J6����-�=:=:-� - - - ·---_ =�· :· - :=:-=-=�932J �====:��-i2t===·-�-- .:=. .. r-= =-:-:-=_4.932 
81 3  524 r J ln Scrv ice/StatTDcvclo mcnt : 2,000 ' 2.000 I 1 2 000 ::: - -=��Itdi�;.���I;�;;��� :--�=-· . ��=) ---�-0- -s�J��-�- -����- -l �---���=:---��====�--�- �=

-
-��=�: · � �

jo�
. 7 1 9 ·1 l omce ECju•pmcn1 I 3,000 : i 3,000 i · 8 1 6  ---- - - -- -- - - . - -----·--·---- . -- · ··--- - ,-----·1-· ---------------··· --· ·-8 1 7  o i , o : 

a1 9  ______ _ -· 
- -A r�•;1:.;;,;;, ,..-,-,�;", " .. ,;p;y_.-;,;1-:-:·:-�:-: J � --�260.02. : =--==��,,,..ii:i:.r1- ·= ·=:- -±Iii!> ! . . _ 

a1a - --
·

- ---- - ---- - ---- · - ---- -- -·---- --·- ·--- --- ·- ! I 

820 i i l i 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 

County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

. JOOO 
0 

- _80_:'. ,33_±_ 

Page 24 



1 1 46 
1 1 49 
1 1 50 

A c 
General Fun d  I O I  

1 0f2(>/21J22 1 7:2 1  ----
--·-·-

Account Number �-i--
i i  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D 

21122-2023 
Org Bgt 

E F 

2022-2023 Approved 
Amd;·· - T- An�d�d Bgt 

G H 

- --i----- -

Proposed ! Proposed 
A -;;;ds - --f ---;\,;-,;Jc;i-autlgc1 

L- . 
I 

53�.Q()_ ! j1�;1vc�_il� C�u_rt --=-=-- =��:==-=----·---����- ��-��+=-=-��-�_(: _ _  · _ _  -�== �--��� : - _ -��-�-=� =��t--==--
----i--- -----� 

IOS i ' Supervisor/Director 76,036 i ! 76,036 i 76.036 
� i I l_" l i>������� om��rhl�---- �--- ---� -�--- ---- -·-- --· S6�72JT-=.:-:---:::_:-.:==t-=-=-=-=j6"79_9=:--�-:--= � =--�--r- - - . 

86.7_92._ 1 1 51  
1 1 52 
1 1 53 
1 1 54 
1 1 55 
1 1 56 
1 1 57 
1 1 58 
1 1 59 
1 1 60 
1 1 61  
1 1 62 
1 163 
1 164 
1 1 65 
1 1 66 
1 1 67 
1 1 66 
1 169 
1 1 70 
1 1 71  
1 1 72 
1 1 73 
1 1 74 
1 1 75 
1 1 76 
1 1 77 
1 1 76 
1 1 79 
1 1 80 
1 18 1  
1 1 82 
1 163 
1 1 84 
1 1 85 
1 1 86 
1 1 67 
1 1 86 
1 1 69 
1 1 90 
1 1 91 

_ __I_� I ;_ '. Sccrct�ry(i_es)___ __ __ _____ __ _ -·· __ . _ _:12.8()_� � _ _ _  __ _ _  _ _ 1 _ _ __ _42,8_1�--- __ _ __ _ __ __ __ \ .. _ _ _ __ 42,8� 
1 69 ; '. Part-time Personnel 20_252 1 • 20.252 I 20.252 
��L ;c����niiw?g�-�--=-----==-- _ -�--=�-: _ _ 

·· - :!:9.oQQJ _ �- �- --�--=-==�--=:-:-_=}o:ooo-�---- - -� - _ ��--�--=--==--==
·
_10-:0oci . 

20 1 Social Security _ 
_ 

1 4 .625 ! 1 4 .625 . ! 1 4,625 
204 · 1 sta;;;- R-;;-i��;;;��1 ·--- - --·- --- - ·  -- - · ---:-14,!lQ.;=_�-=:� ·: __ '. - ---14�4 �0 -��-=-- -�= T��=�J4,47o . 
206 

206-RET-UF 
207 
20.� 

Lifr Insurance 
1 Li fc lnsuranct� 
·-- - ------·-- · - -- - -
Medical Insurance - ------ . ------· --
Dental Insurance 

208 RET DEN ; - r)��� _l_�s:;;r�n�-��£.t.i!_(!_(!_S __ _ 
2 1 2  · Employer Medicare 

"! - -- ---
-

-·
· -- - ----· 

2 1 2-BKPA Y . _ En!pl_?'e��_icare...:. 1:l�� ['.'1.L__ _ 
307 · Communication ·- ---- ··-

--· 
- - - -- --· ··  

307-WIRE ' Communication 
309 \ Contracts with Gov't Agencies 

309-FY20:i J . jc_?�tr;;�;� with Gov't Agencies 
3 20 Dues all_Cl Mc11_1bcrs1!_!ps 
330 , . Opcrat1�g Lease Pay�1�_(<:,'_oi>�C.O_ _ _ _ __ _ 

3 3& 1 . Maintenance and Rep:iir Services-Equipment 
3 3 S ' . i Yeh_i�leM�.;-t-.;;;-;,,-;;<::�=-= - . -��-- =---
340 �Mcdi<:!l_�-� J?C.r.1�?� S�r_::�c_c:s 
348 �os_ta_I �h_argc� 
349 ; . Pr�nting,_ �at1oi:�f)�� _f:_or_m_s_ 
3 5 5  Travel 

-3 99 '. Othcr �o�lr���t�� ��rvi�-;;-s··--
4 I 4  l)upl ic_:l_t_�1_1g_�'.leP!�� ----
425 Gasoline 
435 , _ _ O�lice __ Supr:l_ic� 
450 : Tires ' ---45 1 i Uniforms 
499 · . Qth�0_ll_ppi;;;_ �nd�nterials __ _ 
5 1 3  . Workers' _Comp _l�ra_nce _

_ 
_ 

524 1 111 S�rvi_ce�S_t_an� l?���"l'".��:11 
708 1 ! Com_1_1l_ll_rii_c:_a1ion_E4ujp_�.c_n_1__ 7 1 1 ' ! Furniture and Fix lures ' I . ··--- ----··- - - ·---7 1 � '. Ollicc �_<Jui12':!'".n1 _ _ __ _ 
790 ' : _Othcr_�'l�ipmcn_1 ____ _ 

Total .l 1n·cni lc Court 

r 

-

7 1 8 ! 7 1 8  ; 7 1 8 . -�68\�_ �-:··- · - i� -� - - ��--��:-- - --�=-= .. _------- 68-

2�,6()] ; -- - -- : - -- __ lM_Q.7 -- - - --· i 28,607 
l ,� 1 8_ 

-
-- --- j --- - _ 1 _21_ 8 : - - ! .! J J. � 

' 0 I 0 
3.420 . 

7_,500 . 
2,700 
5,Q_OO 

J OO 
1 .�oo_ i 
},009j· 

200 
200 

r- - 3,420 --+ · -·--- - - --1�420 .---1. 

' 

-_Q _ _ : - -� ]=--�----��-=- §� 
�oo i : �oo 

2,ioo ·i -- --y------2,100 -
5 ,000

·1 · 5.oii"o 1 - - - - -1 0�06 · -Ci !-- - · - - c-- · · ·  . . . .  -- 0 
"1001 

. �,500 
0 

_ _ 3,09Q L _ O I 

1 00 
- ____ ! --· --- l ,50l_!_ + -- - y

_ 
- -�.::1

- --

=-= 3 ,00� 
, _ _  __ _ __ • 2_UO ! ·· · · · - ·--- - 200 

200 . . - �·-··-- - -
L _ ---- -

-

200 
3.000 

' 

j- -

3 ,000 : - --1 -
3,500 ! - --- f - -- - -1 35 
l ,?_OQ 
2,000 

700 
1 ,QOO _ . 

--�,(JOQ -

�,464 
3 ,2()_2_ _ 
1 ,50_0 ' 
_]50 ! 
3.000 

0 

34_4,268 

�o_o_ _: · 
! - --·- - _ Jl��--

I 1 ,500 i .... [ -_ · -== 2.00·0 i 
I 700 I 

- -- - ---- -�'.�66 ; -. -
- -L- -

- --- 1-. 2,464 
3 ,0Q_Q_ _!_ __ 
1 ,500 i 

750 l 
3 ,000- ,

_ 

- -- ··1---
0 
0 

. -�4_-t,2(,8 

- - - - · -· -- -�<22.Q. 
---

_
l ____ �Q� 
! 

-1- -- . ---
! 

_J - -� --·- -_J _ -·- -

1 35 
!,S_i)Q _ 
2,00_()__ 

700 
___ __ 1 ,0Q_O_ 

-· - ·--- --- __ 2.oo_o_ 
_ -�A64_ 

-- 3._()_9_0 

_l_,�QO_ 

_j - -
5,000 

750 
3,000_ 

0 
0 

349,�(,8 

Budget Committee Oct 1 7, 2022 

County Commission Nov 7, 2022 Page 3• 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A la C I D I E I F I G I H 
1 \_ _A _______ 

N
-�� -- - -� e-;���-!:��� � Q .!_ _ -=-:_ __ -- -� -2022-2023 -i 2022�2024• 

ApprO\'�-d-· ·-· ----P;oposcd -+---Pr�p;;�d -- --
ccount 1 um er -----------------·--· - ---- o--- -- ---------. --------·-- ·---- ------

3 I I ! Org Bgt I Amds Amdcd Bgl [ A m ds i ,'\ mdcd Budget 
______________ j_I _______ ____ __ _ _ ___ . ___ ___ _ ___ - --- · ___ L ______ _ _L______ I ____________ ! ___________ _ :::: =� :___:! !::::::'."�::_, --=--- -J I �=-=--L-====--t �::: = 

1243 --------�LCounly Offic1al/Ad�;:�(_)_!E=-:r_(Shenn) I 1 06,90 1 I ___ __ ; _____ _1_06,9J _____ ______ L __ __ _  __!_�,90 1 . 
1244 _ __ - ------�

r-
l '.'_\ss1stams (Ch1cfDcpu11c:�L --

-
- - -- . [ 1 35� ___ 60,45 8 i 1 95 ,703 _l ______ ___ j_ __ _ __ ��,2!?_3_ 

1 245 _ __ __ 1 03 - 1�ams (Ch1cfD�p�_ti�s) ____ __________ ___ J_____ 0 ! - ��l. ____ 4, 1 75 �--------L ______ _±,.!.?.L 
1 247 ___ _ ____ J_O_? !Investigator{&_ ____ ___ - - - - · _ __ _ ___ i_ __ 2_2�,Q?.?__i--------,-I ____ __22_;912 _�- -- --- - --- _ __ 222,072_ 
1245 1_�_ 0eput1cs (+$38,000 for_43 ��--------l 1 ,555 ,827 ! _ __ ! ____ _!_J)l_,��7. ! ___ -- · - - - - -- -1- -- - - - l_,���2._ 

��::--- � ---- -:��_l��cp�:��--- -=-��=--==-��=-=l=::-��j--�Q.�_ �)+---169.6·1�-1 ----=--.:..=:=-==-- -- J.§9-;-1-T 
1 250 _____ _ _ l_ l s_psergcant(s) _ _____ ______ ___ _j__ 222,072 ! ____ ____ __ ! __ 222,012 (_ _____ __ _ (_8.248

T
)r __ _ __ 21 3,824 

1 251  ___ 1 20 i 1computci:_!7_si_grnmmcr ($3.400 for 43 hrs) _ _  L ____ 29_,��-- -- I 50,598 i ----r-- _ _50�!_ 
1 252 -

-
· ___ _ __!__4Qj_1 Salary S�jl_l_cm��� __( !_ii_��rvice !!i_121b by Stal� L 4 1 ,600 [ _ -·--- _ _  [_ ____ 4_1_,§ll_Q_J_ ------- ___ -f-- - - -_____ ±_1__,§_QQ__ 

1 253 1 6 1  I ISecretary(1es) l 3 8,607 ! [ 38,607 I 1 1 ,393 I 50,000 -- ----- --- ---��------ ---- - ---1-----·---r------ . · - · ·-- -i --·---- · -i-- - - -·- ------ - -
1 254 _ _ _ __ 1 62 ! t�I Personnc:) _ _________ _ __ _ ___ I __ __ I 1 3.63]_L_ ______ ._i _____ \_13 ,6_3!.__ �-- 2,802 [ _ ___ _  I l§_,±39 
1255 _ _ _ _______ l_6§}_J_fustod1al Pcrsi:i�-�1 - ____ ___ _ _________ j __ _l:!_,798 L _ _ ___ _ J ___ _ ]__"..,�-- ----- ---- --i- _ 34,79? 
1 256 1 69 1 ! Part-time Personnel (Deputies) I 50.000 I I 50.000 I (5,947) ! 44,053 - · ----- -------·· - - --- - -

·--· ---,-· - - --- ·--- -- . - - - -----· - - - - - --· -- - ---· -- ---· ----

1 257 1 70 J jSchool Rcsourcc Officer (+ $ 1 5,500 for 43 hrs) ' 534,678 I I 534,678 ! . . i 534,678 
1258 --- - · ··----· --- 1 87.[ ! 0vcrtimc Pay ----

- ·- - · - ·
·-- - ----- ·· ----i--- 1 50,000 !--- - -- ·-r- 1 50,000_l __ _ -- - - - i------ 1 50.000 

. - . ---···- -----------. ------ ---- -- -- --- - -· -- ------, · ··------· ---. ---- - - -· -- ··------- - -- 1 --- -- --- - . - ---- ------:�:� - - --=:1 ��
-
G_!_�_iti+lt�����=����n�= � -�--=�-= -�=1� -__--i- i_6� 3 s r==��- · ·-- t=----2 I?, 1 }ft�=- :-:- = � -= -=�+ =-=--=:- _2 1(1ii-

1 261 ·-- -�_::GHSOG i �ocial Security (Gl !�Q G:��2 __ __ __ _ - ---!- · _ _ ___ L---- --- __ i __ ___
_
_ Q_j_ __ _ ___ _ _ __ ____ Q_ 

1 262 _ . _ __ _ __ _204 ; ! State Remet!l!_� -- ----·- -- ____ _ __ ____ : ______ l _:>,906 1-- __ _ __ j_ _ _____ l ;> ,9Q� '._ __ _ __ __ ____ _ ___ __ !2_,9-Q� 
1 263 ··- --- · -------�� 1 State Rctircment - lm_flrovcd _�ene!i1_:55125 _ ___ J __ 3�_1 ,72�J___ ___ _ __ _ � - ---�1 1 ,729 ; ___ __ __ _ ____ ____ ]_�1 ,729_ 
1 264 204-GHSOG : State Retirement (Gl-ISO Grant) : i I 0 I i 0 - ----- ------- '--"--------·--- - --- - --· ---· -------�---·-·- ---i- -·--·-- · ···- --- - - - ----�- - - --- - - - . ·--- -· ·· .  ·- -- -- ----:H� ===--�Q_6_::_�T����l j ���-�����t�c�i��i�-=--=�=-===--=�-!==--�: H��i- --�=--=1=- 8 :�1�;-F=-===�=--�==� - 8�-H�� 

· · ·---------- --· - --- -- - - - - - 1--- - -- - - --'-- - ----- - 1 I --- -- -+-- - --- ---
1 268 _ 207-SRHTH _IMcdical....!!1_�@-�c� - Sr. Health ____ J_ _ _  �?2_ �- --- - ----- -!--- _ __22?2 .i__ ____ __ _____ -- · _ _ ____ '!_J_7J_ 
1 269 _ 

- - -
-- -

· 208 _ _LDcntal Insurance __ ___ _ __ I _____ 42,305 �------- _: _____ 42__JO_�'. __________ _ ____ ! _____ _ __ _  .:'�.Q� : ��;------
�O

-
S - RE_J���i=l����;5�;.�������� - _

_ :-=-��- --- _ _:_===���=--=s���t-- -· .. .. -· =�--=����::� t- ---=-==-=---=
- � -�--� == -=-=�::�:-�------ 1-L_e_rc_;r_ _________ - - --- -- - - ------- ---- - - ··- - ·· ----- -------·-·---- ·---- · -· • -----· -· ·- ··- - -· - " . :��! --- --�l}��IS��j-J��!��:::L�:�ca�ig_l:l_�OGrant2 -·--- -

-
---� --- - 2.�.oooT_ __ -i-----2S:Oo�+-- - - -- -- --1- ----- - - -- -

25�00% -

1 275 _--� _ _ _ 307-WlRE1 - l·c;;;�;;,-;;
-
_�-

-
-=- � -=�� �� -- --==--��-�_:__:_�- l Q.�_(?_oJ=-=--=-----=- -

_
-· := =_l _Q .09�1--=--�- -� - �=--- -: __ __:-�- - - �JQ,Q_QQ ��;� -- - - ----H�H%u.;;�:gr,��:���:���nls- - - ---- ----- - -i- - - -t��� :---

--- -1 ---- - f.6�%-'.- - -�u-,;-n�-�ec-:;- - ��:��� ���:-· =- �j}i���l�i€ !�e����f,�������r;:;\�����ic� I���-� --=-�Q���=-_:-_ _ __ ·_i=--�---=-=-=�iQ�1=- @ 49700 ry __:-�-� --�3���: 
1 200 ------334r Maintenance i\g-;:;;�;-;,-;,-nts- - - ----- -----1 1 s.000 1- - - - - - - - - 1 1 (oool-- [l70ct_o7Nov20221 - - -- is.ooo . ---· -- - ---r-- ---- - -- - - -

-
- -· -· - -- --- · - ·- --- ----r ---- - -- · - --------·-· - ---- ---

1 20 1 _ __ _ll4-RAOIO _[Mainlcnance Ag[�".:'.c��B.�d.!_�s _ - · _________ J_ __ _ _ _ !j,000+- ---.-
· 

__ 1 4,0_QQ_ ;_ __________ _ --------1/ - - --- ---.!_4 ,000 
1 282 ·- -·-·- --�

t
!W' E �-ipmcnt ���t & Repair ___ _ ____ _ _  . . __ J __ ___ _5_,QQ_!?_____ _ ____ _ _ j.QQQ____ _ _  _ __ _ __ ,.__ __ _ _ __ 5,()_00 

1 283 . -- - __ _ ___ _  }� 8.. _Ma i n tenance und Rcr._air_ s��l�� -=- ":".!!.!!��li::; ---!. - - - ?_1 2,()_QQ_I- - - -· --- ·- - __ 2_1 ��ooo
_
L_ __ - . - - 7,5�Q__ _ I  2 � �,� 

� �:: --
-

------ -----+��/- 1 ����!��a�I':��� --· -·- · 

-
--- - ---! - - - --�o�f - -- - --Hri� l -- . j:�- ri� 

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 Page 36 



A c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2023 

D E F G H 

2 I 
- - - --- �- - --!+ -- - ---- �c�::�!�;IJ�;!Q_I_ ___ -- ---1- 2022-ZOD+ 2022-ZOlJ

. :. --A;p;.;-;,;-.j-- -·- . l>r�;o-;ed--i-Proposed - -Account Number i-i- -- - - -·· - - - ------- - -- ·- ··- ----i -o;.-;;-Bg
t r - Amd; -1· Amdcd Bgf - Amd; -- - T- -�mded -Budgcl 3 

_L_I -- -- · --------- - ·- -- · -- ·- ···· · ·· - -·-- !_ · - -- -- - · - !_·-··-· ·-----·---_;_ __ ··- -- -- ---- --'----- - --- - -;�:� - - - - 349:LFs�:: !��:�::�:: �::::����: :-�H��;- --- ---·-----f �:�%�----1 - -- -----� :��-:- - : - ---- -- �:��� ;�:: - - �-�= ·- · -1w=m;��� Ser"_!CC;- --=-=-�-=--=====-�F1·i��r-- · ------ - i�-=--- - it��fi ___ _ -- · · · - -i---
-
--- i��� 

;: =-=�- .32?- LF���\=}1��1contra�,;--������� -----=====r==:��%�{�-- =�[=--=--=-�6 1:��-f---·--=--�=- --: · - --=-- -6�i�f ------------';-;-:;tt---------------- - ------- ---·-·-- - -· ------
- . - ·'----- -· ----·-·----------- ·------1 292 ��- i _Dicscl Fuel ! 500 ! : 500 i i 500 

1 293 -� -� =-=-== 4 J3[�i�_r:d M��i!�'i_u(lplici _··- -�- :-=-- -·----- --�---------J--= �=��--=�r-=-=== - -·aL ·-----::-=c_=-=�=�==I ��:: - -=--- - ====-:��it���T?;�������= -� --= =-�===-+= 20�l��--r= --- �-= - �t�=-=--20�'.��-�-r--====-=-�--==t=�=�--�=2:���� -
1 291 - - -- - --- � _ .: �41.!ll���l'.'P.P!iis __ - --===·- - ___ ---��- -�-=i==-=)_,Qof i _-__ _ :- - - J-_=-=--�}. .tiQ{ij __ :_��-=��-=-=--=]� �-_--i;Qoo-
1298 . _ _ _ _435_i_l()_�-�cE_ �lJ)JPl ic� . . -- .-· - - . _ _ _ _ - · - --1·- - _I Q , OOQ _ ( _ _ _L ___ 1 0 ,000 j . -- - - - -·- -�--- - -�0,Qll_ll_ 
1 299 ---�so;lTJ��------ - _ __ .. ... _____ ____ __ _ _}_�Q.2 ! _ _ _ '. _ --�QQ_(l_1 _ _ ___ _ _ __ ___ ; __ _ ___ 

30,ll_.QQ_ 
���� _- - :�t'�����7u5pjili�����-�����- _ _ _ _  - - _ =-=-�J-�-_:--����-: -__ �-- - t --�-----J�:&�t: _ _ _ =-==-== ·-=TI:��= 
1 302 499-1\ W !-RE�_Q1�� ��PP!1_e�� M_a�e!1�'.�Fro111_�!�"':.'t:�� !'.'!n�sL _ _[ ____ 2,Q_()O_ . _ _ _ _\_ _ ___ _ 2,C!_Q_ll_ i .. __ __ 2.0.0ll_ 
1303 499-CITZN ! Other Supplies & Malcria!s (From Committed Funds) j 3,000 I 3,000 ! 3,000 
1 304 499-LFS\fR'. :<?thcr Supplics i. �1�1cri;l�c_F�-;;".'·Co�_1_-;;:.j��JF':!'�s) . i-------==-= . .  _ _ -- :: _ _ _ _  

- ---o; ---=�==--� __ _ i __ -_�-� ----��-I 
1 305 508 Premiums on Corporate Surctv Bonds _ _  I 250 : 250 _ . . ! _ 250 
1 306 � 13 t w;i=k��c�_1_��_ 1n;uranc� -:- ' ----�-=--==c:=-���6 ([ -- _ -� �--�--- 36,26 t ·; -·· --�=--�-=-=-����=�= _-:�=:� _--}!Di_�_! 
1 307 )24 : In Scrv1cc/S1afl Development . . . _ [- . 20,000 , 7,400 ' 27,400 : . i _ 27,400 
1 308 -- _ 

-

_524 LFS�Ri I In Scrvicc/StafTDev-Prof�ct_ [:i tc"s��.;-,= - -- _::_:_:_:--=:---��-=--=�-=- - -- ·- _: __ -_- -� : � · -o · -- - - - _ -=-=-� ���= - ·· ---=----=} 
1309 __ ___ _ _ _ _208[ i �ommunicat ion Equipment __________ _ ___ _[ ___ 4Q,_OQ9__! _: . .  -· �Q..Q_()Q. �. __ __ __ _ �--- ____ 40,00_Q_ ;��� - - -- -- - --Bil "fG;k�1:�;:��i�:���ipmcnt -- ---- - ----+----2-6�6-�6-; -- - . ---;--- - -- 2ci:bbb+· --- l -- - - - - 2%:0�0-- - - - · -· 1 

--·-- - - -- -· - - ----- ·--- - -· . --- - - --- · · - ·-------1 - --·-- -· --·-- ---- --- -- · -
----

1 3 1 2  _ _ _ __ __ _ _21_ 6 AED._ILaw EnCo�_cn�nt Equipmcnt - AEDs _____ L _____ __ _ __ _ ___ _ : _____ _ __ O ! - - --- ----1-- -·· · · -·- __ Q_ 
1 3 1 3 . _ _ _ _ __ 2�6 SRO! I Law Enforcement E<1u1pmcnt - from BOE ! 5.000 ! ! 5,000 i ! 5,000 

::::- . 1 :
G
�

S�l.e��=
:�

"; ,, (GilSOG) -f-���� ' - �:��11--=,inn r : ::: :::
_::::1:::: · __ j�:�: 

- ----· - --- ;--r·-- -::--- -. - - - --- .. - - -- -.----- ·- l --- - 1 - - - ---- - ------ --·-� · --- -- - - ---- - -- ---- - - ·- --1 3 1 7  __ _ _ _  7_1 �-SHERF [ J_Oft110_ e Eqt!'J'.!!'cnt (t�rJl-�COi_lnc_tcd Fui:i_�� _ _ ! 1 0,000 i 1 0.000 I I0,000 
1 3 1 6  
1 3 1 9  

. ; I 
·= � --=:=-=��f�tal Shr_i:!fr_s-ll-cp:!�_t!!!�.nt_ _====�-=�===--- :\--�'823,663 i 

1 320 ' I  
1 32 1  

----- ·-r -- ----··---· · ------- ------- r - · 

1 32 2  
-- ---- ··- ··· . ----·------- -1 323 - - --- -- _______ JJ_ ____ _ 

1 324 I i 
1 325 

---- · ---- -
.-i

--·---
- ---- . -- ------.---;--·---- ---· 

1 326 I 

1 327 - -----iT ____ _ 

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 

County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

I ··- - - - - r-- -
--·- --- ----------·--·-·-
--------- --�=-=�!===-�--

I 
- --- - ------·----r----

I 1 ! 
s2J.s1� L-�J.J.i_1.i:!� :_ - ��=-=-�T.��=c=:. 

\ 
· - �-·�--�J---- - · --

r t 
I 

- ·=:�=-�=-=j-�� --_ ! ·--- ---,-·  ----

6,:>_��.'.l!! 

Page 37 



A c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F G H 

Account N umber �1+--��-�:�::0�:��11 ��-- --� _) 2 o22_:�02-� -�:-· 202_z�zo23 µr;!��d. ��1�!'.�oroi�d-�=J=�-r�i�c<I_ __ 

3 1- I Org Bgt I Amds · Amdcd Bgt 1 Amds I Amdcd Budget 
--·····--·----LI _____ _______ J _ _____ . I __J_ ______ · ·--'----·-·--·-·-- ·-·--L ·· ·--···-------

1328 _ __ L I _ ___ L _____ __ �---- ·-------' _______ J __ __________ l_ _ ____ _ 

1 329 54 1 201 �pecial Patrols - Sheriffs �cscrves ___ ___ _ I -----f- -· -- ---- - -+----- ------+--- - - - -- ----- 307 W!�lCommunication . __J ---�------� _ _ _0 �-
--- -··- - - - - - - -! 0 

1 33 1  340UMed1cal & Dental Services _____ L _ ___ 2 ,Q_O_O_, ----
·
· ··-- ____ 2_,Q9_Q..:. _____ ·····-· _ _!___ _ 2,000 

1 332 ------ 399-MHTP.Q.UOther Contractcd Services . _______ L _______ L_ 
I 0 ! ·-· ---�l_QQ_�---- - ___ 4_2,�QO_ 

1 333 --- --- - 43 11 :�:7���rccmcnt � f'!'!i.�- - -- ---- - ---: -- --�*�-�---- ····
r
-- �:��� �- Mental Health Grant� ' ------ t���-

1 335 
___ ____ 5� \StatTDeveloemc�.t - ··-=�-----------�==T�===-=-1--·3,}oo i

---
. 3,300-[ Rev #46190 -.::-�==·� ,300 

1 336 · - - - -

. 

___ 7� [ Commumcat1on E.ci�pment __ --- -- --- - - - --- [ . L __ __ _i __________ o_! --ri7act 07Nov20221 _________ _  ..Q__ 
1 337 _ _ _ _ __ -2.li �w Enforcem�.!__f::g�ipmcnt 6,000 i (3,300)[ 2,700 ; 1 2,700 

���: =--===--lb�·L Patrols _ _ ·- __ ---·-- ··=-
-:� ·- · ---l==I6,0i��1 �-:.__-- --o-t--==:-_ _ ! �,ooo-t -=-��� � 49_joo J--:::--= 65,JOQ_ 

1 340 I I ! i I ! ·1 -.. ---- ·---+ · - ··--·-- - - ---·-···-- ----------·--·· --··-·- -.,.---- ------- -- - - -- - -·- . -

1 34 1  I I I : ! I 
1 342 =�--=---541 301_ Traffic Cor_:�ol _ --=�=�= -==-== J_-- --===:==:---1-===---=�J--=-=�=�=-- c==.:-�.- 0 
1343 _ _  . _ _____ 399 1 Other Con�actcd S�vic<:!i ___ ---·-- · - --!' ___ -�_9Q..j _ _ _ _ _ _  \_ ___ 20,QQQ. .f-- _ _ ____ · - 1'-- - _ -·---�Q.000 
1 344 452f Utilities (Traffic) 14 .500 I ; 1 4 ,500 1 1 4.500 

!E! �-�-��tf T"'�=?;�, �-�. - -�==�}!,!'' � �-=: '���=�,,�t_ = _-=:_:_:j�_-:_�='.�''": 
1349 __ _ ___ _i4 1 60 j.JAdm1n1str��'?'.'_()f_Sc�'!<�I Offcndc_r_Rcg _ _ ___ _ _ ___ .. _ _ . - : - --- - - · - ---- 1 - - - ···-----

:�:� �-=-�=-=--=� ��.a &::�1Supp�cs a� Mai�1�[�-�=--:·-.-_:-� - -- - - 1' . --,-��-'- _ _  -��---!-=- 1,6�:&.L -�:� -- --�� --� �;-=._ __ ___ 1 ,��-
1 352 _________ 7_�9.c !Officc Equ1e_mc_r:t__ .. -·-- ·---- - -- - - , 1 ,000 ; 1 1 ,000 i ! 1 .000 ��E ��-===- 1�:1�-�m or_s_c��;· i �o(f;.;-.icr R;ii;i�i:�-=-=-1------ - _i:Z5o 1�-�-C>-f .==_::-�2.i:�d=-. =���== ol=-_ �::==-� j;iso· 

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 Page 38 



A c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F G ' I General Fund 10 1  ! i , I 
H 1-, ------ - - --- - -- -----�-- ---- - - -- ' - ------ -- ------,- - --------- ----u Account Number _ ! I 0/2fu'20Z2 17:21 __ _ __ _!_ 20Z2-2023 1 �����2023 Approve� J !'.•IJ�_'.'e_<!___l�e_o� 

3 I I I Org llgt I Amds Amdcd Bgt I Amds ! Amdcd Budget 
----

--�=L----------------------J===�t -------=r _ ___ __ L ________ +-------
_ _  542 !t- ��P��mcn!__ _ ___________

_
_ _[_ ---d -1------L--------,-

-
----!_Q�_ �ta in(s) __ _ [_ _ 60�1_

-
1 60,958 f----- '_ ____ _iQ,958 

1 359 ___ ______ 1 �_i Corrections �-g�----------- ! 143,09�_L I 1 43 ,094+------ ----'------ � 43 ,<!2_'!__ 
1 36 1 6o r Guards ($29,000 for 43 hrs) 2 , 1 56,89 1 __[______ I 2 , 1 56 ,89 1  ' I 2, 1 56,89 1 
1 361 --- 1 60-CRSEC ! !Guards- CRSEC (3) ($4 ,20ci fur431ITT-) - --- ----W.4<12 I --:----131/142: ------r-

-
- 131,'442 

1362 _____ 1 69i Pan-time Personnel 
- - ---

5,000 r-- - i 5,000 I --1-- 5,000 

��: =- 1 s7-cRs
-
�Z��::�f:: :;;::--=��=--=-=====: ------1 1�:��� t--+---��:��H---:�� ��: �=-+-=- 1 1�:��� 

1 365 �=- 20 1  ����iiy-------���==------1 1 53,508 1- - ----r---153,508!---�-- :=-=-- _ _t__:----1 �.508 ' 
1 366 ------�2_1_.:CRSE_f_J ! Social Securicy ___ ,____ ______ _ _  __ i �,366 � I _ _1�66 I _ _

_

_ _ _  (_ ___ 8,366 
1 367 204 1 State Retirement 1 1 65,800 ; I 165,800 I 1 65,800 
1 368_=- -

264-CRSEC _L §talc-R��----=-�-".:__=---_= _-==-=T---- 9,o5s::=--==-�-J---=-�55 --=� -=- --=:�-- i=-=-=-: =--9,�S
--

1 369 _ ------- 206 ! Life Insurance _________________ _J__ 9, 149 , _ _____ !_ �� _ _ _ ___ __ , _ _______ 9_,�� 
���� ----t��

-
-����LFjJt*�:�:��:���-Rc�ccs -

-

---- - - --
- -----+---- -�%�-------1--- -- ��� I-

- - _ _ __ j __ _ ______ �;�-
- - -

-
---- -�- - - -

-
--- - - - ------- - - --.- --

-
-· - - -----r--- - - - - --------

-r - - - - - - - - ;\1------------
1 312 

_ _ _ __ _ _  }_9_2_[_J�!_:�ical lnsuran_:_e_ _____ , _ __ _____ 1 _ ___ 7 1 7,7_12_[__ ____ __7.�?20__ L- _ _ _ _ _  J.�0�02, __ __ __ _ 7.E-_,_7 1 5 
207-CRSE_�_�cdical lnsurnncc __ 0______ __ __ _ _ _  ,, _______ _!__ 1 7,566 i ___ , 1 7,566 ! _ _ -� --_, ______ _!],�_§__ 

1 374 _ _ 207-RET-MEDj IMcd1cal Insurance - Rcurc_c_� _ _ ____ _ �- --- � ________ l ---- �'.- __ _____ _ ___
_ 

:__ ___ __ _ !.'l._,_l_Q_�-

::;� =:_ ::-_=:::��1 -�:;�;;�:-�:s� "'"!���� - -: - r:-:-_ 1'.��1,:� _f �m 1:� - - �+:-:=� !�� 
1 378 208-RET� j D<:ntal Insurance - Retirees ' 1 ,274 I 1 ,274 I i 1 ,274 
1 379 ---

----- ----
2 1 2 1 ! Employer Mcdi::-a-;:;=----- ·-

--- ------ --;- --- 35,90 1 
___ ___ _ ___ 1 _____ 35,90} ! -:

-
--

- -- 35,90 1 ------- ! ---------- -- - - ----------1- -- - ------ - ----------r---- . ---
-

-
-

- --
-

-

---------1 380 -- �_-CRSH:j_
1
i _Emp_�Y_C::��d icar�_ _ _ __ _ ____________ :_ _ ____ 1/�-�� _l _  _ _______ J ____ �,957 L_____ _ _ _ _ _ I___ _ 1 ,957 

1 38 1  ___ ____ _ __ 3 30 W.Qpcratm_� Lcasc Pa�ts (Cop1cr) ___________ t' ____ 2 ,SOC!,_1
1
, __________ i 2,500 � _ __ _ _ __ -� 2.�oq_ 

1 382 33 1 1  I Legal Services ___ _ 5,000 I 5 ,000 I , 5,000 
1 383 --=�-_ ____ _ 334 \ Ma;;rt.;;;�cAgr�illi - - - -- ---=--� __ _!_9,00_ 9_

j - ----- ,---- IO,OooT� - - -=: _ _ :-=-��- - !" -----iO,OOo-
1 384 __ ____ ___ _ ____l�i _01amtcnance arid Rcp�1�crv1ccs- Equ1pm_ _ _ 1 _ ___ 5,000 I __ _ __ _ _  _ 5,000 �- _ _  _ _ __ _ __ _ ! __ _ ____ ?_,OO_Q__ 
1 385 _ 340��!£<!!��.'!_i)_<:�!a1 sc�1�cs ___ ------+- _ 100.0_9� _____ --:=--_ _ ___ioo.oQQ_t---- __ _ __ _ _ _  +--- 300,oQQ_ 
1 386 _______ _ _ _  - �:i!I ! Pos la l Charges 200 I 1 200 1 , 200 
1387 _______ ___ 349Hf_�i_n_t11_1g_._S_ta_ti_o_nc_ry_�j_imi- �- -------=-=------=:- ------�_-oo l_-_-_--_--�T---- - --- 500 L_� :_ �=�  =- � :-:-_- �-=- -- 500 

� �:� - - -�-=-�-�-�i_--r;=x_T-_:�--:�-\l�-�=�:_c--=OE=��=-�:=-:-�-���;�;��;---=-� ------�=:=�---�=:�%�--�-�:-�_-_ -�1---_

-
_ --i-:��t��-- - - -= -� --� _-:�-�==�-�:-_---��it 

Budget Committee Oct 1 7, 2022 

County Commission Nov 7, 2022 Page 39 



2 

3 

A c 

Account N umber 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F 
I ' ! j 

G H 
- 1-- ----\-----·-· - ----- -r---- --1 !022-2023 2022-2023 : Appr�

-

Proposed I Proposed 
------ ; · Org Bgt t A- �f -

Amded Bgt I - -
·
Amds i Amdtd Budget 

·-·-- - - ---·- -----��-- -------·-·------------·-----L- ! i __________ _J______ ______ i __ _ 

1 391 4 1 0  ! I Custodial Supplies j 30,000 I 30,000 I j 30,000 
1 392 ----- ----

4 12 1 -15i-;ser----- ---------------l __
_

_ o_i___ 1 
-o -i- - - - - - -s-:-0001-----s.ooo 

--- - - - ---- - -- ----- - -1-- --- '- - - - - - - - - -' ----- · 

1 393 ------ ·-· 4 1 3  ! _ Drugs and Medical Su�i>_�ies (Inmates) ___ ! .. __ 70,000 I 70,000 I ------· ! __ 70,000 
1 394 -------- ---� D..tJplicating_'.'l..\JJ>Pl.i�_s. __ j_ ___ -�2Q_L----- ----L-- 500 ! ______ C- __ 500 
1 395 ---------- -- -�L Food Pre aration Su 1 �-----·--·-----l- 3,000 J ______ L ____ 3 ,0QQ__�-----·-- --_j ______ 3,000 
1 396 ______ _±?.ll_ Food Suppl ies (Inmates) _ _ _ ______ __ L __ 275,000 I l_ ___ �75,0_9_Qj________ ___ 275_,_ooo_ 
1 397 _____ -�3_G ! Law �_i:iforcem�p�------- ___ L 2,000 !____ I 2,000 ! 

_ --------l--_
__ _3_2QQ_ i= - �m����.�t��� - ��t=-����-� 

1 402 -·· - - · _5. _l}_l--!_Workcrs' Comp lnsurancc - --- ·--1---- --�,Q_3 3. JI __ ___ l _ __ _l;_g_:u_!__ _ __ __ _  -- - - --1- - -- - 32,033 
1 403 524 ! I In-Service/Staff Development 3,000 : 3.000 l -f--- 3 ,000 
1 404 =� - - - ----· _ ]9-91 I Ot�1cr Charges 

- -==-�=---=-=-=--\--=-�=---= J� ==::_=-- L=�:==·--- 0 l ___ �--::_-=-==L- _____ _ �-
1 405 708 i !Communication Equipment i 3.000 ! ' 3,000 I i 3,000 
1 4os �---_ __ __ _ 7i �r:1:;;-� se�-��c-Eq�1pment 

· -----�-�=1--=-=-- �°-92 [� -��=�-: _ _ :- _::==--:---= __ }.ooo-:r:- --_ _ _ ______ i ____ --=3�oQP= 

:��: � . - - -�
-�t��Jii�;�:l;��----=- -- - --- H ---- 1 -·==t�--[ -=� =--:=�-=l-�-=- :===t.1�-1:�=:-===t----- -�� 

1 410 : i I i 't o i ! o 
1 4 1 1  

- --- - - ----i 1 � r�t;i·-J;til0epa-;:.-tmen_t __ i -----4,637,il9:----- o
_ j ____

_ 4,637, 119T. · - --- - -------ui-
1 41 2  - - · - t  ! - ·-- - ---- -- ------ - .. - - -

I 
- - - -- -

-

- - - -- - -- - ;- ---- -------1 -· ---- - .  -- · - - - - - -- �r----- · - -

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 Page 40 



2 

3 

A 
I I ' '  ---------· ' I ··--·· 

I I 
Account N umber H 

c 
General  Fund 1 0 1  

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F 
I I 

G 
-�-·-----··-·· - - ; . -- �----�------· - --- -t�------- . 

H 

1012612022 17:.2_1 20}2-20�! .. . L �22-202!.__�l'(l_!"_O�e- �_-' ___ P_roposed ___ j Proposed 
Org Bgt j A m tl s  j Amdcd Dgt i Amds f A m dcd Budget 

___ ,..: 
-��--.G�-�--�---�t�-= ��:�-=i�- - _ --- -�t=� ��-���=-- --

1440 ----· ----··- ····--------- j_ __ ___ --·-+- ________ L ________ 1 
144 1  I Supcrvisor/Dircct?_r _____ 

· --· . .  
_ . _______ __J __ __2?1!Jl.� .. _________ _ , ______ 5_62� 1 3+---·-------l-- - ·- ·- 56,8 1 3 . 

1 442 1 6 1 Sccrcta {ies) ! 33,280 i I 33 ,280 t- I 33 .280 

��:! =--- -

-
-

i�! 1 1����a�:����;;� 
---�--- ��--�-=��-�---::___--r _ ���:� �,�-�-----��-�r _ ___ �:��� � ===--==�--�J-__ -=:·�---�:��-

:::: :.=--· 2_��-=��I���l-��:������R�ti�c� - =:--.:. -_ �� �- - �=---+-- 3
3
7
_ ,_ . -t=------X}i-� - ----====-f-=-=-�-� __ -�}i 

1 447 207 ! Medical Insurance ---r-· 1 7.350 I \ 1 7,350 : I 1 7,350 -- ---· ----·--···- --- - -------- -- - · · · -- --- ·-·--------·------ I --·· -:�:- -
- 208-RET-D��f-��::: :�:�;;-����Rc�rcc -- ----· · · ·--- ·--t·----1,Q?-4- ·· ·- ! _ ______ l .D7�+--- ·-- -----i - · ---· l ,07� 

1 450 ---=�-==- 20.1 1E-;;-;,1o>�' M���"�'-�=== :_:__ . _:��---=--=-�-�==r=== i-:30��� - -�--=- · -==�=J-:30£[��----=-��==·=---T__ __ J_.106 _ 
1 4 5 1  3071 !Communication 2,820 , 2,820 l ; 2 .82.0 
1452 -· --}07 Wire[ :communication . Wirdcss 

-----· ---· - -:----2.4
00 

· -·- · - 1-- --2,400 :-- ··-------·- i · · - 2,;lao· ��� --=�==-- --�-- --��J_f ��:��;;;:.:rshi pi �� 
-

· _ 

�_:_ __ = -���'.---��=-��I�}I�� ��- . -;� �� ---=�-l��J-=�_:_-�_ --���-� -; --�
-

��-- _ ---�-- -+If 
1455_ __ 3 3 0 1 1 0ecr��-��c_Pa1·1���� __ __ _ _____ \ ____ __l_._t00_ 1 ___ _  J _ __ _ _ _ 1 .�_Q()_l-----·- _ _ _ _ !_ __ _ _ _ _! ,!__�_ 

1456 333 i I Licenses i i 0 • ' 0 
1457 __ _____ ___ 334 l -fMaintenan���;-���;[5 : EM_A ��bs.i.t_c_��i:n�in F.;= -----�?_I : ___ = -----�J_=-�-===67i- l �-� - -

___ __: 671 
1 458 334-RADIO' , Maintenance Agreements ' 1 ,200 ; I . . 1;200T . 1 ,200 
1459 

---- . ----336nMaintcnancc a�d Rcp�ir Scrviccs-Equipm i - 1 ,000 i \ - - ·- -i ,Otlo-r- ···- ---·· 

1 ,000 · 
1460 -----==�-j2_6-130A� M;;i;;tc;;;;�-;;-;�dRc�-c�,: i�e�:-Eg�ip��-=-=� :-::::..=_:_ 2_,QQQ__� ___ : L_ _· - -2,0001 ------ _:: �� --�-- __ _ - �2_,000-
1461 338 1 Maintenance and Repa ir Services - Vehicles '. 6,500 : 1 6,500 i : 6,500 . _ _ _______ 348f _____ - .. -- -- --·-

-· ·- ·- - . -· . ' -----·· ·- ---· t - --··- ---- --·---- .... - , . 

�::�---------�1fr��i���;�;t�:ncry ;-�d- Fo;�� - ------·· -
-- -+-- - ���- ! ----- - - --; - - - ·  ��� \- -------- - - \ - · - ·--- ���� 

-------'-'--·-·-·-· ·--· - -·- - --- -·····-· -· --- --· _ _ _ _ ____ , ______ ! _____ . - ·  - - -----i- -- -- - · ---- - - · I - - - -- -----

::::-------�*H�:�1:�1Conlrac1�d Scrv��� - . ·- --- - ·-- -�--- -H�� j_ -- --- - - - �------· +.��� r- - --- - � ·--· -- �:;�{i-
1 466 ·_--

_·_
·-_-_--_ )_9_9 _ _o __ -1v-.E--f1 o!hcr c�illi�t�ct_s_c_rv��-- (��;,t_��J{;;�c�;:_i��aj= l-=_1_0.,Qo_o_L _ _ __ = _ _ _J_::_-_---1_<!_-,Q-od----·==: _-_-_-_:_�� �--_--__ -L-Q-'_Q9_0_ 

1 467 · ·- ___ 399 HYPERfTother C_ci_n�r:::ctcd_��':::i£!!s_:__(l !_'A_�..: . .1:1YP':' Rc_'.lch) ___ I _ _ _ _  __l .000 _I ____ i ----·- 5,000 _[ _ _ __ ____ _____ _ 1 __ _ _ _  _____2_,<)QO_ 
1 468 409 ! i Crushcd Stone · 1 ,000 i 1 ,000 ! i 1 ,000 
1459 ---------4121 ' Diesel !';;cl ______ --- - · i 2.000 1 - -- - ---- · - - 2.ooo_i __ ---- --·- ··-- - : · · - - -- 2.0oo .. 
�:�� - ��- --------�lli=�-;�i�:��7i��£PJi�� ---

-- -� ----== --T- --=--]�}:-.-�=��- -�-� ��- -���-=�i�L-=-�-�=-���--��- �-- _ �-�-�-: -=��i 
1472 _ - ---- �-! 1 9asolinc ! 7,000 I 7,000 I . . . . . 7.000 
1 473 434! fNatural Gas j 

- ·- ------ i° - -·· - ---- -- __ c) _i ___ - ·· -·- -· ·--·- -;- - --- -0 
1474 ·----- 435 !- lonicc S�es -· - · · - - - - I-- -- 2 600

' - -
2

600 ! - - ·-- · ·  · · -- --

- - 2-600 
-· ---- - ' • . --�P -- ... - - ----- - r- - ·-·-::- -j-- --·-- - --· - - '· ;- - I ·-· -· 

. -'·---
1475 _____ ___ _ �O !_ • Tires : 2.)00 1 2,)00 ! 2.500 
1476 __

_
_____ -4sif\.0nifor�s =.= - -- -- -- --

___ _ �-�i�-��.oog__;-::: r----�_jI!i&.T_ �=-- =� - -�--- _ - - - ___ _ 2.000. _ 
1477 45 1 -DlVE i : Uni forms I 2,500 , i 2.500 i 2.500 
1478 -_-_ ------49�; Other �p).!.c_� & �mcrials . _ _ _ _ _ :_: _ _ -��=�=-�-�,_Q�o::.·: _ _ _ ·- :

-
�--· -_=-:_ 2,0QQ_[°=��------- - -�-==-=--- ·-_ __ 2.00Q_ 

1479 499-DJV E • i Other Su l ies & Materials ! 2 .000 : 2,000 I 2,000 

Budget Committee Oct 1 7, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 Page 42 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F G H 
I I General Fund 1 0 1  l I . , � -:<\croun��=-mhe-;-·1�J1_-��-=---��;;;�; � -=-�=�-=�jo��-2_ll7:�. "L1 - _2022�2��) --,�pp;o-;�d � 1-- .  _y�oposed -�--=f�- Pro_poscd 

3 I . ! Org Bgl Amds Arndell Bgr I Amds / Amdcd Budget 
--·-· l_L. ·- · . . _ - - --- · · ______ I _ _ __ ____ _ __ J _ _ __________ J . ..... _____ __ __ L. ____ ___ __ 1 ... _ -- ·-

1 480 - -··-- ·- - - ·-- -�!� I Premiums on Co�te s'.1!�-����-- ------··-··L -- -----· +----· i .  - _________ _Q. J_ _ __ _ _ _ - L - ___ _ _  o_ 
1481 -��?.����s· Come_ Insurance _________ ____ ! _ ____ .!_ ,3_32 r--· ----� ___ l_,_2s __________ I- . __ I ,?!_2 _ 
1482 . 524H!!11.�e!Staff Dev��!_ ___ ______ : ___ ____ 3,000 -------- �-----· _ �¥-{---·-·· ---· . :- _  .. __ ---2,Q_()_(J_ 
1 483 _____ �.i_!?.!.'.IE\-f¥1 Scrvice/Staff Devclopme!1.l_ . J' · - --- -· - 4,00Q _ _ __ _ I 4 ,()_(Jtt---------·-J- .. _ _  4,_29..2__ 
1484 __ 708;__ , Cof!!!!�.unicil':ion ��pmcnl __··----·--

. 

__ .. ___ _ ..

.

.. -

.

-- - 5,00Q_j. _ (2. ,204) 1 .. �,]J_� -----.. ·--------· _J ________ _l_,7

.

96 
1 4BS ______ 7� !"J_l�i:oj iCommunication E��c_n_t__ ____ __ __ _ ____ _2_&_�7 __ [-__ _______ L-- - - - _2,6E_ L R e i;44570_01�E ___ _ · - . !.��_7_ 
1486 7 1 1 1 Furniture and Fixtures 500 ' i 500 I ev nue 500 =�J���f*j����j,�r��i 
1491 799 !Other Ca i tal Outla • 0 , 0 
1492 i i , I , 

-- -·---

_ _ ., ________________ ---·--·· -·--·- ·- . ··· --·------ - -· ··--- - -- - - r- -- ·-- -- - ·- - - -- ·-· . 

1493 _ _ __ _ __ 11 :Tota l E'!'_��<:��-Manag_em_c!11__ _ - -�-- -2 1 �,1 7_2_ i _____ 0 -·--- - _ 7: 1 2_,1 7.3_.J_ _________ 3.�55 � 222,627 
1494 . i I 

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 

County Commission Nov 7, 2022 Page 43 



A c 
General Fund 1 0 1  

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 
I 

F G H 
- - - - - - _ _  )_! __ 

Account N umber �--- _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ ____
_

______ ___ l 
-
��2:_2_i!_�_l�}�Z-20�J___ _ Appro�e_d _ _ P_:oposed _ Prnposcd - - - - i Org Bgt ) Amds ' Arndell Hgt 1 Annls ;- :\;nckd Bud�-;:-;- I 

10/2612022 Ii::! I 
3 

- ---- ! ______ ___ _ -----1 -
,--

-- --
-
- - - -- - - --

--- ------
- -

-
--___ ____ �.QQl_�cial, Cul_l_llral, an_d_ Re�re_ati_on�l _?�rvic�_s_ __ ----+---- _ 0 j 1 

56300 I , Senior Citizens /\ssistance 1 ' ' 

--------- - ··---·------------ -45,894 1 6GO ·==-===:_ 1 05;--,��e_�;�orroir�to!.__=:���==--== -=� _ _ _ J 45,894 l 
1661 ____ _ _ __ _ ___ !��<:_<:_on �ging Dir<:_<:!£f _____________ _ __ ______ _ _ � __ _l_.J,280 

. I ��-' _ ___ _ 33,4_13_ '.. 
1662 1 89 1 Othcr Saluries and Wages ! 68,599 - 1 6,95 1 ' 85 ,550 ' 
1653 ��- =-= =:_::__::_--=-20 ! � _ Social �ccur0_· ---��-��-=- �-

·
=· - _- - -� _ }_ _ _ _ 9 , 162 ; -

-
- - -i�o:59 �:- -�� i_Q,2�2J::==-=--- _____ _ 

1664 _ _ . ----�- ����emcnl _____ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ -·---�- --- 9.'?._ 16 i 1 , 1 46 l_J1J6� ·- - ___ _ 

1 665 _ _ _ _ ____ _  206 t Life Jn�rnni:c:._ _ __ _ __ ___ !_ 680 ! --- �!O _ _ ___ ________ _ 

1666 206-RET-Llfi Life Insurance - Retirees I 392 1 392 · 
1667 -- - -------- 207[ . Mcdical hisura;:;�;;- - --- - - -- ·  - -

--:-- 3SJ- ll 0 

1666 - - 20:1:RE1-�il:-6T �M�dic�l!;:;;,;r�-;:;�;;--::-R�t;:cc�-- - . - - -1 -
- - '6�68iT - -

1669 

1670 

1671 

1672 

-267�SRllTIIi-i"M.;'uTc�lhisu-;:�-��� �-S� �l�-alli; 
- - -- - , - -- 6-.�22 i 

_- --=�: J_olp!i£;��cii;�!��=-= --=�-- - - -- - - -� -� �= -�-�2!10� ;-
2q s-RE-.f-DE�_i_1 Dental lnsurancc-Rc_�r�_s.- __ _ _ __ 

----
--

6'1 8 
24 7  

1 673-
__ _ _  _2-w.-wll!P�)'.!'!_M_�d_i_caE.c _ _ _ __ _ __ _ _ _'. _ _2_,_1_43 

302 V/\CCI 1 I Advertising - ETl-IRA Gram - Vaccines ! 0 ___ _5��50 I 

3S,3 I I 
6,682 
6,422 
2,406 

648 
- 2_,390 . TCAO Grant 

Revenue# 46140 

__ _ L__ 
- -

1 674 

1675 

- - - - io_�p5:���;;;; i��t�--=�-----· - - i _ :1202 _� 
5.550 
4 ,900 
4,608 

lr11oct D7Nov20221 
3 1 6-FDBOX ; ' Contributions - food Box Program 0 4.608 l-

1676 3-1 6--TC:\oj- ;c-;;�;;.it;�-tio-�� :'h;j C-o;;-�, o�-,\gf;;g-& Disabil i ty 
·-- -

-
- -o 0 4,608 

1677 

1678 

1679 

1680: 
1681 

1 682 

� -�::: 12Q [J2Pc.I��ng_U:_a��;;:,;,�2�ts_ (cir��;L- � · 
- - - ------ 2,200 __ __ _ __ _ uoo 

333  j ! Licenses 2,000 2,000 TCAD Grant 
- - _ -f3i:J,_\!.,_i�t�n��-"- a-;;d-R_<:��-rj'�i��:ifcj-;;ipn�� �= : -_l,6�; 7_ --= -- -- - - i ,637 , Revenue� 461-10 3.iS I ! Vehicle Maintenance 5.000 5 ,000 . . J4Sr\f;osr�I (h,;'rg�;------ - - - ----- - --- 2

00 
- -- - . - - -

- 200 I70ct 07Nov2022 - --= -349 1-rr;:;;;ti-;;g. St:�n-;;·���d{�;;,,� - _ -- · _ - - ��= - -- 1 ,5lJO ___ _:_ _ _ __ __ �S_(l_O � _ :r  
_ ,. __ 

1683 

"1684 
_ _349-TCAQ_Lll Pri�!ll!o! - Tl-J Comm on /\gir:i_g &_Disabi�ty 

_ 
_ _ _J_ _ __O _ __ ________ _ _ ; 0 

355  i Tra\'el I 900 900 i-·--
2,sou i-

� 

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

- :;991 -loth�r Co-n�actcd--S�n;ic.�s - --
-

-
- - - -

-
· :- 6.300 1 6.300 

- -��.-�2_-!_ 
- - -�·� - _!5-'�.?..9_. 

I Q,_2_2J_ 
I l_.Q�� 

680 -
-

- -
- ·

-

-

392 38.3 1 1  
_6,��2 
6.422 
2.�£6. 

648 
- -·--- -- --2.��9.

i.�50 
_4,9._0Q _ 4 .�_s_ 4.608 
2.20() 
2.0_0Q_ 
1 .637 
5.000 

200 
1 .500 
2.500 

900 
6.300 

� I 

Page 51 



2 

3 

A 

Accounl Number 

c 

General Fund 1 0 1  
I 0/26i2022 1 7.2 1  

LL_ 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I D I E 

I __ __ J 
2 022-2023 i 2022-2023 

-
- r i- ---Org Bgt .-\md.s 

F 

.! Appro\'_"_d __ _  _ 

,\mdtd Dgt 

G 

Proposed 
A1nds 

H 

P�opos_c!! _ __ _ 

;\ mded Budi:et 

1 686 
______ 4�.Q ! _S:usto_� ia l  �uppl ies __ _ _ _ _ ____ ____ 

___ _ 

.. _ _ �QO . . '- __ _ _  9_09 _ _ _ __ -· - _ _ _ -�QQ 1687 _______ 4 1 4 l-JDup_!_i_cati':'_g SIJ_pplies .... -·- - _____ __ _ ____ _ 20_�: _ 200 _ . _ _____ ; _______ __ _  

2.QQ 
1 688 _ _ __ _  .:I_!� ':'���Ll-,Q�!!_:°-t�g Supplies - ETl��_Grant_-Vaccincs i _ _ _ - · _ Q_:___ _ 40 _______ 4Q_ 1 

-· _ �Q 
1689 422 LUNCH I ' Food Suppl ies ! 8,000 ; 8.000 $892 = TCAD Grant 8.000 

�:�--- �= -� ===��-*1[-1����u"
P
-�:s- --= =��---�- ·r - - - �'�� -l- - -- -�--·· --- ����d} ; Rev�ue# 16MO - - · - -- -s.���-

1 692 ----- 4
-
3 5  v ACCI; lofticc S u� l-ic� -� ETf-lR,\-Gr;I�l - v;�cincs -- -- I · - - 0 � - -- 1 .760 1 .760 j r 170ct 07Nov20221 -· - - · - - 1 ·::;-60 

�::� --. -=--- -�- -=���-Hfr=��'.�i�i!_1�·-,_�:- ___ =: - -
-

.�-
_ 
-�-��---��.� .=-. - =- · - --�!��-�[ �_-- :-� __ 

-1- � - - ���§ __ ���==-=--. -
.. 

---� -11 __ _ -�=-·:1 � :§� t 
1 695 �99 i ! Other Suppl ies and 1-fatcrials 700 , 700 I 800 I 1 .500 
1 696 - - ---499-V!\CTtl'Othcr Surpl i�s and --:'litat�ri;i� - El"I I R..\ "i:i;a-nt�-v;��in: -- -o-· I .46 I ·- - . 1 .46 1 -1 . --· - - -

-
- -- ·- .  - , r 1,461--

1 697 - -�- =-===- s_! i_;���rkcrs·_c�;,,r 1n_s_i"�=' _ �--- �-� ---=·=��� -· __ )�64 -_ -- - -- _ _ _ =- - ·- -_ 2_464-: - :-:_ __ - =� - - r - - - - 2.464 
1 698 _ __ -·- - _ 599 !  :�1h_er Chori,;cs _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ __ J l .SQO __ [ __ _ _  _ l,5_�0_!_ _ _ _ _ _ _  1?Q_D.21.___ 700 
1 699 2!. !.::f:c;0_1� '._ ; £"._'ni ture -_TN Comm on Aging & Qi_s_'l_bi_!i'X _ _ .! 0 · 

·-· -- -

0 I __ . ___ _ ._8_92 ' 892 
1 700 _ __ __ 7 1 �-SJffi_c_c l�9�p_men1___ _ _ _____ ! 5QO __ _ _ , _ _ _ 500 1_ ____ : _ 500 
1 701 _ 790-TCA D t !Other Equipment _ i 0 0 ! ' O 
1 702 ·-- ---- ----:- ,. - ·- -- - - -- - - - - ,  0 1 0 
1 703 ----- - -··- l;Tol;J 5;�;n; Citizrns Assisranc�--- - - -- - - i 284.736 32,95-1 3 1 7i9o -s:Ooo 325,690 
1 704 - - - ; - ,- - - · ---- -- -- · - -- - - - - - - -- - -
� .... !.�f�ot�.l _Social, c.�ural_, �1 1al H.cr_��a t i o u a �  S_cn·!cc�-
1 706 

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 

County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

2 8 4 ,73� : - 32,95� _3 1_7_.(>�� .: _8,�0il __: _325,6.?0 

Page 52 



A c 
__ lJ ___ _ . - General Fund 1 0 1  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F G H 

2 
3 

. I 
Account Number +---- - 1 01261202::!: 17:21  2022-2023 2022-2023 -�J>pro����--�- _ _!'rop?sed __ _____ __!_'_':_��� _ 

' I  
---- - ----- ________ J _ __ ; ___ --- -----

1 869 

Or1! Bgt Amds Arndell B�l ; Amt.ls .-\mdc-d IJudg�I 
- - - ----- _J___ -·-· - ------ - ___ J___ ··- - - --- --- ---

. i I : 
1 870 Estimated June 30, 2022 FB - Unaudited 1-!J;St,86�- ; 

--
:
---- - ---,- --- ----- - -1 ---- -- ----�---- -- -·--- ---

-------------- ·-- --- - --

-
---- - ----- -- - - ----·-r --·-- - -- ·- · r - ------- - - ------· ----- - -------- --

-

------- - ------- --1 87 1  Less R<strictcd, Committed & ,\ssioncd Items 1 698,78 1 1 • ; ! 

j�l\ A�W·_"·�::"JC'2''; --�·-· ;��-->-- - -

---
·

1_�,,�.,y-

•• 
-••••. _---f y,,:�"_'.�-

-

�-�:· �: - ··- - -- - . - -
1878 -iot�I R�enuc ---i

-
-
;-----

- - --- --- - --- ;  zl,482,-ti6
_
i ____ 85,607 - - -2);5(.i,033 s-<}.495- ---

1 1,953,08_3 __ 

1 879 Tr:rnsl-;;:;t;; - --1-·---- · ---
-

---- ·· -- - -
---

--- ---- ---o i---500,000 , -- - -5110�000-- - 7:5so-;-- --
1 880 

-------·--- - ----------- ---- -
- ------ -- ---- - -- ---- -- -- . . - - -- . --- ------ ------- - -- ··-- - i-

� To ta l Rcvrnuc and Trnnsfrrs I n  1as21'- - --
-
-·---=-�·--�r�� 

1883 
1 884 
1 885 Total Available Funds 
1 886 -----· -- ----- i i 
1 887 _t�·p_;�i lurc-��dg� l_� 
1 888 T:�·��r_s_ _9'!.!_ ______ : !_ 
1889 

- ________ __ J_j_ 
1890 ·1�01a�  Ectpend

_
i�U-�!!_d_ .!r�nsfcr Qut 

1891 

1 894 
1895 
1896 
1 897 
1 898 
1899 
1900 
1 90 1  
1 902 
1 903 
1 904 
1 905 
1 906 

' ·--- --
-

--·-·-----·--·--i I · ----- - -
- - ==-=:__ �=J_t_:_-=__�--

- ·  
-:-�-=--- .  -i ! Cou nt)· Commission Merlin� Date: - --==-=�-JN�vcmbcr 7,_2022 

-----·--- ----

--

--
t 

-

-
-

-

-· 

-

· -
- -- - - !- - - ---- ----1 1- · - ---

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 

County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

---- --·---L __ 2 _ _!.482 ,426 L �85)!_�! L ____ 22,06s,033 
[ _ 

I 33,435,509 585,607 , 
--

--r 
--

·

- - ·  - ·-- ------ I , I 
34,�2 1 , 1 1 6  -

--- 9_?_�7_5 

?7,_!175 

-
-:- -23�9j5°,76 1 - - - 6 i 6,983J11 24,552,n-t 1 27,375 

--- - - ---- - -
·�- ·---· - .. --- ··--· ·---·- - -35,000 0 35,000 0 ----

---- . - - --·1 -·-- - --· . -

23,2_70?� I i .i  6.98:J- : 24,5117,n4 , 

---
���

---
=__I 

1 2?,375 

9,464,N8 . (� 1 _,_3-7_0 1 9,433,_37�_ ! (�-�13�0) !  
t - - -- I 

·-· -·· 
·

- - __ _j�--
--- 1 - -

-r . -
-- - ·-!- -· - i -c -- -= 

- _I_ 
-- --·- T - r- -

! 

---

2!_._6i�28 
�0_?_,580 

_22, 1_65, I �8 

3-4, l _l_� ._1 9_1 

24,680, I I 9 .
. ��.out� 

24,7 1 5 , 1 1 9  

9!-'!��·�?2_ . 

Page 58 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE PUBLIC LIBRARIES FUND 115 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REF LECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Public 

Libraries Fund 115 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments In  the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets a re Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments i n  the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the origina l  FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream wil l  

be provided for from the ava i lable fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit  ( if  ava i lable); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Public Libraries Fund 115 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Bud� Amds This Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2021 FB 4 18,330 

Less PY POs (490) 

Total Revenue 392,763 24,145 0 416,908 

Expenditure Budget 398,537 12,412 3,500 414,449 

Less Cash on Hand 1250) 

Effect on Fund Balance J5, 774) 11,  733 (3,500) 2,459 

Ending Fund Balance 411,816 11, 733 (3,500) 420,049 

[SEE ATIACHEO EXHI BIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOL VED, that this reso l ut ion take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of  Loudon County Commission meeting in regu la r  session this 

7th day of November 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A 

Loudon County 

Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C D E F G H [ R1 I \ Public Library Fund 1 1 5  I \ I · · - ·  

10/ 17/22 2:20 PM 2022-2023 I 2022-2023 Approved Proposed 

1 \ Adopted Approved Amended Proposed I Amended 

4 Budget I Amendments I Budget I Amendments I Budget 

1 1 0  EXPENDITURES 
1 1 1  
1 12 
1 1 3 
1 1 4  
1 1 5  
1 16 
1 1 7  
1 1 8  
1 19 
120 
121 
122 

123 
124 
125 
126 

56000 
56500 

307 
330 
348 
349 
399 
4 1 4  
422 
432 

432-ARPA 
432-PETTW 

435 
437 

I Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 
Libraries 

Communicalions I 1,000 I ! 1 ,000 I I 1 ,000 
Operaling Lease Paymcnls I 1 ,750 I I 1 ,  750 I I 1 ,  750 
Postal Charges I I I 0 I I 0 
Prinling - Library Cards & Applications I I I 0 I I 0 

I Otl1cr Contraclcd Services 100 I I 100 I I 1 00 
Duplicating Supplies I I 00 I I 100 I I 100 
Story Time (Food Supplies) I 400 I I 400 I I 400 ! 
Library Books I 3,000 I I 3 ,000 I I 3,000 I 
I Library Books - ARPA Grant I I I 0 I 3,500 I 3,500 
lLibrary Books/Media - Pcttway Grant I 3,000 I I 3,000 �------l 3,000 I 
Office Supplies 500 I 500 1 1 ,500 1 2,000 I 
Periodicals I 200 \ I 200 I I 200 \ 

499 

7091 
,,, 10thcr Supplics & Matcrinls 2,000 I 2,oooj -·-r 2,000 

• ., 1 I Data Processing Equipment I 0 I 1 0 I 

I 

127 7 1 1  . . .  1 !Furniture 7,000 I 7,000 L _ _ _  \2:��! 5,500 1 I Office Equipment l, 1 90 l ! 128 7 1 9\ 
1 29 790 1 Other Equipment \ 1 ,000 
130ITotal Libraries 21,240 
r.r 
1 32 
1JJ 

! !Total Expenditures 21,240 

1 ,000 1 ,000 i 
0 21 ,240 3,500 24,740 
0 21 ,240 3,500 24,740 

134 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2022- Includes Cash on Hand I 59,300 I I 59,300 \ I 59,300 I I I 135 Less Cash on Hand (50) (50) I (50) 
136 Less PY Encumbrance 

1 37 Total Revenue 
138 Total Expenditures 
139 
1 40 Effect on Fund Balance 

�EsTiMAT""fii:ENh1hi3 i'L@'>;B.AL:ANcE suBFillfo LEN 

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7. 2022 

(84) 
1 4,250 4,605 1 0,055 I 
21 ,240 0 1 2 1 ,240 

T !6,99oJI - -4,605 I - 12.:m>l 
I I _ I _ I 

52, 1 76 I 4, 6o5 I 56,865 I 

0 1 8,855 
3,500 24,740 

(3,500) (5,885)1 

(3,500) 53,365 I 



1 
2 
3 
4 

87 -
BB 
89 

90 

91 

92 ,_ 
93 

94 

95 
96 

97 

98 

99 

100 
101 

102 
103 

1 04  
105 
1 06  

A IE c 
I Public library Fund 1 1 5  

10/1 7/22 2:20 PM 

�l!!?f�_nd. �g_N " ���ofr -<;i�Y hi�t�ry 
REVENUES 

43000 Charges for Current Services 

43350 Copy Fees 

43360 Library Fees 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 

Total Charges for Current Services 

47100 Federal through State 

47301 -ARPA COVID-19 Grant 111 

Total Federal through State 

.. - ·--

48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

481 30 I Contr from Govt's (Library Board) 

48610 Donations from Citizens Groups 

48610-PETTW !Donations from Citizens Groups 

Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

,..:..::.:. . 
108 Total Revenues 
1 09 I 

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 

Loudon Cou nty 

Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E 
I 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Adopted Approved 

Budget Amendments 

I 
1,000 

250 

I 

I 

I 1 , 250 0 1 
I 

0 I 
0 0 

1 0.000 I 4,605 

I 3,000 

1 3,000 4,605 

1 4,250 4,605 

I 

F G H I I J 
Approved Proposed 

Amended Proposed Amended 

Budget Amendments Budget 

I 

-
1 ,000 1 , 000 

0 0 

250 250 

0 0 

1 , 250 0 1 , 250 

0 0 

I 
0 1 0 0 1 

I 
14,605 14,605 

0 0 

3 ,000 3,000 

1 7,605 0 1 1 7,605 

1 8,855 0 1 8,855 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE DRUG CONTROL FUND 122 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICI PATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Drug Centro 

Fund 122 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue a nd/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of  revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets inc lude Fines, Forfeitures and 

Penalties, as well as Contributions; and 

WHEREAS , amendments i n  the expense budgets wil l appropriate funds for expenditu res that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a d irect revenue stream wi l l  

be provided for from the avai lable fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance wil l  be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or  audit (if avai lab le); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED, that the projected fund balance at f iscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 F B  93,645 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 

Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1,  2022 93,645 

Total Revenue & Transfers I n  83,500 0 0 83,500 
Total Available Funds 83,500 0 0 83 ,500 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 101,500 0 29,412  130,912 

Effect on Fund Balance 1 18,0001 0 129, 4 1 2 )  147 ,4121 
Ending Fund Balance 75,645 0 (29,4 12)  46,233 

(SEE ATIACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOL VED, tha t  this  resolution take effect immed iately a n d  is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in  regu lar  session on 

November 7, 2022 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County C/9rk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 
c I D E F G H 

1 I \ \ Drug Control Fund 122 _ __  L __ -__ I i j \ 

� ��· I 1 I 1 I � 
Account i 1 0/ 1 7/2022 13 :2 1 \ 2022-2023 1 2022-2023 Approved Proposed \ 
Number \ 1 Org Bgt ! Amds Amded Bgt Amds 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 
I ! 1 

78 I Total General Expei1ditures \ 

� \ I  I [ I I 50000 \General Government \ I I I : 
82 1 54000 1 
83 54 150 '  

Public Safetv ; 
Drug Enforcement I I I ! 

84 I 140 I I Salary Supplements (Reimb 1 0  I -Garcia Pay) I 32,500 \ I 32,500 
� 3201 !Dues & Memberships \ \ I O i � f86l 355 \ Travel I 0 

87 399 Other Contracted Services 25,000 I \ 25,000 ---1 
88 399-AUCTN \Other Contracted Services - Auction 500 I 500 
89 I 43 1 I !Law Enforcement Supplies \ 8,000 ! I 8,000 
90 l 499 I I Other Supplies �nd Materials I_ 5,0QO j I 5,000 
91 l 499-DARE! \Other Supplies a�d Materials - DARE j 8,0001 I 8,000 
� 499-AUCTN\ \Other Supplies and Materials - Auction 0 , 
931 499-CITZN \ \Other Supplies and Material; - Citizens Academy ! I 0 
� 5 1 0 ! [Trt.IBte� CommiSsion \ \ I 0 
9sl 5241 \In-Service/Staff Development \ 2,500 \ 2,500 
96 l 590\ !Transfers to Other Funds I I I 0 

32,500 
0 -
0 --

25.000 -
500 --

8,000 
5 ,000 -
8,000 

0 -
0 -
0 --

2,500 
0 

97 599f \Other charges (" Buy Money") 1 0,000 I 10,000 ! 1 0,000 
98 7 1 6  j \Law Enforcement Equipment I 0,000 I 1 0,000 i 1 0 ,000 
99 7 1 6  VESTS i \Law Enforcement Equip -Bulletproof Vests J 0 O 

, 1 00 7 1 8 !- \Motor Vehicles ! 0 \ 29,4 12  29,4 12  
101 ! 

-
I i 

------ -, I � -· _ ! Total Alcohol and Drug Program \- 101 ,500 0 '. 1 01 ,500 29,4!!+- 130,912  
1 03 I I - - i i 
104 : 

- I --------- ------------+--------+-------+- ----------+--
------+----------1 1 0s Total Expenditures 101 ,500 I o I 101 ,500 I 29,412 I 130,912 1 

1 1 3  I i 
1 1 4  I - !-- I I 

- Budget Committee Oct 1 7, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 Page 4 



A IB 
1 I I 
2 I I 

c 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 1 22 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D 
Drug Co�!!ol Fund 122 I I 

E 

3 Account I 10/1 7/2022 1 3 :2 1  2022-2023 2022-2023 
,._ ! I 4 Number 

;) I 
1 1 5  I -
1 1 6 I 
1 1 7 Un-Audited Est Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2022 per YE 
1 1 8  

Total Revenue I ! 1 1 9  
1 20 I 
1 2 1  Total Revenue and Transfers In 

1 22 I 
1 23 Total Available Funds 

1 24 I 
1 25 Expenditure Budget 

Transfers Out 1 1  1 26 
1 27 ,._ 
1 28 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

1 29 I I 
1 30 Ending Fund Balance 

Budget Committee Oct 1 7, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

--· -· 

- -

· - -

Org Bgt I Amds 
I 

I 
93,645 

I 83,500 I 0 
i 

83,500 I 0 
l --177,145 0 
I 1 0 1 ,500 I 0 

0 1 0 
I 

101 ,500 ! 0 
I 

75,645 i 0 

F G H 
I I 

Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

I i 
I i I 

93,645 I 93,645 
i 83,500 O i  83,500 
! 

83,500 0 83,500 
177,145 0 177,145 

1 01 ,500 29,412 130,912 
0 0 0 

I 
1 01 ,500 29,412 130,912 
75,645 (29,412)1 46,233 

Page 5 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE OTHER GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 127 (ARPA) 
TO MORE ACCU RATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPEN DITURES 

FOR THE F ISCAL YEAR BEGINNING J U LY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS , Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS , amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in  revenue budgets are Federal funds or 

Investment Income; and 

WHEREAS , amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expend itures that were 

u nknown at  the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the avai lable fund balance; and 

WHEREAS , the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if avai lable); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL VED , that the FY 2022 - 2023 County General Fund 127  has been 

amended by Loudon County Commiss ion. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED , that the projected fund ba la nce at f iscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

su mma rized as  fol lows : 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 5,257,543 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 

Est. Avail. Fund Balance July l, 2022 5,257,543 

Totill Revenue & Tr<Jnsfers In 5,235,119 0 o 5,235,l 19 

Toto I Avoiloblc Funds 5,235,11 9 o o 5,235 , 1 19 

Tot<JI Expenditures & Transfers Out o 500,000 8,070, 715 8,570,715 

Effect on Fund Bala11ce 5,235,119 (500,000) (8,070, 7 1 5 )  (3,335 ,5961 

Ending Fund Balance l0,492,662 (500,000) (8,070, 7 l 5) l,921,947 

(SEE  AITACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, t h at th is  resolut ion take effect i m mediately a n d  is spread upon the 

m i n utes of  Loudon Cou nty C o m m i s s i o n  meet ing in  reg u l a r  session o n  

Nove mber 7,  2022 

Loudon County Commission Choir 

A TTEST: 

Loudofl CourJty Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A 

' I  

Loudon County 

Other General Government Specil Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2023 

c 
Other General Government Special 

Revenue Fund 1 27 - ARPA 
- ·--- -·--

D E F G H 

i 2022-2023 ' 2022-2023 i Appro.-cd ; Proposed I Proposed 
----- -- - --- 1- - --- -- -- - -- - - -- - --- - - - -- --· - - ___ ___ _ , 

---1-- -
1 llJ/2022 10:59 2 - ·-·--- -- · - -

Account Number I j ! Ori: Bgt . Amds Amdcd Bgt A m ds ! Amded Budi:ct 

- -�1-�-- -·� -- ;�_--;;;;· -:--���-�- --<-�_;-� t-;�_;:_ ___ \;__-_�:-�.-�;�--�- ==----��; �- ;-:_-�·�;_�.j-_ -��-�--=-
47000 1 I Fe<lcr<1I Government : I ; ' 

fM -�- � �;�}�::i;;:;����----� .• -:-: ��J--i,;::,:�� �-= L:-� ,;�J,�J �--� :� �r� . ��,,� 
ffii I ,  I I 

I ------------------ - ·- ---- ---- ----- 1_ --- ---- -- - - ---- -- ----- -

1 3  !-�_!_ (_:_ount)' Property Tnxcs - -- -!-- _ 5.2!1_�!__!2_ \_ _ ___ _ _Jl_ ' __ __ 5p5, !_ _!_2  __ '. __ _ _ _O _, _ -_:__ _ _ 
: I I ' I 

1 4  
1 5  ��Rel'lm11es 

7 ---------
1 8  

' I  
l '. ---
1 ! 

L 
19 ITotal Revenues and Transfers In  - \ T - -- - --
20 

21 1 - - -i i "--+ - - - - - ----- - · r-
22 ' 
23 . � ;· 

Counry Commission Nov 7, 2022 

------ ---·-- -·-·- -- · - -- ·--- -- -·---- -· . ----·- ---- : --- -- -- ---- -----·- t-
5,235, 1 1 9  

- --
5�235, 1 19 1 

- -- -- ---01- ---

5,235, 1 1 9 o , 
I ' -- -· · - ----

' L ___ _ __ __ --- _1 i 

5,235, 1 1 9 I 

--i ot -
I - -- -·· ----- r-

·---�-' 

SJ�,1 _!2 _ 

5,235, 1 1 9 

5,235, 1 1 9  

Page 1 



A c 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Specil Revnue Fund 1 27 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I Other Gcncrnl Government Special 
Revenue Fund 1 27 - ARPA 

_. __ __ J _ _  -- -
--

-
;---------- -- - - . 

F G 
i 
I --, - --

H 

2 

3 
1 11312022 I 0: 59 I 2022-2023 Appro\'ccl ___ _ , _ _ Prop�s�� ! Proposed 

Org Rgt Amds Amded Bgt i Amd• -- i- �\- ;;;d�·j Bud�ct 

24 ---- - --·1 ----- +-- -- : - - - - - --·1 ·---- --
25 -rola!Tfeileitit £xpenltifiires-- ---· ------ ----- :- --- - : - -- - --- -----. --- -- - · -i - --- - · ·-- ----! , -- - - . . -·---·---- -·-- - - - - - -- -· -- · -- - r - ----· ·- - --- - -- ---- -------- ·- -· i-----

26 ' ; · I I f 27 �c�£iit�i\£um_her -�-;-�--=-=�-==-�--=--�=�·=·--- . _ -=J �-- ------+-:--_==:J�� -- - -=�L=���-=----· -==�=-=-- --
28 l I I I I J 29 _-::_�---==-�---=9ooQQJ fca?·it;irrojcc-�- - _ --===--�-- ------:--·-=-� =-

_j ___ _ _ __ __ , _____ _ _ _ j��- _

- - = - -� -::_�::_L·=:=·--3o ! I 
31 _=-_ -=::_ �-9 1 4.ci!]��-�:\_(J���i#_ 1 - Pl_l.!!fX�-�,;:F�Tv - --;=-· - - -

32 ---- - - -- -- _ _______ LL _ _____ --- -------- - . ·- - _ __ J __ -

_ _  _2! _��!:JER£!2-���o�_r_ncnt Eg��cnt : : _l!_�)'. �_l_n:car __ �_r:i.".'_�- _ _ __ _ 33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 40 
4 1  
42 
43 

_ _  ... 7 1_6:S_l�!'-�i:':,_'. Law EnJ�n:���nt Equipment - B�y ���l!ln':':_ : }"ii_ _! _ _  
7 1 8 - SJ-IERf 1 Vchicles - - -=J�6:_LC.'[K-tfantribii!:i�: LCl:il !_or Bui�din!!_�Ons1ruc1ion 

ARPA Grant #I - PUBLIC SAFETY 

County Commission Nov 7. 2022 

Approved 
Oct 3, 2022 

�-�·[_ O • 
0 
0 
0 
6 , -

0 

- ___
_

_ + - ·  

soo.ooo I 

500,000 I 

0 ' --o- ,  - --:==- , ��2.oooI= 
o . 203,3 1 5  I 

soO.ooo--: --- --- - .------ _
, 

___ 

_ -- �f_:.-==-· i' .§OQ.g§o: ·--
o -
0 
0 

_ _ s_og,Q.Q_C!__ 

•t-· -- -

1 

i 
-·--·-1 ·-2,203,.3 1 5  [. -1- - - -

I 

0 
1 .000.00<l_ 
203.3 1 5 
500.000 

1 ,000.000 
0 
0 
0 

2,703,.H 5_ 

Page 2 



2 
3 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 
55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

6 1  

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

A 

I :  j_ ·-

Loudon County 
Other General Government Speci l Revnue Fund 1 27 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

c 
Other General Government Special 

Revenue Fund 127 - A RPA 

1 1  !3:20U 10:59 

D E 

2022-2023 2022�2023 -i 

F G 

Appro\'cd l'roposcd 

H 

I I ' Proposed Account Number ------------· ·- ----·- --- ··· · ·-� - ·---·-·- -l 
! Ori: Di:t Amds i Amd;d-B��

-
---r - -- -

·

;\; ; ;-�- -

· j --,:\,-;;-dcd Il�di:ct 

- .. _
_ j ___ __ ,, ·- ---- ·- -- -- - . 

-- - - - +-1 - ,,___ - - - - - -- - - - - -- -9 1 402 1 ! ARPA Grant #2 - H IGHWAY 
7 1 4 · , Highway Equipment - 2 Boom Mowers --iT _ __ -- -·----- -

-
---·----·------ -·-· _ .. ·-j . ··-·- ------ ·----

l j -- - -----, ; 
___ _ _ ·-----·+�-��!� Grnr�! #2 - HIGHWAY 

_ _ _  
- -==J

-

-
- �=- -- · - - - -- - -- -

_ __ .'!_1_�03 i I A�PA G�anr _�3 _ _ 
_ _207-HE_I: 1.'_�_�J B'!_ildinit lmp'..?''crncn�_- Health Dept Mat�!'_ __ 

-·-: ---·--. l  
--- __ _! . - - ----

! ARPA Grant 113 
-

-,-- -.. - -
! _ 
i 

9 1 4�[ lARPFG-rant U4 -

,\ RJ'J\ Grnnt 14 

9 1 405 ,_ ! Al.�P/� qr�n,r_. '1_5 

' 
l·----

--- -1-

- --1-. -
I -- .. , --

··-· i 

- ---· i·-

i · · -

- : ·--- ·--- -r - -
·-· -------�-i-----

ol - - -- - - - I  
l 

o l -- ---i 

---- ·1 -

- I ! 
0 1 . r 

- · -· 

0 

o ! 
-·--- i-·· 

-· __! • 

------ --·- -' --l -
- - ____ L 

() 

0 

r ·- ---- --
0 - --- - -- 360,000 �-- ·-· -_3_00.0ClQ_ 'iil------· - ----+- - -- 0 

O ' 360.000 I 
- -·"---

-=-
�-��=i-=

-

�

-

1 ' 
I I 

:-_=-:- � ���=��--- i -- -
--· 9_!_ _ -- __ _!_ 1 6,402_'. __ _ 

0 -_ - ji�[--� 
o ' 

o j  
ii i - -- - 1 · 
_U_ !._ 0 ! 
0 

-1----
, -

-

_ 1 16_,4.QO_, ____ _ 

----- -_[_ __ _ 

i. --
0 ; 

�� =-�-=-:-[_ - - --0 ' 

_l§0.�01!_ 

1 1 6.400 
0 
0 
0 

1 1 6.400 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
_},')?_ �0�1�_!:�)nl_rn�tcd��r-;,i�cs - SSOO,OOOiC;;-rn,�i�o_�er : --- - - - - ---. O ' -5:{1ci'o�i)i)o_i __ -

-
- 5.000.000 

· ,\RPA Grant 115 0 0 : 0 -- _ _  L __ �.000,0_!l�_!_ --- - 5_,000,�00 
�-f'�tal Capii:;I ProJecls _ 

---

-

--· --- .. ·--

0 --50_0,Ci_9.Q...._ 500.000 ·' - I - 7,6?9,71 5. 8.1 79.7 !: �-
76 
77 
78 

Councy Commission Nov 7, 2022 Page 3 



2 
3 

A 
I 
I - -n--

Account Number �
' I  

Loudon County 
Other General Government Specil Revnue Fund 1 27 

Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2023 

c 
Other Gen eral Government Special 

Revenue Fund 1 27 - A R PA 

D E 

_ ___ L_ ____ _ 
I 1!3/2022 10:59 --

-
:-2022-2023 ; 2022-2023 I 

-- ;--O;;B�-;--!--- Amds 
--

F 

�p_p_ro,·cd_ 
Amdcd Bgl 

' I  ' 

G H 

---- 1------ -

_ P_r:_o_p_o�� - --i _ _!.'_r�p��cd 

Amd• A mdcd Bud�et 

79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
B< 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
9 1  

-----=[ ______ ·-=-·-�:�-=- -- --- - 99 1 0� : Trans!Crs Ou1 
---- --- --- -- - --- --- -----

- -- -- --- - -s9ol-i Tra�sfcr� i�--Othe�- F-unds :c� G;,;-L.;-.;-g��i1y P:iy 
- -- - i v NV. , VJ , --v . .  VJ 

_ _ _____ _ 59oL[::rr�msf��s � Q!�_e_r Funds - L_i_bi:!�.."�l:�S.<:.�-�l' !'�L - . _ _ _  - -,- ------- _L _ _ o_ ·- _ -� 149L_ ___ _ _ _ _ ___ 9_,_!_4_? 
590i ! Transfers to Other Funds - Recyc ling Longevity Pav _ ' i _ 0 · 25,445 ! 25,445 -

_ Jj_ii[_[i·-;;.;;:��s to Ot!!_i rund-;-�_1-�i!i-:-�,;-y_i�;;g_cvity ��y�� - - - - --,- -- - - -: - 0 -
--- -M�303- l - - - - 26.303 

- ' 
i iTolal Transfers Oul ==��T-

------- ----
-

-- - - -- --l+! j 
. I 

--==t -� ----�-
s2 1Tota� �xpend�t�res ��Transfers Out 
93 
94 
95 
96 

i -·· - -- -·-· - ·  •. --i -

- - --- - -----·--

97 Estimatcd_� u n e  30, _.?022 F!� ____ _ 
98 L�ss R�s_!!"ictctl. Cor��J.! led �-As�ign��-ltcm.� 
99 ;\\'a ilablc Fu n d  Balance Juh· I, 2022 

100
- ------ ---,-;-·- . - - -

101 
- -----·- --T;- - -

102 Tola! _ Rc\'_':_ll_ u_c ! ! 
103 _ __ _ _JL_ _ _ _ 

104 Total Rc\'cnuc and Transfers I n  
1 05 
10G 
107 

I i  

- - - �L 
108)Total A"ail:ible Fumh 
1 09 
1 10 Expenditure Budget , , 

1 1 1  

· - - ---- , T 
- --- ---- - --·- - - - -

1 1 2  Tot:1l __ �,pcnd_ilu_!"_£�-�fa11s�cr: Out 
1 13 

_ __ j_ ! - - -
1 14 En<.ling fund flal:mcc 
1 1 5 -

·- -- --
· ---:::.:c�- --- ____ _ 

1 1 6 
1 1 7  
1 1 8  
1 19 

120 
121 

County Commission Nov 7 ,  2022 

' - · - ·- -· -· -·-

, I -�·r - . -·-··· ------- -- - - ···-- -- -
! Count\• Commission Mcetinc Date: �'..J.i".."'�"'��r ?· 2_�22 

-

o · 
.. --- -- ------- · -

--! - -- -- L 
0 0 391 .000 ! ---- .. - · - r  391,__0_00 

i " i  --r -i--

{ 

· ------ -·1 -� - 1-
--,- ---- -- ·-

0 ! 500,000 I 500,000 

1. 
_ S.�?_._543 \ _J_ ---- · - --

5,257,543 
' 

-----·--i--- -
-!
· ! 5,257,54.3 -

·- -·-- l - ---

5,235,1 19  : --- ----- - ---, o i _S.235,_ll_ � . 
5,2_3�-! 1 9 · ---- __ __!! . .  -- -�2�'>_. 1 1 9  

-----:-
I0,492,662 

- Ii ' --r 
·- _1 

0 

I O,.t92,662_ . 

--· __ j 

0 ___ _!_ 0,492,662 

_ __?00,000 ! �oo.ooo 

50!1.0Q_O _ ______ _ 500,000 __ ' (50�_11__0_01 , ____ 2.992,662 
. --- - - ·-· ! i ·-- - ·- --

_ _  L ______ . l ------- - -1 -- -

8�o70:1

_

i_s-1 ---· -8,570,7 15  

·1 -

0 

0 

-� 
. I r·· -
o , 

�,Q70�7 1 5  I 

-- - - ·- .J 8,070,7 1 5  : 

_ c8,07o,7_! �L- _ 

_S,25]0_43 

5.235. 1 1 9 

�J35.I_!?_ 

I 0,4�6� 

8,570,7 ! �  
8,571!_.7 1 5  

1 ,92 1 ,947 

r�moun1 ���-':.':'.��-t':..-: I� --- · -- - -- _{-�_2:._662) 

ll3bncc 1 .429.285 

Page 4 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITU RES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING J U LY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE  30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the General 

Purpose School Fund 141 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in  the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated a nd/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: a nd 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring Items, 

State Funds or Gra nts, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in  the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; a nd 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 
be provided for from the avai lable fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Bala nce has been updated to reflect the Year  End Report 

(unaud ited estimates) or audit (if available). thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Buqg�\ Amends this Res Budget 

Est June 30, 2022 FB 9, 145,575 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 664,350 

Est Available Fund Balance July l, 2022 8,481,225 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 41,841,601 1,296,435 4,674 43,142,710 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 44,103,225 1,240,655 299,321 45,643,201 

Effect on Fund Balance (2,2Gl,624) 55,780 (294,647) (2,500,491) 

Ending Fund Balance 6,219,601 5,980,734 

[SEE ATTACHED EXH I BIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT F/NALL Y RESOL VED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission m eeting i n  regular session this 7th day of 

November 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

I BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141  

Account Number 10/17/2022 13:45 

Gcncni.I Purnosc School Revenue 

40000 Local Taxes 

40100 Co11111u Pro11er/v Taxes 

40 1 1 0  Current Proocrtv Tax 

40120 Trustee's Collections Prior Y car 
40125 Trustee's Collections · Banknmtcv 

40130 Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Y car 
40 140, 1 Interest and Pcnaltv 
4016) TATE IPavmcnts in Lieu ofToxcs 

Total Countv Proncrtv Taxes 

40100 I r.mmrv local Ql}fio11 Taxes 

40210 Local Ootion Sales Tax 
40275 Mixed Drink Tax 

Total Countv Local Ontion Taxes 

40300 Stalllto.-.i local Taxes 

40320 I Bank Excise Ta-< 
40350 Interstate Telecommunications Tax 

Total Statutorv Local Taxes 

Total Local Tnxcs 

41000 Licenses and Permits 

41100 I \Licenses 

4 1 1 10 'Marrial!c Licenses 

I 
I Total Licenses 

I 
Total Licenses and Pc.-mits 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Ye;u Ending June 30, 2023 

! 

2022-2023 2022-2023 Annroved 

OriPinnl BudPct Amendments Amended Budact 
' 
' 

I 
1 1 .022 179 0 1 1 022,179 

100,000 0 100.000 
15 ,000 0 IS ODO 

175 000 0 175,000 
JS,0001 0 JS.000 

324 645 0 324.645 

1 1 .671 .824 0 1 1.671 824 

4.800 000 0 4 800.000 
35 0001 0 35 ODO 

i 
4.835,000 0 4.835 ODO 

30 000 0 30.000 I 
0 0 0 

3o.oool 0 30,000 
I 

16,536,824 0 16,536,824 

I 200 0 1 ,200 

I 200 0 1 ,200 

1,200 o l 1,200 
I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amendments j Amended Budl?ct 

o l 1 1  022. 179 
0 100.000 
o l  1 5,000 
0 1 175 000 
0 1 JS.000 
O I  324.645 

I 
0 1 1 .671.824 

I 
0 4.800.000 
0 35,000 I 
0 4,835.000 

: 
0 30,000 
0 0 

0 JO 000 

0 16,536,824 
I 

I 
0 1 ,200 

0 I 200 

0 1 ,200 



BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 

Budget Committee Oct l7, 2022 

County C.Ommlssian Nov 7, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
Gcncrnl Fund 141 

Account Number I 10/17/2022 13 :45 
----!---

43000 Chnrl?cs for Current Services 

43500 &lucatitm r:haruc.f 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30. 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Orie:in:.I Budecl Am1mdmcnt.s 

I 

43542 Contract for lnsLruclional Services w/ Other LEA'! 0 0 
43570 Rccciots from Individual Schools 15,000 0 
43990 Other Cha.re.cs for Services 5,550 0 

Total Education Chan!cs 20 5501 0 
I 
i 

Totnl Char2cs for Current Services I 20,550 0 

I ' 
I 

44000 i l Other Local Revenues I 
I 

��JOO ! I Rccurrilw llcms I 
44 1 10 i Investment Income 75.000 0 
44130 Sale of Material and Suoolics 0 0 

--· 

44145 Sale ofRccvclcd Ma.tcrials 0 0 
44146 E-Ratc Fundin1? 0 0 

44160-RET DEN Retirees' Insurance Pavmcnts 50,000 0 
44160-RET LIF Retirees' Insurance Pavrnents 7.300 0 ---
44160-RET MED Retirees' Insurance Pavmcnts 5,1001 0 

44 1 6 1 -COBRA DEN Cobra Insurnncc PavmcnlS 0 0 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2.000 0 
441701 Miscellaneous Refunds 0 0 
44170 TNRMT Miscellaneous Refunds - 1N Risk Manaroemenl 0 0 

Total RccurrinP Items 1 39,400 0 
I 

44500 I :Not1rec11rrim:. flems 
44530 !sale ofEauioment o! 0 

- · 44540 I Sale of Proec<;}' I 0 0 
44570 Con1ribulions and Gifts 0 0 

Total Nonrecurrim! Items 0 0 -

Annrovcd Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budoct Amendments Amended Bud2ct I 
I ! 

0 0 0 
1 5,000 0 15 ,000 
5,550 0 5,550 

20,550 0 20,550 

I 
20,550 o l  20,550 

I 

! 
75,000 0 75,000 

0 0 o ' 
0 0 0 
0 1 0 0 - · 

50,000 0 50,000 
7,300 I 0 7,300 
5,100 0 5 , 100 

0 0 0 
2,000 0 2 000 

0 o l 0 
0 0 0 

139 400 0 1 139,400 
I 

I O I  0 o ,  
0 0 0 1  
0 1 0 o l  

I 
0 0 0 

l 



BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commlssfon Nov 7, 2022 

I 

Account Number 

Total Other Locnl Revenues 

46000 

46500 
465 1 1  
465 1 5  
46590 
46590 BC 
46590 LC 
46590 SLC 
46590 SMC 
46590 ACE 
46590 FRC 
46590 LEAP 
46591 
46592 
46594 
46610 
46640 

46800 
46840 
46851 

Total State or Tennessee 

46980 
46981 
46990 

-

I 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

I- General Fund 141 
10/17/2022 1 3 :45 

Stntc or Tennessee 

Stale Education Funds 
Basic Education Procram 
Earlv Childhood Education 
Other State Education Funds 
Bridge Camp 
Lcamin[! Camo Transoonation 
Summer Leaming, Camps 
STEAM Mini Camos 
Other Stale Education Funds 
Familv Resource Center 
LEAPS Grant 
Coordinated School Health 
Internet Conncctivitv 
Farnilv Resource Center 
Career Ladder Pronram 
Vocational Eouiomcnt 

Totnl State Educatio_n Funds 

Other State Rewmu�s 
Alc:oholic Bc�cra��� Tax 
State Revenue Sharing-T.V.A. 

Total Other Slale Revenues 

Other State Grants 
Safe Schools 
Other State Revenue 

Total 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 Annrovcd 
Original Budect Amcodmcnls Amended Budszd 

I 139.400 0 139,400 

I 

22,205,000 1 , 1 09,000 23 3 14,000 
738 754 IJ,525 752,279 
58,467 0 58,467 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 74,000 74,000 
0 0 0 

178,526 0 178 526 
160 000 0 160,000 

0 0 0 
30,2 1 1  0 30,2 1 1  
67 000 o l  67 000 

0 o '  0 
I 

I 23,437,958 1,196,525 24,634,483 I 
0 0 0 

1 , 1 50,000 0 1 , 1 50,000 

t , 1 50,000 0 1 , 1 50,000 

24,587,958 1,196,525 25,784,483 

0 0 1 0 
0 85,260 i 85,260 
o, 0 0 

I 
0 85,260 85,260. 

' ' 

Pro nosed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Bud2ct 

0 139,400 

0 23.J 14 000 
0 752 279 
0 58,467 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 74 onn 
O I -- 0 =� l.£AP grant 

(524)\- 178,002 
0 1 160 000 
o l 0 
0 30,2 1 1  
0 67,000 
0 0 

(524 24,633,959 I 

0 0 
0 1 , 1 50,000 

I 
0 1 , 1 50 000 

I 
C524ll 25,783,959 

I 
o i  0 
o !  85,260 
o i  0 

! 
0 85,260 

' ' 



BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commlnlon Nov 7, 2022 

Account Number I 
41000 I --
./7100 

47 143 
47147 
47147 2 1st 
47590 VR 

I 

./7600 
47640 

---
I 

Total Federal Government 

48600 

48130 
486 10  

48610-ALT 
48610-BlTI 

48610-CAMP 
486 ! 0-CHR 

48610-CL 
4861 0-FMvl 
486 1 0-FRC f-· 486 10-LCAP 

48610-LCEF 
___ 4_8g 0-MUSIC 

486 1 0-NMS 
48610-RTI 

48610-SHOE 
48610-SUP 
486 10-WSF 

I 
I 

I 
48990 

48990 
49700i 
49800 

f-· 
Total Rewmues 
-------
---------
Total General Purpose School 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 
10/17/2022 1 3:45 

Federal Government 

Fcderol 17mm �1, State . . - - - - . 
Soecial Education - GranLs to States 
Safe and Dru_ct-Frcc Schools Stale Grant 
Safe and Dru�-Free Schools Stare Grant 
Other Federal Throuch State VR Grnnt 

Total Federal Throueh State 

Dirocl Fedaa/ Rel'cnue 
ROTC Reimbursement 

Tolal Direct Federal Revenue 

--.-
Citizens Groups 

Contributions 
Donations 
Donations - Alternative School 
Donations - Bridt?.es in Transition 
Donations - Camo Bravado 
Donations - Christmas 
Donations - CL 
Donations - FAM 
Donations - FRC 
Donations - LCA 
Donations - LCEF 

I Donations - MUSIC 
Donations - Nonh Middle School 
Donations - RTI 
Donations - SHOE 
Donations - SUP 
Donations - \VSF 

- · 

Total Citizens Grouos 
- -

Olher 
--· 

Olhcr -··· 

Insurance Recovery -· 

Transfer In 
I 
;-

-· 

Tolal Other Source -
--

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 : Approved 

Orieinnl Bud2ct Amcndmcnls Amended Bndect J I 
I-
I 

0 0 0 
197 384 0 197,384 
76,653 0 ! 76,653 

2 1 0  632 o l 210  632 
I 

484,669 0 484,669 ! 
I -

7 1 ,000 0 71 000 

71,000 0 71,000 

555,GG91 0 1  555,GG9 
I I 

I 
i 

0 0 0 l 
0 800 800 I 

0 0 o l 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 1 2,500 I 2,500 
0 6,600 I 6,600 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

I o: 0 0 o ' 0 0 
0 O i 0 
0 4,750 I 4,750 I 

0 14,650 14,650 I 

_ __ J 
0 0 o l  o l  0 o l  

i oi 0 0 ! 
i I I I 

I ! 
41 ,841,601 1,296,435 I 43,138,036 

' 
0 0 :__ 0 

i 
; 41.841.601 1 .296,435 43,138.036 I 

: : 
I I 

Proposed i Proposed I 
1\mcndmcnls Amended Budget 

I I 
I -- ' LCBOE: --o � Updated =c grants . 0 

(6,652) 190,732 
(2.403 74,250 

0 2 10,632 

(9,055ll 475,614 : 
i -·--- 0-! 71 ,000 

0 71,000 

(9,055 546,614 

0 - 0 �=/STEM &. SPED 
9,253 1 0,053 donatloo &. CTE Srudcnt 

0 0 Ccrtlf.catloo donatloo. 
0 0 
0 0 
0 ,  0 
0 ,  2,500 
0 6,600 
0 0 
0 ,0 
0 / 0 
0 / 0 
0 / 0 o !  /� o v -0 

2,000 ; � 2,000 
1.000 I 7,750 i 

14,2� 28,903 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

--

I 
I 

LCBOE: 
Donation for classroom 
supplies. 

LC BOE: 
Donal.Ion ror Weekend 
fccdng program. 

I 

I 

I 

4,674 43,142,710 I I 
0 o j  I --

I I 
4.674 43,142,110 I I 



BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 

County Commlsifon Nov 7, 2022 

I UUDGET AMENDMENTS 
I General Fund 141 

Account Number 10/1712022 13:45 
_L 

I 

I 

Gcncr:il Purnosc School Exncnditures 

70000 Education 

71 000 Instruction 

71100 Rerr11far /11.stn1c1ion ProrPram 
1 16 Teachers ----
1 1 6 BC Teachers - Bridc.c Came 
1 16 SLC Teachers -Summer Leaming Carnes 
1 1 6 SMC !Teachers - STREAM Mini Camos 
1 1 7 · Career Ladder Prom-am 
128 Homebound T cachcrs 
1 63 Educational Assistants 
163 BC Educational Assistants - Bridge Camp 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I 
i 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Or'ic.inal Bud�t \ Amendments 

! 

I 
! 

1 5 441 928 408,840 
0 0 
0 0 

I 0 0 

I 
I 

35,000 o l  
7,000 0 

1 ,3 1 9,269 1 50,900 
0 0 

Annrovcd 
Amended Bud"ct 

1 5,850 768 
0 
0 
0 

3 5,000 
1.000 I 

1,470 169 
0 

163 SLC Educational Assistants - Summer Leaming Camp 0 1 0 0 
163 SMC Educational Assistants - STREAM: Mini Camps 0 0 0 
195 1 Certified Substitute Teachers - 52,000 0 52 000 
198 ! Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 1 5 1  000 0 1 5 1,000 -201 Social Securitv 1,054,385 34,704 1,089 089 
20 1 BC Social Security - Bridge Came 0 0 0 
20 1 SLC Social Securitv · Summer Lcamint? Cam�s I 0 0 0 
201 SMC Social Securitv - STREAM Mini Camos 0 0 0 
204 State Retirement 1 ,682,647 1128 000 1 ,554,647 
204 BC State Retirement - Bridc:c Camo 0 O i 0 
204 SLC State Retirement - Summer Lcaminl! Camas 0 O ; 0 
204 SMC State Retirement - STilEAM: Mini Ca.mos O! Q i  0 

205-RET VIS �lovcc and Dcoendent Insurance 2 803 I o l  2,803 
206 Life Insurance 57,632 0 57,632 

206-RET LIF Life 1nsurancc 14,700 \ 0 14 700 
207 Medical Insurance 2,710 000 0 2,71 0,000 

207-RET MED Medical Insurance 52 828 0 52,828 
-- 208 Dental Insurance I 132,143 0 132,143 

208-RET DEN Denial Insurance I 36,800 ·- 0 36,800 
2 1 0  Uncm2lo�cnt Com2ensation I 25 000 0 25,000 
2 1 2  Emplovcr Medicare 246,590 8, 1 1 6 254,706 
2 1 2 I BC Emolover Medicare - Bridge Camo 0 0 0 
2 1 2  SLC Emolover Medicare - Summer Lcamint! Camps 0 O L 0 
2 12 ISMC Emolover Medicare - STREA.i'vf Mini Camns 0 o !  0 

I ' ' 
Pronosed Pro nosed I 

Amendments Amended BudPcl I I 
I I 

I 
I 

1 00,000 1 5,950,768 LCBOE: 
Two additiOnal growth 0 0 '"""""'· 

0 0 
0 0 o l  35,000 
0 7,000 I 
0 1,470 169 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 52,000 
0 1 5 1 ,000 

6,200 1 ,095,289 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

8,690 1,563,337 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 2,803 
0 \ 57,632 ' o l 1 4,700 

20,000 2,730,000 
0 ,  52,828 
Q I  132,143 
0 ! 36,800 O \ 25,000 

1,450 256, 156 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 



BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 171 2022 
County Commission No11 7, 2022 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I ' 
__________ _J BUDGET AMENDMENTS I 

I ! I Gcncrnl Fund 141  
Account Number 10/1 7/2022 1 3 :45 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Oril":inal Budl":cl A mcndmenu 
---· 3551 I Travel 6,000 0 399! I Other Contracted Services 142,000 0 

429! Instructional Suoolics 1 20,000 0 4-29Jlic I Instructional Su��lics · Bridge Cam� · --- 0 o l 
429 SLC lnslructional Supplies · Summer Lc11ming Camps 0 o i 
429 SMC Instructional SuP.�ics - STR.EA.Jvl Mini Carnes I 0 0 
429 EES Instructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary School I 48,197 0 
429 FLM lnslruclional Supplies · Fort Loudoun Middle Sch 1 9.786 0 
429 GBS lnslructional Sucolics - Greenback School 33.196 o l  
429 HPS Instructional Suoplics - Hic.hland Park Elcmcntan 25 832 o I 
429 LES Jnstructional Suoolics - Loudon Elcmcntarv Schoc 35,623 0 ---- · 

429 LHS Instructional SuEElics - Loudon Hit?h School 46,040 0 
429 NMS lnstruclional Supplies - North Middle School 42,256 0 
429 PES Instructional Supplies - Philadelphia Elementary 26,782 0 
429 SES Instructional Supplies - Stcekcc Elementary Scho< 1 3 ,975 0 
449 Textbooks 225.oool 0 
471 So fl ware 70,000i 0 
524 In-Service Staff Development 2.ooo i 0 
599I FLM Other Charges o '  0 
599, GBS Other Chorocs 0 0 
599\NMS Olhcr Charocs 0 1  0 
599 PES Other Char�cs 0 0 -
790 I 01hcr Eouiomcnl 200,000 O i 
790 EES Other Eauiomcnt - Eaton Elcmcntarv School 20,305 o i  
790 FLM Other Eauiomcnt - Fort Loudoun Middle School 17,578 0 1 
790 GBS Olhcr Eouiomcnl - Greenback School 1 5,929 o !  
790 HPS 01hcr Eouipmcnt - Hiohl:ind Pork Elcmcntorv Sch 1 1 ,993 0 
790 LES Other Eauioment - Loudon Elcmcntarv School 14,929 0 
790 LHS Other Eauiomcnt - Loudon High School 20,962 5,000 
790 NMS Olhcr Eoui�mcnt - North Middle School 39.522 0 
790 PES Other Eouipmcnt - Philadelohia Elcmentarv Schee 16,5 1 3 \  0 
790 SES Other Ecuiomcnt - Stcckcc Elemcntarv School 2,8091 0 

Total Rceular lnstruclion Pro2r:am I 24,238.952 \ 479.560 

1 ___ I __ 

Approved Proposed I Pro nosed 
Amended Budl":cl Amendments Amended Dud2ct 

6 000 0 6,000 I -
142 000 0 1 42,000 I 

· - - -

1 20_,Q_QQ_ 0 1 20.000 1 o , 0 1 0 1 �-o ! 0 1 o l 
0 O , O J 

48, 1 97 0 48,197 
19,786 0 1 9.786 I -
33,196 0 33. 1 9' 
25,832 0 -- 25,832 LCBOE: 

Moving to lfS 
35,623 _Q.000\ 32.623 equlpm"1t 
46,040 0 46,040 
42,256 0 42,256 ' 

26,782 2,000 28,782 i 
1 3,975 ��  13,975 

225 000 225,000 I 
70.000 0 10.000 

2 000 ! 0 2,000 
0 0 0 
0 Q I  0 
0 0 0 
o ! 0 0 

200,000 I o ' 200.000 
20,305 0 20,305 
1 1,518 I 0 1 7,578 
1 5,929 0 1 5,929 
1 1  993 i 0 1 1 ,993 
1 4,929 ' 3,000 1 7,929 
25.962 i o l  25,962 I 
39,522 I o i 39,522 
16,5 1 3  i o i  16,5 1 3  . . 

2,809 1 0 2,809 
I 

24.718,512 1 138.340 24,856.852 I 



BOE Approv.d Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 71 2022 

I 
I 

Account Number 

I 
I 

71100 

1 1 6 
1 16 VR 
1 1 7 
128 
163 
163 VR 
171  
189 
195 1 
198! 
20 1 1  
20 1 l VR  

----� 
204 ' VR  

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
206 VR 
207 

207-RET MED 
207 VR 
208 

208-RET DEN 
208 VR 
2 1 2  
2 1 2  VR 
429 i 
499 ! 
725 

I 

I 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 
1011712022 13 :45 

Snecial F1l11catfrm J'rorrram 
Teachc

.
rs 

Teachers 
Career Ladder Proo-ram 
Homebound Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Educational Assistants 
Soccch Patholooist 
Other Salaries & Waacs 
Ccnificd Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Sccuritv 
Social Sccuritv 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Emnlovcc and Dcncndcnl Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - YR Grant 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - YR Grant 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dent.Ill Insurance - VR Grant 
Emolover Medicare 
Emolovcr Medicare 
Instructional Sunnlics 
Other Sunelies & Materials 
Soccial Education Eauinment 

Total Sncci:1l lnslruction Proe.ram 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Ascal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 Apnroved 
Orittinnl BudPcl Amendments Amended Budnct 

I 

I I 
1 ,460,489 29,2 10  I 489 699 

93,942 0 i 93 942 
4,000 o l 4 000 

I 23,000 0 23,000 I 
I 388 348 49,300 437,648 
' 57,029 0 57 029 I 

290,626 5,820 296,446 
40,000 0 40 000 
5.700 0 5,700 

3 1 ,600 0 3 1 .600 I 
139, 1 1 4 5,230 144 344 

9,360 0 9,360 
2 13,324 11 000 206 324 
1 5,948 0 IS 948 

860 0 860 
8,4 1 8  0 8 4 1 8  

i l ,S I I  o :  I 5 1  I 
i 798 o '  79& 

357,291 0 357 29 1 
3 750 0 3,750 

29,856 0 29,856 
17 000 0 17,000 
4,)00 0 4,300 
1,500 0 1,500 

32,535 I 230 )] 765 
2,199 0 2,199 

I 4 1 ,752 0 4 1 ,752 
i 40,000 o l 40,000 

1 03,500 1 0 103,500 
I 

3,417,7501 83,7901 3,501,540 I 

I I I 
Pro nosed I Pro nosed I 

Amendments Amended Dud2ct I 
+- I I 

0 1,489 699 I 
0 93,942 i 
0 4 000 ! 
0 23,ooo I 
0 437,648 I 
0 57,029 

6,000 302,446 
0 40,000 
0 S,700 
0 3 1 ,600 
0 144,344 I 
0 9,360 
0 206 324 
0 1 5,948 
0 860 
0 8,4 18  
0 1 1 ,5 1 1  
0 798 

14 000 371 ,291 
0 3,750 
0 29,856 
0 17,000 
0 4 300 i 
o l  I 500 I 
0 31...... LCBOE: 
0 -- 2,199 Oooatlon expmdlturcs 

2,000 43,752 
0 40,000 
0 103 500 

22,000 3,523,540 



BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

Account Number l 
I 

7/300 I 
1 1 6 
1 1 7 1  
1 6) [ 
195 i  
1 98 1  
2 0 1  · 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 
208 

208-RET 
2 1 2  
3 3 6  
3 5 5  
425 
429 
499 
790 

Tot01l Instruction 

VIS 

LIF 

DEN 

PES 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
Generol Fund 1 4 1  
1011 712022 1 3:45 

Vocalioual Education Prorram 
Teachers 
Career Ladder ProAram -
Educational AssistnnlS 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers .. Social Security 

- ·· 

Stale Retirement 
Emolovcc and DeEendcnt Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance --
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emolovcr Medicare 
Maintc.Mncc and Rc211ir Scrviccs-Eguiemcnl 
Travel 
Gasoline -
Instructional Suoelies 
Other Succlics & Materials 
Other Eauioment 

Total Vocational Education Pro2rnm 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I I 

�- 2022-2023�-
0.-iE:inal Budccl 

I 
803,9091 

3,0001 
22,1001 .... 

5.1001 
1 1 .0001 
52,434 
84 595 

173 

� 2 7 1 4  
400 

146,360 
I 5,400 
' 8 1 0  r !2.263 ' 

2.300 
' 
! 8,000 

200 
74,386 

0 1  
64,0001 ·- ' I 

1 ,299,744 1 
I 

28,956,4461 

I 
2022-2023 I 

Amcndmcnls 
! 

1 6,078 ' O j  
2 495 

0 
0 

1 , 1 52 
(8,000) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 1 
0 

210 I 
o l  
c l  
0 
0 
0 
0 

1 1 ,995 

575,345 

I I 
I 

Annrovcd Pronoscd Pro nosed 
Amended Budccl Amendments Amended Bud2cl 

8 1 9  987 0 8 1 9.987 
J,000 0 J,000 • 

24,595 0 24 595 
5,700 I 0 5,700 I 

1 1 .000 I 0 1 1 ,000 
53,586 0 53,586 
76,595 o l  76,595 

173 O i 173 
2,7 14  c l  2,7 14  

400 0 1  400 
146,360 o I 146,360 

5,400 o !  5,400 
8 1 0  c l  B ly LC BOE: 

12,533 c l  Lr.>33 $1,000 from Equipment 
2,300 0 1 / 2,300 & $3,663 CTE studmt 

/ 8,000 
certiflcaUoo. 

8,000 0 ,  
200 o ;/ 200 I ' 

74,386 1 0.663 I ..so-;tT49 LCBOE: 

0 Q I  0 Movllg tocre 
Instructional Supplies 

64 000 (7,000 57,000 

1 ,3 1 1 ,739 3,663 1,31 5,402 

29,531,791 1 64,003 I 29.695,794 



BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commfssfon Nov 7, 2022 

I 
Account Number 

72000 

71110 
105 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
2 12  
355 
524 

71110 

105 CSH 
I J  I 
13 1 BC 
IJ I SLC 
1 3  I SMC 
189 CSH 
198 CSH 
201 
20 1 BC 
20 1 SLC 
201 SMC 
201 CSH 
204 
204 BC -
204 SLC 
204 SMC 
204 CSH 

205-RET VIS 
206 
206 CSH 

206-RET LIF 
207 
207 CSH 
208 
208 CSH 

208-RET DEN 
2 12  
2 1 2  BC 
2]_2- SLC 
2 1 2  SMC 
212 ICSH 
355 
355 CSH 
399 
3°99IBC 
399'SLC 
399 CSH 
4JJ 
435 
499 ACE 
499 CSH 
524 
524 CSH 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 
10/17/2022 13 :45 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

I 

Approved 
Ori2inal Budgcl Amend men ls Amended Bud£ct 

I 
Suooott Services - I Aue11da11ce 
I Supervisor I Director 5 1 ,842\ 3,840 55,682 
Social Security 3 2 1 5 1  240 3,455 
St<ite Retirement 3,480 258 3,738 
Life Insurance I 160 o ,  1 60 
Medical Insurance I 0 0 0 
Dental Insurance ! 0 0 0 
Emolovcr Medicare I 752 56 808 
Travel 50 0 50 
In-Service/Staff Development I 2,000 0 2,000 

Total Atlcnd:rncc 6 1 ,499 4 394 65 893 I I 
Health Serv;ces I 
Supervisor/Director 47,5 12  2,7 t2 50,224 ! 
Medical Personnel I 326,435 12,960 339,395 
Medical Personnel - Brid'!c Camp 0 0 0 
Medical Personnel - Summer Leaming Camps 0 0 0 
Medical Personnel - STREAM Mini Camas : 0 0 o i  

!Other Salaries & Wages ' 55,372 (23,480 31 892 I I 
Non-Certified Substilutc Teacher.; .l - 0 0 0 
Social Securitv ! 20 239 804 I 21,043 -
Social Securitv - Brid•e Camo 0 0 0 
Social Sccuritv · Summer Lcamim.! Camas 0 0 0 
Socinl Sccuritv - STREMI Mini Camps --· 0 0 0 
Social Sccuritv 6,379 (1,288 5,091 
State Retirement 22,403 870 23 273 
State Retirement - Brid_�c Camp 0 0 0 
State Retirement - Summer Leaming Cam�s ! 0 0 0 
State Retirement - STREAM Mini Cnmos L 0 0 0 
State Retirement i 7,482 0. 1 1 111  4,365 
Emplovee and Deoendent Insurance I l02 0 1 02 
Life Insurance I 1,635 0 1,635 I 
Life Insurance t 160 0 160 
Life Insurance I 325 0 325 -
Medical Insurance 60,080 0 60,080 
Medical Insumnce 10,439 (397 10.042 I 
Dental Insurance 2,400 0 2,400 
Dental Insurance 375 0 375 -
Dental Insurance 432 0 432 
Emolover Medicare I 4,7341 188 4,922 I I 
Emolover Medicare - Brid�e Camp 0 0 o l  
Employer Medicare · Summer Leamins.�amos 0 0 0 
Emelo:ter .Mcdicare - STREAM Mini Camps ' 0 0 0 ' 

I Emolover Medicare 
-

I (301 I 1 ,492 1 , 1 9 1  
Travel I 400 0 400 ······· 
Travel : 2,500 (500 2,000 
Other Contracted Services 9,100 0 9,100 

jOthcr Contracted Services - Bridge Camp 0 o I 0 
Other Contracted Services - STREM1. Mini Camd 0 o j  0 
Other Contracted Services I 500 D I  500 
Drul!S and Medical Suoolics ! - · 14 0001 800 14,800 
Office Supplies I 1 ,000 0 1 ,000 .L 
Other Supplies & Materials I 0 74,000 74,000 
Other Suoolies & Materials l ·- - 1 5,789 8,37 1 24,160 1 

, Jn-Service/Staff Development 600 0 600 I ln-Scrvicc/Staff Dcvcloomcnt i 4.000 1 .000 I 5,000 I 

I 
I 

Proposed Pronoscd 
Amendments Amended Bud2ct 

I 

0 1 55 682 
0 3,455 
O i  3,738 
O j 160 
o l  0 
0 1 0 I 
0 808 
0 50 
0 2,000 

0 65,893 

0 50 224 
0 339,395 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 3 1,892 
0 o '  
0 21 043 I 
o l  o i  O I  0 1 
0 0 
0 5,091 I 
o ! 23,273 
o :  0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 4,365 
0 102 
0 1 ,635 
0 160 
0 325 
0 60,080 
0 1 0,042 
0 2 400 I 
0 375 
0 432 
0 4,922 I -
0 0 
0 1 0 
0 0 
0 1 , 1 9 1  I O I  400 Q I  2,000 I 
0 9,100 
0 0 
O j  0 
0 ,  500 ! 
0 14 800 I ' 

0 1 ,000 i 
0 74,000 i ! 
0 24 160 I \ 
0 600 I i 
o l  5.ooo I I 



BOE Approvod Od 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Comminion Nov 7, 2022 

Account Number 

735 CSM 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
Gcncrnl Fund 1 4 1  

1 0/1 712022 1 3 :45 

Health Eriuinmcnt 

Total Hcnlth Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Rscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Orie.ina l Budect Amendments 

8 0001 17  000 
I 

623,885 , 89,622 

I I I 
I I I Approved Proposed ! Proposed I 

Amended Bud2ct Amendments I Amended Budget I 25,000 0 1 25,000 I I I 
713.507 0 1 713,507 I 

10 



BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

Account Number 

71JJO 1 17 
123 
1 23 BC 
123 SLC 
123 SMC 
162 
201 
20 1 BC 
201 SLC 
201 SMC 
204 
204 BC 
204 SLC 
204 SMC 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RETILIF 
2071 

207-RETIMED 
2os l 

208-RET DEN 
212  
2 12  BC 
212  SLC 
2 12  SMC 
309 SAFE 
322 
355 
399 SAFE 
524 
790 SAFE 

I 
I 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 
1011712022 13 :45 

Otlir:r Swdent Su 'JDOrl 
Career Ladder Prouram 
Guidance Personnel 
Guidance Personnel - Bridc.c Camo 
Guidance Personnel - Summer Leaminc. Ca.mos 
Guidance Personnel - STREAM Mini Cam�s 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Security I Social SecurilY - Bridge Como 
Social Security - Summer Lcamin_� Camps 
Social Securitv - STREMI Mini Cam�s 
State Retirement 
State Retirement - Bridt?.e Came 
State Retirement - Summer Lcaminl! Carnes 
State Retirement - STREAM Mini Carnes 
Emolovce and Dcoendcnl Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Emolover Medicare - Bridge CamE 
Employer Medicare - Summer LcaminJ.?. Carnes 
Employer Medicare - STREAM f\·lini Camps 
Contracts with Government A�encics 
Evaluation and Tc.stin1t 
Travel 
Contracted Services 
In Scrvicc/StaffDevelooment 
Other Eauiomcnt 

!Total Other Student Sunnort 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Flscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

! 
! I 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Orieinal Buds:ct ! Amendments 
I 
i ' 1.0001 0 

742,90 1 1  14,858 
0 0 
D I  0 
ol  0 

1 6 1 ,030 1 13 ,440 -
56,106 1,755 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

87,427 (3,427 
0 0 
0 0 
0 O [  

i 102 0 1 
! 2 746 O I  

480 O i  
I 1 75 504 0 
I 0 0 

6,425 0 
432 ! 0 

13, 122 1  4 1 1  
0 0 
0 0 
o l  0 
0 5 000 

20,000 0 
500 0 

0 50,260 

! 
Anorovcd � 

Amended Bud�cl 

I 000 
757,759 

0 
0 
0 

1 74,470 
57,861 

0 
0 
0 

84,000 
0 
0 
0 

102 
2,746 

480 
175 504 I 

o l  
6.425 

432 I 
13 533 

0 
0 1  
0 -

5,000 
20,000 

500 
50,260 

4,500. o l 4,500 
0 30,000 30,000 I I I I .272.275! 1 12,297 1.384 572 

! 

i I 
Pro nosed I Proposed ' 

Amendments I Amended Budget I 
0 1 ,000 
0 757,759 
0 0 
0 0 
o i 0 
0 174 470 
0 57,861 
0 1 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 84,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 o , 
0 102 
0 2,746 
0 480 
0 1 75 504 
0 0 
0 6,425 
0 432 
0 13 533 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 5,000 
o l  20,000 
0 1 500 
o ' 50,260 
0 4,500 
0 30 000 .. 
0 1 .384.572 

11 



BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission No11 7, 2022 

I 
Account Number 

7ii10·-· 
1_osl 
1 1 7 
1 29 
1 6 1  
201 
204, 

205-RET! VIS 
206 

206-RET LlF 
207 

207-RET MED 
2081 

208-REF DEN 
2 1 2  
355 
432 EES 
432 FLM 
432 OBS 
432 HPS 
432 LES 
432 LHS 
432 NMS 
432 PES 
432 SES 
524 
524 EES 
524 FLM 
524\GBS 
524 HI'S 
524 LES 
524 LHS 
524 NMS 
524 PES 
524 SES 

I I 
. --

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 
10/17/2022 1 3 :45 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Flscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

' 

2022-2023 i 2022-2023 Approved 
Orieinal Bude.ct Amcndmcnls Amended Bude.cl I 

Rcrular /11stn1clin11 Pror�m -
Suocrvisor!Dircctor 392,328 0 392,328 
Career Ladder Program 6,000 0 6 000 
Librarians - 5 1 9, 128 10,382 529 5 1 0  
Sccrelary_� 307,808 29 955 337 763 
Social Security 75,966 2,501 78 467 -
State Retirement 1 1 5, 1 52 fl ,500 1 1 3 ,652 
Emolovec ilnd Dc2cndcnt lnsurancc -· 465 0 465 
Life Insurance J,448 0 J,448 
Life Insurance I 790 0 1 ,790 
Medical Insurance 197,962, 0 1 97 962 
Medical Insurance ' 5,000\ 0 5,000 
Dental Insurance ; 7 725 0 7,725 
Dental Insurance L ... J,6 1 0  0 J 6 1 0  I 
EmRloi'.cr Medicare - 20,654 585 2 1 ,239 l 
Travel 17,000 O I  11.000 I 
Librarv Books/Media - Eaton Elcmc'ntarv School- 8,768 o !  8,768 ' -
Librarv Books/Media - Fon Loudoun Middle Sch1 4,697 0 i 4 697 
Librarv Books/Media - Greenback School 13 385 0 13,385 
Librarv Books/Media - Hichland Park Elemcntarv J,659 0 3,659 
Lib�rv Books/Media - Loudon Elcmcntarv Schoo 5,606 0 5 606 
Librarv Books/Media - Loudon Hiah School 9,536\ 15 000 4,536 
Librarv Books/Media - Nonh Middle School 6,6961 0 6 696 
Libr� Books/Media - Philadelohia Elementary S 4 137 1  0 4,137 
Librarv Books/Media - S1cckcc Elcmcntarv Schoo J 500\ 0 J,500 
ln-Scrvicc/StaffDevcloomcnt 1 2,000 0 1 2,000 
In-Servicc/StalTDcvclocmcnt - Eaton Elcmcntarv 5,500 0 5 500 
ln-Servicc/StaffDcvcloomcnt - Fort Loudoun Mic 5 JOO 0 5,300 
ln-Servicc/StaffDcvclop!"ent- Greenback Schoo 13,300 0 1 3,300 
In-Service/Staff Devcloemcnt - Hi�hland Park Elc 4,900 0 4 900 
ln-Scrvicc/S1affDcvclopmcnl - Loudon Elcmcnta 5,000 0 5,ooo I 
ln-Scrvicc/S1affDcvcloomcnt - Loudon Hish Sch 5,255 O t  5,255 
ln-Servicc/StaffDcvclopmcnl - Nonh Middle Sch 6,750 o i  6,750 
In-Service/Staff Development - Philadelphia Elon 6,400 0 6,400 
In-Service/Staff Development - Steck cc Elcmcnta 4,000 o i  4,000 

-
Total Rceular Jnslruclion Proernm ! 1 ,802,425 1  36,923 1,839,348 

' I I I 

i ! i i 
Proposed ! Pro nosed 

Amendments Amended Bude.cl l I I I o I 392,328 1 
0 1  6,000 
O !  529,5 1 0  I o ! 337,763 
0 :  78,467 I 
0 1 1 3,652 
o i  465 i 
0 I 3,448 i I 
O ; 1 ,790 ! 
o i  197,962 I 

o l  5,000 
O I  7,725 
0 J:6i01 
0 2 1 ,239 ' 
0 1 7,000 
0 8,768 
0 4,697 
o '  13,385 
0 J,659 
0 5,606 I 
0 4,536 
0 ----6,696 LCBOE: 

12,000l 2, 137 MO'Mg funds to PES 
Instructional suppl�. 

0 J,500 
0 12,000 
0 5,500 
0 5,300 
0 13 ,300 
0 4,900 
0 5,000 
o l  5,255 
o ;  6,750 
o l  6,400 
Q I  4,000 

12,000l! 1,837,348 
I I 

12 



BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 

County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

Accou nt Number 

72220 
1 05 
1 1 7 
1 24 
1 7 1  
201 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 1 

207-RET 
208 

208-REF 
2 12  
355 
399 
524 

VIS 

LIF 

MED 

DEN 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS - General Fund 141 
10/1712022 1 3 :45 

Snt!cial &111ca1ion PmPram 
Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Pro�m 
Psvcholo�ical Personnel 
S2ccch Patho logist 

Social Sccuritv 
State Retirement 
Emalovcc and Dcocndcnt Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

I Dental Insurance 
I Dental Insurance 
I Employer Medicare \Travel 

Other Contracted Services 
In-Scrvicc/StaffDcvcloomcnt 

I 
lTotRI Snccinl Ed11c.1tion Proe:ram 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 A nnroved 

Orie.innl Budi:!cl Amendments Amended Bude.ct 

! 

27, 125 1 ,000 28 125 
1 ,000 0 1 ,000 

296,0851 5,922 I 302,007 
0 0 0 

20,258 430 20,688 -
JJ 556 (3.754) 29,802 

2031 0 203 
1 ,2001 0 1 ,200 

385 ! 0 385 
58 8701 0 58 870 
3,9001 0 3,900 
2,625 0 2,625 i ·-

863 0 863 i 
4,738 10 1  I 4,839 1 2 1 ,650 0 2 1 ,650 

1 8 1  250 0 1 8 1,25� �-
0 0 I I 

653,708 3.699 I 657,407 I 

Pro nosed I Pro nosed ! 
Amendments I Amended Bude.ct I 

0 28,125 
0 1 000 
0 302 007 
0 0 
0 20,688 
0 29,802 
0 203 
0 1 ,200 
0 385 
0 58,870 
0 3 ,900 
0 2,625 
0 863 
0 4 LCBQE, 
0 ------ 2 1 ,650 Moving finis to salaries 

(28,0001 1 53 250 ror interim spccch 

0 0 pathologist. 

I 
128,0001 629 407 I 

13 



BOE Approved Oet 7, 2022 

Budget Committ�e Oct 17� 2022 

County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

Account Number 

71130 
105 
162 
201 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 

207-RET 
208 

208-REF 
2 1 2  
J55 
J99 
524 

VIS 

LIF 

MED 

DEN 

-

I BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
I Gcncrol Fund 141 

10117/2022 13:45 

-
Voca1io11a/ T-.d11catio11 Pro �ram 

Supervisor/Director 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Security 
State Retirement 

I Em�lo�cc and Dcecndcnt Insurance 
Lifo Insurance 
Life Insurilncc 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Denial Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
ln-Scrvicc/S1nffDcvclopmcnt 

Total Vocational Education Pro2rnm 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I 
2022-2023 i 2022-2023 

Orie:inal Dudsrcl Amendments 
I I 

I I --
1,643 I I 82, 159 '  

37.979 3,840 
! 7.450 340 I 
I 1 1 .0 1 1  JOO I 

I !02 o !  
I J60 o i 

JOO o l  
16,9JO o i ' O \ o '  

845 0 
440 1 0 

1.752 80 
2,000 0 

500 0 
J.000 0 

i 
IG4,828i 6.203 

I . . ! 
Approved Proposed I Proposed I 

..! 
Amended Bud2ct Amendments l Amended Bud2cl 

-I 
I 

83 ,802 0 1 83 ,802 
4 1  8 19 o l  4 1 .8 1 9  
7,790 0 1 7.790 

1 1 .3 1 1  O \  I ! ,J I I . 
102 o '  102 
J60 o i  J60 
JOO O \ JOO I 

!6,9JO 0 1 !6,9JO 
0 O i 0 

845 o !  845 I 
440 0 .  440 

l,8J2 0 1.sn I 
2,000 o l  2,000 

500 0 500 I 
3,000 0 J,000 

171,031 0 171 .031 I 

14 



BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commfssfon Nov 7, 2022 

I 
Account Number 

72250 
105 

1 1 7 
120 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 1 
212 
350 
355 1  
399 
471 
499 
524 
7 1 8  
790 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
Genernl Fund 141 
10117/2022 13:45 

T�ucation Tt1chnolo""' 
Suocrvlsor/Dircctor 
Career Ladder Pro�ram 
Comouter Proc.rammcr 
Social Sccuritv 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emeloxer Medicare 
Internet Connectivity 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Software 
Other Suoolies & Materials 
In Scrvicc/StaffDcvcloomcnt 
Motor Vehicles 
Other Eauiomcnt 

Total Ccntrnl & Other Tr:msnortalion 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
flscal Vear Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 ' Approved 
Ori2inal Bud2ct Amendments j Amended 811d2cl 

I 

5 1 ,385 1,028 52.4 1 3  
1,000 0 1 ,000 

3 1 6,350 15 172 3 3 1 ,522 
22,860 1 ,005 I 23,865 
26 620 8,024 I 34 644 

1 ,120 o !  1 , 120 
61 ,000 o l  6 1  000 

2,360 0 2,360 
5,350, 235 5,585 

108,0001 0 108,000 
8,oool 0 8,000 
9,4001 0 9,400 I 

1 3 1 ,837 0 1 3 1,837 
4 000 0 4.ooo I 

12 430 0 12 430 I 
0 42.767 42,767 I 

1 65,000 o J  t65,ooo I 
I I I 926,712 68,231 1  994,9431 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Dudi!cl 

0 52,4 1 3  
0 1 I 000 
o I 33 I 522 
0 ,  23 865 
0 34,644 
0 1 , 120 I 
0 6 1,000 
0 2,360 
0 5,585 
0 108,000 
0 S,000 
0 9,400 
0 1 3 1 ,837 
0 4 000 
0 12,430 
0 ��.10 LCBOE: 

3 590 168,590 Robotics/STEM donation. 

3.590\ 998,533 

IS 



BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission No11 7, 2022 

Account Number 

71310 
191 
201 
204 
206 
208 
2 1 2  
304 
305 
33 1  
3 55  
506 
508 
509 
5 1 0  
5 1 3  
524 
599 

I 
-

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 
10/17/2022 13 :45 

-Board of Educalion 
Board ;md Committee Mcmbc� Fees 
Social Security 
Stale Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Architects 
Audit Services 
Legal Services 
Travel 
Liabilitv Insurance 
Premium on Coroorntc Surety Bonds 
Refunds 
Trustee's Commission 
Workman's Comocnsation Insurance 
In Scrvicc/StafTDevclopmcnt 
Other Charges 

Total Bo:lrd or Education 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I I 
J__ 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Ori1dnal BudPcl Amcndmcnls 

40.300 7 1 ,940 
2.499 4,461 I 

1.600 �.827 
1,600 Q i  
2,650 0 -! 585 1 .043 

0 0 
12,300 0 
37.000 0 
4,ooo: 0 

29, 1491  0 
400 0 

1 5.000 0 
320 000 0 
203.496 07.l I S) 
25.000 0 

0 0 

695.579 64.956 

I 
i 

Ann roved 
Amended Budl!'ct ! 

! 
i 

1 1 2,240 
6,960 
6,427 
1 ,600 
2,650 
1.628 

0 
12 JOO 
37.000 I 4 000 
29,149 

400 I 
1 5.000 ! 

320.000 I 
1 86, 18 1  I 
25.000 

0 1  

760.535 I 

---
Proposed 

Amendments 

- --

I Pro nosed I 
Amended Budl!'ct -

>----
0 1 1 2.240 
0 1  6,960 
0 1  6,427 I 
0 1 ,600 
o : 2,650 
o l  1,628 
0 0 
0 12 300 
o i  37,000 
0 4.000 
0 29,149 
0 400 
0 1 5.000 
0 320.000 
0 186. 1 8 1  
0 25,000 
0 0 

I 
0 760.535 I 

16 



BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

Account Number 

72.320 I 
1 0 1 1 
1 1 7 
1 6 1  
189 
201  
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 
208 

208-REF DEN 
2 1 2 
302 
307 
320 
348 
355 
399 ml 
524 
599 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
Gcncrol Fund 141 ! 1omno22 IJ:45 

lrJfl1ct: uf1/ie S11nr:ri111;11clr:nt Counlv OfficiaVAdministr1a1ivc Office 
Career Ladder Pro.!!ram 
Seer��) 
Other Salaries & \Val?.c.s 
Social Sccuritv 
State Retirement 
Emolovec and Deocndcnt Insurance 
Life Insurance 
I Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emp\o�cr Medicare 

, Advertisin['f 
l Communication 
Du� & Mcmbc�hios 
I Postal Charocs 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Sunnlics 
In Serviee!Staff Devclocmenl 
Other Charges 

Totnl Office of the Suncrintendcnt 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 Annrovcd 

! Orirrinal BndPct AmcndmcnlS Amended BudPct J 
I 

128.500 2 1 .500 1 50 000 
I 000 0 I 000 

48 002 3 840 5 1 .842 
' 7,200 o '  7,200 

1 1 .452 1 ,57 1 1 3 ,023 
1 7.302 1 ,602 18 904 

0 0 0 
350 0 350 

0 0 0 
3 1 ,7671 0 3 1 .767 

1,354! 0 1 ,354 
0 0 0 

2.680 368 3,048 
1 .000 0 1 .000 I 52,000 0 52,000 

I 1 7.000 0 1 7.000 
2.500 0 2,500 

500 0 500 I 
38.000 o l 38 000 ! 

8.000 o l  8,000 ' 
6.300! 0 6.300 . 
3,5001 o l 3,500 ! 

I I 
378,4071 28,881 I 407.288 

! 
Pronoscd Pro nosed 

Amendments Amended Budgct I 
0 150.000 . 
0 1 ,000 
0 5 1  842 
0 7,200 o .  1 3.023 
o ,  1 8.904 
0 0 
0 350 
0 0 
0 3 1 ,767 
o ' 1 ,354 
O I 0 
o l 3 048 
0 1 ,000 
0 52,000 
0 17 000 
0 2,500 I 
0 500 
0 38,000 
0 8,000 
0 6,300 
0 3,500 I 
o l  407,288 

17 



BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

BUDGTr AMENDMENTS 
Generol Fund 141 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Ascal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

�ccount Number 10/1712022 1 3 :45 �022-2023 2022-2023 I Pro osed Pro oscd 

__ LI I Ori inal Bud ct Amendments Amended Bud cl r- I I 
7UJO l lomcc nffl1c Pri11ciral -- �-- I ---- : j • I I 04 __ _ _J Principals 869� . 16,400 886, 196 O ! 886, I 96 ' 

I 1 7 i Corccr Ladder Pro.g_ram 4,000 0 L 4 000 I 0 I 4,000 I I I 
201 I Social Sccuritv 54, 175 1 .017 i 55,192 I 0 55,192 : 1 ____ 1 I 204 Stale Retirement 90,001 (9,883 80, 1 1 8  ! 0 80, 1 1 8  i 

205-RET VIS .. Employee and Dependent Insurance 182 0 1 82 I 0 1 82 l -l.-1 I 206 Life Insurance 1,450 0 1 ,450 I 0 1,450 I I 206-RET Llf Life Insurance 1 2,000 0 2,000 l 0 2.000 I I I 
207 Medical Insurance I 1 1 6,550! 0 1 16.550 I 0 1 16,550 1 

207-RET"MED. Medical Insurance l 4,350! 0 4,350 I 0 I 4,350 i 
2081 !Dcntal lnsurancc I 4,6301 ---oi-·-----4 .630 I -0 l 4,630 I 

208-REFIDEN IDcntal lnsurancc I 3,4001 0 r ---3-;4�-- --0 I 3,400 
2 121 I Emalovcr Mcdicarc i 1 2,6701 2JSI 12.908 J -o i 12,908 ' 
3071 \Communication I 1 1 5.oool ol 1 1 5,ooo I o I 1 1 5.ooo 
3481 I Postaoc 5,oool o I 5,ooo I o I 5,ooo 
355 1  Travel 10,000 0 10,000 0 I 1 0,000 

I 524 I In Servicc/StalTDcvclo mcnt 3 ,000 0 I 3,000 0 3 ,000 

72510 

Total Office of lhc Princi1rnl 1 ,296,204 7,772 1 ,303,976 1 ,303,976 

Fiscal Serl'ices 
1 1 9 Acc;;;;ntants/Bookkcc crs -70,863 I 3,840 74,703 0 I 74,703 

I 20 J ,  ___ Social Sccuri � 240 �634 I 0 4,634 I 2041 State Retirement i 4,755 \  258 5,013 0 5,0 I J  
2061 \Life Insurance I 165 1 0 I 165 I 0 I 165 

206-RET\L!F !Life Insurance ----1 861 0 I 86 I 0 I 86 
207 I I Medical Insurance 7,284 I 0 I 7,284 I 0 I 7,284 

I 2081 ! Dental Insurance 
- -I 3751 0 I 375 I 0 I 375 1 I I 2 12  I Emolovcr Medicare 1 ,028 56 I 1 ,084 I 0 1,084 

1 355 ! _ _ JTravcl I 2001 0 I 200 I 0 I 200 I I I 524 ! l ln Servicc/StalTDcvcloamcnt 1,800 0 I 1 ,800 I 0 1 ,800 
! I 
! !Total Fiscal Services 90,9SOi 4,394 I 95,344 95,344 

18 



BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 

Budget Committee Oct 17. 2022 

County Commission Nov 7. 2022 

Account Number 

72610 

166 
201 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 
208 

208-RET 
212  
399 
399 
399 
399 
399 
399 
399 
4 1 5  
425 
434 
454 
502 
599 

I 

VIS 

LIF 

DEN 

FLM 
FY21 
GBS 
LHS 
NMS 
PES 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 
1011 712022 13 :45 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Ascal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

l .I I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 I 

i 

Approved 
Original Bndriocl Amendments I Amended Budl1!ct 

I 
n,u:raritm of Plaut I 
Custodio) PCrsonncl 185.ISJ 2J.o•O I 208,19] 
Social Sccutitv 1 1 ,480 1 ,429 i 12,909 
State Retirement 1 2,424 1,546 I 13.970 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 275 0 1  275 
Life Insurance 960 Q I  960 
Life Insurance 840 O i  840 
Medical Insurance 57,551 0 57,551 
Dental Insurance I 2 255 0 2,255 
Dental Insurance 2 I02 0 2,102 
Emolovcr Medicare 2,685 335 3,020 
Other Contracted Services 1.3 15,000 120.000 1.435,000 
Other Contracted Services· Fort Loudoun Middle 2,500\ 0 2.soo 
Other Contracted Services - Prior Y car ol  0 0 
Olhcr Contracted Services - Greenback School 12,5001 0 12,500 
Other Contraclcd Services - Loudon Hi!!h School 10,0001 0 10,000 
Olhcr Cont111c1cd Services - Nonh Middle School 2.soo , 0 2 500 
Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Element 2,500 0 2.500 
Elcctricitv 1 . 1 13.1 1 8  0 1 , 1 1 3  1 1 8 
Gasoline 1 ,000 0 1 .000 
Nalural Gas 100,463 0 100,463 

. Water and Sewer 154,183 0 1 54.183 
1 Building and Contents Insurance 392,260 17,3 1 5  I 409,575 
Olhcr Charocs 0 O i  0 

I I 
!Tolnl Ooerntion of Pinnt I 3,381.749 163.665 3,545 414 

l I 
' I 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Bude:cl 

0 208,19] 
o 12 909 
0 13 ,970 I 
0 175 I 
0 960 ' 
o j  840 
o l  57,551 -
0 2 255 
o I 2-Uf LCBOE: 
o l --- 3.020 $108,000 emetyenty 

1 58,307 1 .593 307 raod to serve EES Sc. 
o i 

NHS from h.rid balance. 
2,500 

0 0 $6,000 additional gravel 
0 12,500 parl<Jng at LCTC from 

0 10,000 fund balance. 
0 2,500 $44,307 HPS ramp 
0 2,500 approved by board last 
0 I . I  1 3. 1 1 8  rtSC.a1 year. Pulling from 

lund balantc. 
o l  I 000 
0 100.463 I 
0 t54 183 I 
0 409 575 ! 
0 o l 

I 
158.307 3,703,721 I 

19 



BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 

Budget Committee Oct 171 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

HUDGET AMENDMENTS 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

General Fund 141  I • 

Account Number I 1011 7/2022 1 3:45 2022-2023 2022-2023 Annrovcd Proposed j Proposed 
i i Ori2innl Bude:ct Amendments Amended Bude:ct I Amendments Amended Bud2ct 

1------�1 
___ �1 I I I I 

71610 JMain1c11ancc or Plant - -----1-------11-------i--------+----+---

335 Mainlenance and Re _air Services-Building 275.000. 0 • 275.000 I O 275.000 
335 rnR!vIT ! Maintenance and Reoilir Services-Building O O O O O . I I - e----

iT01a1 Mainlcnoncc of Plant 275,0001 O 275,000 O 275,0001 I I i 
72710 Tra11snortafi<m 

105 Supcrvisor/Dircclor 59.201 3.840 I 63.04 1 0 63.04 1 
1 89 01hcr Salaries & Wages O 0 O 0 0 
201 Social Sccuri1v J,671 239 I 3.9 10  0 ---'3"-.9'-'l'-'O+---+---- I 
204 Slate Rctircmcnl 1 3.973 358 4,33 I 0 4.33 I 
206 Life Insurance _ . I 160 0 160 0 160 , 
207 Medical Insurance 10.100 0 10.100 0 10.100 
208 Dental Insurance 375 0 375 0 � LCBOE: 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare 860 56 9 16  O � 9 16 SPED O>nsporallon 

3 I 3 ContraclS with ParcnlS 4.070 0 4.070 8,000 ! 1 2.070 lnacas<d. 
3 15 ContraclS with Vehicle Owner.< 1 .976.956 0 1 .976.956 0 · 1 .976.956 
3 1 5  LC ContraclS with Vehicle Owner.< · Lcarnino Came· 0 0 0 0 ! 0 
327 Frciohl Expenses 100 0 100 0 100 

,_ _____ 3_3_6+------.!'-1aintenancc and Repair Services - Equipment 6,243 0 6 243 0 I 6,243 
340 Medical and Dental Services 3,000 0 3.000 0 I 3.000 
348 Postal Charocs 100 0 100 0 i 100 
355 Travel 1.750 0 1.750 0 I I 750 
399 Other Contraclcd Services 6.ooo: 0 6.000 0 f 6,000 
435 Office Supplies 2,000! 0 2,000 0 I 2,000 
524 1 ln-Scrvicc/Sta!fDcvclopmcnt 5.ooo! 0 5.000 0 I ---�5"-.o'-'o"o-+---+----1 
599 Other CharQcs I 5.985 i 0 5,985 0 5.985 
790 I 01hc��mcnt 4.000 I 0 4.000 0 : 4.000 1 I i ---�'-'--i!C-----+---1 

-------1----rT:-o-t .-, 1-,T=-r-,-ns-:
n
-

,o-r-l•-li-o-n----------;i---2-,
-
09-3

-
,5

-
4
-

4
·+

, 4.493 I 2,098,037 8,000 I 2,106,037 I I I I 
72901 Educalion COVID-19 l i ' 

____ ,_I ______ _,. ____ _,_ __ ! I 
71901 Smmorf Sen•ices 

499 Other Supplies & Materials I 50.000 0 I 50 000 0 50,000 

I Total COVID-19 50,000 ol 50,000 o 50,000 

i -------+------1-T�ot�•�I =Sul!�orl Services 13,766,765 595,530 14,362,295 139,897 14,502,192 

Tot•I Educ•tion 42,723.2 1 1  1,170,875 43,894,086! 303,900 44,197,986 
I I 

20 



BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

Account Number 

73000 

73300 
1 05 CCLC 
I05ILEAP 
1 1 6 ICCLC 
1 16 2 1 ST 
1 1 6 LEAP 
163ICCLC 
163 l 2 1ST 
163 LEAP 
1 89  FRC 
201 
201 CCLC 
201 2 1 ST 
201 FRC 
20 1 LEAP 
204 
204 CCLC 
204 2 1 ST 
204 FRC 
204 LEAP 
206 

206-RET L!F 
206 LEAP 
207 
207 LEAP 
208 

208-RET DEN 
208 LEAP 
2 12  
2 12  CCLC 
2 12  2 1 ST 
2 1 2  FRC 
2 1 2 I LEAP 

I BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 
10117/2022 13 :45 

Operation or Non-lnslr-uctionnl Scr ... icc 

Comuumilv Services 
1 Suecrvisor/Dircctor - CCLC 

SupcrvisorfDircctor - LEAP Grant 
T eachcrs - CCLC 
Teachers - CCLC 
Teachers - LEAP 
Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 
Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 
Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant 
Other Salaries & Wages - FRC 
Social Security 
Social Securitv CCLC Grant 
Social Security CCLC Grant 
Social Sccuritv - FRC Grant 
Social Security - LEAPS Grant 
State Retirement 
State Retirement - CCLC Grant 
State Retirement - CCLC Grant 
State Retirement - FRC Grant 
State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - LEA.PS Grant 
Emolovcr Medicare 
Emolovcr Medicare - CCLC Grant 
Emolovcr Medicare - CCLC Grant 
Emolover Medicare FRC 
Emolovcr Medicare - LEAPS Grant 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I 
' 

2022-2023 2022-2023 Annrovcd 
O.-i2in:1.I Dude.ct Amendments Amended Bude.ct 

I 
! - ------; ! 

1 1 ,673 0 1 1 ,673 
18,797! 0 1 8,797 

130 oool 0 130 000 
so 000 0 50,000 

1 17,000 0 1 17,000 
20,000 0 20 000 

' 1 0,000 0 10,000 
15,000 o :  1 5,000 
25,893 0 25,893 

0 0 0 
ID 024 0 10 024 
J,720 0 3,720 
1,605 o l I 605 
9,349 0 9,349 

o! 0 0 
I 14 732! 0 14 732 
I 5,821 0 5,821 

1,738 0 I 738 
13 ,058 0 13,058 I 188 0 1 88 

2 16  0 2 16  I 
0 0 0 

7 524 0 7,524 
0 0 0 

375 .  0 375 
1 ,0 1 1 \  0 1 ,0 1 1  

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

2,344 0 2,344 
870 0 870 
375 o ' � 375 

I 2.187 o l  2.187 

! 
Proposed i Proposed 

Amendments I Amended Bude.ct 
I 
I 

0 1 1 ,673 
0 , . I 

(9,000) 12 1  000 LCBOE: 
A!te.sct>Ool grant 

2,000 52 000 updated. 
0 1 1 7 000 

1 1 ,000 3 1 ,000 
0 1 0  ODO 
0 1 5,000 
0 25,893 o I 0 

124 10  148 -
124 ! 3,844 o \  1 ,605 o l  9,349 

0 0 
(2,204 12,528 

(63 1  5 1 90 
0 1 ,738 

0,884) 1 1, 1 74 
0 1 8 S  
0 2 16  
0 0 
0 7,524 
0 0 I 
0 375 
0 1 ,0 1 1 
0 0 
o ' 0 

(264\I 2,080 
29 ! 899 o !  375 
(lli 2. 186 

21 



BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commfsslon Nov 7, 2022 

----
Account Number 

355 1  ---
355 CCLC 
355 2 J ST 
355 LEAP --
399 
399 CCLC ---

- 399 2 1ST ---
399 LEAP 
422 
422 CCLC 
422 2 1 ST --· 
422 LEAP 
422 WSF 
429ICCLC 
429 2 1ST 
429I LEAP 
499 
499 CCLC 
499 2 1 ST 
499 CHR 
499 CL 
499 FAM 
499 FUEL 
499 LEAP 
499 SUP ----
524 
524 CCLC 
524 2 1 ST 
524 FRC 
524 LEAP 
599 FAM 
790 
790 CCLC ----

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 
10117/2022 1 3:45 

I Travel 
Travel - CCLC 
Travel • CCLC 
Travel - LEAPS Grant 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 
Other Contracted Services - LEAP 
Food Suoolics 
Food Suoolics - CCLC 
Food Suoolies - CCLC 
Food Suoolics - LEAP 
Food Suoolics 
Instructional Suoolies - CCLC 
Instructional Suoolics - CCLC 
Instructional Supplies · LEAP 
Olhcr Suoolics and Materials 
Olher Supplies & Materials - CCLC 
Olher Supplies & MaJcrials - CCLC 
Olhcr Supplies & Materials - CHR 
Oihcr Suoolics & Materials - CL 
Other Supplies & Materials - FAM 
Other Sul!!!lics & Materials - FUEL 
Other Suoolics & Materials - LEAPS Grant 
Olhcr Suoolics & Materials - SUP 
In Scrvicc/StaffDcvcloomcnt 
In Scrvicc/SJafTDcvcloomcnt - CCLC 
In Scrvice/StafTDcvcloomcnt - CCLC 
In Scrvicc/StafTDevcloomcnt - CCLC 
In Servicc/StafTDcvcloomcnt - LEAP 
Other Chare.cs 
Other Eauiomcnt 
Olhcr Eauiomcnt - CCLC 

Total Communilv Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

-+ ! 
i 2022-2023 2022-2023 
i Orie:innl Bnd2cl Amendments 
I 1 .soo: 0 
! 200 0 
i JOO 0 I 1001 0 

0 1 0 
! 0 0 

i ol 0 

---1 o' 0 
5,300 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 8,892 
0 0 
0 0 
0 o I 

4.000 Q I  
i 7.9 1 1  o ·  
I 6. 1 42 0 I 0 6,845 

0 ,  6.460 
oi 1 1 .2 1 5  
0 1 0 

J.035 ! 0 
0 250 

500 0 
500 0 

0 0 
600 0 

0 0 
0 0 1 

2.000 0 
0 o i  

i 
505.388 33,662 

Annrovcd 
Amended Bud.e.cl 1 .500 I 200 

JOO 
1 00 

0 
0 
0 
0 

5.300 
0 
0 
0 

8.892 
0 
0 
0 

4,000 
7.9 1 1 
6, 142 I 
6,845 i 
6.460 

J J ,2 1 5  I 

0 
J.035 

250 
500 
500 

0 
600 

0 
0 

2,000 
0 

539,050 
! I 

Pro nosed Pro nosed 
Amendments Amended Budect 0 - 1 .500 

(1 50) 50 
150\ 50 

(50l so I I 0 0 I 
0 0 I 
0 0 ,  I 
0 0 
0 5,300 
0 0 +----0 LCBOE: 
0 ----- 0 OonatOO expenditueS. 

J.000 1 1 .892 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 4.000 I 

(5.658 2.253 
(J.875l 2.267 

0 6 845 
0 6.460 
0 I 1 .2 1 5  I 

0 1 ____,, LCBOE: 
1 .4 1 1  -- 4,446 DonaUoo expenditures. 
2.000 2 250 

0 500 
(500 0 

o l  0 o l 600 
0 0 o J  0 O j 2,000 
0 0 

1 
-4,579 1 534,471 

I 

22 



SOE Approved Oct 7. 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

Account Number 

73�00 
1 1 6 
1 63 ' 
1 95 
198 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET I LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
2 1 2  
J I I  HHA 
429 
499 
524 
599 --
790 

76000 

76/00 
706 --

--· 

80000 

82130 
601 
602 

-----

82300 
I 

82330 I 
6991 

i ------
I I I 
I 

80000 I I 
---
90000 

I �o i 
- -

99100 ---
590 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141  
10/17/2022 13:45 

I F"nr/u /JUdlwod f:"ducotlon 
Tcnchcrs -
Educational Assistants 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non·Ccrtified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Contracts with Other School SX!tcms 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In-Service/Staff Development 
01hcr Char�cs 
Olhcr Equipment 

Total Early Childhood Education 

Caoilal Oullnv 

RePufar Cq 1ilaf Out/av 
Buildim?. Construction 

Totnl Rcl':ular C:mit:il Outlav 

Debt Scn·icc 

Principal 
Principal On Bonds 
Princioal on Notes 

Other Debt Service 

Educatio11 
Other Debt Service --- --

Total Educ..1tion Ocbt 
.. 
Scrv!�c 

Total Educntion Debt Scrvic� 

lCa�ital Projects ----

I01hcr Uses 

-Transfer out 
Trn.nsfcr

·
l�

·
othcr funds 

.... 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I 
I 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

I 
Aooroved 

Ori in:1l Dudr!ct Amendments Amended Budl!ct 

4 1 0  258 8 205 4 1 8,463 
165,874 22 784 1 88,658 

3 , 160 0 3,160 
8,200 0 8,200 

35,721 1,922 37,643 
53,387 1,254 54,64 1 
2,395 0 2 395 

652 0 652 
92,8301 0 92,830 

1 ,950 0 1,950 
4 5001 0 4,500 
1 ,640 1 0 I 640 
8,355 450 8,805 

82,0841 1,503 83,587 
1,6001 0 I 600 

0 0 0 
I 600! 0 1 ,600 

4201 0 420 ol 0 1 0 ! 
874,626 1 36,1 1 8  910,744 

I I 

I i 0 0 0 
I I 

0 o l  0 
I 
I I 
I ! 
I I I I I I I I I 0 o l  o '  I 0 O I  O J 
I I I 
i 0 0 ! o I 
I I 
! I 
I I 
I I I 
! I 
I 0 o ·  o l 
I f-

0 I I ! 
I 

I 0 O [  

I I I i 
i ol 0 1 0 I ! -
I I ' I 

I I 
Proposed Proposed I 

Amendments Amended Budl!ct 

0 4 1 8.463 0 1 88 658 
0 3 160 
0 8,200 
0 37 643 
0 54,64 1 
0 2,395 
0 652 
0 92,830 
0 1,950 -
0 4 500 
0 I 640 
0 8 805 
0 83,587 
0 I 600 
0 0 
0 1 ,600 
0 420 
0 0 

0 910,744 

I 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

o I 0 

I I 
i 
! 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

I I l �· I I - I .I ! 
! -·-

0 i 0 i 0 0 
I I 

- - --I 

I 

·-I 

I 
I 
I 
' 

23 



BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 

Budgd Committee Oct 171 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

I ! BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141  

Accounl Number 1 0/1 7/2022 13:45 

Totnl Expenditures -

- ··- -
Total Other Uses 

I 
Total Gcncrnl Purnosc School I 

i - · 

Bceinnine Fund Balance (Unaudited) 

Total Revenue 

Totnl Available Funds 

Total Exncnditurcs 

Estimated Endin1! Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

i 
I 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
--�-inal Dudg.£!_ Amendments 

44,1 03,225 1,240,655 

0 0 

44,1 03,225 1 ,240,655 

I 

\ Approved 
Amended Budget 

45,343,880 

0 

45,343,880 

; 
I ���� hJnd balanc• 

(i.naucl;!<d) 
8,481,2251 8,481,225 

4 1 ,841,601 1,296,435 43,1 38,036 
I 

50,322,826 1 ,296,435 51,619,261: 
i I 

44,103,225 1 ,240,655 45 343,880 
I 

I 6,219,601 55,780 6,275,381 

: 

I 
Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budect 
299,321 45,643,201 

0 0 

299,321 I 45,643,201 
r 
i i 
' 
' 

0 8,481 ,225 
r 

4,674 43,142,710 

4,674 51 ,623,935 

299,321 45,643,201 

-294,647 5,980,734 

• SJ00,000 was transforrcd lo sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for rceular fond balance purposes at any time. 
I I I 

i 
I 
r 

I 
I 

i 

--! 

24 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOUL TION AMENDING THE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVEN UES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING J U LY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 202 2 - 2023 budget that included the School 

Federal Projects Fund 142 on J une 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recom mended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, source of revenue for  the amend ments in revenue budgets is Federa l Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments i n  the expense budgets wil l  appropriate funds for  expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby 
.
a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and i s  

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

!!\!Q&fil i\.m�ml.! this Res !l-'!.QE�I 
Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 275,429 

Total Revenue 2,430,795 8,395,688 543,952 11,370,435 

Total Expenditures 2,4 30,795 8,395,688 543,952 11,370,435 

Ettect on Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 275,429 a 0 275,429 

[SEE ATIACHED EXHI BIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOL VED, that this resolution take effect immediately and  is s pread upon the 
m in utes of Loudon Cou nty Commission meeting i n  regu lar  session this 7th day of 
Novem ber 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A 1a c 
1 I Federal Fund 142 
2 1011712022 13:56 

-
3 

u_ Account Number i I 
4 I 
s Fcdcro.I Funds School 
• 
7 Sub Fund 010 - Coosolid11tcd Administration Rcvcoue 

• 
9 ./7100 Ecdual 'fh.rf!.t1f:.h Sime 

10 47 141  1itJc I Grants l o  Loc:!. I  Educ Agencies 
,,  

12 47146 English Unguagc Acquisition GranlS 
13 

14 47189l 1 Eiscnhowcr Prof D1:vclopmi.:nt Sutc Granu 
15 

18 47147 Safi: & Drug Free Schools 
17  

1B 490QO Other Rcwn11c Sources 

,_!!.., 49800 Transfers In 
20 
21 Total Olhcr Revenue 

22 
23 Sub Fund 010 - Consolidntcd Administrnrion Exncnscs 

24 

25 72210 

26 105 Suocrvisor\'/Dircctor 
27 1 6 1 1  Sccn:tmisl 
28 201 Social Se:c:uritv 
29 204 State Retirement 

30 206 Life lruura.ncc 
31 207 Mcd.icil Insurance 
32 208 Ocnl.31 Insurance 
33 212 Emolowr Mcdic;irc 

34 355 Tra.vi.:I 
35 499 Other Suoolics and Ma1crials 

36 524 In Scrvicc/SL3ff 01!'-cloomcnl 
37 599 Olhcr Choirncs 
38 
39 
40 Tol:il E:n>enditurcs Consolid11tcd AdnUoistr:ilion 

41 

42 

43 

•• 
•• 
•• 

47 

48 
•• 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

Dceinnina Fund Dolnnce 
i 
I Revenues I : Ex�nd;1urcs 

I 11 Ending Fun<!_ Il;al:mcc 

· -

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2023 

0 I E 

2022-2023 -l 2022-2023 

On.,, De:t Amds 
I 

I I I I I 
' i 

99,450.54 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
i ' I 14,ooo.oo I 0.00 

1 ,300.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

' I 14 750.54 o.oo I 
i I 
I ! I 

74,401.09 0.00 
21 637.20 0.00 

5,954.21 0.00 
9 1 14.94 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 

I 0.00 l 0.00 
I 1.393. 10 0.00 ! 

1 ,000.00 0.00 
250.00 0.00 

1.000.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 

i I 
I 1 14.750.54 0.00 I i i 0.00 0.00 : 
i I 

1 14.750.54 0.00 

1 14,750.54 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
I 

F G I H I 

I 
Approved Propost:d I Proposed I 

I 

Amdcd De.t Amds I Amdcd Budget ; 
I 

I I 
I ---

LCBOE: l= (arryovtt adde:I. 
99,450.54 7,583.46 107,034.1 

0.00 100.00 100. 

14,000.00 0.00 14,000.00 

1,300.00 o.oo I 1.300.00 

o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 
i 

1 14 750.54 7,683.46 122 434.oo I 
I 
I 

74 401 .09 (6,376.091 68,025.00 
21 .637.20 1,920.80 23 558.00 

l,954.21 (274.21) 5,680.00 
9,1 14.94 C l.62 1.94) 7,493.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 393.10 (65. IO I 328.00 
l.000.00 0.00 1,000.00 

250.00 100.00 350.00 
1.000.00 14,000.00 1 5.000.00 I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 I I I I 

1 14,750.54 7 683.46 122 434.00 I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
1 14 750.54 7 683.46 I 122 434.00 

1 14.750.54 7,683.46 122.434.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
I 



A 18 c 
1 Fctlcrol Fund 1 42 
2 ,__ 
3 

Accounl Number 11 10/17/lOll ll:SG 

50 Sub Fund 
51 
52 47000 
53 

54 n100 
55 

56 

I I 109 - Tille J Rc\•cnuc 

I : Federal Government 

Fcclcrnl Thro11oh Stmc 
47141 iTitlc I Grants lo loc31 Educ AJ:?.cncics 

i 
57 4714 l�AR22! I Title I G_'!!!!S 10 Local Educ AL?.cncics 
58 ,__ � --------
60 

61 
62 
63 

64 
65 

66 

67 
68 
69 

I 

I 
I 

I 

Totnl Federal Thr�L!.:h Slate 

Tolnl Fcdcrnl Covcrnmcnl 

Tolnl Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

\Tol.:i.I Tille I Rc\•cnuc 

10 Sub Fund , I 09 - Tille I ExDC:nscs 
71 
72 70000 
73 
74 71000 
75 

76 7//00 
77 
78 
79 

80 
81 
82 

83 
84 
85 

06 

87 

88 
89 ,__ 
90 

91 

92 
93 

9• 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Hov 1, 2022 

1 1 6  
163 
189 
195 
198 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
2 12  
4291 
722 

Education 

Inslruclion 

Rcroulnr fnnn1ctinn Prnvrnm 
Teachers 
Edue:it.ional Assistants 
Other Salaries & \Va�cs 
Cenificd Substituh! T cachers 
Non-ccnifo..-d Substitute Teachers 
Social SccuriL\' 

Sutc Rc:Lin.ment 

Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dcnul lnsunncc 
Emn)o\'t:t Mcdic::i.rc 
Instructional Sucolics 

Rceu!Jr Instruction Eouip:mcnt 

To1al Rcoul:ir lns1ruclion Pro"ram 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

I 0 I E 
i 

-1 2022-2023 I ?O?l-20?3 

Or� Bel Amds I I I I I I 
I 

903.88 7 .65 i 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

4 903,887.65 0.00 

I 9oJ.887.65 I 0.00 I 
! 903,SR7.65 0.00 I 

o.oo I O.OU I 
I 

903,887.65 0.00 
I 

! I 
I I I 

I 
I i i 

447,HO.OO _ 0.00 
46.920.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 
3 000.00 0.00 
3,000.00 0.00 

30.880.00 i 0.00 
41 079.00 i o.oo I 
l.360.00 I o.oo I 

58,301.00 0.00 
2,303.00 0.00 
7,483.00 0.00 

60,988.43 0.00 
31 .286.45 0.00 

I 
! 733,740.88 0.00 
i 

I 

F I G H I I 
I 

Approved ' Proposed I Proposed � Amdcd DJ,!I ! Amd.s Amdcd Bud!?.cl I ' I I I I I 
I I I 

I --- - LCBOf: E c.,,,_..add<d. 
903.887.65 (7.5&3.46) 896,304. 

0.00 39.889. 14 39.&89 . . .  

903.887.65 32,305.68 936. 193.33 

903.887.65 32.305.68 I 936.193.33 

903 887.65 32 305.68 936 193.33 I 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 
903,887.65 I 32,305.68 936,193.33 ; 

I 
--I 

I 
I 

447.1 40.00 6,67 1.09 453.8 1 1 .09 
46,920.00 ; 8,273.00 SS 193.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
3 000.00 ! 0.00 3 000.00 
3,000.00 0.00 3,ooo.oo I 

30.880.00 1,050.00 3 1 .930.00 I 
4 1.079.00 83 1 .00 4 1 ,9 IO.OO i 
1.360.00 27.00 1.387.00 i 

58,301 .00 9,025.00 67,326.00 i 
2.303.00 0.00 2.303.oo I 
7.483.00 (15.00) 7 468.oo I 

60,988.43 (14.521 . 14) 46 467.29 I 
3 1 .2R6.45 1270.31) 3 1 .0 16. 14 -I I 

733.7-10.RK i 1 1  070.64 744.81 1 .52 I 
I 

I 



A 1a c 
1 I I  Federal Fund 142 
2 I 1011711022 13:56 - Account Nun1bcr ! 
J 

95 Sub Fund 
� 97 70000 

98 

99 72000 
100 

101 72130 
102 

� 
104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

� Sub Fund 
112 

113 70000 
1 1 4  

1 1 5  72000 
116 

117 71210 
1 1 8  

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

12< 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

....!B. ..1E ...lli. 99100 
135 

136 

_El ....!.!! ------ ---· 

139 

1(0 
1(1 

142 

143 

,.. 
145 

146 -
147 ,__ --· 

� 
149 

150 

SOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County CommJsslon Nov 7, 2022 

109 - Tillc I 

Education 

Support Services 

i ' I Orht!r Stuclt!nt Srmnart 
189 Other Salaries &. Wa�cs 
201 Socia.I Sccurit\' 
204 State Rctin..'mcnt 

212 Emplo\'cr ML-die.arc 

355 Tr.n-cl 

599 OthcrCh.ugcs 

Tor.:11 Sup�ort Services 

1 09 - Titlc I 

1 1  Education 

Instruction 

I F_S:FA Tille I 
189 Other Sabrics ;md W:u�cs 
201 Social S1.-euril\' 
204 SLa.tc Retirement 
2061 Lire Insurance -
207 i I Mcdic:il lnsuranci.: 

20sl l oc..-nl:ll lnsur.1.ncc 
2121 \Em�lowr Mcdi"'n: 35Sl Travel 
399\ Oilier Contracted Services 
499 Other SuM!ics :and Matcri.tls 
524 ln-Scrvicc/Staff Ot.'\.'cioom1.'nC 
790 Other Eauiomatt 

Tol:i.I ESEA Tille I 

Irans(grs 0111 & /11clirect Cast 
504 Indirect Cost 
590 Cumulil.ti\'c Transfers (includim.! ConsolidJh:d Adminl 

I I :Total Expcodilurcs Title I --·-

Bcainoincr Fund B:alancc I 
Revenues 

ExDt'ndilurc.s ----

Eodin2 Fund Dal:mcc 
---··-

-

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

0 I E 

I !022-2023 2022-1023 

Org Det I Amds 
' t 
I 
I 
I 
I 

' 
23,590.00 0.00 ' 

1,463.00 0,00 
1.513.00 0.00 

342.00 0.00 
700.00 0.00 --I 14.003.38 I I 0.00 

I I I 4 1.681.38 0.00 I 

! 
' i I i 

73,300.00 , 0.00 
4 545.00 0.00 
6,370.00 0.00 

160.00 0.00 
10,270.00 0.00 

376.00 I 0.00 
' 1 ,063.00 \ 0.00 I I 3.000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
I 1,38 1 .39 0.00 

28.000.00 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I 

I 
o.oo I 118.465.39 ! 

j 

0.00 J 0.00 
o.ooT 0.00 I 

0.00 0.00 i I I 
903,887 .65 I 0.00 

I i 
; 0.00 ! 0.00 
i I I 903,887.65 i o.oo I I 

903,8B.2� I o.oo 

� o.oo I 0.00 ! . . 

\ ! I 
; 

F I G H I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amdcd Dt!l I Amds Antdcd Dudr.ct 

1--I I 

23.590.00 4.352.00 ! 27.942.00 
1 ,463.00 269.00 1 .732.00 
I 583.00 2n.oo I 1 ,875.00 
342.00 63.00 i 405.00 
700.00 o.oo I 700.00 

14.003.38 l ( l .040.3iil 12.963.04 
I 

41 68 1 .38 i 3 935.66 45.617.04 

I i 
I I 
I 

l 
73,300.00 1 .654.00 74,954.00 
4 545.00 102.00 4,647.00 
6.370.00 144.00 6,5 14.00 

160.00 0.00 160.00 
10,270.00 306.00 10,576.00 

376.00 0.00 376.00 
1 ,063.00 24.00 I 087.00 
3,000.00 0.00 3.000.00 

o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 
1.381 .39 I 0.00 1,38 1 .39 I 

28,000.00 i 15,069.38 43,069.38 
o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I 

I 
128.465.39 17.299.38 145.764.77 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

! ! 
' I 

903,887.65 • 32,305.68 936,193.33 

--
0.00 0.00 0.00 

903,887.65 32,305.68 936,193.33 

903,887.65 32,305.68 936,193.33 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I - I · -' I 



A c 
Federal Fund 142 

I0/17QOl2 ll:5f1 >2-. Account Nunlbcr 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 
Ending June 30, 2023 

I 0 E 
I - --1 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Or_� Amd.s 

I I I I 

I 
163 I ' _ ___ _ _ _  ..L _ _ _  1 1 1641 ITot:il Oahu Sources -- ·�- .I 0.00 I 0.00 . I \ 

I
T01ol Tille 1-C Revenue 1 1,250.00 J 0.00 \ 

I 
15s I 1 
169 I Sub Fund I i 139 -Tille 1-C Exocnscs 
1101 1 1  
m 1 70000 I \ Education 

599\ loih� Ch.us�-- ___ I J.000.00 I o.oo I 
___ 790J OthcrEquipmcnl ----- I 0.00 I 0.00 I 

I ---- ! iTot:al 1 1 .250.00 0.00 l I 

F 

Approved 

Amdcd 821 

. 1 1 .250.00 1· 
l 1 1 .250.00 I 

1 1 .250.00 
----0.00 

1 1,150.00 
_J i 

--, 
---, 

T 
I 

___ J 4,000.00 248.00 
� 58.0D SOU.DD 3,032.00 ---- 3.000.00 l 0.00 
----1 1 ,250.00 � 1 1 .250.:_ 

_D.00 --� 
1 1 ,250.00 

0.00 i 
I Revenues 1 1,250.00 I o.oo I 1 1 ,250.00 f 

190 ---, 
191 Expenditures 1 I ,!50.00 1 1 ,250.00 ! 
192 

G 

Proposed 

Amds 

I 
I 

t I 
+ 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 
0.00 
0.00 

H T 
Proposed __j I 

Am--:;:;D-::cl ! 

1 1 ,250.00 

1 1 ,250.00 

1 1�0.00 
1 1.250.00 

0.00 
1 1,250.00 1---
1 1 ,250.00 0.00 I 0.00 

0.00 I 0.00 0.00 � I I Ending Fund D•l•n<c --, -�� u.� I , � - - - --1 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 



A 8 c 
1 Federal Fund 142 
2 I0/17120ll ll:S6 

,...__ Account Number I 3 
, .. 47000 Federal Government 
197 
198 Sub Fund 209 -Tide llA Tcitche:r Quality Revenue 
199 
200 47100 I Fedual T11ra11 h Stntc 
201 47189 Eisenhower Pror Dcvclol'lmcnt SLil.tc Grants 
202 

� 471471  S :1Jc  & Drug F m:  Schools 
204 
205 47189-CAR22 Eisenhower Prof Development Sl:l.tc Grants 
206 
207 
208 
209 
210 

.11!. .1£ 
213 
214 
215 
216 
217 
218 
219 
220 Sub Fund 
221 
222 70000 

223 
224 71000 
225 
226 71100 
227 
228 

229 
230 
231 
232 
233 
234 
235 

� ----· 
237 
238 

BOE Approved Oct 1, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

49800 Transfor ln 

Total Federal Tbroue>h Slate 

Tola.I Federal Government : ITolnl Revenue 

l ITotnl Olhcr Sources 

!Tol:il Tille llA - Teacher Oualitv Revenue 
I 

209 - Title llA Tc:i:chcr Qunlity E.1pcnscs 

Education 

[nstruction 

RcPldar fnstn1ctlon Prnrrnm 
189 Othcr Salo.rics & Wal.!cs 
195 Ccnifitd Subs 
198 Non-Cert Subs 
201 Social SL-curit,· 
204 St.:1.tc Retirement 
212 Emolowr Mcdican: 
429 Supplh:s/M:itcrials 
499 Othl!r Suoolics/M:itt:riats 

Total Rte.ulnr Instruction Pree.ram 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

I 0 E 
i 

I 2022-2013 2022--!0?J 
I Or!! n .. c Amds 
! 
I 

! 
I I 

I 
167,529.79 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

I 0.00 0.00 
I I 167.529.79 0.00 

I l 
167.529.79 i 0.00 

I 167 529.79 0.00 I 
i 0.00 0.00 

I i 
167,529.79 0.00 

! 

I 
i 
i 

l 
0.00 ! o.oo I 

8,000.00 I 0.00 
12 000.00 0.00 
1,240.00 0.00 

! 0.00 o._'1Q... 
290.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

F 

I 
Ann roved 

Amdcd Br.c I 

167.529.79 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
! 

167,529.79 I 

161.s29.79 I 

167,529.79 

0.00 

167,529.79 

i 

0.00 
8.000.00 
12.000.00 I 
1.240.00 

f--·--� 290.00 i 
0.00 I 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I l 
21,;30.00 ! 0.00 21.530.00 

I 
I 

G H I 
I 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amdcd Budre:r 

I 

I 

0.00 167 529.79 
I o.oo I __,-- 0. 4 l.CllOE' E ! ----- 1 "'""°"' oddod. 

1 15,748.0l 1 1 5,748.4 

0.00 o.oo I 
I 

1 15,748.0l 283.277.84 I 
I 

1 15.748.05 283.277.84 I 
1 15,748.05 I 283,277.84 I 

I 
0.00 0.00 

1 15,74a.os I 283,277.84 

I 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 ' 8.000.00 
o.oo I 12.000.00 
o.oo I 1.240.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 290.00 
0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 21 ,530.00 



A T� c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

0 G I H 
Fcdcrol Fund 142 I ! I 

..2.... Accounl Number 
I0/17/lOl2 1):;1. I 2022-2023 I 2022-2023 j A�� Proposed I Proposed 1 1 Or2 Dgl Anids ! Amd� Amds I Amdcd Dud2c1 

�Sub Fund 
240 

!209 · Tille llA Tc;chcr Q�ty --====-------''---------l-------+-------+------1-------l-----. ·--- ·· I 241 170000 Education 

242 

243172000 Sunnort Services 
244 

245 1 72/JO F.SF.A 1'irfr: II A 
2<6 ml Evoi.luation il.nd Tcstin" 

247 I 
I 

f.'i/klD•l</Lf,. 
189 Other Salaries & Wai.!CS 

� ������"iJ!...��====�::::::::::::..::.::::::::::.::::::::::::::�= 250 
-- 0 

251 201 Social Sccurit\' 
252 204 Sutc Retirement 

253 206 Lifi: Insurance 

254 207 Mcdiol Insurance 

r--

I I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I I 

102,526.00 I 
6 360.00 I 
8,910.00 ! 

160.00 I 10,476.00 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

! ; 
0.00 \ 
0.00 ! o.oo I 
0.00 
0.00 

. . 

- · · -

o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 
o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

1 02,526.00 I 47,428.00 149 954.00 
6 360.00 I 2 940.00 9 300.00 
8.910.00 ; 

4.5KO.OO 13,490.00 
160.00 0.00 160.00 

1 0,476.00 336.00 10.812.00 
208 Dental Insurance 376.00 0.00 376.00 4.00 380.00 � ,c.uo 1.1'-'111 . .01 u•:n.u .. w.... I· .JIU.UV u.uu J 1u.uu .,_uu .:>ou.uu I 

256 2 12 1.§!!p�\i:r Mcdic:m: 1 ,490.00 0.00 1.490.00 
257 355 Travel 2, 100.00 0.00 1.100.00 
250 399 Contract1.-d Scrvio;s 0.00 0.00 0.00 
259 499 Other Suoolics and M:ncrials 2, 10 1 .79 0.00 2, 1 0 1 .79 
260 524 ln·Scrvicc/Staff Ocvdoomcnt 1 uoo.00 I 0.00 1 1 ,500.00 
261 599 Other Ch.3.mcs 0.00 I 0.00 ' 0.00 

• •  � ��- -� I - �� I • .. ""9.79 I � -+-l � l'+:J,,'1'1'.r, ! u.uu I J<t.J,n 

263 �99/00 
265 

� 
267 

Trn11.ffcrs Our & Jmlircc:� Cost 
5041 I Indirect Cost 

I 
0.00 j I 

0.00 ! o.oo I .. .  .,. 1 ,. ,... ,. !  • ·o I 5901 I Cumulil.tivc Transfers (includi�s Consolidated Adm in) v.vv 1 v.vu , v .v 
o oo I 0.00 i o.oo I 

I I 
Total E.1pcndi1urcs II I 167,519.79 I 

I � � 11 Beginning Fund Dnlancc 
! 

r--· 
---�' 

.=::J 1 67,519.79 1 
0,00 ! 0.00 

273 
274 Revenues I 167,529.79 i 0.00 167,519.79 

I I I 275 

685.00 2 1 75.00 
3.900.00 6,000.00 

0.00 0.00 
3.775.05 5,876.84 

52.100.00 I 63.600.00 I o.oo I 0.00 
1 15,748.05 I 261 ,747.84 i I i 

i 
- o.oo I 000 ! 

0.00 ! o.oo I 
0.00 ! o.oo I 

1 15,748.051 283,277.84 

o.oo I 0.00 

1 15,748.05 283,177.84 I 
'"'"' L' .. n .. n I n nn i 167,519.79 1 15,748.05 283,277.84 �--------� IExpcndi1urcs 1u,.., ... ,._,,. ; "· "" , ----, --�-

�------+�------------ -----+---278 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

Endini=: Fund Dnlnncc --
-

0
-

.001 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 



A c 

.....2-. --Federal Fund 142 
IOJl 7120ll 13:56 .2.. Account Number 

3 

...3I.!. 
280 Sub Fund 309 - Tille 111 Re-venue 
281 -
282 47000 Fcdcrnl Government 
283 

284 n100 Federal Throm•h State 
285 47146 Title II Eni!lish Uneua�ui.sition GranLS 
286 

287 47146-CARZZ[ Title 11 Enc.lish lanl!Uac.c Acauisition Grants 
288 i 
289 I Tolal Fcdcnl Throu2h Stale 
290 i i  
291 ITotnl Fcdci-al Government 
292 
293 Total Rc\•cnuc 
294 

295 Total Other Sources 
295 

297 Totnl Title Ill Revenue 
296 

.1!!. 
300 Sub Fund 309 - Tille Ill Exncnscs 
301 

302 70000 1 Education ,...._ I 303 

304 71000 l_IInstruclion 
305 

305 71100 Re 11far lnstn1ction Pror>rnm 
307 189 Other Sal;irics &. W:u::ts 
308 195 CcrtifiL-d Subs 
309 198 Non-Cert Subs 
310 201 Soci3l SL-curit\" 
311 204 State Retirement 
312 _-1!>§ .!-JJE..1.ruur:incc 

� - - ·--
207 McdiC3l Insurance 

314 208 Dcn�l lnsurancc 
315 2 12  Emplo\-i:r Medicare 
316 399 Other Cont.ractcd Services 

...ill ---- _ _ __ 429 Instructional Suee:lics 
3 1 8  - ----· 

21! . 
320 

� 
322 

323 Sub Fund 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

471 Software 
722 Rct!Ular Instruction Eauiomcnt 

Tot31 Rcl!ulo.r Instruction Pr:ogrnm 

309 Tillc 1 1 1  

- --

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

I D I E 
I 

I F I 
1022-2023 l02l-202J Anpro,•cd I 

I 

I 
I 

I ! 

I 
I I 
I 
I 

I I 
i 
' I 
i 

Ort•D:,1 I Amds I Amdcd 01!1 
I 

I 
' ! 
I I 
! I 
I i 

25,288.21 I 0.00 
I 

0.00 0.00 
-·-· 

25,288.27 0.00 

25.2K8.27 o_uo i 
I I 

25,288.27 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 
i 

25,288.27 0.00 

I 
I 
I 
l --! 
L _______ : ___ 

0.00 Cl.OU j 
1.080.UO 0.00 I -
1,320.UO o.uo 
148.80 o.ou 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
o_oo I 0.00 

34.so I 0.00 
0.00 j U.00 � ��--�---u uo -----
0.00 ! 0.00 -
0.00 I 0.00 i 

I i 
14,788.27 o.uo I 

__ _j___ I 

I ! 

25,2K8.27 

o.oo I 
25,288.27 

25.288.27 

25 288.27 

U.UO 

25,288.27 

I 

o_uu 
I 080.00 
1,320.00 

148-80 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.UO 

_34.Bo I 
o.oo I 

12.204.67 I 
0.00 
0.00 

14,788.27 

G H I I 
I 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amdcd Oud1:c1 I 

I 
I 

246.73 25,535.UO 
: 

I L979.21 ! I 1.979.21 
I I 

12,225.94 37,514.Z I 

12.225.94 37.514.21 

12 225.94 31,514_21 I 
i 

0.00 o.oo I I 
1 2,225.94 37,514.21 

I 
I 

I 
0.00 0.00 

(450.00) 630.00 I 
360.00 1 .680.00 I 
(5581 143.22 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o.ou o.oo I 
ll:ioil 33_10 I 
U.00 o.oo I 

591.43 12,796. 10 
320.00 320.00 

0.00 0.00 --I I 
s1455 I 15,602.82 : 

i l I ' ' 



A TE c 
Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 

Ending June 30, 2023 

T T 
' 
' 

T 
' 
' 

G H 

..__!__; Accounl Number 1 I 1011712022 13:56 2021-2023 j 1022-2023 Ap rnvcd Proposed ! Pro oscd __ _ 

Ore 021 ! Amds Amdcd D�I I An1ds Amdcd Budge! 
324 

Educ:ilion I �700()() 
--

,,, no·· '"J '""" 1 lsupport Scn•iccs ·---- I l I ·--f==--j I 320 I 
329 72110 ____ l-, � IK91 IOthcr Sal;irics & \Va�cs 
� 20l I 1Socia l Security 
ill � 204 LJ_§utc R�rcmcnt 

2 121 !EmolO\l:r Medic.an: � 
� 4991 IOthcr Suppli..:s &:. Materials 
� 524 I I Jn-Scivicc/St.afT Dcvclooml!llt 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
o:DOl 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

3.500.00 I 0.00 3 500.00 

� .. ......... ...... "" "" I - ··· . oo 7901 iOlhcr Equipmcn�-- 1.vvu.w ! u.uv 1 1.uuu 
� � � 
340 
341 )99.'"" 'YIVV Trn11.r crs 011t & Jnrliri:ct Cn.rt 

342 

� 
� � 
3'6 

� � � � � � � 
354 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

504 I Indirect Cost 
590\ !Cumul:u.i\'c Tr.msfcrs (includint!; Consolid:itcd Adrnin) I 

] !Tuinl Expcndilurcs Titlr: Ill 
1 1  ' I Dr:2inninl! Fund D:alancc 

Rc..,cnucs 

Ex�ndilurcs 

Endine: Fund O:ilnncc 

10,;00.00 I o.oo I 10.SOO.OO I I 
: 

0.00 1 0.00 0,00 f 
o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 
25,288.27 I 0.00 25,?88.27 I 

o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

I 
2s.ns.11 I 0.00 25,288.27 

!S,288.27 ! o.oo I 25,288.27 

i I 
o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

i 
I i 

8.000.00 I 8.000.00 I 
496.00 496.oo I 
760.00 I 760.00 I 
1 1 6.00 I :** 2.769.39 I 2 

(1,230.00ll 2.210.00 I 
500.00 I 1.500.00 I 

1 1 .41 1.39 I 21 .9 1 1 .39 I 

o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 : 0.00 
0.00 j 0.00 

I 
1 2,225.94 : 37.51UI I I 0.00 I 0.00 i 

I I 
1 2,225.94 I 31.s 1•.21 I I ' 
1 2.225.94 I 37,514.21 I I 

o.oo I 0.00 i 



A IEI c 
I I  Federal Fund 142 

r-1- Account Number 
J I T409 Tille IV - Rcnauc �5�� 

357 

3581 47000 fcdcrnl Government 
359 3601�7/00 I r.eJcml T11roul!h Stale 361 475901 !Other Feder.al Throucll Stah: 
362 
363 47590-CAR22! !Other F«iml Through Sute 
3� 1 I l 

10/1712021 13:56 

365 I I I Total Federal Throu2h St:ate 366 I I \  
l...1£.J . 

\Total Fcd_cral Government 
368 

359 Tolnl Revenue 
370 

371 Tot:il Other Sources 

372 

373 ! !Total Title IV - Tcthnoloey Revenue 
374 f i 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

D -E -

2022-2023 2022-2013 
Or B:t Amds 

I 

I 

64.481 .92 0.00 
i T o.oo I 0.00 I 

o.oo I ___J 64.481.92 

64.481 .92 o.oo I 
0 00 I 
o.oo I 

64.481 .92 ' --· � 
I 

64,481.92 o.oo I 

F 

Approved 
Amdcd Bet 

64,481.92 

0.00 

64.481 .92 

64.481 .92 

64,481.921 
I 

0.00 

64,481.92 

G 

Proposed 
Amds 

0.00 

61.176.67 I 

61.176.67 l 
T 

61. 176.67 I --1 
61, 176.67 

0.00 

61,176.67 

H 

Proposed 
Amdcd Bude:cl 

64.48 1.92 

61. 176.67 

125.658.59 

125.658.59 [ T 
n;,658.59 T 

T 
o.oo I 

125,65859 ! 

� ' ' ---- : IEducalion 
i--------11-------+-------j-------y-------1------1 377 

378 · 700uu 
l ! 

" LL I I I I lnstmction 

� 
� 
.ill 
� 
� 

T 
fR�i!1tlor fnstn1c1ion Proi!ram 

1 161 \Teachers l 0.00 I 0.00 i 
u.uu

_
! 

201, I Soci•I Se<uril\' I 87.00 ! 0.00 I 204 I Stat..: Rctin:mi.:nt I 0.00 I 0.00 

j 
0.00 
0.00 

1,400.00 
87.00 ----0:00 

u_vv ! 21.00-i 
1 6.500.00 I 

� � 2121 � lo\"cr Mcdic.ar..: 21.00 o_oo "'-uu 1 _, 10.u..J 1 �n.u..J , 

� 429 Instructional Su _plit.-s &. Materials 16.:500.00 I 0.00 1 10 . ..Juu.uu r \o . ..Juu.uu11 1v.uvu.vu m 
� 391 lli]m10 

u.vu I 

\ I 18.oo&.oo I o.oo I 
S11nnor1 ScrWct!slRt:I!.1dnr /nstnicrion Propram 

18,008.00 ' -
� IS9i I Other Salaries & Wac.cs 0.00 27.462.00 I (4.466.00ll 22.996.oo 27,4 
�-- 201 I ISoci.31 Sccurit\· 0.00 1.703.00 
� 204\ ISutc Rctircnu:nt 0.00 2,387.00 I (389.00)1 1 ,998.00 2,3 87.00 
� 2071 IM..:d.ical Insurance 0.00 0.00 o.oo I 4,034.oo I 4,034.00 
� 2 12f lEmt>IO\-cr Mcdic.:m: 0.00 398.0U ! (65.00)\ 333.00 I 3 98.0U 
� 355 ! !Travel o.oo I 523.92 I 123.9211 500 oo I 523.92 I 
fil. 524 I J In_:Si;rviec/Staff Development 
!22 790 I ! Other Equipment 

14,oo_o,_o_QJ o.oo I 14,ooo.oo I 39.ooo.oo I__ 53,ooo.oo I I o:ool o.oo I o.oo I o.oo r-- o.oo 
401 ! ;  i I I I I ----1 
<02 ------ ·-- : l Tot•I Title IV I 46.473.92 ! 0.00 46.473.92 I 37.813.0K I 84.2K7.00 I I 403 i : I I 
<04 ------nTotal Expcnditurcs Title IV 64,481.92 I 0.00 64,481.92 I 61 ,176.67 I 125,65859 
40s 1� -----T 
.;05 r Bceinnine Fund Dnlancc - __ _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! . o.oo __ 
m . I 
408 I :Rcve:oucs ----0�001 ___ 64,481.92 61, 176.67 I 1 25,65859 <09 : 1 --:- I I : i I I 410 �==-- ; • Expenditures =l 64,481.92 0.00 I 64,481.92 I 61,176.67 1 1 25,65859 411 LL_ I i I ! I 
412 l ! Endinl! Fund Dnlnncc 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 I 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commissron Nov 7, 2022 

0.00 



A TEf 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

C I r:i F G T H 

w Federal F_und 142 I I 10117'2022 13:5(1 2022-2023 I 1022-1023 Appro,•cd Propost:d Proposed L-2_ I I  Account Number r I Ori?. Bel Amds ! Amdcd ll�t Amds I An1dcd OuJ�ct 
413 I I 
414 ISUb 1-�una I \809 - Carl Perkins Revenue 415 41s 1n100 I Fcdernl nirnrn•h Srmc 417 47 1 3 1  I 1Voc:i�io�I Educ - Dasie Gr.inlS lo States 418 419 47131-RESI IVOQtional Educ - Reserve Gr.ant 

86,192.25 
I ! 
r- o.ooi 

� I � 
� I I Tola1 Revenue -86.192.25 I , ---==--r � 'B. 

423 
'2<]Sub Fund 809 - Carl Perkins Exncnditurcs 
'25 
426 

162 I I Clcric.:>.I P.:rsoMcl 
I Vocnrional &l"':mion ProI.'N1m 

20 1 1  l Soci:il Sccurit\' 
; o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2041 I Stale Retirement 
212\ [Emp\o\'cr McdiC3rc 

�71300 8 . 
� � .1B 3551 ITr.m:I 0.00 
� 4991 J Olhcr Supplies :ind Ma1cri:i.ls 7,000.00 
� 7301 IVoc.:nion:i.l lnstruc:tion 'EQuipmc.."Tll 53.623.63 

i 

14.3 16.63 1 00.508.&8 
I 

o oo I 100,508.88 r-
I 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 
I 

14.l 1 6.63 I OO,lOH.88 i 0.00 100.508.88 

I 
l I 

-1 I I 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.QQ I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 ooo'i 0.00 
0.00 7.000.00 0.00 i 7,000.00 

14.316.63 67.940.26 0.00 l 67,940.26 
� 0.00 0.00 l 730-RES ! I Voc:uion:1l Instruction Equipment J 0.00 I I : t 

0.00 
74,940.26 I 0.00± 60.623.63 I 14,316.63 7J.940.26 I � 

437 I! I I Other Su1dl!11t S111mnr1 £!j72/JO 
� 

I 
4.ooo.oo I --0.00 

248.00 i ... uvu.uu I 0.00 I !9 Other Salaries & \Va
= 

cs 4.000.00 u.uu .. uuu.uu 1 u.vu ... vllV.uu 1 I 0.00 .L'l&.UU I 0.00 1u �o l Soc:i3l Sccuril\' 
__ .__ 

248.00 u.uu I .t<ta.uu 1 u.uu I -''+a.vu i 4� .!!!. � � 
� � � � 
� 
449 4s017mo 

204 S1.atc Rctin.'lllCnt 348.00 

3991 I Other Contracted Services l 2.000.00 I 

21,268_62 I 
I 

Vocatinnal /:i/11cation Prnl!rnnt i 

Toltil Expcndilurcs Carl Perkins 86,192.25 i 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

_ __9_:£0 i 
- -

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

14,316.63 

348 oo I 0 00 
58.00 0.00 

5,000.00 0.00 
2.000.00 0.00 
9,614.62 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
2 1.268 62 I o.oo 1 

I 
I 
I 

800.00 o.oo I 
3.500.00 0.00 ; 
4,300.00 0,00 i i 

1 00.508.88 0.00 ! 1 00,508.88 
•SB ___ ,_ I I <57 
458 Rcvcnu.:=s 86.191.25 14,316.63 1 00.508.88 459 I ! � I l Expcnditun�s 86,192.lS I 14,316.63 '6il I i I I 

I 00,508.88 ! 

0.00 i 

0.00 i 
0.00 � I £ndin2 Fund Dnl1rncc j--- 0.00 I oaj 0.()()1 ---

�·------�:-�-- - - I _J I ! 

BOE Approved Oet 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 

County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

1-00,508.88 

100,508.88 

0.00 

10 



A 18 c 
1 1 1  Federal Fund 142 

10/17/2022 13:56 ....!... I 
3 

Account Number [ 
465 Sub Fund I \899- Discrcliooarv Sunnlcmcnlal Funds - IDE.A Revenue 

•66 1 1  407 47000 I ! Fcdr:rnl Government 
468 I: 
469 ,7100 I /:'crlcral n1ro11r1h Stnrc 
470 47143 1  Socci:il Educ:i.tion Grants to St:1.tcs 
471 I 
472 47143-HO-CARlO Snccial Education Grants to States 

<73 
474 
475 
476 
477 
47! 
479 
460 
461 
462 
483 
484 

485 
486 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 11, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

47145-INV SDCt:i:al Education Grams to St.:m:s 

Tol�I Federal Throuch Stale 

Total Federal Government 

Tot:1l Revenue 

Tot:al Other Sources 
I i ITolnl IDEA D Revenue I I  I I  

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 
I 

2022-2023 I 2022-2023 

Or� D:t I Amds 
I 

-+ 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 o_oo 

o_ou I 0.00 

I o_oo 1 0.00 I 
; o_oo I o_oo 
I 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 I ! 

I F I G H I 
I I I 

Approved I Proposed I Proposed 
Amdcd O!!t I 

Amds I Amded Bud .. ct ! I I I I 

� I 
--

o_oo 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 o_oo -

0.00 o_oo o_oo 
I 

0.00 o_oo 0.00 

o_oo 0.00 0.00 

I I i 
O.OOJ 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 o_oo I 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I I I 

11 



A Iii" c 
Federal Fund 142 

Account Number � 10/17/lOU 13:56 

487 I Sub Fund I 1899 - Discrclicn:u·y Supplcmcntnl Funds - IDEA Expenses 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2013 2022-202J 
Or.e. Ogt Amds 

Approved 

Amded D.e.l 

G I 
Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd DuLll:!cl 

::: 70000 I iEducalion ___ j =!= I i !---- I I 
490 I 

491 71000 Instruction 
� I 

493 71200 ISegjJ!.f)·.Clrico1fon Program ___ --!--·-----+-------------� 189 I Otlx:r Solorics 8: Woocs 0.00 0.00 U.00 0.00 ----�o.�oo'-+t-----·--
.;95 201 : social Sccuritv o.oo o.oo o.oo o.oo� ______ o_.o_o__,. ________ _ 
496 204 1 SL:a1c Retirement o.oo o_oo o.oo o_o0 o.oo I 
.;97 212! IEmplo,'\!r Medicare 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
498 4991 !Other Sue_plics &. Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 

;�� I ITot:il Regular lnsln�crion Pro�rnm I o_oo I 0.00 I 0.00 t 0.00 I 0.00 
S01 I I ! I 502 Sub Fund 899 - Oist.-c:lionary Supplcmcahtl Funds - IDEA 1 _J __ ------t------+---------j--------503 : J I 
50-4 70000 I i Education � I i- ---- --1 I l ' I I � 72000 l I Support Services I i I i 

� 111l!!____ §1,JCcinl Edrrcorion Program I ' I -1--� _ 499 Other Sunnlics & Materials .[. 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 1 0.00 I � _ 524 ln·ScrvicdSurrDc\'clopmi.,,1 I 0.00 o.oo 0.00 1 o.oo I 0.00 I 
..1!1 J ! I I 
� Tolnl S�ci:al Education Proen1m I 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 

S13 

514 1727/0 Trnn.mnrrnllnn -I I J ! 
sis 3551 !Tm�I I o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I o.oo 
516 3991 l Other Contracted Services I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 1 0.00 
517 524l lln·Scr"icd5,.ITDc,�lopmcnl 

. I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 l 0.0U I 

0.00 
0.00 
o.oo I 

518 I\ . ! I I -� 519 _ ! i Tolnl Spcci:il Educ:ilion Ptogr:im ! 0.00 j 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 520 I ' i I I I 
521 ! L I -I I I 
522 I TolOI Expcnditum 899 I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 I I 
s23 ! ! I ___ 1 I 
524 1 1 Dc2in11in2 Fund D:il:incc I 0.00 o.oo_ j_ o.ool 0.00 � 0.00 ! 
s2sl 11 - ------- I I ! I 
526 _ J I Revenues 0.00 I 0.00 I --0.00 j 0.00 I 0.00 I I :�: I 1 Expcnditum ::::. - � 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 : 0.00 s2s , I 

� l -l�nding Fund Dlllnncc I o:oo l- ---0.00 ! 0.00 � o�OO i - 0.00 I I ls3il . . I I , 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Comminee Oct 17, 2022 
Counry Commission Nov 7, 2022 12 . 



A IE c 
, I Fcdcrnl Fund 142 

2 10J11no22 n:56 - Account Number -
3 

532 
533 
534 Sub Fund 
S3S 
S36 

� 53B 
S39 

� 
541 

542 �ub Fund 
543 
544 

545 71130 
546 
547 
548 

549 

sso 
551 S52 
553 
5S4 SSS 
SS6 
SS7 
5S8 
5S9 

S60 
551 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

I I 70J - ARP Homdcss l.O 

474041 :ARP Homd"5s RC\"'1UC 

I \Tolal Revenue 

I 
701 - ARP Homeless Expenditures 
I 

01/ier Swdcnt Su morr 
189 IOlhcr Salaries & \V:i.t?cs 
201 I Social Sccuril\' 
204 State Retirement 
212 Emolo\'cr Medic. re 

355 Tra\'d 

599 Other Chamcs 

Total Expenditures 

Rt.\'cnuc:s - -
Expenditures 

Endio2 Fund B:ilnnce 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

I D E 
I 
I 2022-2023 ?022-1023 
! On!D�t Amds 

! 
I 
i 
I 

I 
I 

I o.oo I o.oo I 
I 

o oo  I I 
I o.oo I I I i I i i I I 

I 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
; I 

I o.oo I 0.00 

! 0.00 0.00 
I 

o.oo I o.oo I I 

F G H I I 
I I 

Approved Proposed PropoSt:d I 

Amded 81?.C AmdJ: Amdcd Bud:cl I 
I I 
I 
I I ·-I -- I LCBOE' I= AAS' Homeless � o.oo I 20.149.01 20.149.�--

I 
o.oo I 20 149.01 20. 149. . I i-I ! 

I 
: 
! 

0.00 12.487.50 12.487.50 l 
0.00 774.23 774.23 ! 
0.00 0.00 0.00 i 
0.00 145.00 145.00 ' 
0.00 3.125.00 3.125.oo I 
o.oo I 3.617.28 3.617.28 i 
0.00 20,149.01 I 20 149.01 I 

I 
0.00 10,149,0l 20,149.01 ! 

I 
I 

0.00 20,149.01 20,149.01 I 

0.00 20,149.01 20,149.0I I 
I 

o.oo I ! 
o.oo I o.oo I 

1J 



A 18 c 
1 I I  Federal Fund 142 

,__!_ 
J 

Account Number 11 10111no21 1J:S6 

� 11908 - ARP IDEA Revenue 
---

563 Sub Funt.I 

� I I  -- -
565 

4740J IARP R"''""' 566 !l 567 

568 

569 

570 

571 Sub Fund 
572 

573 

574 71200 
575 

576 

577 

578 

...fil 
580 

581 

582 

583 

584 

585 72130 
586 

587 

588 

589 

590 

591 

592 

593 

59< 

595 72120 
596 

...2!! 
598 

599 71710 
� 

601 

602 

603 

604 

605 

606 

607 

� ----·--
609 610 
611 

SOE Approved Oet 71 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

! !Tota-i Revenue 

-=Jj 1908 - ARP IDEA Expenditures I 
Se;clnl F.d11cntlon Program 

1 16 Teachers 
201 Sociill Sccuril\' 
204 S�lc Rcliremcnl 
206 Lire Insurance 
207 Mcdic:il lnsur.mcc 
20R Dcntoll lnsurancc 
2 1 2  Emelowr Mcdic.:irc 
47_1_ Software 

l�c.-r �<i!m�ent S111J,(l.OTI 
130! ! Social Workers 
201 � fSoci>il S1.-curil'' 
204 Si.:m: R..:tin:mcnt 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Medic.;il Insurance 
208 Ocn�I Insurance 
2 12  Emelo,'Cr Mcdic:irc 

�foumr1 ."fervices!Sf!.£.cinl Etl11cntia" Pro"ram 
3 12 Contr.aclS with Priv:itc Al!cncics 

T rnnsnnrtatian 
315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

I 
!Total Ex�nditurcs 

II ll�.��cnucs 
: i  ·-·1 j Expenditures 
1 1  

· - i I Endinf fund Balance 
I I  

-

-

--

--

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

0 I E 

I 2022.2023 2022-2023 

Ori? Oi::;I Amds 
I I I 

+ 0.00 152.234.K I I I 
0.00 152.234.81 

I i 
I 0,00 46.000.00 

0.00 3,000.00 
0.00 5.00U.00 
0.00 175.00 
0.00 o.oo I : 0.00 400.00 

I 0.00 700.00 ' 
o.oo I 0.00 

I o.oo I 55,275.00 

o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 U.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

I 0.00 0.00 
I 0.00 0.00 

I 
o.oo I 93.959.8 1 I 
0.00 93 959.81 T I 

I 
0.00 3.ooo.oo I 
0.00 3 000,00 

0.00 152,234.81 I I 
i ! 0.00 152,134.81 
i ; I o.oo I 152,234.81 I I I I I o.oo I o.oo I I I 

F I G I H I I 

Approved� I ' 
Proposed I Proposed Amdcd Bel Amds I 

I Amdcd Oudi::,cl 
I I I I I ' I 

152.23 ... R I  \ o.oo I 152.234.81 
I I I 

152,234.81 I o.oo I 152,234.81 I I I 
' ! 
I I 

I ----- :��rao,, � 46,000.00 (46,000.00) HoYinO funds to Social 

-"' ... 
3,000.00 (3,000.00) . 
5,000.00 (5.0U0.00) 0. 

175.00 (175.00) 0.00 : 
0.00 0.00 0.00 i 

400.0U (400.00) 0.00 
700.00 C700.00), 0.00 i 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 
55.275.00 I (55.275.00ll 0.00 

I I I 
0.00 ! 46.000.00 i 46,000.00 I 
0.00 3,000.00 3,ooo.oo I 
ii.oo I 5,ooo.oo I 5,000.00 i 
0.00 175.00 I m.oo I 
0.00 i 0.00 . 0.00 i 
o.oo 1 400.00 I 400.00 I 

-

0.00 � 700.00 : 700.00 • 
o.oo I 55.275.oo I 55,275.00 

I I 
I 

93.959.8 1  o.oo I 93.959.81 
93.959.81 I 0.00 93,959.81 

I 
3,000.00 o.oo I 3.ooo.oo I 
;,000.00 o.oo I 3 000.00 I 

I I I 
152,234.81 ! 0.00 I 152,234.81 I I I I I I I 
152,134.81 I 0.00 i 152,nu1 I i i I 
1s2.2J4.81 T o.oo I 1s2,lJ4.8 I I I ' 

o.oo 1 o.oo I 0.00 I I I 

14 



A II c 
1 I Fcdcrol Fund 142 

10/1712021. I 3:56 ....3.... I 
3 

Account Number [ 
612 ;::,ub l'und I 1909 - IDEA D Revenue 

013 -
614 47000 Fcdcrol Govcrnn1cnt 
615 

616 J7/00 Fedcrnl nirouffh Stntc 
� 47143 Socc:ial Education Grants to States 

618 
619 47143-CAR22 Special Education Grants to States 
620 
621 
622 
623 
624 
625 Sub Fund 
626 
621 70000 
628 
629 71000 
630 
631 71200 
632 
633 
634 

� 
636 
631 
638 
639 
640 
641 
642 
643 
644 
645 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

··-

!Talat I DEA B Revenue 

I I  
I I 909 - IDEA 0 Exocnscs I !  

1 ! Educntion 
� i ; ] Instruction 
I i  ·--i-isr:.cclnl EJucotion Prof;rnm 

1 16 1  ITcac.hl!n: 
163i  ] Educ;i.tion:i.l Assistnnts 
IK91 IOlhcr Si:l.l:i.ries & W::i.�cs 
20 I ! I Social Sccurit\' 
204 Sutc Retirement 
206 Lifo Insurance 
207 Mcdic;il lnsurancc 
208 Dental Insurance 
2 12 Emplo\'Cr Medicare 
429 lnstruction:il SUDDlics 
499 Oth!!r Supelics &. Materials 

Total Rcfular loslruction Pro�ram 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-10?3 

Ort? Brol Am<h 
I I 

--

I 

I I 

1,035,0KO.OO 0.00 -

0.00 0.00 

1,035,080.00 0.00 

I I i 
I I I I I l 
I I 

43.000.00 0.00 
401.330.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
45,000.00 0.00 
50,000.00 0.00 

3, 100.00 0.00 
172,000.00 0.00 

6.300.00 0.00 
1 1 .000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

I 

731.730.00 I o.oo I 
I 

F G I H I I 
i ! 

Aoprovcd Proooscd I Proposed 
Amdcd B2l Amds I Amdcd Budncf I I 

I I I I I 
I I 

1 .035 OK0.00 I 0.00 i I 035.0&0.00 

I I - [LCBOE: � 0.00 176.573.60 : 176.573.6�--
I I I I I 

1,035,080.00 176,573.60 I 1,211 ,653.60 

I I I I I I I 
I 
' I --I ! 
I 

43,000.00 0.00 . 43.000.00 
401,330.00 1 2K,670.00 530,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
45,000.00 CI0,000.00) 35.000.00 
50,000.00 Cl9,000.00 3 1,000.00 

3,100.00 1100.00 3,000.00 
172.000.00 (2,000.00 170 000.00 

6.300.00 (300.00 6,000.00 . 
1 1  000.00 (2 500.00l K.500.00 I 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 ! I I I 

731, no.oo I 94 110.00 I K26.500.00 
I I I 

15 



A. Iii c 
1 1  Fcdcrnl Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

0 G H 

1.2.J I i 1Dl17n022 ll:S6 __ I 2022·202J 2022-2023 A prnvcd Proposed I Proposed I I 
Accounl Number I Org Ogt Amds Amdcd Dgt Amd.s 1 Amded DcuJi:.cl ��.'.'.'.'..�·und \ \909 . JOEA D I I �70000 ! IEducalion j_ _ __ _ _ ___ J__ _ 

I 

649 1 ! I ' 
6501 72000 : !Support Services r--· I 
651 I I I 
652 72120 1��nl F.ilucntinn l'rorram 

-- --- -- ' 653 ______ 1051 Su rvisorfDircctor tt:>.uuu.uu I 
.... ··-- -- ' 654 161 ! Sccrct.arv :tu,uuu. lN 

655 ------
1691 I P.;i;n·limc Pcm>Mcl 

656 201T !Soci.;i;I S"'"Curit\· jj,uuu.uu I 657 204 St:nc. Retirement 1 6,0oo.oO 

4�.�o��� I 
658 - 206 Life Insur.incc 

·-=��·�I 659 -- 207 Mcdic:il Jnsur.mcc 
---·-

1 1,uuu.uu 

660 -- 208 Dental Insurance 661 I 2121 IEmplo\l!r Mcdicn: 
662 3 12 _ Conlracts wilh Pri\':i.te Ascnc:ics 

1 ,000.00 I 
3.ooo.oo I 

40,00�-�� ! 
663 355 Tra\'cl v.vu 1 
66< --·- 5241 ln-Scrvicc/S1..:1£T Di:vdopmcnt 
665 
666 
667 1 72710 1 l�orrmion T -· I 

l!l.UUU.00 I 
3o3.J5o.oo I 

0.00 
0.00 
o.oo I 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 � 
0.00 

668 3 1 3  rTCO�t-raCts wilh PJrcOls 0:00-1 0.00 i 
669 3-151 ICon1raclS with Vehicle Ownc� i 0.00 0.00 l 

I 
65,000.00 0.00 j 
90,000.00 5,000.00 I 
43,000.00 0.00 i 
13.000.00 o.oo I 
16,000.00 (3,000.00)1 

350.00 o.oo I 
17,000.00 o.oo I 

I 000.00 0.00 : 
3.000.00 o.oo I 

40,000.00 44,803.60 i 
0.00 o.oo I 

.15.000.00 35,000,00 : 
303.350.oo I 8 1.803.60 I 

I 
0.00 : o.oo 1 
0.00 0.00 ! - -· 1 670 u I 0.00 0.00 ! u.uu I U.UlJ 

671 l I I I I '672 ·--
I I j I I 

- --- --- -- . · -- --l.60 I 673 I Tot11l Expc:ndilurcs 909 i 1,035,080.00 0.00 1 1 ,u.J:>,uou.uu 1 1 1o;J1 
67' I I I 
675 I Bc!!innin2 Fund D::ihrncc : 0.00 0.00 L 
� I I ! 

o.oo I o.oo I 
677 I I I Rc\'Cnucs ! J ,035,080.00 I 0.00 t ,o35,oso.oo I 1 76,573.60 I 
678 I I • "" non nn I .,, .S"3.6o I �--------·�-I Ex nditum I l,035,080.00 J 0.00 J ' •"''•"""·"" , , ··�· 
680 
681 
682 

SOE Approved Oct 71 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

Eodin2 Fund Balance 0.00 
! 

o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 
I I 

65.000.00 . 
95,ooo.oo I 
43.ooo.oo I 
13 000.00 I 
13,000.00 t 

350.00 
11.000.00 I 
1,000.UO I 

3,ooo.oo I 
84,803.60 I 

0.00 : 
50.000.00 I 

385. 153.60 j 
I 
I 

0.00 ! 
o.oo I 
o.oo I 

1.21 1 .653.60 L I 
O.OOT 

1,211 ,653.60 I 

1 ,21 1 ,653.60 I 
o:oof 

I 

16 



A 1a c 
1 I I Federal Fund 142 

10/1712021 13::56 ....!.. Account Number 
3 

663 Sub tound 68< 685 ... 
� 688 689 690 

691 Sub Fund 

.!!! ....fil 69' 7/200 
695 696 
697 
698 

� 
700 
701 72210 
702 
703 
704 
705 
706 
707 
708 
709 
710 
711 
712 

713 

714 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commissfon Nov 7, 2022 

I 1918 - ARP IDEA Prcsc:hool Revenue 
I I  

41'103 !ARP Preschool RC\'aluc 

I 
I iTol:al Revenue 

l !918 - ARP IDEA Preschool E:r.ncndilurcs 
I ! 
Snrclal I'.fl11cminn Pror-mm 

1 16 Teachers 
1631 1 Educatioll0l\ Assist:i.nts 
201 I Social Sccurilv 
2121-!Emelo\""Cr l\kdica.n: 

I I IS11nnnr1 ServlccstSnccial I'.fi11rotion ProPrnni 
3 1 2  !Contracts with Priv:i.tc"" Ai:i:cncics I I  

I I TotD.I EuX!nditurcs 

Revenues 

Ei::�ndilurcs 

11 Ending fund Balance I I  

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E 
I I 2022-2023 2022-2023 

i Oq?. Be:l I Amds i ! 
I I I I 
I 0.00 9.086.03 

I 
0.00 I 9,086.03 I I : i I I 

I ' I I 

I I 
0.00 L o.oo I 
0.00 0.00 I 
0.00 0.00 ! 
0.00 0.00 . 
o.oo I 0.00 i I 

I 
0.00 9.086.03 
0.00 9,086.03 

0.00 9,086.03 

0.00 9 086.03 

I o.oo I 9,086.03 

I 
! o.oo I 0.00 
I I 

F G I H I 
I 

Approved Proposed ! Proposed 
Amdcd De:1 Amds I Amdcd DudPct I I I I 

9.086.03 I 0.00 I 9.086.03 ' 
I 

9,086.03 o.oo I 9,086.03 I 
I I I I I 

0.00 0.00 I 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 I 0.00 
0.00 0,00 0.00 

I 
9.086.03 0.00 9.086.03 
9,086.03 0.00 9.086.03 

I 
9,086.03 0.00 9,086.03 

9,086.03 0.00 9,086.03 

9,086.03 0.00 9 086.0J I 
I 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 I I 

17 



A I! c 
1 I Federal Fund 142 ,__ __ i 2 1011712012 1):56 ,...__ Account Number I 3 

� 716 

717 

718 

719 

� � 
722 

Sub 1•und 

47000 

-17/00 • 

I 
I 919 - Preschool Revenue 
I I Federal Government 

I I  
1 I F11dual Thro11ch Srntc 

47145 1 S�i;i.l EduC:ltion Preschool Gr:mts 

723 47145-CAR22 Socci:d Education Pn:school Grants 
724 

725 

726 
727 

728 
729 

730 

731 

732 

� 
734 

� Sub Fund 

737 

738 70000 
739 

7<0 7 1 000 
741 

742 71200 
743 

744 

745 

7<6 
747 71220 

� � 750 

751 

752 

753 

75< 
755 

756 

757 

758 

759 

760 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

Total Federal Throufh Slate 

Totnl Fr:dcr:i.I Government 

Tolal Revenue 

Totnl 01hcr Sources 

! : Tola.I Preschool Revenue 
I I  
11919 - Prc.5chool E:ux:nsc.s 

Education 

lnstruc:1ion 

Snccln/ £J11cn1ion l'ror>rnm 
399 Other Contraclcd Services 
429 Instructional Supplies 
4991 Other Suo_P.lii.:s & M:ueri:i.ls 

I .  
I l �accicrl Ed11cn1Jnn fI.n'!;_rnm 

3 12 I Contracts with Private A"t.'Tlcles II 
I ITot:1I Exncndilurcs Preschool 
1 1  IF�:� .. . ,, ... 

: Exncnditurcs I I  
I I Endin2. Fund Dal:lncc 
I I 
I I  

- · 

-
-

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

I 0 E 

i I 2022-2023 2022.2013 

I Ors: Di:t Amds ; I ' -, I I 
I I I I 

·-

i I 
I 
I 22.335.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

I I 
I 22.335.00 o.oo I 
I I I 22.335.00 o.oo I I 

22.335.00 I I 0.0Q I - I 0.00 I o.oo I 
I I 

· ·I I 12,lJS.oo I 
! i I -I I I I 

i I - i 

0.00 0.00 
500.00 0.00 I 500.00 0.00 

I 1.000.00 0.00 
I 
i 2 1 .335.oo I 0.00 l 

I I 
0.00 ! I !2,335.00 l 

I ' 
0.00 0.00 i l 

22.335.00 o.oo I 
I 22,335.00 0.00 

I 0.00 0.00 
! 
' 

F G I H I 

Aporovcd Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bft Amds I Amdcd DudPcl I I I 
I I 
I 

22,335.00 0.00 22,335.00 
- tLCBOE: � 0.00 2.817 . 1 1 2.R 17. lc."'°"' added. I 

22,335.00 2.817. 1 1  25. 152. 1 
22.335.00 2.s11. 1 1  I 25.152. 1 1 

I I 
22.33s.oo I 2.817.1 1 I 25,152. 1 1  

I 
o oo I o.oo I o.oo I 

"'�· 1 2.817. 1 1  I I 
- - 25.152. 1 1  I -

I I I 
I I I I I I 

I 
' 

o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I 
soo.oo I 0.00 500.00 I --
500.00 0.00 500.00 r 

1 .000.00 I 0.00 1.000.00 

21 .335.00 2.8 17. 1 1  24.152. 1 1  

22.335.00 I 2,817.11  25,152. 1 1  

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
I ' 

22�35.00 ! 2,81 1.1 1 I 25,152.1 1  I 
' I 

?l,335.00 2,817. 1 1  25,152.1 1 l I 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 

- I 

18 



A 8 c 
1 Federal Fund 142 

2 101171?022 1):5(1 ,__ Account Number I 
3 

761 Sub Fund 
762 
7•3 
76< 
765 
766 
767 
768 Sub Fund 
769 
770 
771 71100 
772 
773 
774 
775 
776 
777 
778 
779 
780 
781 
782 
763 
784 
785 
786 
787 
788 
789 
790 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 1, 2022 

I 1931 - E:SSER Plnnninl! Grant Revenue 

47307 ESSER Plannini:. Grant 

Total Revenue -
931 • ESSER Planoinl! Grant E:1ncnditurcs 
I 

1 1 I •  

I Rc:"1dar lnstn1crio11 Prorornm 
1891 Olhcr Saiarfos & \V:t(!l!S 
201 Soci;;il Sccurit\" 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Mcdjc:il lnsurancc 
208 Ocnta.l lnsur.mcc 
212 Emplo\"tr ML'd.ic.;:uc 

1Total Exotnditurcs 

I 
Revenues 

Exocndilurcs 

Endin2 Fund Ba1ancc 
-

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

I D I E 
I I 
I 2022-2023 I 2022-2023 
I Ora Ogt I Amds I i 
! I 

I 
I 

o.oo I 1so.ooo.oo I 

0.00 150,000.00 

I I I 
I : I 
I 0.00 i 120,792.97 I 
I o.oo I 7.489. 16 
I 0.00 I0.&71.37 I 0.00 320.00 
I o.oo I g 070.00 

0.00 705.00 
0.00 1.751.50 
0.00 150,000.00 

0.00 150,000.00 

o.oo I 150,000.00 
i I I I o.oo I 150,000.00 I I 

0.00 I 0.00 I ! I 
I I 

F I G I H I 

I I 
Approved Proposed ! Proposed 

Amdcd Ber ,.\md.s I Amded Dud2c:t 
I I I I 

1so.ooo.oo I 0.00 I 150.000.00 I I I 
150 000.00 0.00 150,ooo.oo I 

I 

120.792.97 0.00 120,792.97 
7 489.16 0.00 7.489.16 

10 871.37 0.00 10,871.37 
320.00 0.00 320.00 

S.070.00 0.00 8,070.00 
705.00 0.00 1os.oo I 

1.751.50 0.00 1.751 .50 I 
150,000.00 0.00 ISO 000.00 I 
150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 

150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 
I I 

I so,000.00 I o.oo I 150,000.00 

0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 

19 



A a c 
, Federal Fund 142 
2 Hl/17120ll D:S6 r-- Account Number I ' 

791 
792 
793 Suh Fund 
794 
795 

796 

797 
79B 

799 
BOO Sub Fund BOl 
B02 B03 71100 
B04 
BOS 

B06 

� BOB 
B09 

810 

811 

812 

813 

B14 
815 

816 

817 

81B 

819 

820 

B21 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

11932 - TN ALL Corps Revenue 

47401 TN All Coms Gran! -
--

Tola! Revenue 

932 - TN ALL Corps Eine:nditurcs 

:nc rdar /r1s1n1cr;o11 Pro •rnm 
1 16 Tcachc� 
201 Social Sccuritv 
204 State Rctin:mcnt 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Mcdic:il Insurance 
208 Ocnul Insurance 
2 12  Emplo\i.:r MOOicouc 

Total Exncnc.Jiturcs 

I 
I Revenues I 
I E:mcndilurcs 
I 
I Endine, Fund Ih1lancc 
I 

-

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

I 0 I E 
I i 
I 2022-2023 I 2022-1023 ; I I Ore Bet Amds 

I 
I ! I I 

I I 
266.052.51 I I 0.00 I 

' 
0.00 ! 266,052.51 

.!.... ' ; 
I ! 
I 
I I 
i 0.00 179,865.00 I 

0.00 35.ooo.oo I I 0.00 1 5.ooo.oo I 
I 0.00 14.251 .63 I 
I 0.00 18,671.78 I 
I 0.00 3,264 . 1 0  

0.00 0.00 
i 0.00 266.052.51 

; 0.00 266,052.SJ 
I 
I 
I 0.00 266,052.51 I 
I 0.00 266,052.51 
I I I 0.00 0.00 
I 

F G H I I 

I I ! -
Approved Proposed Proposed � 

Anidcd Be1 I Amds I Amdcd Dudgcl ! --
I - · --I I I ' 

266.052.51 0.00 266.052.51 

266,052.51 0.00 266,052.51 

I - I 
179,865.00 0.00 1 19.865.oo I 35,000.00 o.oo I 35.000.00 1 

15 000.00 0.00 15.ooo.oo I 
14,25 1 .63 0.00 14.25 1.63 
18,671.78 0.00 I 18.671.78 
3,264. 10 o.oo I 3,264 . 10  

0.00 i o.oo I 0.00 
266,052.51 0.001 266,052.51 

I I 
266,052.51 0.00 266,052.51 

I I 
266,052.51 I o.oo I 266,052.51 

I -
266,052.51 I 0.00 266,052.51 

I 
0.00 I 0.00 0.00 

I I 

20 



A 1a c 
1 I Federal Fund 142 

2 -
3 

! Account Number 
I I 

IOfl 712022 LUG 

,B! &23 
&24 Sub fund 
.,. 
826 

&27 

828 
&29 

830 
831 

832 Sub Fund 
833 

834 

835 71100 
836 
837 

838 

839 

&40 

'" 
. ., 
&43 
844 
845 

846 
847 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 

County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

933 • Desi for All Grant Revenue 

Fr:duol 11irn110/1 Stare 

47307 B1..-st For All G�nt 

Tot:al Revenue 

I 933 • Best for AU Grant Expcoditurcs 

RcPidnr lnsrn1ctfon PmPrtrni 

722 Rcgular 
.. 

lnstruction:il �uie�l1..'Tlt 
11 I 1Tot1I Expenditures 
i 

Revenues 

£xpcnditurc.s 

Ending Fund Bnloncc 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

. Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

OrP Be1 I Amds 

I I I I I 
! 0.00 200.000.00 

0.00 200,000.00 -

I i 
: 
i 
I 

0.00 1 200.000.00 

I 

I 

I 

0.00 ! 200 000.00 I 
I 

0.00 200,000.00 

0.00 ?00,000.00 

0.00 200,000.00 

0.00 0.00 

F I G I H I I I 
Approved I Proposed I PropoR:d i 

Amdcd Dfl'I I Amds Amdcd DudPC:I 

I 
l 

200.000.00 o.oo I 200.000.00 

: I 
200,000.00 o.oo I 200,000.00 

I 

200.000.00 0.00 200.000.00 

200 000.00 0.00 200,000.00 I 
I 

200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 I 
I I I ! 

200,000.00 I 0.00 200,000.00 I 
I 

200,000.00 o.oo I 100,000.00 I I I 
0.00 0.00 I o.oo I ! I 

21 



A IE! c 

Account N11rnh,.r 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 

Ending June 30, 2023 

0 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

G H I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Dudi;:el �Sub Fund � 1934 - focal r�Monirorin< Gnni Revenue I ; -, 
B51 I [ I I 
652 1 1/:CdcroJ�rm!•h Sratc I I -- l�!j�terinOGrant = 853 473071 JFisc:i.I Prc-Moni1oringGrant 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I .. 4.022.50 j 44.022 5d�addcd 1-

� 

I ! 

. 

I -- I I I I -
:� I lrol•I RC\'Cnue 0.00 0.00 0.00 � 44,022.50 J 44,022.50 I I 857 ! 
858 I Sub Fund- ! !934 -Fisc::al Prc-Mofiitoring: Grant Expcmliturcs 
8591 ! i � 11-· -- I I I I I . 

!2510 i IF'i.��".11 .X-n•fccs I i , 1 
399! IOlhcr Contnctcd Scniccs I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I --- -- I 'f<l.UU )U I 44.022 ;o I 

863 I I I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 
BG< I I I I I 
865 Tolnl E1ocndi1urcs 0.00 
866 
B67 

� 
11 RC\'Cnucs I .!>:.� 

869 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

44,022.50 

44,022.SO 

44.022.50 I 
A.t n.,., en I I 

0.00 I � 11 Expenditures 
I 

- 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 • . ..  --- ·-- , 

an Endin,I! Fund Dalancc 0.00 I 0.00 I 0,00 
m I I I I I 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

44 022.so I 
I 

44,022.50 I 

44,022.50 

44,022.50 

----
0.00 

22 



A I! c 
1 I Federal Fund 142 

1011712022 13:56 .2.-
3 

I Account Number ! 1 
874 

7,i Sub Fund 
877 
676 
679 
660 
661 
682 
863 
884 Sub Fund 

885 ,_.. 686 
� 72210 

888 
869 
690 
691 
692 
693 
894 
695 
696 
697 
896 
899 

BOE Approved Oef 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 

County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

I I 
I 935 - Malh Jmplcmcnlalion Surmort Gi-anl Revenue I I  l �cd�ml 1Jiro11r.h State 

47307 Math Imek.·1m.:nution Rt.."\'1!1\Uc 

Total Revenue 

935 - M:llh fmplcmcnlation Support Grant Expendilurcs 
I i  
1 1  
i S11nf)flrf .'\crvicf'S 

399! Other Contracted Services 

I Total EXPCdditurcs 
I I 

I !Revenues 
i I I Expenditures I I  I Endincr Fund Dalnncc 
! I  

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E 
I 

2022-2023 1022-lOlJ 
Or-� D!:!.l Amds 

_ _J__ I 
I 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

' 
0.00 . 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 

I 
0.00 ' 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 I 
o.oo I 0.00 

I 

F G H I 

AP proved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd De.I Amds Amdcd Budl!cl ' 

I - LCBOE: I= 
I --- I Asal Honltorino Grant 

0.00 71 .250.00 I 71 250.�"""'°"' add<d. 

I 
0.00 71,250.00 71,250.00 

! I I -I I I I I 
o.oo I 1 1.250.00 I 11.2;0.oo I 
0.00 ! 71 250.00 11 250.00 I 
0.00 71.250.00 11,iso.oo I 

I I 
o.oo I 71 ,250.00 71,250.00 I 
o.oo I 71 .250.00 71,250.00 

i 
0.00 I 0,00 0.00 

I I 

23 



1 
2 

,____ 
J 

A 18 ! �  
/\Ccount Number f I 

c Fcdcrol Fund 142 
10/1 7n022 D:SG 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

0 I E i I 
I 2022-2023 2022-2023 

I Or2 Dgl Amds 

I I 

900 11937 - Elcmcnt:uy and Secondary School Emcr2cncy Relief 3.0 Rcvcn�c I· 901 Sub Fund 
902 

903 47000 
90< 

905 n100 
906 

� 
908 

909 
,____ 

910 

911 

912 - -
913 

91< 

915 

916 

917 

918 Sub Fund 
919 

920 70000 
921 

922 71000 
923 

92< 71/00 
925 

926 

927 

..2.!! 
929 

930 

931 

BOE Approved Oct 1, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 11, 2022 
Counry Commission Nov 7, 2022 

! i  
i ! Federal Govcrnmcnl I I 
l 1 Fcdt:rnl Thro11r;/1 Stntc 

47401 l  I ESSER 3.0 Grant 
I i  

·--+1 Tolnl Federal Through Stnlc 

i Total Federal Government I Total Revenue 
To1:il Olhcr- Sources 

Total ESSER Revenue 

I i I \ 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 937 • Elcmculnry nnd Secondary School Emcr�cncy Relier 3.0 E:1pcnditurcs 
I I  
t ELluc.ation 
! � 
! l lnstniction -
' i  Rcrrufnr fns1n1cllnn Pror!rnm 

1 16 Tc.i.chcrs
· · - · - · - · . -

163 Educ.:i.tion:i.I Assist:inlS 

198 Non-Ccnifii:.d Substitute TC.1chc:rs I 
201 Soc:fol St..""Curitv i 
204 St..:1.tl! Rctircmcnl I -·-
206 Lirl! Insur.me� 
207 McdiCJI Insurance 

I I I 
I 

0.00 6.023.633.34 I 
I 

0.00 6.023.633.34 

o.oo I 0.00 
I 

0.00 i 6,023,633.34 
I --1--.. 

o.oo I 0.00 I 
0.00 6t023,63J.� 

I I 
I 

I 
: 
I 

0.00 ' 1,752.500.00 -
0.00 73.200.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 1 13.221.SO 
0.00 1 64,808.50 
0.00 1.755.60 
0.00 96.428.96 . 

F G H I I 

Approved Proposed Proposed I 
Amdcd 01!1 Amds Amdcd Ouds::ct I 

I 

I I I 
I ! 

6.023.633.34 0.00 : 6.023.633.34 
i 

6,023,633.34 0.00 i 6.023,633.34 I 
' 

0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 
I 

6.023,633.34 0.00 6,023,633.34 

0.00 0.00 0.00 I I 
6,0ZJ,633.34 I o.oo I 6,023,633.34 

I 
' ' 
I 

-
-1.752.500.00 o.oo I I 752,500.00 

73.200.00 0.00 73.200.00 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

1 13 221.SO 0.00
-
! 1 13.221.50 I 

164,808.50 D.00 I 164,808.SO 
1 .755.60 0.00 I 1 ,755.60 i 

96.428.96 0.UO I 96.428.96 i 

24 



� 
A lF T I Account Number I 

932 I 208 I I Dcnul Insurance 
933 I 2 121 \Emalon:r Mcc:iie:lrc 

c 
Federal Fund 142 

1011712022 IJ:5<i 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

0 T 
2022-2023 I 2022-2023 

Orr: B$!t I Amds 

I 
! 

o.oo 1 J.719.76 I D.00 I 26.5 12.94 I 

Approvtd 
An1dcd Der 

) 7 19.76 
26.512.94 --- --- - --- --- DO 

o.oo I 900,000.00 I 900,000.00 � 4291 llnstrucliOn.31 Su�P.lics &::. Materials ! u.vu I .i;ou . .Jo.J.uu I .LDU • .JD.J.1 r93sl 449 Textbooks 936 I 471 I fSof\wan: 937 I 722 I I Instruction &uipmcnt 938 
939 � 71200 IS c5inl.§ rtcntlon Pro ram 1'9411 I I 6 T c:ic:iu:rs 
942 I 163 I I Educa.tio1UI AssiSbnts 943 I 2011 I Sociol SccuritY 944 I 204 I I Sutc Retirement 9451 2 121 IEmplowr Mcdic:m.: 945 I 322l lE\'3lu:u..ion &. Tcstintt 947 I 4291 I Insuuct.ion:i.1 Supplies & M:i.tcri:i.Is I � 4711 lsonwan: ! 9491 ! 9501 I 
951 1 72/20 l lHcolrli Scrvfccs I 

0.00 I 
0.00 I 
o.oo I 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo I 
0.00 

1 14.635.oo I 1 14,635.00 
1.529.500.00 ! 1.529.500.00 
5.036,647.26 I 5,016,647.26 I 

58,000.00 58.000.00 
49,920.00 49,920.00 
6,691 .00 6.691 .00 
9,324.00 9,324.00 
1,565.00 1.565.00 ; 

10.000.00 10.000.00 
7,160.00 7.160.00 

49.900.00 49.900.00 
192.560.00 192.560.00 

G T H T 
T 

Proposed I Proposed I 
Amds I Amdcd Budget 

o.oo I 3 1 19.76 0.00 26 s 1 2.94 

0.00 260.365.00 
0.00 900,000.00 
0.00 1 14,635.00 
0.00 1 .529.500.00 
o.oo I 5,036.647.26 

0.00 58,000.00 
0,00 49,920.00 
0.00 6.691 .00 
0.00 9.324.00 
0.00 1,565.00 
0.00 10,000.00 
0.00 7,160.00 
0.00 49.900.00 
0.00 192,560.00 

952 1 1 3 1l IMcdic::il P;;-,.;;;...;;,-1---
-- ----- --T 

o.oo I 20.000.00 I 20.000.00 I o.oo I 20.000.00 953 I 201 I ISoci>I Sccuril\· I 0.00 I l.240.00 I 1,240.00 I 0.00 I 1.240.00 
� 2oi11 1su1r: Rctircrm.�t o.oo 1,342.00 1,342.00 0.00 1.342.00 f95sl 2121 Emplo,�r Mcdic::in: I 0.00 290.00 290.00 0.00 , 290.00 � 11 ----

o.oo 22.872.00- 22:s12:oor -0.001 22.872.00 f9s7l I L.!?!.J 721 30 \ 
I

Ot/11:rS11rdcn1§!�'!P.!1.�"L--------------+-------;;-;;;;+---�;;;;;--;:;;-!-----,:;«;;;-;;;n1-------;;n;;-t----"1<iiiiniiiT--------i f959l 123\ Guid:i.ncc Pcrsonm:I 0.00 24,500.00 24.500.00 0.00 24,500.00 
960 I 130l 1Social Workc" 
961 I 201 I ISoci:i.I Sccurih· 9621 204l ISL:1.te R.i.1in:mcm 963 f 2061 llirc Insurance 
964 I 207 I I Mcdic:i.l lnsunucc 965 I 208 I I Dt.'Tll.3.1 Insurance 966 I 2121 1Emolo\'\:r Mcdic:i.rc 

� 4991 IOlhcr Supplies&. M:i.tcri:i.ls l96al 969 I 1 1  

0.00 
0.00 
o.oo I 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o:DOi 

396.000.00 
26,071.00 
38.16350 
l.596.00 

53,466.00 
2.249.2S 
6,097.50 

24.000.00 
572.143.28 

396,000.00 
26,07 1 .00 
3&,163.50 
1.596.00 

53.466.00 
2.249.28 
6,097.50 

24.000.00 
572.143.28 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

396.000.00 
26.07 1 .00 
38.163.50 
1,596.00 

53.466.00 
2,249.28 
6,097.50 

24.000.00 
572, 143.28 �72210 JSu or1 .�rvia�: Re 111/crr /nstnictlon I I I 105 Su •rvisor/Din.-ctor _ 0.00 1 75.000.00 75.000.00 I 0.00 I 75.000.00 

201 ISociol Sccuritv I 0.00 i 4,650.00 I 4,650.00 0.00 I 4,650.00 973 204f1Stati: R1.1in:mcnt 0.00 1 7.702.50 I 7 702.50 0,00 7 702.50 974 2121 IEmnlom Mcdicon: 0.00 1 ,087.50 I l,OR7.50 0.00 1,087.50 975 3991 \0ther Contracted Services 
-· 

0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 976 471 I I Sol\wan: 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 � 7901 I Other E.auiomcnt 
...... 

0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 ..1!!�. I I 0.00 I RR,440.00 ! 88,440.00 I 0.00 I 88,04.4"0"'.00:.'.'....!--------I ...ill. II I I 
980 71220 1 1.\!mpart Services -Sm;cinl �l11catln,n_ I I � 1241 !Ps\'cholosic:il Personnel 0.00 .i,soo.oo 1 4,800.00 0.00 I 4.800.00 982 201 I lSociol Sccurit\' 0.00 297.60 ; 297.60 i 0.00 j 297.60 9B3 2041 iSl.ltc Rc'lir=cnt 0.00 494-:60] 494.60 I 0.00 \ 494.60 I 
984 2121 !Emplom Mcdicon: 

--
-0.00 I 69.60 I 69.60 0.00 I 69.60 985 3071 ICommunic::itions O.OO_J 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 

0.00 

966 I 0.00 I 5.661 .80 5.661.80 I 0.00 I 5,661 .RO 
987 722$0 i 

r
cchnology 

· -·  ! 988 47tf Softw�rc 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 1 969 790i !Other Equipment --· 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 990 i I 1 0.00 - · 0.00 i -0.00 I 0.00 I 
991 ] I ! 

0.00 
992 72620 Mnintcnancc of Plant -· ! -· i 1 t 993 336 Mointcn3na: & Rg>oir Scrvie<s I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 ! 0.00 I 994 499 Other Supolics & M:i.tcriills 

- 1 0.00 • 20.000.00
. 

20,000.00 l 0.00 i 20,000.00 I 995 I o.oo [ 20.000.!JO I 20.000.00 _1 o.oo I 20.000.00 I � 72710 - -· Trnnmnrrali_on . . _ I .J . .i I I 997 3 1 5  Contract "ilh Vchic:lc O\\Tll:rs I 0.00 ! R5.309.00 I 85.309.00 ! 0.00 I 85.309.00 � 996 .. ·-

\ o.oo i 85,309.U<!J. 85.309.oo I o.oo I 85.309.oo ' --
aoe Approved Oct 7, 20"�999 ! -· . . ·1 I 
Budget Committee Octf4 IGAI Tola! Expenditures _ 0.00 i 6,023,633.34 l 6,023,633.341 0.00 I 6,023,633.341 
County Commission Novl1'MJ h.. I 1 25 



1 

,.2... 
3 

A 18 /1 
Account Number 1 I 

c 
Federal Fund 142 

10117rl022 IJ:S<• 

1002 I Bceinaine Fuad D:al.ancc 
1003 

100< 

1005 

1006 

1007 
1008 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commiss(on Nov 7, 2022 

Revenues 

Exncoditurcs 

Endin• Fund D::ila.occ 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2023 

0 E 
I 

2022-2023 2022-2023 I 
OrE Bet Amds I 

0.00 o.oo I I 
0.00 6.013.633..34 [ 

i 
0.00 6,023,633.34 I 

I 
I o.oo I o.oo I 

F G H I 
! I -

Appron:d I Proposed Pronoscd 

AnuJcd Bl?I ! Amds Amdcd Budget I 
--·�� -- 0.00 o.oo 

6.0lJ,633.J-I o.oo 6,023,633.34 

6.023.633.34 0.00 6,023,633.34 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

26 



A IE c 
1 I Federol Fund 142 

2 10/1712022 IJ:SC• 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E 
I 

2022-2023 ; ?022-2013 
i 
i ' ,__ Account Number I I 3 

� 1010 "Siibl"und 
1011 

1012 
1013 

� 1015 
1016 1017 Sub Fund 
1018 
10H 70000 
1020 

1021 7 1 000 
1 022 1023 71/0IJ 
102< 1025 
1026 

SOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

938 - Elcmcnlarv 11nd Sccood:nv School Erner cnc'1 Rclid l.O Revenue 
I I  I 

47307 I ESSER 2.0 Grant ! I I  i \Total ESSER Rc�cnuc I I I I I 
938 - Elcmcol:i.rv nnd Sccondarv School EmcTi;:cnc\' Rtlicr 2.0 Exmodilurcs 

I 
Education 

Instruction 

RcP1tlnr lnstnrcrlon Pro{lrrrm 
1 16 TC.1chers 
189 Other S:i.l:i.rics & \Va� 
198 Non-Ccnilicd Substitute Teachers I 

Or!! Bi:t Amds ! 
I 

0.00 1 . 154.4 1 1 .06 

0.00 1,154,41 1.06 

I 

---i 
I I i I 
I I I 

o.oo I 161 1 19.00 i 
0.00 0,00 
0.00 10.000.00 I 

F G I H I 
I I 

Annrovcd Proposed I Pronosed 
' I 

Amdcd Br:I Amds ! Amdcd Duded I I 
I I 
I I 

1 . 154.4 1 1 .06 I 0.00 I 1 . 154.4 1 1 .06 I I 
l , 154,4 1 1.06 0.00 ' 1 , 1 54,41 1.06 I I 

I I I I i I i I I I ! 
I I I 

16 1 , 1 19.00 o.oo I 161, 1 1 9.00 ' 
o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 ! 

10.000.00 I o.oo I 10.000.00 I 

27 



A IFI 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2023 

i--:--1 Federal Fund 142 I I 
i2- 2022-2023 20?2-2023 I Approved 

I Amds Amdcd B�I 

I0/1712022 ll:S(, 
Account Number 

Or� Bgl 
201 I :soci:il Sccuritv I o.oo I 10,609.38 1 I0,61 l9.38 

;oo.71  204 Sutc RcLin.·mcnt o.ou 14,500.71 14.51 
206 Life Insurance 0.00 478.00 47l - : .oo 

J4.00 207 Mcdic:il lnsum:ic:c 0.00 24.204.00 ! __ 24,7 __ 

I � 
Proposed Proposed r 

I 
I 

Amds Ann.led Oud�cl 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I . DO 0 00 20s I I DL-n1>l lnsurancc 0.00 I 990.0}i 991 
1032 2121 iEmplowr Mcdian: 0.00 , 2.481.23 ------2�.4'°'8"'1�.2-=-3+\-----'-o."'o"°'o+\----�2."'48"1�.2"'3 l..!!!BJ 429fllnstrUctional Supplies &:. M.:i.tcrials I 0.00 l 10,000.00 I ID,000.00 I 0.00 I 10,000.00 I fi0"1 449\ iTcxtbooks I o.oo 46.455.36 I 46,455.36 o.oo 46.455.36 . 

� 722, ,lrutructiona!EqUiprncnl --oTol- 105
.
400.00 I los::Wo:OOI o�OOl I05.40o:Ool riOJsl I o.oo I 386.237.68 ! 386,237.68 I o.oo I 386.237.68 I 

1038 71200 S, clnl F.ducntlnn Pm mm I 1 
1037 ==F- --F i I 
1039 429 Instructional Supplies & �l•tcri•ls 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 I � 0.00 I I 
1040! I I I o.oo I o.oo ! o.oo I o.oo I o.oo 

� 7/300 I lvf)$:_f!li_onn/l-;d11cntlon Pro_f!_rnm 
I r- --, 

10431 47 11  lsonw•n: -----o:Oul- O.ool o.oo I o.oo 
1 0441 I I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 
10451 1 1  !-- ---, - I I I 

0.00 
0.00 

1046 72120 Hc(l/th Scn1iccs ; I 1047 131 Mcdie.il Personnel 0.00 i 0,00 0.00 ! 0.00 j ---o�_�oo+------
10'46 201 I ISoci;i\ Sccurit\' 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 
"''' 2041 ISute Rl.-tircnx."tlt 0.00 0.00 ------u.oo 
10501 212/ IEmplo�·kdic:i.r_,£ � 0.00 0.00 
1 051 o_oo 0.00 
1052 

0.00 I __ 

1053 72130 I01hcr S111dc11t S"rme!J--------------+--------+-------l-------
105� 1231 I Guieb.nee PcrsoMd o_oo 0.00 I o.oo I 

0.00 
o_oo I 
o_oo I 
o.oo I 

0.00 
0.00 
� 
0.00 

1055 130! I Social Workers 0.00 88,123.00 I 88,123.00 ' 0.00 I 88,123.00 I 1056 1891 \Other S:il.:i.rics &:. W:iscs 0.00 100,000.DO I too 000.00 i 0.00 I 100.000.00 t 
� 201 i \Social Sccuritv o.oo 1 1 .675.98 I 1 1 .675.98 i o.oo I 1 1 .675.98 I 

1058 2041 l Sutc RL1.ircmcnt 0.00 16,930. 10 ! 16.930. 10  1 0.00 I 16.930. 10 I 
1059 2061 \Lifo lnsurancc 0.00 I 3 19.20 3 19.20 I 0.00 3 19.20 
106[ 207\ ,Mcdical lnsum.1CC I 0.00 15, 100_00 ! 15,100.00 o.ool 15.100.00 I 1061 20811 Dcn1>l lnsurancc _ I 0.00 660.00 l 660.00 0.00 I 660.00 
1062 2 12  IEmplom M,-dican: I 0.00 2.726.96 ! 2.726.96 0.00 I 2,726.96 

11063 499, IOthcr Supplies & �fotcri•ls I o.oo 2 1.244.00 ! 21 244.00 o.oo I 21.244.00 1 
1064 790 I other Equipment I o.oo o_oo i o.oo o.oo 0.00 � I o.oo I 256,779.24 l 256,779.24 I o_oo : i06sl ! 
10671 722/0 1 ISll/mnrt Suvlccs . UcJ!ldnr /n.frn1ctlnn T 

256.779.24 ! 

l-'-'-""t--------=-20"'"1 · 'Socia1�------- o.oo 6 200.00 ! 6.200.00 o.oo 6.200.00 
204 • Sutc Retirement 

__ 
I 0.00 !Q}_0_0.00 10,300.00 __ 0.00 I 10,300.00 I I 2 12  I Emplo\'cr Mcdic:i.n:: 0.00 I \.450.00 1,450.00 0.00 I 1 .450.00 

524 1 !Jn Scn:icc/SuffD1.-vclopmcnl I . 0.00 I 21 .000.00 2 1.000.00 I 0.00 I --)1.000.001 
5991 !Other Charges I o.oo I 225.ooo.oo 225.0oo.oo o.oo I 225.ooo_oo 

10131 79ol 1otl.crEquipmcnt o.oo I o.oo o.oo I o.oo I o.oo 
107<1 : i I o.oo l 263.950.00 I 263.950.00 I o.oo l 263.950.00 

SOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 11, 2022 
County Commfsslon Nov 7, 2022 28 



A IB c 
1 1 1 Federal Fund 142 

I 10/17/lOll 13:56 .2... 
3 

Accounr Number I 
1075 
1075 72220 
1077 

1078 

1079 72250 

108C 

1081 

1082 

1083 ,_ 
72620 1004 

1085 10!.6 
1087 72710 

1088 

1089 

1090 

1091 

1092 

1093 

109<; 

1095 

1095 

1097 

1098 

1099 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 

Counly Commission Nov 7, 2022 

I 
I S1tnnnrt ,\Crvicc::s -S.rwor:fnl /;'dw·nt/nn 

307 I Communications ;· tlL,c:clinalni:� 
471  Sofi.w:ue 
790 Other §guiEmcnt 

Malntt:nnnct: of Plant 
399 Other Conlraclcd Services 

Tronsnnnntlon 
3 1 5  Contract \\ith Vchic:Jc Owners 

!Tolnl Exocnditurcs 
I I  I \ Bcginnin� Fund Onlnncc 
I I 
i !Revenues 
I I 
I l E:rrx=nditurcs 

l l Endin11 Fund Bnlnncc 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2023 

D E I ! 
2022-2023 ! 2022-2023 

Or2 D�t i Amds I 
1 
I 

I 0.00 I 7.444.14 I o.oo I 7,444. 14 I 
0.00 0.00 

I o.oo I 240,000.00 
0.00 240,ooo.oo I --i 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

I 0.00 0.00 
I o.oo I o.oo I I I i o.oo I 1,154,41 1.06 

I 
I o.oo I 0.00 

I 0.00 I 1,154,4 1 1 .06 

I 0.00 1,154,4 1 1 .06 I 
I I 0.00 o.oo I 

F I G H I 
I I I 

Approved Proposed Propostd 

Amde:d 0 t I Amds Amdcd Budge:I 
' I 

o.oo I 7.444.14 7.444. 14  
7.444. 14 o.oo I 7,444. 14 I 

0.00 o.oo I o,oo 
240.000.00 o.oo I 240.000,00 
240 000.00 o.oo I 240,000.00 

o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 � 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 ' 

I I I 
o.oo I 0.00 I o.oo I 
o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

I I 
l,154,4 1 1 .06 0.00 1,154,41 1.06 I 

I I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I 

1,154,4 1 1 .06 0.00 1,154,41 1.06 

1,154 41 1.06 0.00 I 154,4 1 1 .06 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

29 



A I� c 
1 i '  Federal Fund 142 

..2.. 10/1712022 IJ:S6 

Account Number 
J 

1100 I I � 
1 1 02 Sub Fund ; 1 950 - Litcncv Trainioo Teacher Sli[l(.'nd Gront Revenue 
1 1 03 ; i  

47309 j ! Li1�rac\' Traininf' Tc:i.chcr Stin.·nd Grant 
-� 

1105 
-----n 

1 1 06  : ITol.::i.I Revenue 1107 

� ·--·H9so - Lilcr:icy Training Tcnchcr Sli[l(.'nd Cr:ant Exnendilun:s 110S Sub Fund 
1 1 10 

70000 Education .!!11 -------
1112 

..!!E 71000 
1 1 1 �  

1 1 15 71100 

1 1 1 6  

� 
1 1 1 8 

1 1 19 

1120 

1121 

1122 

1123 

1 1 2< 

1125 

1126 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

-
lnstruclion 

RcP11/ar lnsrr11ctlon Prn •mm 

IK9 Olhcr S.::i.faries &:. \v� cs 

I 
I ! 1Jot::il EXI!!;ntliturcs 

__J_I ·-�] Rc\'cnucs 
1 1  
1 ExJ)C!ndilurcs 

I Endine fund Dnlancc 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2023 

0 ' E 
I I 

2022-2023 i 2022-2023 

O�B�t ! Amds 

I I : 
I 

I 
I 

I 
49_000_00 I o_ool 

I 
; 

0.00 . 49,000,00 

! I I I 
-

I 
I i 
I ; 

I 
o.oo I 49_000.00 

o_oo I 49,000.00 

I 
0.00 : 49,000.00 -----------
0.00 49,000.00 

0.00 49.000.00 

I I 0.00 0.00 

F I G H I 
i I 

Approved I Proposed I Prnposcd 
I I Amdcd B�I Amds I Amdcd Budt?cl 

i I -
I 
I I 

49_000.00 I o_oo I 49.000_00 i 
I 
I 

49,000.00 i 0.00 49,ooo.oo I 
I I I 

I I - I I 

49_000.00 0.00 49.000.00 

49,000.00 0.00 49.ooo.oo I 

49,000.00 0.00 49,000.00 

49.000.00 0.00 49,000.00 I 
49 000.00 I o.oo I 49.000.00 

l I 
o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

! ' 

JO 



A 

� 11 I 3 Account Number r 
c 

Federal Fund 142 

10/1712012 IJ:S6 

, ,21ISub Fund I 1949 - EpidcmioloJ:y &. Lobonalory Capui1y CELC) 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2023 

0 I L 
_j_ I 2022-2023 � -

2022-2023 

Oq� Dgt_ I Amt!!__ 
' J i 12e ' I 112 -----·�-�

1
�
1-----------------_-::_-::_-_-::_-::_-::_-::_-_-::_-;_ _______ _ 

113 -17/00 •1+1f.·t'tlcral Throueh Sratc _ ___ _ _ 
- -

:I 
j 

1131 47590! i Epidemiology & µboratory Cap:i.city (ELC) Rcvi,:nuc 
11J2l I � 
nJJ l l 
1 1 3<1 ! [Tot:il Revenue 

� I' f1i3sl Sub Fund 1· 
1 1 371 I I 

336.953.26 
- --

o:OO 336,953.26 ==t 
! 

F G H I 
I 

A proved Pro osed Proposed 
Amdcd D�t I Amds Amdcd Budc;cl ! I I 

I 
0 00 I I 

336.953.26 I 336.953.26 
I 

____} 336,953.26 I o.oo I 336,953.26 

- ± � in�nno � 1 fJ..cnlth Servicc.s 
I 
' 

105 
1 3 1  
189 
201 
204 
2 1 2  
3 1 2  
399 

Supcrvisor/D ircc isor/Dircctor ! 0.00 i 

i Medic.al Pcrsormd al Pcrsormd 0.00 
Other Soilaries & \V.3.� I 

1_: ___ 

laries & \V.3.C,CS \ 0.00 
Soc:ial Sec ;:i.I Sccurit\' l 0.00 
Slal.tc RL-1i1 I RL-1.ircrm.:nl I oJX> 
EmoJo,i.:r M  ,i.:r Mcdic:irc l o.oo 
Contracts wi lh Pri\'atc Ac.cncil!S l o-:00 
Other Contracted Scrviccs 1tractcd Scrviccs I 0.00 

0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 
229,025.24 229,025.24 0.00 229,025.24 -0:00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

14 199.56 14 199.56 0.00 14,199.56 i 
15,367.59 15 367.59 0.00 1 5,367.59 
3,320.87 3,320.87 0.00 3,320.87 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
75,<140.00 75,040.00 0.00 75,040.00 

� 0.i!E. _ Druss & 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 'ricdical Supplies 
_ _J 0.00 1 v.uu 1 v.vu 1 v.vv , u.uu 1 

1 Eauiomc.nt -I 0.00 735 
790 

Hcollh l  
· Eauiomcnt I 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

"'1£ ns3.26 
_Other Equip � I I o.oo ,,. , 

1152, 
11531 71/ 30 Orhcr Swdcnr Srmnort 1154 4991 I Other SuooliL.-s &. Matcrfals 0.00 
1155 0.00 
1156 rl 
1157 76100 R(:--;;.,�;,itol 011tlnv I I 

--

� 
o� 
-

1158 707! Buiiding�ro\'cmcnt l 0.00 1 u. n '!E. 
1159 I I o.oo I u. " 00_, � I ! 
�- i 

1162 : !Total E•l)Cndilurcs I 
� ! I j m<J [ I 
11651 ! ! Revenues 1166 : !  
1167 --+iEs:pcndilurcs 
1168 1 1 1169 I Endinf Fund Bol:incc 
i1101 n 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 

Counl:y Commission Nov 7, 2022 

:J 0.00 336,953.26 
---

0.00 336,953.26 

0.00 336,953.26 

o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 l 

336.953.26 I ' 

o.ooT o� 
I 0 00 : 

o.oo I 
I 

336,953.26 I 
- --

336,953.26 

336,953.26 =:iQJ _ _ I 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I 
o.oo I 336,953.26 1 

i 
o.oo I ----o.ooi 
0.00 I 0.00: 

0.00 I 0 00 
0.00 o.oo I I I 
0.00 336,953.26 I 

I 
o.oo I 336,953.26 I 

o.oo I 336,953.26 
I 

0.00 l 0.00 

JI 



A I� 
LJ P,-1 I I Account Number n 

c 
Fc�cral Fund 142 

IOI\ 7f10ll I '.1:56 

in1ISlib F�--- 1 1951 - Civics Sc.:r.I Grnnl Revenue 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2023 

0 
1022-2023 2022-2023 

Or2 De.t Amds 

I 
Approved 

Amdcd De.I 

::;� ----1----_-_--_-=.-::.----�-------+1------�,-1174 moo -H frdernl Thro/f�h Sttlfl! 
�-·· ! - I 1175 �7310 Civies Seal Grant \ 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 

1 1101 I I I I I 

G 

Proposed 
Amds 

H I 
Proposed 

Anidcd Dude.er 

! I I I o.oo I ----- -------o:ooi 

Toto! Rev.nu
� 

-1 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 
I I . 

�-'h,..-�-,,----+c,9-=51,...-C"';"v;,..cs"""Soal Gnni Exocnd;1um I 
1181 
11a2 ____ I I 11BJ 7} JOO c 1tlnr /ns1n1ction Pro ram 
118< 
1185 

� 1187 

429 l�t�clional Suoolics & M01.tcrials 
5991 IOlhcr Ch.rocs 
7221 ! lnsuuction.:i.1 EquiP.mcnt 

I --------------

11aa1 I 
1 1891 722/0 I IS11pparr_Scrvices - Rcr.11fnr (n.r1n1clion 
11901 524]Tr� S�rvicc/Suff Oc\'clopmcnt 
11911 I I I 
1192 I ' I i193 72710 Transpgrlnlion 
119.; 315l ICont,.;ctswith Vchiclc Owncrs 

o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I 
0.00

-

1 
0.00 
0.00� 
o.oo I o.oo I 
U.00 I i 11 I I W I' Tolal Exocnd;lurcs 

I o:i>o I 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 

I 
o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I 

___ I I o oo I o oo I 
0.00 ! 0,00 

-,, --

u.uu ! 0.00 
1198 I -I --------+-------l-------1199 
1200 J ! Revenues 
1201 I 

o.oo I I 
I 

o.oo 1 0.00 
I . "" . .. • 00 

I I 
1202 ! I Es:pcndilurcs u.vv 1 u.vv 1 u.• 1203 I 

o.oo I � 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

o oo I 0 00 0.00 I 0.00 
I o.oo I 0.00 
I I o.oo I 0,00 I o.oo I 0.00 

I 
12Dt:I ! I Endine Fund Balance 
i2osl I I 

0.001--- o.oo I _ o.oo I 0.00 I o.oo I 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 
Counry Commission Nov 7, 2022 32 . 



A I� c 
Federal Fund 142 

� 1011711022 13:56 Account Number 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2023 

0 
I ! 

2022-2023 I 2022-2023 

Ore: Bet I Amds 
Approved 

Amdcd D�t l i2001Subl•"'\.lnd-·---,-!9S? - Litcrmcy Network Gnnt Revenue I I I I 

G I 
Proposed 

Amch: 

1207 I I I I I __j_ i208 --- 47309 E:irh· Liu.:�C:\' Nt.1.\\'0rks RC\'Cnuc I 0.00 40.000.00 40.000.00 I ........ , n � '  

H I 
Proposed 

Amdcd Dude.cl 

�O.OO i 
120• ---- - �1----------------------+--------+-------+------+-------+--
1210 I I ---
1211 Tot41 Revenue 
1212 
1213ISubFuRcl 952 - LitcT;cy Nttwork Grant Expenditures 
121< 
12151 72210 \ IS1117Mrl Scrv_iccslRc!!11lar /11stn11:rlan Pro�rnm 

1218' 
1219 Tol�I Expenditures 12201 
1221 Rc\'cnucs 
1= 

o.oo I 40,000.00 40,000.00 

40.000.00 

I ::I 40.000.00 

40,000.00 

40,000.00 40,000.00 

40,000.00 

12231 I I Expc_n_diturc� 0.00 I 40,®:o.oo l 40,000.00 
122· , _ I , I _J 
��: ____ I j Eoding Fuod Dnlnnce 0,00 I 0.00 -� 
1221 I I 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

o.oo I 40,000.00 

I I 
o.oo I 40.000.00 
0.00 ! 40,000.00 

I D.001 40,000.00 
i 

0.00 i 40,000.00 
i 

o.oo I 40,000.00 
I ___ 1· 

U.00 I 0.00 

l 
I 

JJ 



A I c 
1 I Federal Fund 142 

-

Account Number t _3_ - · 
1011712022 1):56 

3 

1228 
1229 Sub Fund 

� 
1231 

1232 

1233 

1234 39000 

1235 

1236 

1237 

1238 

1239 
- -

1240 

1241 

1242 

1243 

124.ll 

1245 

1246 

1247 

1246 

12.tl!i 

1250 

1251 

1252 

1253 

125'4 

1255 

1256 

I I  I 1999 - RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 

Un:usil!llcd 
i 1Tolnl 01hcr Revenue 
: 1  
! 

I ITolal Revenue 

----

I\ 
I :Tot•I RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 
I I · 1  -

I ! 

--

-

Fund 142 Total Beginning Fund Dnlancc 

I Fund 142 Total Expenditures 
I 

Fund 142 Total Revenues 

Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 
2022-lO:?J !0?!-2023 

Or1: Di:t Amds 
I I 

I I 
300.000.00 I 0.00 

! I 
300.000.00 0.00 

I 
300.000.00 0.00 

Joo.000.00 I 0.00 

-i l 
i 

! 
0.00 0.00 i 

2,430, 795.42 8,395,687.64 

2,730,795.42 8,395,687.64 

I 300,000.00 0.00 

F I 
Approved I I 
Amdcd Bet I 

-· 

300.000.00 

300,000.00 

300,000.00 

Joo,000.00 I 
I I 
I 
I 

0.00 
! 

1 0,826,483.06 
I 

1 1 ,126,483.06 I 
' 

300,000.00 I 

I ! 
1257 l • SJ00.000 in sub fund 999 w.is lr:msfo...-cd from Fund 14 1  fond b:'ll:incc :rnd cnn be transferred b::i.ck to Fund 141 fund b:il::lncc Al  :mv time. ! 

BOE Approved Oct 7, 2022 
Budgel Committee Oct 17, 2022 
County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

G H I 
i 

Proposed Pro oscd 

Amds Amdcd Dudfl.cl I 
I 

I 

o.oo I 300.000.00 

o.oo I 300,000.00 

I 
I 

o.oo I 

I 
300.000.00 I 

0.00 300,000.00 

: 

I 
: 
I I 

0.00 I 0.00 

I --
543,952.02 I 1 1 ,370,435.08 

I 
543,952.02 I 1 1 ,670,435.08 

I 
0.00 I 300,000.00 

I 
I 

34 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND 143 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE  30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Central 

Cafeteria Fund 143 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for  the amendments in  revenue budgets could be Charges for Services, 

State and/or Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments i n  the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the t ime of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; a nd 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream wi l l  

be provided for  from the avai lab le fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Bala nce has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

( unaudited estimates) or audit (if ava i lab le), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Central Cafeteria Fund 143 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budg� Amends !)lis Res _B_ll_llg�t 
Estimated June 30, 20Z2 FB 1,897,156 

Total Revenue 2,912,q19 2,972,q19 

Total Available Funds 4,869,575 4,869,575 

Total Expenditures 2,972,419 132,009 30,000 3, 134,428 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 1132,009) 130,000) ( 162.009) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,897,156 1, 735, 147 

[SEE ATIACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINA L L Y  RESOL VED, that this resolution take effect im mediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in  regular  session this 7th day of 

November 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



BOE Approved Oct 7; 2022 

Budget Committee Oct 17, 2022 

County Commission Nov 7, 2022 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Cafeterias Fund 143 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I I 
Centralized Cafeteria Fund Expenditu res ! 

I 73000 Operation of Non-Instructional Services 
73100 Food Service 

i 
165 Cafeteria Personnel 806,022 1 1 5,432 921 454 0 921 .454 1 

1 65-SFP Cafeteria Personnel 44,2 1 2  0 44,2 1 2  I 0 I 44.2 1 2  . 20 1 Social Securitv I 49,973 7, 1 57 57, 1 30 I 0 57, 1 30 
201 -SFP Social Securitv I 2,741 0 2,74 1 1 o !  2,741 

204 State Retirement 26,290 7,746 I 34,036 I 0 34,036 
204-SFP State Retirement 2.962 0 2,962 0 2,962 

05-RET-VIS Emolovee and Deoendent Insurance 270 0 270 0 270 
206 Life Insurance 4,950 0 4 950 0 I 4,950 

06·RET-LIF Life Insurance 1,250 0 1,250 0 1.250 
207 Medical Insurance 1 73 ,200 0 173,200 0 173,200 
208 Denial Insurance 9,792 0 I 9,792 0 9,792 

n8·RET-DEN Dental Insurance I l ,JOO 0 1,300 0 -'1_.,J��o�o_, ______ ---1 2 1 2  Emolover Medicare I 1 1 ,687 1 ,674 1 3 ,361  0 13,361 
2 1 2-SFP Emolover Medicare 641 0 64 1 0 64 1 

3 1 5  Contracts with Vehiclc Owners 1.000 0 1.000 0 1 ,000 I 
320 Dues and MembmhiES _ 4,000 0 4,000 0 4.000 
334 Maintenance Aerccments 1 4,000 0 1 14,000 0 14 000 
355 Travel 2,800 0 2.800 I 0 2,800 

3 55-SFP Travel 500 0 i 500 0 500 
399 Other Contracted Services 4,500 0 i 4.500 0 4,500 

399-SFP _I Other Contracted Services 0 0 0 0 0 
422 Food Suoolies 1 ,487,946 0 1 ,487,946 0 ---

-
�l ,-"48=-7�,9=-4'-'6+-

-
----- I 

422-SCAG Food Suoolics 96,433 0 96.433 0 i 96,433 
422-SFP Food Suoolies I 79,000 0 79,000 0 l 79,000 

435 Office Suoolies 1.500 O 1 ,500 0 I ______ l�,5_0_0-+-
--

---- i 
__ 499 Other Supplies and Materials ! 05,000 0 1 05.000 0 ! 05,000 I 499-SFP ! Other Supplies and Materials 7,500 0 i 7,500 0 l 7,500 

524 In-Service/StaffDevelopment 5,000 0 I 5,000 I 0 5,000 
524-SFP In-Serviec/StalfDeveloomenl 500 0 500 0 500 LCBOE: 

599 Other Charoes 2,450 O 2,450 O ___- 2,450 AddiUonal cqu�ent 
599-SFP Other Char.es O O 0 O � 0 ::.""'fund 

7 1 0 [  Food Service Eauinment 25,000 0 25,000 30,000 I 5 5,000 
7 1 0-AFHK Food Service Eouinment 0 0 0 0 0 
7 1 0-NSLP Food Service Eouipment 0 0 ! 0 0 i 0 I 7 ! 0-SFP Food Service Eauipment 0 0 0 0 l 0 

1----t+---------------t--------+----�l�----�i 
______ +!- -------1------- 1 I 

Toto! Food Service I 2.972,4 1 9  1 32,009 l , 1 04,428 ! 30,000 3,1 34,428 

Total Operation of Non-Instructional Services ! 2.972.4 19 1 1 3 2.009 3 . 1 04 428 J0,000 J-.-1 3--4-.4_2_8--+-------- I 
i -----+l------�------- 1 , Total Expenditures 2,972,419 1 32� 3,104,428 30,000 3,134,428 I 

Beginning Fund Bolnnce -
835,425 I 0 835,425 0 I 835,425 

I 
I I  I I 

Toto! Revenue 2,972,4 1 9  0 2,972,419 I 0 2,972,4 1 9  
I I  I --"C-'-"�'--1 ------- t 

-----'�I___ I 
Toto! Avnilnble Funds 3,807,844 0 I 3,807,844 0 3,807,844 

I - -- ----=-=-=-o-+------1 
I , ! 

Total Exnenditures 2,972,419 132,009 3,104,428 30,000 : 3,134,428 

, ___ ____, I - - i 
I ' I Estimated Ending Fund Balance - ! 835,425 t132,009 703,416 (30,000 I 673,4 1 6  

2 



1 
2 
3 

-
4 
;J 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 

LINE ADJUSTMENT 

A B c 

Highway Capital Projects 
Fund 1 76 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 
Highway Capital Projects Fund 1 76 I 

Account I O/ l 7 /2022 13 :23 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Number Org Bgt Amds 
I 

Expenditures 

90000 Caeital Proiects 9 1200J JHighway & Street Capital Proj ects 

399 ! Other Contracted Services 50,000 
404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 40,000 
5 1 0  Trustee's Commission 6,000 
7 14 1 Highway Equipment 85,000 
7 1 8  I ' Motor Vehicles 0 

i 

I 

I 

I 

Total Other Contracted Services I 181,000 0 1 I 

Total Expenditures 181,000 0 
I I 

i 
June 30 2022 Estimated I 169,427 

·-

Less PY Encumbrances I (6,800) 
Estimated Fund Balance July 1, 2022 162,627 ! I 
Total Revenue 141,210 0 

! 
-

Total Revenue and Transfers In 141,210 0 
l 

Total Available Funds 303,837 . 0 

i I 
Expenditure Budget 181,000 l 0 
Transfers Out o l  0 

l i I 
Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 181,000 0 

i I 
Ending Fund Balance 122,837 o l I 

Budget Committee Oct 1 7, 2022 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

I 
- - - - -J 50,000 I (23,202)1 40,000 1 1---6,000 I I 85,000 I 23,202 I L - - - - - -1  0 1 I 

181,000 0 
I 

181,000 0 

I 
I 

� 
141,210 0 : 

I 
141,210 o i 

I 
303,837 o i  
181,000 0 

o i  0 

I 
181,000 i 0 

122,837 I 0 1 

-

-

26,798 
40,000 
6,000 1 08,202 

0 
181,000 

181,000 

141,210 

141,210 

303,837 

181,000 
0 

181,000 

122,837 

P�n� ? 





Resolution No. _____ _ 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF INTEREST-BEARING 

RURAL SCHOOL CAPITAL OUTLAY NOTES OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, IN AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO 

EXCEED ONE MILLION EIGHT HUNDRED SEVENTY-FIVE THOUSAND 

AND N0/100 DOLLARS ($ 1 ,875,000); MAKING PROVISION FOR THE 

ISSUANCE, SALE AND PAYMENT OF SAID NOTES, ESTABLISHING THE 

TERMS THEREOF AND THE DISPOSITION OF PROCEEDS THEREFROM; 

AND PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY OF TAX ON ALL TAXABLE PROPERLY 
OF THE COUNTY LYING OUTSIDE THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE 

CITY OF LENOIR CITY, TENNESSEE FOR THE PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL 

THEREOF AND INTEREST THEREON. 

WHEREAS,  pursuant to authority granted by Sections 9-2 1 -608, et �-, Tennessee Code 
Annotated, subject to the approval of the State Director of the Divis ion of Local Government Finance, 
counties in Tennessee are authorized to issue i nterest bearing capital outlay notes for a l l  county purposes 
for which general obl igations bonds can be legal ly authorized, inc lud i ng schools, and issued for a period 
of not greater than the end of the twelfth fiscal year fo llowing the fiscal year in which the notes are 
i ssued; and 

WH EREAS, the Board of County Comm issioners of Loudon County, Tennessee (the "County") 
has determ ined that it is  necessary and desi rable to issue not to exceed $ 1 ,875,000 in aggregate principal 
amount of rural school capital outlay notes to provide funds to finance, in whole  or in  pati, (i) the 
acqu is ition of land for County school fac i l ities (the "Project"); ( i i )  rei mbursement to the County for funds, 
if  any, prev iously expended for the foregoing; and ( i i i) payment of costs incident to the i ssuance and sale 
of the notes referenced here in ;  and 

WHEREAS, it appears to the Board of County Commissioners of the County that it wi l l  be 
advantageous to the County to issue not to exceed $ 1 ,875,000 in aggregate principal amount of rural 
school capital outlay notes for said purposes; and 

WH EREAS, it is the intention of the Board of County Comm iss ioners of the County to adopt th i s  
reso lution for  the purpose of authorizing such notes, estab l ishing the terms thereof, provid ing for  the 
i ssuance, sale and payment of the notes and d isposition of proceeds therefrom, and providing for the levy 
of a tax outs ide the corporate l im i ts of the City of Lenoir City, Tennessee for the payment of princ ipa l  
thereof and interest thereon. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Comm iss ioners of Loudon 
County, Tennessee, as fo l lows: 

Section 1 .  Authority. The notes authorized by th is  reso lution are i ssued pursuant to Sections 
9-2 1 - 1 0 1  et �-, and 9-2 1 -608 et seq., Tennessee Code Annotated, and other app l icable provisions of 
law. 

Section 2. Defin itions. The fol lowing terms shal l  have the fo l lowing meanings in  th is resolution 
un less the text expressly or by necessary impl ication requ ires otherwise :  

(a) "Code" shal l  mean the Internal Revenue Code of 1 986, a s  amended, and a l l  regu lations 
promu lgated or proposed thereunder; 



(b) "County" shal l mean the Loudon County, Tennessee; 

(c) "Debt Management Pol icy" shal l  mean the Debt Management Pol i cy approved by the 
Governing Body; 

(d) "Govern ing Body" shal l  mean the Board of County Comm iss ioners of the County; 

(e) "Notes" shal l mean the not to exceed $ 1 ,875,000 Rural School Capital Outlay Notes of 
the County, to be dated their date of issuance, and have such series designation or such other dated date as 
shal l  be determ ined by the Mayor, pursuant to Section 8 hereof; 

(f) "Project" shal l mean the acqu isition of the acqu is it ion of land for County school faci l ities. 

(g) "Registration Agent" sha l l  mean the County Clerk who shall serve as registration and 
paying agent or any successor registration and paying agent appointed by the Governing Body. 

Section 3. Find ings of the Governing Body; Compl iance with Debt Management Pol icy. The 
Governing Body hereby finds that the issuance and sale of the Notes, as proposed herein,  is  consistent 
w ith the County's Debt Management Pol icy.  The weighted average maturity of the Notes is less than the 
weighted average expected l i fe of the Project. The approximate debt service and estimated interest 
expense and costs of issuance of the Notes have been presented to the Governing Body. 

Section 4.  Authorization and Terms of the Notes. 

(a) For the purpose of funding the Project, reimburs ing the County for funds previously 
expended for costs of the Project, i f  any and paying the costs incident to the issuance and sale of the 
Notes, there are hereby authorized to be issued interest bearing capital outlay notes of the County, i n  
certificated form, in  an  aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $ 1 ,875 ,000. Subject to the 
adjustments perm itted in  Section 8 hereof, the Notes shall be issued in one or more em issions, in fu l ly 
registered form, without coupons, shal l  be known as " Rural  School Capital Outlay Notes" and shal l  be 
dated the ir  date of issuance, or such other date and have such series designation as shal l  be determined by 
the Mayor. The Notes shal l  bear interest at a rate or rates not to exceed five percent (5%) per annum, 
payable, subject to the adjustments perm itted pursuant to Section 8 hereof, monthly or on such other dates 
as are approved by the Mayor and the purchaser of the Notes unti l the Notes mature or are redeemed, 
commencing no later than one year from the date of issuance of the Notes. The Notes shal l be issued in 
such denom inat ion as shall be requested by the original purchaser thereof. Subject to the adjustments 
perm itted by Section 8 hereof, the principal of the Notes shal l mature serial ly or be subject to mandatory 
redemption and be payable on an annual, sem i-annual or monthly bas is such that the County is making 
approximately level combined payments of principal and interest over a period designated by the Mayor 
not to exceed the end of the twelfth fiscal year fol lowing the fiscal year in which the Notes are issued. 

(b) Subject to the adjustments perm itted by Section 8 hereof, the Notes shal l be subject to 
redemption prior to maturity at the option of the County, as a whole or in part, at any time at the 
redemption price of par plus accrued i nterest to the redemption date. If less than all the Notes shal l  be 
cal led for redemption, the maturities to be redeemed shal l  be designated by the Governing Body, in  i ts 
d iscretion, and, i f  less than a l l  of the Notes of a maturity shal l be cal led for redemption, the Notes with in  
the maturity to be  redeemed shal l  be  selected by the Registration Agent by lo t  or such other random 
manner as the Registration Agent in  its d iscretion shal l determ ine. 

(c) Pu rsuant to Section 8 hereof, the Mayor is authorized to sel l  the Notes, or any maturities 
thereof, as term notes ("Term Notes") with mandatory redemption requ i rements as determ ined by the 

2 



Mayor. I n  the event any or a l l  the Notes are so ld as Term Notes, the County shal l  redeem Term Notes on 
redemption dates in  aggregate principal amounts equal to the maturi ty amounts determ ined by the Mayor 
at a price of par p lus  accrued interest thereon to the date of redemption. The Term Notes to be redeemed 
with in  a s ingle maturity, if there is more than one maturity, shal l  be selected in the manner described i n  
subsection (b) above. 

At its option, to be exerc ised on or before the fo1ty-fifth ( 45th) day next preceding any such 
mandatory redemption date, the County may ( i)  de l iver to the Registration Agent for cancel lation Notes to 
be redeemed, in  any aggregate principal amount des ired, and/or ( i i) receive a credit in respect of its 
redemption obl igation under this mandatory redemption provision for any Notes of the maturity to be 
redeemed which prior to said date have been purchased or redeemed (otherwise than through the 
operation of a mandatory s ink ing fund redemption provis ion) and canceled by the Registration Agent and 
not theretofore appl ied as a cred it against any redemption obl igation under this mandatory s inking fund 
prov1s 1on.  Each Note so del ivered or previously purchased or redeemed shal l  be credited by the 
Registration Agent at 1 00% of the principal amount thereof on the obl igation of the County on such 
payment date and any excess sha l l  be cred ited on future redemption obl igations in chronological order, 
and the principa l  amount of Notes to be redeemed by operation of this mandatory s ink ing fund  provision 
shal l be accord ingly reduced . The County shal l  on or before the fo1ty-fifth ( 45th) day next preced ing 
each payment date furnish the Registration Agent with i ts ce1tificate ind icating whether or not and to what 
extent the provis ions of c lauses (i) and ( i i) of this subsection are to be avai led of w ith respect to such 
payment and confirm that funds for the balance of the next succeed ing prescribed payment wi l l  be paid on 
or  before the next succeeding payment date. 

(d) Notice of cal l  for optional redemption (no not ice sha l l  be requ i red for mandatory 
redem ption) sha l l  be given by the Registration Agent on behalf of the County not less than five (5) nor 
more than sixty (60) days prior to the date fixed for redemption by sending an appropriate notice to the 
reg istered owners of the Notes to be redeemed by first-class mai l ,  postage prepaid, at the addresses shown 
on the Note registration records of the Registration Agent as of the date of the notice; but neither fai lure 
to mai 1 such notice nor any defect in any such notice so mai led shall affect the sufficiency of the 
proceedings for redemption of any of the Notes for which proper notice was given . This  notice may state 
that it is cond itioned upon the deposit of moneys in an amount equal to the amount necessary to affect the 
redemption with the Registration Agent no later than the redemption date ("Condi tional Redemption").  
The Registration Agent shal l  mai l  said notices as and when d i rected by the County pursuant to written 
instructions from an authorized representative of the County (other than for a mandatory s inking fund 
redemption, notices of which sha l l  be given on the dates determ ined by the Mayor) given at least 
fo1ty-five (45) days prior to the redemption date (un less a shorter notice period sha l l  be satisfactory to the 
Registration Agent). From and after the redemption date, all Notes ca l led for redemption shal l  cease to 
bear interest if  funds are avai lable at the office of the Registration Agent for the payment thereof and i f  
notice has been du ly prov ided as set forth here in .  I n  the case of a Condi tional Redempt ion, the fai lure of 
the County to make funds avai lable in part or in  who le on or before the redempt ion date shall not 
constitute an event of defau lt, and the Registrat ion Agent shal l  give immediate notice to the affected 
noteholder(s) that the redemption d id  not occur and that the Notes cal led for redempt ion and not so paid 
remain outstanding. 

(e) The County hereby authorizes and d i rects the Registration Agent to maintain Note 
registration records with respect to the Notes, to authenticate and del iver the Notes as provided here in,  
e ither at original  issuance or upon transfer, to effect transfers of the Notes, to give al l  notices of 
redemption as requ i red herein,  to make a l l  payments of principal and interest w ith respect to the Notes as 
prov ided herein,  to cancel and destroy Notes which have been paid at maturity or upon earl ier redemption 
or subm itted for exchange or transfer, to furnish the County at least annual ly a ce1tificate of destruction 

3 



with respect to Notes cance led and destroyed, and to furn ish the County at least annual ly an aud i t  
confirmation o f  Notes paid ,  Notes outstand ing and payments made w ith respect to interest o n  the Notes. 

(f) The Notes shal l be payab le, both principal and interest, in lawful money of the Un ited 
States of America at the office of the Registration Agent. The Registration Agent shal l make all interest 
payments with respect to the Notes by check or draft on each interest payment date d irectly to the 
reg istered owners as shown on the Note registration records maintained by the Regi stration Agent as of 
the close of bus iness on the day preced ing the interest payment date (the " Regu lar Record Date") by 
deposit ing said payment in the United States mai l ,  postage prepaid,  addressed to such owners at thei r  
addresses shown o n  said Note registration records, without, except for final payment, the presentation or 
surrender of such registered Notes, and a l l  such payments shal l d ischarge the obl igations of the County i n  
respect of such Notes to the extent o f  the payments s o  made. Payment o f  princ ipal  of and premium, i f  
any, on the Notes shal l  be  made upon presentation and surrender of  such Notes to  the Registration Agent 
as the same sha l l  become due and payable.  A l l  rates of i nterest specified here in  shal l be computed on the 
basis  of a three hundred s ixty (360) day year composed of twelve ( 1 2) months of th i rty (30) days each . I f  
requested by the holder o f  the Notes, payment of interest o n  such Notes sha l l  be paid by w ire transfer to a 
bank with in the conti nental U n ited States and written notice of any such election is g iven to the 
Registration Agent prior to the record date. 

(g) Any interest on any Note that is payable but is not punctual ly paid or du ly provided for 
on any interest payment date (hereinafter "Defau lted Interest") shall forthwith cease to be payable to the 
registered owner on the relevant Regu lar Record Date; and, in l ieu  thereof, such Defau lted Interest sha l l  
be  paid by the County to the persons i n  whose names the Notes are registered at the close of  business on a 
date (the "Special Record Date") for the payment of such Defau lted Interest, which shal l  be fixed in the 
fol lowing manner: the County shal l  not ify the Registration Agent in writing of the amount of Defau lted 
Interest proposed to be paid on each Note and the date of the proposed payment, and at the same time the 
County shal l  deposi t  with the Registration Agent an amount of money equal to the aggregate amount 
proposed to be paid in respect of such Defau lted Interest or shal l  make arrangements sat isfactory to the 
Registration Agent for such deposit prior to the date of the proposed payment, such money when 
deposited to be held i n  trust for the benefit of the persons entitled to such Defau lted Interest as in th i s  
Section provided . Thereupon, not less than ten ( 1 0) days after the receipt by the Registration Agent of the 
notice of the proposed payment, the Registration Agent shal l  fix a Special Record Date for the payment of 
such Defau lted Interest which Date shal l  be not more than fifteen ( 1 5) nor l ess than ten ( I  0) days prior to 
the date of the proposed payment to the registered owners . The Registration Agent shal l  promptly not ify 
the County of such Special Record Date and, i n  the name and at the expense of the County, not less than 
ten ( 1 0) days prior to such Spec ial Record Date, shall cause notice of the proposed payment of such 
Defaulted Interest and the Special  Record Date therefor to be mai led, first c lass postage prepaid, to each 
registered owner at the address thereof as it appears in the Note registration records maintained by the 
Registration Agent as of the date of such notice. Noth ing contained in  this Section or i n  the Notes sha l l  
impair any statutory o r  other rights in law or  i n  equ ity of  any registered owner aris ing a s  a result of  the 
fai l ure of the County to punctually pay or du ly provide for the payment of principal  of, prem ium, if any, 
and interest on the Notes when due.  

(h) The Notes are transferable only by presentation to the Registration Agent by the 
registered owner, or his legal representative d u ly authorized in  writing, of the registered Note(s) to be 
transferred with the form of assignment included there in  completed in  fu l l  and s igned with the name of 
the registered owner as i t  appears upon the face of the Note(s) accompanied by appropriate 
documentation necessary to prove the legal capacity of any legal representative of the registered owner .  
Upon receipt of the Note(s) i n  such form and with such documentation, i f  any, the Registration Agent 
shal l  i ssue a new Note or the Note to the assignee(s) in such denom inations as is requested by the 
registered owner request ing transfer. The Registration Agent shal l  not be requ i red to transfer any Note 

4 



dur ing the period com mencing on a Regu lar or Specia l  Record Date and ending on the corresponding 
i nterest payment date of such Note, nor to transfer or exchange any Note after the notice cal l ing such 
Note for redemption has been made, nor to transfer any Note during the period fo l lowing the receipt of 
instructions from the County to ca l l  such Note for redemption ; prov ided, the Registration Agent, at its 
option, may make transfers after any of said dates. No charge shall be made to any registered owner for 
the priv i lege of transferring any Note, provided that any transfer tax relating to such transaction shal l  be 
paid by the registered owner requesting transfer. The person in whose name any Note shal l  be registered 
sha l l  be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner thereof for al l purposes and neither the County nor 
the Registration Agent shal l  be affected by any notice to the contrary whether or not any payments due on 
the Notes shall be overdue. The Notes, upon surrender to the Registration Agent, may, at the option of 
the registered owner, be exchanged for an equal aggregate principal amount of the Notes of the same 
m aturity in any authorized denomination or denom inations.  

( i )  The Notes shall be executed in  such manner as may be prescribed by appl icable law, i n  
the name, and on behalf, o f  the County with the manual o r  facsim i le s ignature o f  the Mayor and attested 
by the m an ual or facs im i le signature of the Cou nty Clerk. 

U) The Registration Agent is  hereby authorized to authenticate and de l iver the Notes to the 
original purchaser, upon rece ipt by the County of the proceeds of the sale thereof and to authenticate and 
del iver Notes in  exchange for Notes of the same principal amount del ivered for transfer upon receipt of 
the Note(s) to be transferred in  proper form with proper documentation as here inabove described. The 
Notes shal l  not be va l id  for any purpose un less authenticated by the Registration Agent on the certificate 
set forth here in on the Note form . 

(k) In  case any Note shal l become muti lated, or be lost, stolen, or destroyed, the County, i n  
its d i scretion, sha l l  i ssue, and the Registration Agent, upon written d i rection from the County, shal l  
authenticate and del iver, a new Note o f  l ike tenor, amount, maturity and date, in  exchange and 
substitution for, and upon the cance l lation of, the m ut i lated Note, or in l ieu of and in  substitution for such 
lost, sto len or destroyed Note, or i f  any such Note shall have matured or shall be about to mature, instead 
of issu ing a substituted Note the County may pay or authorize payment of such Note without surrender 
thereof. In every case the appl icant shal l  furn ish evidence satisfactory to the County and the Registration 
Agent of the destruction, theft or loss of such Note, and indemnity satisfactory to the County and the 
Registration Agent; and the County may charge the app l icant for the issue of such new Note an amount 
sufficient to reimburse the County for the expense incurred by it  i n  the i ssue thereof. 

Section 5 .  Source of Payment. The Note shal l be payable from un l im ited ad valorem taxes to be 
levied on all taxable property within the County lying outs ide the corporate l im its of the C ity of Lenoir  
C ity, Tennessee. Subject to the foregoing, for the prompt payment of the principa l  of, prem ium, if any, 
and interest on the Notes, the fu l l  faith and credit of the County are hereby i rrevocably p ledged. 

Section 6.  Form of Notes . The Notes sha l l  be in  substantia l ly the fol lowing form, the om issions 
to be appropriately completed when the Notes are prepared and del ivered:  

5 



REGI STERED 
Number 

----

Interest Rate: 

Registered Owner: 

Principal  Amount: 

(Form of Note) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF LOUDON 

RURA L  SCHOOL CA PIT AL OUTLAY NOTE, SERIES 2022 

Maturity Date: Date of Note :  

REGI STERED 

$ ----

[CUSI P  No. : ]  

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS : That Loudon County, Tennessee (the "County"), 
for value rece ived hereby prom ises to pay to the registered owner hereof, hereinabove named, or 
registered assigns, in the manner here inafter provided, the principal amount hereinabove set forth on the 
maturity date hereinabove set forth, and to pay interest (computed on the basis of a 3 60 day year of twelve 
30 day months) on said princ ipal amount at the rate of interest here inabove set fo11h from the date hereof 
unt i l  th is Note matures or is redeemed, said interest being payable on , 2022, and [annually] 
[sem i-annual ly] [month ly] thereafter on . Both principal  hereof and interest hereon are 
payable in lawful money of the Un ited States of America by check or draft at the office of the County 
C lerk, Loudon, Tennessee as registration and pay ing agent (the "Registration Agent") .  The Registration 
Agent shal l  make al l  interest payments with respect to th is  Note on each interest payment date directly to 
the registered owner hereof shown on the Note registration records maintained by the Registration Agent 
as of the close of business on the fifteenth day of the month next preceding the interest payment date (the 
"Regu lar Record Date") by check or draft mai led to such owner at such owner's address shown on said 
note registration records, without, except for final payment, the presentation or surrender of th is Note, and 
all such payments shal l  d ischarge the obl igat ions of the County to the extent of the payments so made. 
Any such interest not so punctually paid or du ly provided for on any interest payment date shal l forthwith 
cease to be payable to the registered owner on the relevant Regular Record Date; and, in  l ieu thereof, such 
defaulted interest shal l  be payable to the person in whose name th i s  Note is registered at the close of 
bus iness on the date (the "Special Record Date") for payment of such defaulted interest to be fixed by the 
Registration Agent, not ice of wh ich shal l be given to the owners of the Notes of the issue of which th i s  
Note is one  not less than ten ( I  0) days prior to  such Spec ial Record Date. Payment of  principal hereof 
shal l  be made upon presentation and surrender of this Note to the Registration Agent when due. 

The Notes sh al I be subject to redemption prior to maturity at the option of the County, as a whole 
or i n  pai1, at any t ime at the redemption price of par plus accrued interest to the redemption date. 

If less than al l the Notes shal l  be cal led for redemption, the maturities to be redeemed shall be 
designated by the Board of County Comm issioners of the County, and, if less than al l of the Notes of a 
maturi ty shal l  be cal led for redemption, the Notes with in the maturity to be redeemed shal l  be se lected by 
the Registration Agent by lot or such other random manner as the Registrat ion Agent in its discretion 
sha l l  determ ine. 

[Subject to the cred it  hereinafter provided, the County shal l  redeem Notes maturing 
____________________ on the redemption dates set forth below opposite 
the maturity dates, in aggregate princ ipal amounts equal to the respective dol lar amounts set forth below 

6 



opposite the respective redemption dates at a price of par p lus accrued i nterest thereon to the date of 
redem ption. The Notes to be redeemed with in a maturity shal l  be selected by the Regi stration Agent by 
lot or such other random manner as the Registration Agent in its d i scretion shal l  select. The dates of 
redemption and principal amount of Notes to be redeemed on said dates are as fol lows: 

F inal 
Maturity 

* Final Maturity 

Redemption 
Date 

Principal 
Amount 
of Notes 
Redeemed 

At its option, to be exerc ised on or before the forty-fifth ( 45th) day next preceding any such 
redemption date, the County may (i) del iver to the Registration Agent for cancel lation Notes to be 
redeemed, in any aggregate princ ipa l  amount desired, and/or ( i i )  receive a cred i t  in respect of its 
redemption obl igation under th is  mandatory redemption prov is ion for any Notes of the maturity to be 
redeemed which prior to said date have been purchased or redeemed (otherwise than through the 
operation of th is mandatory s inking fund redemption provi sion) and cance led by the Registration Agent 
and not theretofore appl ied as a cred i t  against any redempt ion obl igation under thi s  mandatory sinking 
fund provis ion.  Each Note so del ivered or previously purchased or redeemed shall be cred ited by the 
Registration Agent at 1 00% of the principal amount thereof on the obl igation of the County on such 
payment date and any excess shall be cred ited on future redem ption ob l igations in  chronological order, 
and the principal amount of Notes to be redeemed by operation of th is  mandatory s ink ing fund provis ion 
shall be accord ingly reduced . The County sha l l  on or before the forty-fifth (45th) day next preced i ng 
each payment date furn ish the Registration Agent with its certificate ind icati ng whether or not and to what 
extent the provisions of clauses ( i)  and ( i i )  of th is  subsection are to be avai led of w ith respect to such 
payment and confirm that funds for the balance of the next succeed ing prescribed payment w i l l  be paid on 
or before the next succeed ing payment date.] 

Notice of call for optional redemption (no notice sha l l  be requ ired for mandatory redemption) 
shal l be given by the Registration Agent on behalf of the County not less than five (5) nor more than sixty 
(60) days prior to the date fixed for redemption by send ing an appropriate not ice to the registered owners 
of the Notes to be redeemed by first-class mai l ,  postage prepaid, at the addresses shown on the Note 
reg istration records of the Registration Agent as of the date of the notice; but neither fai lu re to mai l such 
notice nor any defect in any such notice so mai led shall affect the sufficiency of the proceedings for 
redemption of any of the Notes for wh ich proper notice was given. This  notice may state that it i s  
cond it ioned upon the depos it of moneys i n  an  amount equal to the amount necessary to affect the 
redemption with the Registration Agent no later than the redemption date ("Conditional Redemption") .  
From and after the redemption date, a l l  Notes cal led for redemption shal l  cease to bear interest if funds 
are avai lable at the office of the Registration Agent for the payment thereof and if  notice has been d u ly 
prov ided as set faith here in .  In the case of a Cond itional Redemption, the fai lure of the County to make 
funds ava i lable in  part or in  whole on or before the redemption date shal l  not constitute an event of 
defau lt, and the Registration Agent shal l  give immediate notice to the affected noteholder(s) that the 
redemption d id not occur and that the Notes called for redemption and not so paid remain outstand ing. 

7 



This Note is transferable by the registered owner hereof i n  person or by such owner's attorney 
d u ly authorized in writing at the office of the Registration Agent set forth on the front side hereof, but 
only in the manner, subject to l im itations and upon payment of the charges provided in the Resolution, as 
hereafter defined, and upon surrender and cance l lation of th is Note. Upon such transfer a new Note or 
Notes of author ized denom inations of the same maturity and interest rate for the same aggregate princ ipa l  
amount wi l l  be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor. The person i n  whose name th is Note i s  
registered shal l  be  deemed and  regarded as  the absolute owner thereof for a l l  purposes and  neither the 
County nor the Registration Agent shal l be affected by any notice to the contrary whether or not any 
payments due on the Note sha l l  be overdue. Notes, upon surrender to the Registration Agent, may, at the 
option of the registered owner thereof, be exchanged for an equal aggregate principal amount of the Notes 
of the same maturity in authorized denomination or denominations, upon the terms set f01th in the 
Reso lution. The Registration Agent shall not be requ i red to transfer or exchange any Note during the 
period commencing on a Regu lar Record Date or Special Record Date and ending on the corresponding 
i nterest payment date of such Note, [nor to transfer or exchange any Note after the notice call ing such 
Note for redem ption has been made, nor dur i ng a period fol lowing the receipt of instructions from the 
County to ca l l  such Note for redemption . ]  

It i s  hereby certified, recited, and declared that a l l  acts, cond itions and  th i ngs requ ired to exist, 
happen and be performed precedent to and in the issuance of this Note exist, have happened and have 
been performed in due time, form and manner as required by law, and that the amount of th is Note does 
not exceed any I imitation prescribed by the constitution and statutes of the State of Tennessee. 

This Note is one of a total authorized issue aggregating $ and i ssued by the County for 
the purpose of provid ing funds to finance, i n  whole or i n  part, ( i )  the acqu is it ion of land for County school 
faci l ities (the "Project"); ( i i) reimbursement to the County for funds, if any, previously expended for the 
foregoing; and ( i i i )  payment of costs i nc ident to the issuance and sale of the notes, of which this Note i s  
one, under and in  fu l l  compl iance with the constitution and  statutes of  the State of  Tennessee, including 
Sections 9-2 1 - 1 0  I et �' Tennessee Code Annotated, and pursuant to a reso lution (the "Resolution" )  
d u ly adopted by the Board of  County Commissioners of  the County on  the 7 "  day ofNovember, 2022. 

The Note shal l  be payable from un l im ited ad valorem taxes to be levied on a l l  taxable property 
with in  the County lying outside the corporate l im its of the C ity of Lenoir  C ity, Tennessee. Subject to the 
forego ing, for the prompt payment of the principal of, prem ium,  if  any, and i nterest on the Notes, the fu l l  
faith and credit o f  the County are hereby irrevocably pledged. For a more complete statement of the 
genera l  covenants and provis ions pursuant to which th i s  Note is issued, reference is hereby made to said 
Resolution. 

Th i s  Note and the income therefrom are exempt from al l  present state, county and municipal 
taxes in  Tennessee except (a) Tennessee excise taxes on interest on the Note during the period the Note is 
held or beneficial ly owned by any organization or entity, other than a sole proprietorship or general 
partnersh ip, doing business in the State of Tennessee, and (b) Tennessee franchi se taxes by reason of the 
incl usion of the book va lue of the Note in the Tennessee franchise tax base of any organization or entity, 
other than a sole proprietorship or general partnership, doing business in the State of Tennessee . 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County has caused th is Note to be s igned by its Mayor and 
attested by its County Clerk as of the day and date here inabove set forth . 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

By: DO NOT S IGN - FORM OF NOTE 

8 



ATTESTED: 

DO NOT SIGN - FORM OF NOTE 
County Clerk 

Transferable and payable at the 
office of: 

Date of Registration: 

Mayor 

County Clerk 
Loudon, Tennessee 

Thi s  Bond is one of the issue of Bonds issued pursuant to the Resolution herei nabove described. 

Registration Agent 

By: DO NOT SIGN - FORM OF NOTE 
Authorized Trust Officer 

( FORM OF ASSIGNMENT) 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sel ls, assigns, and transfers unto 
_____________ , whose address is  (Please 
insert Soc ial Secur ity or Federal Tax Identification Number ), the with in Note of 
Loudon County, Tennessee and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint 
______________ , attorney, to transfer the said Note on the records kept for 
reg istration thereof with fu I I  power of substitution in the prem ises. 

Dated: 
-------

NOTICE: The signature to th is  assignment must 
correspond with the name of the registered owner as i t  
appears on  the face of the within Note i n  every 
particular, without alteration or enlargement or any 
change whatsoever. 

Section 7. Levy of Tax. The County, through its Governing Body, shal l, to the extent required, 
annual ly levy and co l lect a tax upon all taxable property with in  the County lying outside the corporate 
l im its of the City of Lenoir  City, Tennessee, in add ition to a l l  other taxes authorized by law, sufficient to 
pay principal of and interest on the Notes when due, and for that purpose there is hereby levied a d irect 
tax in such amount as may be found necessary each year to pay principal and interest com ing due on the 
Notes. Principal and i nterest fal l ing due at any t ime when there are insufficient funds from thi s  tax levy 
on hand shal l  be paid from the current funds of the County and reimbursement therefor shal l  be made out 
of the taxes hereby prov ided to be levied when the same shall have been col lected . The tax herei n  

9 



prov ided may be reduced to the extent of d i rect appropriations from the general funds or other legal ly 
avai !able funds of the County to the payment of debt serv ice on the Notes. 

Section 8 .  Sale of Notes. 

(a) The Notes shal l  be sold by the Mayor by an informal bid process as perm itted by 
Tennessee law at a price equal to the principal amount thereof. The Mayor's actions taken prior to the 
date hereof to rece ive such informal bids are ratified and confirmed. For the purpose of obtaining the 
lowest possible interest cost on the Notes, the Mayor i s  authorized to establ ish a series designation; to 
cause to be sold an aggregate principal amount of Notes less than that shown in Section 4 hereof, to make 
correspond ing adjustments to the maturity schedule as designated in Section 4 hereof, so long as the final 
maturity of the Notes does not exceed twelve years fol lowing the fiscal year in which the Notes are 
issued; to change the interest payment dates on the Notes; to cause two or more serial maturities to be 
sold as a Term Note with mandatory s ink ing fund payments equal to each annual serial maturity; to adjust 
princ ipa l  payment amounts; to mod ify the redemption provisions to provide that a l l  or a po1tion of the 
Notes are not subject to optional redemption; and if subject to optional redemption, to provide for a 
redemption prem ium to be paid on the Notes of not greater than I 0 I %  of par if the Notes are originally 
sold at par. The Mayor is further authorized to sel l the Notes as a s ingle Note having insta l lments of 
principal maturi ng and payable in the amounts and on the dates estab l i shed as set forth in  this Section 8 
hereof and consistent with Section 4 hereof. 

(b) No Notes shal l be sold at an interest rate exceeding the maximum interest rate permitted 
by law. The action of the Mayor in sel l ing the Notes, estab l ish ing the terms set fo1th above and fixing the 
i nterest rate or rates on the Notes, but not exceed i ng the maximum i nterest rate permi tted by law, shal l be 
bind ing on the County, and no further action of the Governing Body with respect thereto shall be 
requ i red . The form of the Note set forth in Section 6 hereof, shall be conformed to reflect any changes 
made pursuant to th is Section 8 hereof. The Mayor and County Clerk, or e ither of them, are authorized to 
cause the Notes to be authenticated and del ivered by the Registration Agent to the purchaser thereof and 
to execute, publ ish, and del iver all certificates and documents as they shal l deem necessary in  connection 
with the sale and de!  ivery of the Notes. The Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with the 
Cumberland Securit ies Company, Inc. for financial adv isory serv ices in connection with the sale of the 
Notes and to enter into an engagement letter with Bass, Berry & Sims PLC to serve as note counsel in 
connection with the Notes, and all actions heretofore taken by the officers of the County in that regard are 
hereby ratified and approved . 

(c) The Notes shall not be issued unti l  after the approval of the State D i rector of the Division 
of Local Government F inance shal l  have been obtained as requ i red by Sections 9-2 1 - 1 0  I � �., 
Tennessee Code Annotated . 

Section 9. Disposition ofNote Proceeds. 

(a) The proceeds of the sale of the Notes shal l  be paid to the County to be deposited with a 
financial institution regu lated by the Federal Depos it  Insurance Corporation or s im i lar or successor 
federal agency in a special fund known as the 2022 Rural School Note Fund (the "Note Fund") to be kept 
separate and apart from a l l  other funds of the County . The County sha l l  d isburse funds in the Note Fund 
to pay costs of issuance of the Notes, i nc lud ing necessary legal, accounting and fiscal expenses, printing, 
engraving, adve1tis ing and s im i lar expenses, adm in istrative and clerical costs, bond insurance premiums, 
if any, and other necessary m i scel laneous expenses incurred in connection with the issuance and sale of 
the Notes .  The remain ing monies in the Note Fund sha l l  be solely used by the County to pay costs of the 
Project and, i f  appl icable, to re imburse the Cou nty for any funds prev iously expended for Project costs. 
Moneys in the Note Fund shal l  be invested at the d i rection of the County in such investments as shal l be 

I O  



perm itted by appl icable law. Earnings from such investments shall be deposited by the County in the 
Note Fund to pay costs of the Project or to the County's debt service fund to pay principal and interest on 
the Notes at the d i rection of the Mayor. Funds remain ing in  the Note Fund after payment of costs of 
issuance, completion of the Project and reimbursement to the County for funds previously expended for 
Project costs, if any, shal l  be transferred to the County's debt service to be used to pay principal and 
interest on the Notes. 

(b) In  accordance with state law, the various department heads responsib le for the fund or 
funds receiving and d isbursing funds are hereby authorized to amend the budget of the proper fund or 
funds for the receipt of proceeds from the issuance of the obl igations authorized by th i s  resolution 
including note proceeds, and other receipts from th is transaction . The depa11ment heads responsible for 
the fund or funds are further authorized to amend the proper budgets to reflect the appropriations and 
expenditures of the receipts authorized by th is reso lution . 

Section I 0. Federal Tax Matters Related to the Notes. The County expects that the Notes wi l l  be 
issued so that the interest thereon i s  excl uded from gross i ncome for purposes of federal income taxation 
under laws in force on the date of del ivery of the Notes. If  the Notes are so issued, the County agrees that 
it shal l  take no action that may render the interest on any of said Notes subject to federal income taxation . 
It is the reasonable expectation of the Governing Body that the proceeds of the Notes w i l l  not be used in a 
manner which w i l l  cause the Notes to be "arbitrage bonds" with in  the mean i ng of Section I 48(a) of the 
I nternal Revenue Code of 1 986, as amended (the "Code"), includ i ng any lawfu l regulations promulgated 
or proposed thereunder, and to thi s  end the said proceeds of the Notes and other related funds establ ished 
for the purposes here in  set out, shall be used and spent exped itiously for the purposes described here in .  
The Governing Body fu11her covenants and represents that i n  the event it shal l  be  required by Section 
I 48(t) of the Code to pay any investment proceeds of the Notes to the United States government, it w i l l  
make such payments a s  and when requ ired by said Section and wi l l  take such other actions as shal l be 
necessary or perm itted to prevent the interest on the Notes from becom ing subject to inclusion in the 
gross income for purposes of federal i ncome taxation. The Mayor and the County Clerk are authorized 
and d i rected to make such certifications in th is regard in connection with the sale of the Notes as any or 
a l l  shal 1 deem appropriate, and such certifications shall constitute a representation and certification of the 
County. The County's Federal Tax Compl iance Pol ic ies and Procedures prev iously adopted by the Mayor 
as an adm in i strative pol icy are hereby ratified or approved. 

Section I I .  Discharge and Satisfaction of Notes. If the County shal l pay and d ischarge the 
indebtedness evidenced by any of the Notes in  any one or more of the fol lowing ways: 

(a) By pay ing or causing to be paid, by deposit of sufficient funds as and when requ ired with 
the Registration Agent, the principal of and interest on such Notes as and when the same become due and 
payable; 

(b) By depositing or causing to be deposited with any trust company or bank whose deposits 
are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and which has trust powers ("a Trustee"), in  
trust, on or before the date of maturity, sufficient money or Defeasance Obl igations, the principal of and 
interest on which, when due and payable, w i l l  provide sufficient moneys to pay such Notes and to pay 
interest thereon when due unti l  the maturity date; or 

(c) By del ivering such Notes to the Registration Agent, for cancel l ation by it; 

and if the County shal l a lso pay or cause to be paid a l l  other sums payable hereunder by the County with 
respect to such Notes, or make adequate provision therefor, and by reso lution of the Governing Body 
instruct any such Trustee to pay amounts when and as requ i red to the Registration Agent for the payment 

I I 



of princ ipal of and interest on such Notes when due, then and in that case the indebtedness evidenced by 
such Notes sha l l  be d ischarged and satisfied and al l  covenants, agreements and obl igations of the County 
to the owners of such Notes sha l l  be fu l ly d ischarged and satisfied and sha l l  thereupon cease, terminate 
and become void .  

If  the County shal l pay and d ischarge the indebtedness evidenced by any of  the Notes i n  the 
manner provided in either c lause (a) or c lause (b) above, then the registered owners thereof sha l l  
thereafter be  entitled only to payment out of  the money or  Defeasance Obl igations depos ited as aforesaid .  

Except as otherwise provided in this Section, neither Defeasance Obl igations nor moneys 
deposited with the Registration Agent pursuant to this Section nor principal or interest payments on any 
such Defeasance Obl igations sha l l  be withdrawn or used for any purpose other than, and shal l  be held in  
trust for, the  payment of the princ ipal and prem ium, if any, and interest on said Notes; provided that any 
cash rece ived from such princ ipal or interest payments on such Defeasance Obl igations deposited with the 
Registration Agent, (A) to the extent such cash wi l l  not be required at any t ime for such purpose, shal l be 
paid over to the County as rece ived by the Registration Agent and (B) to the extent such cash wi l l  be 
requ ired for such purpose at a later date, sha l l ,  to the extent practicable, be reinvested in Defeasance 
Obl igations maturing at times and in amounts sufficient to pay when due the principal and interest to 
become due on said Notes and interest earned from such re investments sha l l  be paid over to the County, 
as received by the Registration Agent. For the purposes of this Section, Defeasance Obl igations sha l l  
mean d irect obl igations of, or obl igat ions, the princ ipal of and interest on which are guaranteed by, the 
Un i ted States of America, or obl igations of any agency or instrumental i ty of the Uni ted States, which 
obl igations sha l l  not be subject to redemption prior to their maturity other than at the option of the 
registered owner thereof. 

Section 1 2 . Reimbursement. I t  is  reasonably expected that the County wi l l  reimburse itself for 
certa in expend itures made by it in connection with the Proj ect by issuing the Notes. This resolution sha l l  
be  p laced in  the m inutes of  the Governing Body and sha l l  be  made avai lable for i nspection by the general 
pub l ic  at the office of the Governing Body. Th is reso lution constitutes a declaration of official intent 
under Treas. Reg. § 1 . 1 50-2. 

Section 1 3 .  Qual ified Tax-Exempt Obl igations. The Governing Body hereby authorizes the 
Mayor to designate the Notes as "qual ified tax-exempt obl igations," to the extent the Notes, or any 
em ission thereof, may be designated, with in  the meaning of and pursuant to Section 265 of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1 986, as amended . 

Section 1 4. Reasonably Expected Econom ic L ife .  The "reasonably expected economic l ife" of 
the Project with in  the meaning of Section 9-2 1 - 1 0  I et �' Tennessee Code Annotated, is greater than the 
maximum maturity of the Notes. 

Section 1 5 . Resolution a Contract. The provis ions of this reso lution sha l l  constitute a contract 
between the County and the registered owners of the Notes, and after the issuance of the Notes, no 
change, variation or a lteration of any k ind in the provis ions of th is reso lution shal l be made in any manner 
unti l such time as the Notes and interest due thereon shal l have been paid in  fu l l .  

Section 1 6. Separab i l ity. If  any section, paragraph or provis ion of this resolution shal l  be held to 
be inva l id  or unenforceable for any reason, the inval id i ty or unenforceabi l ity of such section, paragraph or 
prov is ion shal l  not affect any of the remaining provi sions of this resolution. 

1 2  



Section 1 7 . Repeal of Confl icti ng Resolutions and Effective Date. A l l  other resol utions and 
orders, or parts thereof, in confl ict with the prov isions of th is resol ution are, to the extent of such confl ict, 
hereby repealed and this reso lution shal l  be in immediate effect from and after its adoption . 

1 3  



Duly adopted and approved on Novem ber 7, 2022. 

Mayor 

Attested:  

County C lerk 

1 4  



STATE OF TENN ESSEE ) 

COUNTY OF LOU DON 

I, R i ley Wampler, certify that I am the du ly qual ified and act ing County C lerk of Loudon County, 

Tennessee, and as such official I further certify that attached hereto is a copy of excerpts from the m inutes 

of a meeting of the governing body of the County held on November 7, 2022; that these minutes were 

promptly and fu l ly recorded and are open to publ ic inspection; that I have compared said copy with the 

original m inute record of said meeting in my official custody; and that said copy is a true, correct and 

com plete transcript from said original  m inute record i nsofar as said original record relates to Rural School 

Capital Outlay Notes of said County. 

WITNES S  my official s ignature of said County th is  __ day of November, 2022. 

County Clerk 

3402 1 1 40.3 

1 5  





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONA VIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PURCHASE BODY WORN AND IN-CAR CAMERAS FOR THE SHERIFF DEPARTMENT 

COST NOT TO EXCEED: $1, 000, 000 

WHEREAS, on October 4, 2021, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 

#10042 1M which a uthorizes acceptance of Loudon County's a l location of ARPA funds and 

compl iance with U.S .  Treasury guidance and statutes governing the use of these funds; and 

WHEREAS, i n  January 2022, the U . S. Treasury provided the F ina l  Rule implementing the 

Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF)  program under the American Rescue 
P lan;  and 

WHEREAS, the Final Ru le, which became effective on Apri l  1, 2022, provides state and 

local governments with even broader flexibi l ity to pursue a wider range of uses to respond to 
local publ ic hea lth and economic needs - as well as greater s impl icity so they can focus on 

responding to the needs in  their communities and maximiz ing the i m pact of their funds; and 

WHEREAS, under the F ina l  Ru le, recipients may elect a "standard a l lowance" of u p  to $10 

mi l l ion to spend on "government services" which genera l ly  inc lude any service tradit ional ly 

provided by a government, un less Treasury has stated otherwise; and 

WHEREAS, the provision of publ ic safety is considered a "govern ment service"; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon Cou nty Sheriff has ind icated the need to u pgrade outdated body 
worn and in-car cameras with eq u ipment that uti l izes the newest technology, thereby 

s ignifica ntly i ncreasing the ab i l ity to prosecute crimina ls and protect our officers. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Laudon County Commission hereby establishes 

its intent to elect the "standard allowance" of up to $10 million of its ARPA allocation to spend on 
"government services". 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends Other General 
Government Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $1,000,000 appropriation for 

law enforcement equipment to purchase the body worn and in-car cameras described above and 
as indicated in Resolution # ____ _ 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of November 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA} 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PURCHASE FULL BODY SCANNERS FOR THE SHERIFF'S DETENTION FACILITY 

COST NOT TO EXCEED: $203,315 

WHEREAS, on October 4, 2021, Loudon County Commission a pproved Resolution 

#100421M which a uthorizes acceptance of Loudon County's a l location of ARPA funds and 
compl ia nce with U.S .  Treasury gu idance and statutes governing the use of these funds; and 

WHEREAS, i n  January 2022, the U.S .  Treasury provided the F ina l  Rule implementing the 
Coronavi rus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) program under the American Rescue 
P lan;  and 

WHEREAS, the F ina l  Rule, which beca me effective on Apr i l  1, 2022, provides state and 

local governments with even broader flexibi l ity to pursue a wider range of uses to respond to 

local publ ic  hea lth a n d  economic needs - as wel l  as greater s impl icity so they can focus on 
respond i ng to the needs in their communities and maximiz ing the i mpact of their funds; a n d  

WHEREAS, u n d e r  t h e  F i n a l  Rule, reci pients may e lect a "standard al lowance" o f  u p  t o  $10 

mil l ion to spend on "government services" which general ly inc lude any service traditional ly 
provided by a government, un less Treasury has stated otherwise; and 

WHEREAS, the provision of publ ic  safety is considered a "gove rnment service"; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Sheriff's Office Detention Faci l ity serves in mates and their 
fam i l ies by appropriately detaini ng, class ifying, and housing inmates in  a safe a secure 

environment. The Sheriff desires to increase the effectiveness of inmate searches by uti l iz ing a 

ful l  body sca n ner to a id in the detection of drugs and contraband concealed i n  the body cavity, 

thereby mainta i n ing the safety and security of inmates and staff. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby establishes 
its intent to elect the "standard allowance" of up to $10 million of its ARPA allocation to spend on 
"government services". 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends Other General 
Government Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $203,315 appropriation for Jaw 
enforcement equipment to purchase the full body scanner described above and indicated on 
Resolution # �������� 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 

the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
7th day of November 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONA VIRUS STA TE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PURCHASE BOOM MOWERS FOR THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

COST NOT TO EXCEED: $360,000 

WHEREAS, on October 4, 2021, Loudon County Commission a pproved Resolution 

#100421M which a uthorizes acceptance of Loudon County's a l location of ARPA funds and 

compl ia nce with U . S. Treasury guidance and statutes governi n g  the use of these funds; and 

WHEREAS, i n  Jan uary 2022, the U .S .  Treasury provided the F ina l  Ru le  implementing the 

Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) program under the American Rescue 
P lan;  and 

WHEREAS, the F ina l  Ru le, which became effective on Apr i l  1,  2022,  provides state and 

local  govern ments with even broader flexi bi l ity to pursue a wider ra nge of uses to respond to 
loca l pu bl ic  health and economic needs - as wel l  as greater s impl icity so they can focus on 

responding to the needs in  their commun ities and maximiz ing the impact of their  funds; and 

WHEREAS, u nder the F inal  Rule, recipients may elect a "standard a l lowance" of u p  to $10 

mi l l ion to spend on "government services" which genera l ly include any service traditional ly 
provided by a govern ment, un less Treasury has stated otherwise; and 

WHEREAS, road bu i ld ing a nd maintenance is considered a "government service"; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County H ighway Su perintendent ind icated the need for  two (2) 

new boom mowers to care for and c.ontrol vegetation growth a long cou nty roads, thereby 
i m proving vision for motorists and safety of our citizens. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby establishes 
its intent to elect the "standard allowance" of up to $10 million of its ARPA allocation to spend on 

"government services". 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends Other General 
Government Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $360,000 appropriation for 
highway equipment to purchase the boom mowers described above and indicated on 
Resolution # ______ _ 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

7th day of November 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 







RESOLUTION # 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE COUNTY EMPLOYEES WITH A ONE-TIME PAY ADJUSTMENT BASED ON LONGEVITY 

ESTIMATED COST: $391,000 

WHEREAS, on October 4, 2021, Loudon County Commission a pproved Resolution #100421M which 

a uthorizes acceptance of Loudon County's a l location of ARPA funds and com pl ia nce with U.S.  Treasury 

guida nce and statutes governing the use of these funds; and 

WHEREAS, i n  January 2022, the U .S .  Treasury provided the F ina l  Rule i m plementing the Coronavirus 
State and Local F iscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) program under the American Rescue Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the F ina l  Ru le ,  which beca me effective on Apr i l  1, 2022,  provides state and local 
gove rnments with even broader flexi bi l ity to pursue a wider range of uses to respond to local publ ic  health and 

economic needs - as wel l  as greater s impl icity so they can focus on responding to the needs in  their 
comm un ities and maximizing the i m pact of their fu nds; and 

WHEREAS, under the F ina l  Rule, rec ip ients may e lect a "standard a l lowance" of u p  to $10 mi l l ion to 

spend on "government services" which genera lly i nclude a ny service traditional ly provided by a government, 

u n less Treasury has stated otherwise, inc lud ing, but not l im ited to, general government admin istration and 
staff; and 

WHEREAS, the provision for staff wages a nd longevity pay is considered a "government service"; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon Cou nty Comm ission desires to extend a one-ti me pay adj ustment based on 
longevity to ful l-time employees and a one-t ime pay adjustment to part-time e m ployees; the estimated cost is 

$391,000. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby establishes its intent to 
elect the "standard allowance" of up to $10 million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services". 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a one-time pay adjustment 
based on longevity for all current active full-time employees who were hired prior to September 1, 2022, 
EXCLUDING current elected officials, employees hired on or after September 1, 2022, and former employees. 

BE IT ADITIONALLY RESOLVED, the net amount of the one-time pay adjustment before taxes is based on 
longevity as follows: 0-9 Yrs = $1,000; 10-19 Yrs = $1,500; 20+ Yrs = $2,000. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a one-time pay adjustment in the amount of $750.00 is approved for all 

current active part-time employees who were hired prior to September 1, 2022, EXCLUDING part-time 
employees hired on or after September 1, 2022 and former part-time employees. 

IT JS FURTHERMORE RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends County General Fund 

101, Public Libraries Fund 115, Recycling Centers Fund 116, and Highway Fund 131, providing reimbursement 
(Transfers Jn) of costs associated with said one-time pay adjustments from its a/location of ARPA funds, said 
reimbursement from Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 127 ARPA Funds (Transfers Out). 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the minutes of 
Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 7th day of November 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 
Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO DONATE FUNDS TO LOUDON COUNTY FIRE RESCUE 

COST NOT TO EXCEED: $1,000,000 

WHEREAS, on October 4, 2021, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 

#100421M which authorizes acceptance of Loudon County's a l location of ARPA fu nds and 

com pl iance with U .S .  Treasury guida nce and statutes governi n g  the use of these fu nds; and 

WHEREAS, i n  Jan uary 2022, the U.S .  Treasury provided the F inal  Rule i m plementing the 

Coronavirus State a n d  Local F isca l  Recovery Funds (SLFRF)  program under the American Rescue 

P lan;  and 

WHEREAS, the F ina l  Rule, which became effective on Apr i l  1, 2022, provides state and 
loca l governments with even broader flexibi l ity to pursue a wider range of uses to respond to 

local  publ ic  health and economic needs - as well as greater s impl icity so they can focus on 

respond ing to the needs in  their  com m unities and maximiz ing the i m pact of their funds; and 

WHEREAS, under the F ina l  Rule, recipients may e lect a "standard a l lowance" of  up to $10 

mi l l ion to spend on "government services" which general ly inc lude a ny service traditiona l ly 

provided by a government, unless Treasury has stated otherwise; a nd 

WHEREAS, the provision of pol ice, fire, and other publ ic  safety services is considered a 

"government service"; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County F i re & Rescue responds to accidents, urba n search and 

rescue, water-related incidents, a n d  fire su ppression, provid ing these services to residents in  
un incorporated parts of  Loudon County. County Commission recognizes the need for  the un it  to 

relocate and wi l l  provide financial  su pport in the construction of a new bui ld ing, in addition to 
the annua l  donation a pproved as part of the FY 2023 budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby establishes 
its intent to elect the "standard allowance" of up to $10 million of its ARPA allocation to spend on 

"government services". 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends Other General 
Government Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $1,000,000 appropriation a 
contribution to Loudon County Fire & Rescue as described above and as indicated in 

Resolution # ___ _  _ 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

7th day of November 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Budget Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

July 18, 2022 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 

M ayor Rollen "Buddy" B radshaw, Chair  

Commissioner H e n ry Cul len, Vice Chair  

Co m m issioner Bi l l  Satterfield 

Com m issioner David Meers 

Com m issioner Van S haver 

Tracy B l a i r, B udget Director 

B udget Comm ittee prese nt :  M a yo r  Bradsh aw, Co m m issioner  C u l l e n, Co m m iss ioner  Shaver, 
Com miss ioner  Satte rfie ld, a n d  Budget D i rector Tracy B l a i r. Comm iss ioner Meers was a bsent.  The 
fo l lowing were a lso present:  Com m iss ioner  G a ry Whitfield, Co m m issio n e r  Ke l ly Brewster, Ch ief Deputy 
J i m my Davis, Dep uty Chief Ch ris H utche ns, B i l l  H a rt, and Pat H u nter. 

The fo l lowing ite m s  were cons idered :  

Cons.ideration of approval of minutes of lune 20, 2022 meeting 

Com miss ioner Shaver made a m otio n to a p p rove the m i n utes; seconded by Co mm iss ioner  Satterfie ld; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY u po n t h e  vote.  

Update on plans and estimate - Chief Bill Hart, Loudon County Fire Rescue 

Chief  H a rt d i str ib uted a d rawing of the  proposed b u i ld i ng for h e a d q u a rters of Lo udon Cou nty Fire 
Rescue on Hotc h k iss Va l l ey R o a d .  This  wi l l  be a o n e  level metal  b u i ld i ng with l iv ing q u a rters a nd is 
est imated to cost betwe e n  $ 600,000 and $700,000. M r. H a r t  stated that Lo u d o n  Cou nty F ire Rescue 
c u rrently h a s  $300,000 saved for this p u rpose a n d  is  req uesting fund i ng ass ista n ce from the county for 
t h e  ba la nce .  T h e  B udget Co m m ittee suggested ut i l iz ing A R PA, a nd i nfo rmed M r. H a rt t h a t  
a pp ro p riat ions fo r t h e s e  fu nds wi l l  be d is cussed a t  a futu re meeting.  NO ACTION TAKEN 

FYI: Vehicle purchase - Chief Deputy Jimmy Davis 

C h i e f  Davis re m in d e d  Comm ittee that  a n  a p p ro p riation was a p p roved fo r t h re e  vehicles from Fund 171. 
Since vehicles that  w e re ordered last year have not yet been de l ivered, Ch ief Davis i n fo rm ed the 
Comm ittee that a 2019 Dodge w i l l  ve r11 low m i les has been located o n  a local  ca r lot.  S ince the approved 
a p p ro p riat ion  is fo r t h ree new vehic les, Chief Davis chose to discuss t h is purchase with the Comm ittee. 
The Co m m ittee s u p po rted the purch a s e .  NO ACTION REQUIRED 

Loudon C o u nty B u d get Comm ittee M i n utes 18J u ly202 2 



FYI: Update on Simpson Road Project 

M s .  B l a i r  re minded the Comm ittee of a discussion at the Apri l  18,  202 1 meeti ng rega rd i ng the County's 
port ion of the S im pson Road Project. To u pd a te t h e  Co m m ittee on this s u bject, Ms.  B l a i r  stated that 
i nvoices have rece ntly been received from the City of Len o i r  City. Although M s .  B l a i r  h a s  not yet 
reviewed the docume ntation in its ent i rety, a s u m m a ry prepa red by the City of Leno ir  City ind icates the 
C o u nty's port ion  i s  a pp roximately $2 00,000, ra ther  than the $89,820 o rigi n a l ly est imated i n  2013.  The 
brief d iscussion concluded when the Comm ittee d ete rm i ned to d iscuss at a fut u re meeting.  
NO ACTION TAJ<EN 

Consideration of recommendation to approve acceptance of the following grant award: 
Governor's Early Literacy Foundation for "The Storybook Trail" - Loudon County Library Board 

M s .  B l a i r  i nfo rmed the Comm ittee that  a member of the L i b ra ry Board (Ms .  Wa l d m a n n )  ca l led to exp la in  
that t h e  R egio n a l  L ibra ry Board has  info rmed them that t h e  County L ibrary B o a rd has  some oversight of 
the l i b r a ries, but  is not a utho rized to rece ive nor d i s b u rse fu nds .  Pe r Ms.  Wa l d m a n n, t h e  L ibrary Board is  
i n  the process of comply ing .  H owever, prior to th is  k nowledge, the L ibra ry Board h a d  a ppl ied for a 
$ 3, 000 Tra i l b lazer  Storybook Tra i l  G ra n t  a n d  has  been awarded these fu nds.  The Region a l  L ibrary Boa rd 
h a s  a dvised the Cou nty L ibra ry Boa rd that these fu n d s  m ust flow thro ug h  the cou nty. 

The B udget Comm ittee expressed the importa nce of c o m m u n icating the Co unty's grant process with the 
County L ibrary Board .  Co m m issio n e r  Shaver made the motion to reco m m e n d  a pp rova l .  This motion 
was  seconded by Com missio n e r  Satterfie ld, a n d  PASSED upon the vote, THREE {3} YES, ONE [1] NO 
(Bradshaw). 

Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of FY 2022-2023 grants: 

A. $8,000 competitive grant from the Tennessee Commission on Aging and Disabi/ity 

Loudon County Senior Center 

B. $463,500 DGA grant - offsets wages & benefits of Health Department employees 

C. $25,000 Mental Health Transportation grant from Tennessee Corrections Institute 

Loudon County Sheriff's Department 

Co m m iss ioner S h aver  made the motion to recommend approva l; seco nded by Co m m issio ner Satterfie ld; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSL Y u pon the vote . 

Consideration of request for 1 00% of Social Security and Medicare for Soil Tech 

Loudon County Soil Conservation District 

Ms.  B l a i r  re m i n d e d  t h e  Comm ittee of a d iscussion a t  the J u n e  21,  2021 meeting when the Soi l  
ConservCJt ion District req uested t h e  req ui red grant match to h i re a PT so i l  tech .  The Comm ittee 
reco m m e n d e d  a n d  Comm ission a p proved a p pro p riat ing these m atch ing fu nds which w i l l  provide one
t h i rd the wages a n d  fixed cha rges of t h e  PT so i l  tech, up to $ 9,000. The Soil Co nservation District is now 
req u est ing t h e  Cou n ty to provide 100% of Socia l  Secu rity a nd Medicare a ssociated with wages of the PT 
s o i l  te ch .  

Com m iss io n e r  Satte rfie ld's  i n it ia l  mot ion  to d e ny the re q u est was wit h d rawn when t h e  Co m m ittee 
recognized that  no act ion wo uld accomp! i:;h  the  same t h i ng .  NO ACTION TAKEN 

Lo udon Cou nty B u dget Com mittee M i n utes 18J u ly2022 



Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the County General Fund 1 01 

A s p re a d s heet of proposed a m e nd m ents was d i stri buted to a l l  mem bers .  Co m m iss ioner  Satte rfie ld 
m a d e  the motion to reco m m e n d  a p p rova l; seco nded by Commiss ioner C u l le n ;  PASSING UNANIMOUSL Y 

u p o n  the vote .  

M ayor B radshaw i nformed the C o m m i ttee that  e m p loyees a t  the  A n n ex h ave req uested an ice machine.  
The cost wi l l  be sha red by a l l  d e part m e nts. 

Recommendation from Capital Projects and/or Purchasing Committees 

C o m m iss ioner  G a ry Wh itfie ld presented the fo l lowing recom m e ndat ion from t h e  Capita l P rojects 
Com m ittee :  

$ 15,000 for  veh ic le  t ra d e - i n s .  C o m m issio n e r  Shaver m a d e  the mot ion  to  reco m m e n d  a pprova l ;  
seconded by Com m iss ioner  C u l l e n; PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vot e .  

T h e re w a s  a b r i e f  discussion i n  response to Pat  H u n te r' s  req uest for gu ida nce o n  t h e  County H isto rian's 
re q u est for p u rchase, use,  and sto rage of  eq u ipment .  

A l l  b us i n es s  conc lud ed; Comm issio n e r  Shaver m a d e  t h e  motion t o  a djourn; seconded by Commissioner 
Satterfi e ld;  PASSING UNANIMOUSL Y upon the vcte. 

�di!=---
B ud get Comm ittee C h a i r  

L o u d o n  C o u nty B u dget Comm ittee M i n utes 18J u ly202 2 





RESOLUTION #  

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONA VIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE THE REQUIRED MATCHING FUNDS ON A STA TE DEPARTMENT OF HEAL TH GRANT 

COST NOT TO EXCEED: $116,400 

WHEREAS, on October 4, 2021, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 

#100421 M  which a uthorizes acceptance of Loudon County's a l location of ARPA funds and 

com pliance with U . S. Treasury gu idance and statutes governing the use of these funds; and 

WHEREAS, i n  January 2022, the U.S. Treasury provided the F ina l  Rule i mplementing the 

Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) program under the American Rescue 
Plan;  and 

WHEREAS, the F inal  Ru le ,  which became effective on Apr i l  1, 2022,  provides state and 
loca l  govern ments with even broader flexib i l i ty to pursue a wider  range of uses to respond to 

local pub l ic  hea lth a n d  economic needs - as well as greater s impl icity so they can focus o n  
responding t o  t h e  needs in  their communities a n d  maximiz ing t h e  impact o f  their funds; a n d  

WHEREAS, u n d e r  t h e  F i n a l  Rule, reci pients may e lect a "sta ndard a l lowance" of up t o  $10 

mil l ion to spend on "government services" which genera l ly  include any service traditional ly 

provided by a government, u n less Treasury has stated otherwise; and 

WHEREAS, general govern ment admi nistration, staff and admin istrative faci l it ies is 
considered a "government service"; and 

WHEREAS, the State Department of H ealth wi l l  provide $465,000 i n  ARPA funding for 

facil it ies improvement of the Loudon County Hea lth Department, req u i ring a 25% match of 

$116,400. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby establishes 
its intent to elect the "standard allowance" of up to $10 million of its ARPA allocation to spend on 
"government services". 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby establishes its intent to 
utilize $116,400 of its "standard Allowance" ARPA a/location to provide required matching funds 
as described above and indicated on Resolution # _____ _ 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

7th day of November 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Budget Committee 
Meeting Minutes 
February 22, 2022 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 

Mayor Rol len "Buddy" Bradsh aw, Cha i r  

Com m issioner H e n ry Cul len, Vice Chair  

Com m issioner  B i l l  Satterfield 

Co m m issioner David Meers 

Co m miss ion e r  Van Shaver 

Tracy B l a i r, Budget D i rector 

A l l  m e m be rs of t h e  Comm ittee were present.  The fo l l owing people w e re a l so present:  Com m issioner 
G a ry Wh itfie ld  a n d  Lo u d o n  County H e a lth  Depa rtment  D i rector Teresa Harri l l .  P u rch a s i n g  Director 
S u s a n  H uskey a tte nded a portion of t h e  meeting.  

The fo l lowing items were cons idere d :  

Consideration of approval of minutes for January 18, 2022 meeting 

Comm iss ioner  Shaver  m a d e  the mot ion to a p p rove; seconded by Com m issio n e r  M e e rs; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon t h e  vot e .  

Overview of request for ARPA funding consideration 

Teresa Harrill, Loudon County Health Department Director 

Ms.  H a r r i l l  i n fo r m e d  t h e  Com m ittee that t h e  Sta te Depa rtment of H e a lt h  wi l l  provide Loudon County 
H e a lt h  D e p a rt m e n t  $465, 500 i n  A R PA fu n d i ng.  Ms.  H a rri l l  has  a lso b e e n  i nfo rmed t h e  req u i red 25% 
m a tch, $ 1 16,400, ca n be p rovided with the Co unty's A R PA fu nds.  Use of fu n d s  is  l i mited to fa ci l ities 
i m p rove m e nt s .  The d iscuss i o n  i n c l u d e d  seve ra l  q uest ions fo r which a nswers wi l l  be sought.  

Co m m is s i o n e r  M e e rs made t h e  motion to recomm end a p p rova l upon receipt of add i t iona l  i nformatio n .  
T h i s  mot ion w a s  seconded b y  Co m m i ss ioner  Satterfie ld,  a n d  PASSED UNANfMOUSL Y u p o n  the  vote. 

Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to Accept $300 Donation to Loudon County 
Animal Shelter 
Comm iss ioner  Shaver m a d e  the motion to reco m m e n d  a p p rova l, seco n d e d  by Commiss ioner  Cul le n, 
PASSING UNANIMOUSL Y upon t h e  vote . 

Lo u d o n  Co u n ty B u dget Comm ittee M i n utes 2 2 F E B R UARY2022 



Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of $18,000 Homeland Security 
Grant - no matching funds 

Co m m is s i o n e r  S h aver m a d e  t h e  moti o n  to reco m m e n d  a p p roval ,  seconded by C o m m iss ioner C u l l e n ,  

PASSING UNANIMOUSLY u p o n  t h e  vo t e .  

Consideration of recommendation to approve grant application/acceptance of the Pettway Grant for 

Loudon County Libraries as follows: (no matching funds required) 

• Lenoir City 

• Loudon 
• Philadelphia 
• Greenback 

3,000 

7, 000 

2,500 

2, 000 

Co m m i s s i o n e r  S h a v e r  m a de t h e  mot ion to re co m m e n d  a p p rova l, seco n d e d  by C o m m iss io n e r  Satterfie ld ,  

PASSING UNANIMOUSL Y u p o n  t h e  vote.  

Consideration of recommendation to reimburse Greenback School for materials purchased for th new 

podium in the Annex Meeting Room 

Co m m iss ioner  Sh ave r m a d e  t h e  motion to reco m m e n d a p p roval  of paym e n t  fro m Co u n ty Com mission's  

bu dget i n  the Co u n ty G e n e ra l  Fund.  This  motion was seco n d e d  by Commiss i o n e r  Cu l len ,  PASSING 
UNANIMOUSL Y u po n  t h e  vot e .  

Aft e r  a b r i e f  d iscuss ion,  Co m m is s i o n e r  Shaver m a d e  t h e  m o t i o n  t o  revise t h e  previous motion, 

reco m m e n d i ng p a y m e n t  from G e n e ra l  Ca pita l P roj ects Fund 1 7 1 .  Comm iss i o n e r  C u l l e n  p rovided the 

second to t h e  mot ion  that PASSED UNANIMOUSL Y upon the vote. 

Consideration of recommendation to approve amendment/line adjustments in the following funds: 

A. County General Fund 1 01 
Co m m issio n e r  S h a ve r  m a d e  t h e  motion to a p p rove the l i n e  a dj ustm e n ts a n d  reco mmend 

a p prov a l  of t h e  a m e n d m e nts.  Th is  motion was seco n de d  by Co m m issio n e r  S a tt e rfield and 

PASSED UNANIMOUSL Y u po n  t h e  vot e .  

B. Public Libraries Fund 115 

C. Highway Department Fund 131 

D. General Purpose School Fund 141 

E. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

F. General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 

G. Highway Capital Projects Fund 1 76 

C o m m i ss i o n e r  S h aver m a d e  t h e  motion to a p p rove t h e  l i n e  a dj ustm e nts a nd re commend 

a p p rova l of t h e  a m e n d m e nts. This  mot ion was seco n d e d  by C o m m issio n e r  C u l le n  and PASSED 
UNANIMOUSL Y u p o n  t h e  vote.  

Lo u d o n  Co u n ty B udget  Co m m ittee M i n utes 2 2 F E B R UARY2022 



Letter of Endorsement - Commissioner David Meers 

Co m m i s s i o n e r  M e e rs i n fo rmed the Co m m ittee that  he wi l l  present a l etter of endo rse m e nt to support a 
pet it ion to Cove n a nt H e a lth to re novate the  m e d ica l  c l in ic  c u rre ntly staffe d by Dr. R a h m a n  a n d  Dr. Patel 
in the City of Lo u d o n .  NO ACTION TAKEN 

Courthouse Repairs - Mayor Buddy Bradshaw 

M a yo r B radshaw a nd M s .  H u skey d iscussed reco m m e n d e d  re p a i rs that a re not related to t h e  fire. The 
d i scussion co n c l u d e d  with Mayo r  Bradsh aw's offer to a rra nge a to u r  of the bu i l d i n g  so that  
Co m m i ss ioner c a n  observe the  a reas of n e e d .  

M s .  H uskey a l so i nform ed the Comm ittee that  o n e  o f  t h e  own e rs of the l eased s p a c e  fo r te m porary 
storage of fi les h a s  offe red t h e  re m a i n i n g p o rt ion of the b u i l d i n g  at no a dd it io n a l  cost. S i nce the 
a d d it io n a l  space is  on t h e  second level, M s .  Huskey wi l l  ve rify whether a n  e l evato r is  ava i la b le  to access 
that  space .  NO ACTION TAKEN 

ARPA Funds 

Th e re was a b rief  d iscuss ion a bout  ARAP funds .  Mayor B radshaw stated that  a Workshop fo r 
Co m m iss ion wo u l d  be s c h e d u l e d  after  May 3'd. 

All b u s i ness co n c l u d e d ;  M ayor Bradshaw a djourned the meet ing.  

M ayor R o l l e n  "Bud dy" B radshaw 
B u dget Co m m ittee Cha i r  

Lo udon Co u nty B udget Comm ittee M i n utes 2 2 F E B R UARY2022 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PURCHASE A PHONE SYSTEM FOR THE COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING 

COST NOT TO EXCEED: $ ______ _ 

WHEREAS, on October 4, 2021, Loudon Cou nty Comm ission a pproved Resolution 

#100421M which a uthorizes acceptance of Loudon County's a l location of ARPA funds a n d  
compliance with U . S .  Treasury guida nce and statutes governing t h e  u s e  o f  these fun ds; a n d  

WHEREAS, i n  January 2022, t h e  U . S .  Treasury provided t h e  F ina l  R u l e  implementing the 

Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) program under the American Rescue 

Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Final Rule, which became effective on Apri l  1, 2022, provides state and 
local governments with even broader flexi bi l ity to pursue a wider range of uses to respond to 

local p u bl ic health and economic  needs - as wel l  as greater s implicity so they can focus on 
responding to the needs in  their  commun ities and maximiz ing the i m pact of their funds;  and 

WHEREAS, under the F ina l  Rule, recipients may e lect a "standard a l lowance" of  u p  to $10 

mi l l ion to spend on "government services" which genera l ly  i nc lude a ny service traditional ly 
provided by a governm ent, un less Treasury has stated otherwise; and 

WHEREAS, genera l  govern ment admin istration, staff a nd admi nistrative facilities is 
considered a "government service"; and 

WHEREAS, the Cou nty Office Bui ld ing has a n  outdated phone system that needs to be 

replaced with equipment that uti l izes modern technology to meet the needs of staff and provide 

better service to our  citizens. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby establishes 
its intent to elect the "standard allowance" of up to $10 million of its ARPA a/location to spend on 
"government services". 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends Other General 
Government Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $  appropriation 
for highway equipment to purchase the boom mowers described above and indicated on 

Resolution # ______ _ 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

7th day of November 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR EACH COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT 

COST NOT TO EXCEED: $5,000,000 

WHEREAS, on October 4, 2021, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
#100421M which a uthorizes acceptance of Loudon County's a l location of ARPA funds a n d  

compl iance with U .S .  Treasury guidance and statutes governing the u s e  o f  these funds; a n d  

WHEREAS, i n  January 2022, t h e  U .S .  Treasury provided t h e  F i n a l  R u l e  i m plementing the 
Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF} program under the American Rescue 
P lan;  and 

WHEREAS, the F ina l  Ru le, which became effective on April 1,  2022, provides state and 

local governments with  even broader flexi bi l ity to pursue a wider range of  uses to respond to 

loca l publ ic  health and economic needs - as wel l  as greater s impl icity so they can focus on 

respond ing to the needs in their communities and maximiz ing the i m pact of their funds; and 

WHEREAS, under the Final  Rule, recipients may elect a "standard a l lowance" of up  to $10 

mi l l ion to spend on "government services" which general ly inc lude a ny service tradit ional ly 

provided by a govern ment, u n less Treasury has stated otherwise; and 

WHEREAS, the ten Loudon Cou nty Commissioners representi ng the seven County 

Commission d istricts, have determined to examine needs in  each d istrict, fu nding those needs 

with a total of $5,000,000 of its "sta ndard a l lowance" of ARPA funds, which wi l l  be divided 
equally among the Commissioners for use on non-recu rri ng expenses in his/her district. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby establishes 

its intent to elect the "standard allowance" of up to $10 million of its ARPA allocation to spend on 
"government services". 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby establishes its intent to 
utilize $5,000,000 of its ARPA "standard allowance for the purpose stated above, and amends 
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 12 7 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $5,000,000 
appropriation for expenses related to improvements in each Commission District, as indicated on 
Resolution # ______ _ 

BE IT ADDITIONALLY RESOLVED, that $500,000 will be assigned to each County 

Commissioner for non-recurring expenses related to improvements in the district that he/she 
represents. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each County Commissioner will present identified projects 
in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission for the purpose of preparing 
and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed expenditures, thereby maintaining the 
accuracy of financial records. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

7th day of November 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

RILEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

1 0 1  MULBERRY ST STE 2 0 0  
LOUDON TN 3 7 7 7 4  

T e l ephone 8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 3 3 1 4 
Fax 8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 9 8 9 1  

No t ar i e s  t o  be e l e c ted November 0 7 , 2 0 2 2  

LORI ADKI N S  
BOBB I E  J H OWARD 
MADI SON S UZAN N E  JOHNSON 
ROB ERT ALEXANDER KNOX J R. 
H EATH E R  M MARTI N 
GLENN A MCN I S H  S R  
S U SAN L PAN GLE 

BRITTANY P I ETY 
SUSAN KATHLEEN ROGERS 
VICKI STRAN G E  
BRIANNA N I COLE TRUSLOW 
LAU RA S UZAN N E  WEAVER 
LES L I E  BARTON WOLFE 


	doc10857420221104093130
	doc10857520221104093234

